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Our Ref: PHSW/2025/SK/151
Date: 29/05/2025
To: All Members

Notice of the Annual General Meeting 2025

We hereby given that the above-mentioned Annual General Meeting (AGM) shall be held on 29/06/2025 (Sunday,

11am) at Thean Hou Temple Hall of our Association.

Proposed Resolutions or Enquiries regarding the Annual Report or Financial Report shall be submitted to the

Secretariat in written form not later than 14/06/2025 (Saturday, 1pm). Thank you.

President: Foo Wah Chek Secretary General: Tan Kuan Feng

Agenda for the Meeting:

) Opening Speech by Honourable Speaker
) Speech by President

) Approval of Previous General Meeting Minutes (EGM 17/04/2024, AGM 30/06/2024)
) Review of Previous General Meeting Minutes (EGM 17/04/2024, AGM 30/06/2024)
) Discussion and Adoption of the Annual Report 2024

) Discussion and Adoption of the Audited Financial Report 2024
) Discussion on Proposed Resolution

) Report on the Progress of the Mazu Park Development Plan

) Appointment of Internal Auditors
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10) Adjournment
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BENTRERA TN AT ASMZARURK LR RER. (BEAZIER3.7.1)

AL GRFTEIERERET2024F3020HZ “BHAFNESRASZHKEER" EL,
RSN

(1) The Defendants herein and/or their agents and/or their nominees and/or their assciates and/or
parties instructed by the defendants are hereby ordered to convene an Extraordinary General
Meeting (‘EGM”) and take all necessary step and action to convene the EGM within 30 days from
the date of this Order, for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, passing the resolution as
set out in the Notice or Requisition for EGM dated 22.12.2023(*“EGM Requisition Notice”);

(2) In consequence of paragraph (1) above, the 1st and 2nd Defendants herein are hereby ordered
to jointly sign and issue a notice to all members of the 3rd Defendant containing the agendas
for the EGM AS specified in the EGM Requsition Notice, 14 days prior to the date as ordered in
paragraph (1) above; and

(3) Costs of RM50,000.00 to be paid by the Defendants to the Plaintiffs, subject to allocatur.

Dated this 20th of March 2024
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KEAIE “Kebenaran Perancangan”, MIRAREZEr] @ Pt
RENE XK,

ERMEEXMRESL, SREERFERNEZ RIZREW
IBETIRLRENSRE, AR OARERLEHEESSE AR,

3723 EEBETAREBAB=ZXRARALKREBEIEHE, BERHTEIE
NERIETBBE2019F MR EERRPIFEHEIE LRI
(Development Order, fEI#DO) BIE1E.

3724 EENRCTERMEEAMRER.ZEETARE-—RKXSEME6AR,
RIEEE30/6/201TEBISEMBR SN, IREE T 4 R1E20164F
EMELZIEEMEIMR I, XBEREFAAERE20165F5
2017ERRIGE EIR T R BV S B REGHL S BT 22 HNITH 5,

EE2E NRS, LIRSS ERGEAE,
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3.7.2.5

3.7.2.6

3.7.2.7

3.7.2.8

20245 B &

“12 I8 (Stop Work Order)
HSNARBERIBEEEGEHT “BHEIRE NEAERES, A NEARE
B EEEHBEEL TR,

A*‘“F? TERMIEY, BIFARAIE ‘S B, MBELTER
“i{ﬂﬂ,I?’F;rI‘jzl |” (Earth Work Plan) LUK “L #5185 A7, U2
KETUHTEMIRZE (BZIFE BB LARESHKRIERISHE
H’ET% FrlfeE=IEERERIET, EEFEHBERFRE NI A ERKLH
HEREYEIL”, (Stop Work Order)

BEAXRTRESVENEGSEEHBEGEM I UHITER, X#E
iﬁzi&Fﬁﬁ%EﬁzomEﬁ;ﬁ&@E\ SIERE“ABEIL
(Development Order, fE#DO) FRiF, B HKRIRISGIE Fr LU HE
SIEGG TR, SRIEHBEERRE JERIEEZSERALAH “FIS
(Stop Work Order) o

KENERFEHEENRIMERRNEMN, RRE=SER SRS
FIRBFTERIE T A BA (Declaration), IS AREHIE ‘KB HEIL”
(Development Order, fE#EDO) , MERIRTE LIFEPHtE, AT MR
HEEAS QZAEU_JLXLWQWHH’E{%E’JE%\%*‘xf‘ﬁc TERIME
AASAENESENMY, IR TIEEEERIGHEHMIGH, At E2E
LA RIFEIGSH MR HERYHEE,

B REE, BESHEEHEIEERRBEL RN BEME, BER
ERMNBERMEHBBEBUARKRAETEWATRETFNTRIEHE
2019 RIE S FEIF B E K E“Zi)ﬁ/&u‘t (Development
Order, f&#D0O), WFIERE LR TP LUBR AT A
2019¢J:'1ET&ﬁl‘hbJﬁtlﬂLﬁ?j}T‘|‘A2O2l$5|€r]z:J\/E?EJttl_ﬁ\j:ﬁ
157

Surat pemohonan pelan tuntutan

FRAMNESFRRIFRIS:

Satu Dekiarasi bahawa Keputusan Responden untuk kemukakan Perintah
Pembangunan dan Pelan-Pelan Kejuruteraan untuk kerja-kerja Landskap
melalui surat bertarikh 27.9.2017(“Perintah Pembangunan”) adalah tidak

wajar dan/atau menyalahi undang-undang dan adalah batal dan tidak sah;

M) &5 P 3 h BB S BN 7S

2019 B ERIFETBENRIERERESFIE KEHEIE"
(Development Order, fE#EDO) . XS RET AR EIFIER L
T)S’_ZHGEIEQ&/HE, F b _EIFEBRH R A BX P 20 19F 5 RIFVTF

EERTERMBAREERT LERTHNE—KRA, SNZEH
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3.7.2.9

3.7.2.10

3.7.2.11

20245 B &

BRFZ R YTS Architect Sdn.Bhd.. T2 & B & FF A . BHRID
S5EEKEHEET2024F0938 0 WEHEITHE.

EERTERMBAXEERT LERTIE KR, SIYHER
TEETRKEZERAZSKENFESBIMBREEF. T KEENRG
BHRE. A= BRI ERSEKHEBRINFLEER, UMERZA LA
ZREERZR.FERTERIMANZRAEERERESTIHKTH
T2, 2 RUER R

EHEEHEBRIER

‘ERETHERENER BEREREREFARFERBAEIL
(Development Order, f&#RDO), EXA L AHBEM A E I UE
e, 2 ERTERINRRSEIREFFENEEEH . thERE
BATAEEBRGERZR2019FNHmEIE?

EEEHEBRIIER (7.12.2023)

3.1 Secara kesimpulannya, Pengerusi memaklumkan supaya pihak Persatuan
mematuhi prosedur semasa yang telah ditetapkan dan mengemukakan
permohonan Kebenaran Perancangan serta mematuhi keperluan teknikal
perancangan yang detetapkan oleh DBKL bagi apa-apa kerja bangunan

dan pembinaan sebarang sturktur di tapak cadangan.

EEENR
BERIWETARRIMNER. BIMESR T XHFEIHRNEEH
1B “&ZRIEIE” (Development Order, f&#5D0O) o LiFAFRFH AT
A UARERE “ARBEIE” (Development Order, f&#EDO) o

ZERITERINRT, BARZZERRE LS AT LUEIL BB AR, fth
BEBIFRNINE REZE T LE, HiIRERERINSHER TS
AR, MERIMEEE 7B XIEN BgE IR TS A MIES
(Certificate of Completion and Compliance ), B 12 B ML
TFRIIE, BRI AT E, XMESE L.

ANiEENX

EBGRITEARMEAREERTY LETRXRENIBTR, LLTHE
faliB 2 “Foundation”. “Building” 5 “Engineering” &%, E32 230
#EERIE “KBHEIE” (Development Order, E#RDO)o
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2024F B BIR S

12 MKE1976("TCPA")
(R Z MINENIITOEL2FENXIAT -

R -
‘BEEAER B WERERMNHNEE, TR TR
NKBAE, LURAEMSE. BB, F A, L2 [T M B2,
B, 8, D3k B O BBk, MRSk, B R RIAR, LUR 55Xk
CEABE S A E L. LR,

“FF % Development” -

“GETE LM b TN CHITERBRR. TR Tk st E A
AR 1E, XHEfe] £ 3th B IR SN S EL AT 38 9 B e PR AT AT SE R
M, S T MHITA D HEFH, “FR RAEL R,

“+ 75 T#2 Earthworks” -
“BIREEA L ERITEMISE. FEGERE AR SRR Ao
ARBVITA, i3 I TEAM RS FHR1T 957

(. Hk A IRE) 19744 ("SDA")
(B HKMBIREN 19T4FE3FE XN T

“RIRYD -

‘GETmEERVN\BR.MEXBERINMNEATE, TIEAF A
FBESEMAR, FAEEEMEEE BB T 228 I FEF. i
=OEZE B IRE Sk B O RSk ARRE Sk BRI SRR,
o5 ERBEENE S TEREM” (EE. HKANER
EVIOTAFEETOLMEM T :

SBT05 FERFYIRIEA
(1) FERARSEREM S BASELBEITAINER MEERER
Y.

(. Hok A IRE) 19744 ("SDA")

(18) FEATMRBRBEATHENEMFALIR, “LH TR —FEHE
SHEA LB TERISHE. TR IRFTERMEL T G E s
R ARBIIT A, SEHER L AT E A E s T HRITT .

“REHEIE” (Development Order, f&#RDO)
IBHRAETEPREHTHNIZHE. Bi%. BB IS USRI AN
EE, HMERIF “ERAEIE . (Development Order, f&#DO)

BArP
KEBFRBEFIBB“Civil and Structure Work” 5 “Foundation for
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3.7.3

3.7.4

3.7.2.14

3.7.2.15

3.7.2.16

3.7.2.17

20245 B &

Mazu Statue® (BHBEGHME), RIEASFTEHITHEXMNIRE,
RESAGNIL S R AR ERiE “HRXIFATE” (Development  Order, f&#R
DO)? FIUEB T A RHEEMEZIMEIZRSHNE.

£2023F 12852024538 HEGE, A=t I F4B M5B 4:495F
IR B RS A= BaitE EESYTS Architect Sdn. Bhd. i
Bl LU IT AR, ZEB AR AEREINIZ S REBESSAME L
TR BESERNTEUSANHERRN TR,

YTS Architect Sdn. Bhd. ZEEEHEBENEIN LR, EAEER
RA&E “RKBHEIL (Development Order, f&#D0) Ml T2 T
MEEEHIES (Certificate of Completion and Compliance ) , Fir
T 2KE2017FE 2018 FE LM 2021 EiR 2 RIS EREN “KBH
iE” (Development Order, E#D0) @A FENIEEZ—HWE!
BEZXTIESTVIERINKRIF, ATFESSBERMTERLE, T
BARERBLERZERRENIE SKREEVIEREREEEEH
BREETARNEREE,

212 122: FaZEUREEE, KRNI, IRIHG3/4HE
EEARARNEIRRART 2 RAEHGHT

2 BRELFNEFAMERR TR, SRNERIPRIES
b,

YTS Architect Sdn. Bhd.mEEFEHEEREEEA15/3/2017
B “Menukar Zon Guna Tanah (Lot 42,1150)”EBigH, HiEAE
Tang Chai Yoong, FL@FriBRVARIR L ith, RIFREEm—FTFEH. K
YN EERETEEIEAEE XNRIE EEESESRME, 5T
88 7 MHH = BB AHBEE XH RIS,

AEBEETARNEZBAREZIRARITIE, 7 REMEERTHIE
BiIREHRE, A ERRASERTEEREFIBEETRESARRE
THER T ERZ12.2, At B S EEZZ VRN 558,

BN KZAMRIMER AL = R KRR, FRINE TF1I300 Z /15
B—MEBRIAZITIE, ARZRFE,

S RAEEEIN (K9654) X =
=RA BRI (K9654) B RttR—R IR, AR BERZLRERZH
EFEZLUERAERRE RN T

3.74.1

HMNSRNE-—NTS5E N, KEBE A UEX T A=
S5HBREETAR?BASRNEAAZERIERSEFIMHA]
M EIRTE, BAR BT S HRSIEMENRIEFIRETE
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3.7.4.2

3.74.3

3.74.4

20245 B &

B MRRMMBEIFRIEURBENRERSHNORAE, H T2
fREBER—75,

MNRSKEBL “ENEBT AR NNE, BAERINEEREE
ES5HEES, BNIMSEREZERSHEZES, FrI8e5 | Rt EF
At B EIE R B . IR EE K KB A= ZEF2 R A 55 E R T] LATE
— PMANKBHEEANBR TITHESE, AAXERR T 2RRER
77 (The Fundamental Right Of Natural Justice) , FRIATEMURTE
HiEBREERAARMIAI MR IMBORE, BEREM 255,
R FFMEEEEL, SIERAE MM ?MRIAS KIRE0E)
WEERERE, BEN AR IFHEIT.

RS EEFRITERINAA XN, THNE RN TIRIRIERTHE
AREEIRNAS,

AEELIRERT B . XEME —XIEEERITEFR MR HEAMAY
FEERN, BRI BIREAIANEE— AR MR TR BEZETE
it BIiAR” WL, TE T AN LIRIER, FHAR LiRE
RESWNA THEESTERETRERRSAHNE X EISM
INI AR FRE BRME—ELSE R, BAXHF SRR A
B iRIB LIFEMFR, =5 A 2B R FASH EiF. Mo
BIREE, ZEM2021FE U KR2022FFS XK, EMEASIBE 5 EHE
WHBEAR, R2ESE “ZRAEIE (Development Order, [E#F
DO) KRl £, FEMRME LIREERIT T WA EN ERKRR, ©
NIEREENIEEE. B FEIRE, T EZTHRHFRBLEARS
EMEEWT -

thE&Z 7T SERKHERAREIMRAO & KAMALTE2018FREME
220 BRI, W 4 2B FR1T &R IM IR R 2019 F RIS T AT BEZTE,
BRRERAIRZE2021F7TA29H . MR LB ERIBEX N, HE
U YR IMBERY B] LATE BIRRETER FHIRVBHERILAZE o A
2B X AR AEE,

BAMMNZERIFA LIRS ENHERESEEHERE, AT
ARESN XN EERBRRANASEANERIF KBEIL
(Development Order, f&#FDO) o

FIREEEZEERTEE“REMEIL (Development Order, f&#KDO)
B, B AL T WA BB, Se e M ER H R BUSIE HRYFRIE, 0
KIBEZ FIFR AT EER RS . AL, R IEAREBNZ N & & 3]
REX ANl

ERERESRNAS AR5 IEEAMARNRR.
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3.7.5

3.7.6

3.7.7

3.7.8

3.7.9

3.7.10

20245 B &

A RKINE (K3295) Bk =S

SRAKNE(K3295) RIMBRNLER— 22 MMIELENASAREE5E
i (K9654) BELIR T, LEENN AR EIITIE, AANRSERESR “TAN SRI
SHAFIT GYIER A ERE) #£&Malaysian Bar Council (B3R 72
=)” NEF, BN 2B E2RIMHZIHZIE,

REEZNEEREMN, SERNNE, BRIE— M aRH LR AR, AR
RETFEBN AR N ERMOE, BAFHRONBLIAFEABRENNS; S
FABRAEXE?HFEABRETFARNAREXENFBE XN ARAR
BENEZRAVENE?AKEANE MASFEXHETREZE, BREEE
WA ARLEFTIR B 4, THZ2019F8E M

SEIETHE2017TF2AHNHIX EEAXE+ZKER EERE BEMRKR
WEEE, EAMMNZELRREEZR, FHXEERN “Tambahan”#05
AR THIBERE, BERE—RE—TUHIEERE,

017TEWEIMXA L, AEEETE—RELS, BAGREEBE, BHE
NEETE_REIS. RET0I8EETHRKTEE S LIAE £5E
b, EREHBBEIRE T HIR, HFTF2019E KA RERRERIE KRB EIL"
(Development  Order, f&#RDO) . 7AMM, X BAR N AT SNR S EH THIEL
BEIAB SHHEIR, B HESEE2019EMERE EARE?EI 720214, 7%
B EIRF7H29B AR, MESEIRHEEB R MBI AR Lk t&EH
T RRIBEAEMGHNRIG R LT HOERN, REMERBE3XK,

ftaR] BN K FRMRN, I AR RN ERMHFEETRIZRAAZ Y
AREALURERHARE! RERIELEEM XTMERIENSE, Bmizs
ftt, B s RERABE—PAHAREHBIS, RKEKIANALERE?EREAE
2457 I, BRNKERE#HIT.

3781 WKFRMBITERRETHRIETR BHFISZRARR HES.

eSS RGN M LR RIENR, ERNFUBEEEAFERAAR?
ARERA, RAMBAERAFHFAK, BRRIE—EHIEE3IA20E8 5 T,
AEX R, ®RELEIFEELSS FTHIUMBB AR ERAS. XRRIE LE
MERAALIESH20H5<H.

FESFERFMFESAFLEZTBARIIR, BERE4R14EBMN T —HER.
e R RIESAEL A Ho

SRTKE(K17950) £ =

SRTKE (K17950) IEHEXBERB T AN RE2023F12BMERB
B, RAGSKFMFMREILERFS EENR 18 2B, o] 2S5 KK
SRAKRZINFIBFF, IEBREHFEERG AN RAMEEN, HEBESK
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20245 B &

B R
3.7.10.1 BISKEEBEKRTERIMNN ERRIER SRIEERSKTNE, {tt

3.7.10.2

FIER AT KE (K17950) & = EEEL RS,

Bl KF RIS R SRR A ERBMEFR, MBS
EEERBIFENES.

3.7.11 2RFT KB (K17950) #5HMah Weng Kwai & Associate 1£2023F7H45@id
EB MR & K125 Persatuan Hainan Selangor Dan Wilayah Persekutuan,

3.7.11.1

fRRIRERARTNT:

(a) 384.311:We find that DBKL in it approve the landscape
and design for the statue and the launch and DBKL is not

dispute it.

fti¥s B DBKLE B E /A E LBt statue, KRIZF K EF statue,
NERATR—MZTER, FillstatueRBELEE T HER.

(b) 585.111: A declaration land approval given by DBKL for
the landscape works vide letter dated 6.2.2017(“Letter of
Approval”) and approval for the landscape plans bearing
Plan Approval/0494 (“Approved Landscape Plans) have
valid.

(c) 385.21: A declaration that the waiver given by DBKL vide
letter dated 9.11.2017 (Letter of Waiver) that the landscape
work do not require the submission and approval for
earthwork plans is valid and effective.

(d) 355.3101: A declaration that the decision by DBKL to issue
to issue the Stop Work Order dated 18.1.2018 (2nd Stop
Work Order) pursuant to Section 70A of the Street,
Drainage and Building Act 1974 to prohibit Persatuan
Hainan, its members, employees, representatives and/or
agents from continuing with its Landscape Works on the
Site is improper and is null and void.

(e) %56.3W1:The landscape bearing Plan Approval No.
DBKL0494 (which contained the statue and VIP lounge)

has been declared to be valid by the Court of Appeal.
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3.7.12

20245 B &

3.7.11.2 _EiRAMah Weng Kwai & Associate (f2)fit%) ER RSB ERARIE
S5EERHEEE SR MRR. RIEE LIRER 7 X7
Eal

3.7.11.3 FHEEHEE One Stop Center (131ME0i7])4 S 904948943, 2
BEEERRS ENSE,

RRMEETF (K2223) &5
AT BE, SKIEETHDO (Development Order) .DOZREBIEIE, T2
PO, NR AR REBREIEDO, Bik10FEHEHE —NER,

3.7.121 IWMTIEWRITRAID AR B —ME, RIS R REIL E15E!
HEIEEFERIEER VAL (Building Plan Approval).

3.7.12.2 KREE2016F#ET 112400 A TR BN IME LR HRERIE T
DO (RRBIEIL) , BEREBMEBIBEWIEL T MEX N2 ARERTDE
WHBEEL, METEEEEER l@ﬂ&#ﬁ%? Fr LUAR 25
BXEDO (REAIE), tREBHEAR.DO (KR S&151E.
iéﬁ%d’@;%'_ﬁTNB%%E@@iﬁo

3.7.12.3 REBIMNA HBEARBEMAET , R AR EREXAVHE &
XA EIERR, ill]%,\xeitt)ﬁﬁ?%ﬁ%, HMWRMARBIKT -

3.7.12.4 ™S (Dewan Bandaraya) HXEFERERE “Permohonan
Kelulusan Landskap”, L RE R AFIEME,

3.7.12.5 20166 BNEFEASHAET SEX1Z4B BT ETTR. 54T, 1
BRI, WIFE20155, —KEZ HAspirasi  Permaifi AB EWRIE
EE, HIRE 7 =SWMIKITERIE, MHEBENE2016E8 8 F LU,

FIRERA, AN EXRITXIEE20165F6H,2016F8A1
ERER NS, HAFAspirasi Permaify = Wi&itIfLAl MEE LANYE
SEHET 2IEEERIMAspirasi - Permaif#iR, TE/MEZRVintech
Paradise A F]l. AL, HEHNSIEFR]AVintech  ParadiseABI A4k
2016 FHERN=NMITX], I\ EIE D E MG EZRAEtiEX1%
MESE, 'i‘jt? ETHEERNRXMDHIFEEIEDO (RREIE) ,
Z—iieERNINS TRRIMEE, B2 M1 2B XFELIE,

W7 AR MR IE1 75K E 2 E & S 13ERE R ERD0 (R R 2
BIEHEHMER, HIERBEERR RIEH B ERNAT, thEE
REAERGNEMERNE R MBI REBE, JUBEENZRHHE
NEZAZRKEMANRARAEIERFIR.
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3.7.13

3.7.14

3.7.15

20245 B &

AR B EB/EO0SC (One  Stop  Agency) BA4A T, IRZA
OSC (One Stop Agency) RE— MMERAL, HEBENA#HE. TR
STEWEIERREM D Z LK. MAB{EVintech Paradise EZ2 BN
REHBIAT SERMT, FrlOSC (One Stop Agency) R
La =R, T = RER MR RBLHE T Kelulusan Landskap.

3.7.126 MRTFAR—EWRIZS, XTRIMARHEEIFNE I ASEIHE,
tEEARKEX M E TBRRARTELMDO (R EAEIE) LAA]
FHUEX DT B MM ER TER SR EKER, TER LR
Mzt

BF, BRITHNEZIERE LR IZE RIS, ARITRLIE
RERERIHT, FTUZAENRMEX?

3.7.127 AL NAETERERAAREEA—HMIEHATERREZE AL
BRENARAFEXIRMER, ANEARZE T MRS HERE
SRBITH. EEBERLR/NAXRIITH, BRLER/NAHE

48, AN INRE B NARERZ X T, B ®/ \H

S2RAFEX (K7392) k=

EREERIE(KEE) ZE2EH, BESEEFBRARNENIN, Al 25
BT I ERER ST R BASERERBEESEE —B BN IHURE
BYBIE, NI ABUHURE? AR B ARK S K55 R EX B ITBENSE?E
1SRG L/ ML ENS R 2MIEIFFEIRAR M RIRATT 7o

3.7.13.1 BINKFEZEHRIMRESKEENABEST6(U=E
FleRARSMBILNA EERESB,

1 SREITH

pali

3.7.13.2 N NBEMERAERE, B E UIBEMNFERIEERE.

BINKZ=ZHRINAS

st N B ISR IR I ER = Matrix  Justice (FFEALE) , M BEWIANTE
HAREE T AREEHRAFZANIZENZME—EE, FEERE HEN
BN THRIARFIURBARES R RAZEEAIA X MIA]?

BAEBRMSLEERRTIIAIBES4HEA T ERRNFIER,

B EBRIMEIMERETRE 7T —HHFEE. BESEFREIIR29SH TR
Ea, MEEEE T T RNEAHEIFFRREABRBAZREFINARS, I
HMWERERZHERHITHHE,

REEETARABRIATHNHEIELEZAIFTNIESMNNE, EE
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3.7.16

3717 =

3.7.18

3.7.19

20245 B &

TARANEREG, SARZMELSEHNE, BABRMWLIB R ZER
PXIZAYo

ﬁ%ﬁ%%)ﬂ& RIBEEBETARNIREFESF EREZXIMIANZRAS
HREZA, TE—F REXIEMHNZREE, FAIULSKEIZRARHIE
|7:1Jl)(, HEREARAE RENEA L R E T A N2 RE,

=M B# (K2115) %=

AT HREZETAREKEES, WERBUREESZERZZN, BELEE
FRART, SRNEA—EHER, MBREESEFSNIN ESBEEEILE
ZREFIR, REHE T RIBRE

ZRERK (K0019) 25
BRI NERELMESBRIN, thEE MRS L'EJ-TF%E’JEJ\OT’M‘A
TEEB51FRIBTE], XN /E Eﬂ%fi)ﬂﬁTgﬁkﬁEEﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬁ, KICFTIBRIA

iR E2020F8 A 1H, EAMBRNMA BN SHB?CRERZREREZES
DA PR R ABFR— B, AB A EEIHAIB T2 RE,

I KRFEAHRIMES
K ERERIMEARFE -, KRN HER SHF L.

umra%mm%me%% EEEBIEZHER, MBARFBFPHN—EER
B, BIIRT A REEHEBERIEINSE IR

3.7.18.1 £RFEX(KT32)HANEBEEELNNEEEFR. BFLEE
HREE, BERMEANXHSARMRE, BHEEBSIVIERIERER, MU
WA EREE A _ EAEERE,

=
==}
=
==}

3.7.18.1.1 RINKZEEZMBINERT, SWNIEESIERER.
3.7.18.2 £HREEM(K13722) BN FEE” (L AREE,

3.7.18.2.1 BN ZFEMBIMIAR RN, FERMPOIEIEZR
THERBEL, UIARSERENEFSIIENS X,

BlINKEZEZ MR ITELIARNERMES, —MEFEBEIEZRE, 5—ME
BIEFRR.

3.7.19.1 =RAFKNE (K3295) INABEABLATE TRE, AMARAS—1A
ERBEFRATANT?

3.7.19.2 BINKFZEMEAIMRARSEERIT.
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3.8

20245 B &

3.7.193 Z2RKER (K6342)BINA LI AR AECERENMREEFR
R

3.7.19.3.1 BN EMFBIMRIBE XA ZIERN S VH T,
3.7.20 BN KZEEMEIMENSADAHET, B FIBHNERCLAE

3.7.20.1 =RAFKIE(K17405) I8, FIR B REMFBANEHE, FDAED
EZiR, ABERZAZTIRMESB I, KEZTBINENX, FREIN

EFHRE, BARTEREFTIZ
3.7.20.2 BINKFRMRITAN, REMB—EAERLZIR, —EAEZRE.

3.7.21 =RKERI(K6342)
ZRKER (K6342) RIBERARE, AR AAEF R THMPKERKE,
z:mz“MEmj:A%uﬁﬂﬂE BRI XRE B s RASEH T
SR T AR ol TR E, i B XE R A AFNEB,

ZOARBERRTIW (—) REWRRIBERIEERF44XXABREE T 7R (K8276)”

381 BEINKFEEHFIMEBENSERARMERR ZRWNT:
IERAR EEFKENREARR G
BEERAFRFAN AR ZRKE BN EEE. BRME

3.82 KRERIWE

ZRELERIAE, AEENEIF S LR, ARBEFERR NERRR
e

383 HEIfF
MANERSRE2UARARTEEAEZEZERBICR. BB T
(PSRRI SEVaNVYEL
"HREBEREBARHKN AR FKEEEN

3.84 MWPBUARMARERIIE,

3.8.5 Eik4L

KARERRMER (—) WRELRIOT:
FF %Iﬁ =
a) B “FEREET 4% (K8276)” |513
(b) fisd “FBa= B T 7% (K8276)” (279

—
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(c) =

pli]

EE| 793

(W) IWieKiER=EREXT.3 (b) & (0) IREZRTHER

=3 0)

AEAFEZRAF2023F1IA29BNEWIER, BAEIRNEE T A RELMEEEHT
ML RIFELERVITIE,

=€)
AEAZRAFAUHLREEZEASHNEE T A RELHMGREFHITHLRIFERIHAIE,

4.1 BINKFRMPIMEBITRINA LSRR FHR HhiAVER, FIREL NI 777 BRI
RIBIWAT KB (K17950) iy SR AR H o i AR,

PRIEIE S

4.2 RIWAFKEE (K17950) %, TEMER—R = 5 KEEERITEIY, M AFHERR, iR (=
BRE—RR0, BOIG )38 IRAFEZHRMREFHR, 18IS LBRAR, AT
EE L FERFHARZE, —ESE— MR, ILAKOIRER,

43 ZREEBK (K5278) LIRSORHER:, RIEETET.3 (e) , EHSRKB BHE, IEEA
BRI EE7.2(d) &5, WA 3B ERFER NER (PXXHRAE) . IRFAZH
SRERBH, BATTET.2 (d) FrEXRR, E2/35 827 BXH & HE, thiRxE XL
AHES KRB HERARB?MNRAFEIEEALL, hERIUKIBLMITIFHEE RS,

44 BIWNKFZEMEINR, HELEIWARZASIFASR, XTI RAZEHMAA
BERAFH, —PREFR, —TERZREZERN HA123 1M EEAI2 A BH A
B, BR—FE, BESUERGFRIR FIUEERIBSRALBEEL23A, BAT L
1T, TS RAERI2ATEL AR B T G, BEEE AL, B, XMZ N
RSB BERMNEER AN, BEBRINLEEZE R,

4.5 =HIRFKIE (K0551) i, WA i KiR X MER BB T &40, MBI ELE 7R (
D)o —RRRBRBMBARANE, HRXTIERESE EBHNHKBEZHE, H288
5, AN EERT.3(e)  123R =5, MAHE2/30 AEI), AR LB 123A
B & B A A AL MR RIS, 7.3 (d) KB ERB AT KE R RELE . E R BEE
F2/3MER = RHE, EINEUEXTR R,

451 ik, Z—IREREMERES, W2 ERERS.4, BEEREAI LN
IFRNEIER, XX —HZTIHO0A L ER A BRI & Sk R AVEE, X
AN EERN AL, thZ OGN KEUEX MER, FHEERR,

46 =REIER(K5278) HARIARHBYE, BXRIKEFHFR, BAER2/3RFAEX
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4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

4.12

4.13

4.14

20245 B &

BRELESRARR, TEBRLITICIRR RA—FRtNEZE], HE2/309AL, ER
1B RIRY AR B, MAERH 2/3 AT R ERINKEUEE XIRE, H A ZM
RYEEK, FEMIIETUIY IR Z Al

Bl FRMARIM A SRR, N4 BLW T, X MIRZH2EANERBFRY, IRIE
512, BESANFI BRI, AU T LUR 2R ER, B —ANZE1238 &R
BERBAFW SR AKRLOBI0RZAHE, SEREFSEZENER MER LR
WHRRIURXELWI T, BEBRINLE, FIENIEFEEEHDN, 2 KIEERER.
fNI A BRI AR EXTINEN B /Y, BAFLEAKANES51TIR.

ZREIEHK (K5278) i, HERIFME, IRIEETZ8.3 (b), WELERN ZUPE S IR
EHEER, ARRAESEZR MAFRFTREAFEZRAASIIER, URINIEEL
é%%ﬂ]‘]’ﬁ'x’%ﬁif;?ﬁﬁ’]ﬂféﬁ

48.1 i, ERMEAEERAALEZRHN T A RMAEFNRELE R MELRE
REARZERBFHNBEWBIREAR— 1%l 3T T RERBEZ KA,
T’_ZOZZEL,L&ZOZBEE’J%fliﬁ%%thJ:?Eﬁ@Tzﬂ%*iﬁéﬁl‘%ﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ@
R, ARZLERASRAAFLER TN E RRNBER S RIEMITAY5IE, X
TS, FI R ERIWAKIELX IR

BN KEEMRBIMUPSOHE, XBE2RINAZINERASELREANEBRLESR
RENER, BERSXINZBEREEN. B ABRNNIZERE, B ANEINANIZE
2, BESAUNLE, B INAEEN SR UEFHNAARAEERESE,

OB (K2115) 8k, BALREZRENBFEREKEEELR, ES5EERES
INE?  ARESBANEEEMRNE, XEWBERER. Mt EEEIERD, 1A
EMORE?

SREIBR (K5278) REM HF B, FE—DNIER, REBEABREE T AR, MH
fthiR HAYIRE, B RLILAY,

Bl KFRMERTR, XNIZEBAARSRMRTE . IR A KRR, LREERRELTTMT
75, WIBMI TR BAE S REFLIEE R RIEFRRS.3 (), BEEWEX LIFAIEHZ
TR, NREZEHR, EF TN, LCREERZEFRLBALSR, BFELEFE R, REHIRE
AEESF L MNBAIUTMNERZRZRIHS, BRI LRI Mo HETJtEﬁ% EEXE
ZATE T HNNNRF), EFMINEERIBELEZASNET, A FE, AAEREESR
EBE, BERRURE S BRERTE,

S RAMBHE (K2115) BRIIKAISIE, (VR ST BT EE R,

LREZERTAER SNSRI (K9654) INNtFEEN B SITEI—PE, E AN B
PRIGERFSMEFR IS, tBRNE, MRIARX M AIAZHEFZ TEILH,
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4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

421

4.22

4.23

4.4

4.25

4.26

4.27

20245 B &

NN HES {E?
BIINKFTZHMN, BIXA SR T—NER,
LRERZTARBISEIN (K9654) KL, YEFEZFHXMARAEN, 2G5 EEIM

SRyFIE? 17 TR Z 08l #5105 N A BRIRFr A RILE, EREAZE T RED
B RS R FF - 12 MR B S A S X AR,

BN KFZHRIMIER)E SERITRIRIN, BENZ AT, iANIE,
B ESRIMANNIZ AT, BRAZHM—DAMER.
ZRERK (K0019) FFR, 202058 A 1 B EF M B KAVERALAY, VR IM U B4AR

FHRRE, IR EEBE?SRELE. ...

LEERASFARAEBEIN (K9654) FEAKBERX N, EBENNERAFF
BERST?SKUDNINEZEE MW, BRET, 8EH THEZHXMNNE, EMURE
1. ERRLE, FEEFMKIZ (don’ t have selective memory) , BSER, ti1E
WINEEEN I

SRERK (K0019) Mt BT EHRZIE,

LEZERSTEFEBRINREK (K9654) i, XZEERHVRTE, NEMBVRE. X5
Nz WBEEER, MARLEREE.

ZRERK (K0019) WA EAN—BREE, TEREFSNELREZRS, IV ZR
/NS SPOEEH

LRER=EEE BRI (K9654) [MFiE, B2 B T thiX MF]

Bl KFEZMRIMER NG LB F, HRTFIEBARNERE, WREAKEBRE, Fi
USRAKEEX MR B RZIERRI BT, it R AR eevs R 5523
£, BELEZIERRE, R SR SRARFBZEASH T, RENFBELET,
MEAARKKRERS AT XMIIESR.

BIINKFRHRIMERE5, EEHMER (D)5 (2), AFXMIURE, UEFRR
A TUETT, HFERMBLESITTEEF AL

ZRKNRERI (K3295) MERWKLE FIHBE AR, MAREAERRKRETF BN
RKERMN TR BABEMEF ES.

4.27.1 HERDALZHNTHARITIHE, SNERT. BINKFRMHRIIRTRR.
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4.29

(FFaae

20245 B &

4272 HER—H—HTE, HBAREBNE. BN KEEHETREERR B
HEEEAM,

ZRERK (K0019) 18], EFZWHBNKIER KR/ NE?ES=ERE, ERFZWHZE
ZEME, AR,

BN KFZHRIMRTERR, REMEIARKRERFIAFEI

TEFRE

EFR TN

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

4.39

4.40

WBLTIHREFALNI8IA, REEE (K18182) HENZE 256, BIIWKF RN
REREEN, ABRKAR—H—HISERITE, B R EL.

ZRAKNE (K3295) B, —H—HIHE, WA —EHBEHER NKFEEHRIMERX
ARG BEBHEEEUR, HERMBAEFTEAR (MR RILE
%)

BN KZF= R MRIMERE —HBVIEER, 2 /5% “ BB IGER, A ERWBAHTTIT
B RNEMRR WA AR ITEREE I KFZ MR TR, E R se e,
BERARKE—H

ZRAKNE (K3295) X BHMZREOERY, BIINKZZHRIMUL FTRARNEHTHY
BHRRRBMNTT.

BN KFRMRIMR, T NRBAKNETE], MBEHE 5% AP CiRE181
ABERL, R R I BIATSEER (M7 R I EI S RUSHER)

BIINKFERMRINEE], EFE2RNPWAES? (RHE)
RARNEMBNEITBEAL, BEAENTF, B LEHBERER,

I KZFRMERIMEPBBREEENTE, MPRRTELITR BINKF RN, B
MR ISBIAZTF BRI (BRI )

= EEIEII

HAEAFERBURTXBUAIC KRR, BAKL T,

ZREFEFE (K18182) @k, MR WML AN E R T, t A BRI AR, AREE
IB7ANRAKEERL, MR =, BAMMIMARE EEF,

4]]

SR (K2676) BIN B, “NEIK BB R IEo
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441 =EFKF (K7822) BEEWNAAEELWIE, SHHNHE".

4.42 =OPF=E (K13444) BaEEHIEEd B8, FEW/NZFRENANIE, AN AZRT
Y XEETER (BB R E)

443 BINKERM@ITR, STRENHRE—ROME BEERWRATRREERNRT,
EAAES HENERBLHFRE AT, BAREHFLE AT OUHEEERK
g 7)

4.44 LREELZTAFEBRIN (KI654) i8], REHE 7 A AFE S5 MtIEXBI 73 Fthp
BEER, ERREENMNEZERSIEN, BINKERERIMRTER, HIRRNIA
ZRWKIFRETE T AEBRIN, ANMEERITIE EENSRARESR, thE1Y
B8, ARER T 2R MRER, REIEEBRIT— TR E. ETERRK, ARBAE
thRRER, BERELIET,

4.45 = RRFET (K2223) R7R, ERAIEIE S RIGER L, JERE B L EH T AT
SZRARR, LR ARHITHRE MEREBEM T, MMIZIFLET o

4.46 BIWKFEMHRIMETR, SKREBHNZREEEIPRIE.

2= (4)

H42{i= BBV B3SRBS ENERNEEFE2024F6H30H,
[RE:

312021-2024FEMIM BB BEE MRk EE T,

447 BINKFEZEMBEMSHERNNE, IR 2RERFIERAE, HA2USREA
MBENISRIEEETENRNEEE2024F6H30H.. I KEIFIRE N Z AR E
FI R LT BY EhAT L

448 TKBE(K17950) KFXAS, BXVIR LIRE P EREIREFERE R, AR
EA BN, HRZAIEEEE LS %K, Attt H A= RBAE B ahiY, HFtlt
WHEIKNEKBEREBABIC. ZEHER/LNED, HFE 87T —LIEERM T =18,
E xR A B ERPower PointlI .S EH B o

NZIRRIEELER

4.49 ¥rizk (K3906) R =, NRIRIEFRE, BEREBBFANRSE, “UTEBUTHFMS F— &
MELREERFAR, FRIVIBARNE. BH, BREASATKERFESDREXE
RIEWERY. 36 =, pUNIRSE, A e IR, B IRF 2 £, T EXTE RN BN
URIIEN, EI25E7.2. 7357 B EERFERFZER, IREZIRENXN2B R
K123Z2 WA IIET), EZEDBIOANET EEHIN AP ABHRE, XA E
EBY, FRUABER I, ETUNAR, BR TIRINA T KB, FHgBE WA, UKIR Hi1ZIRERI42

FRMI23ZENNABIIESH LT HFKIERRE
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4.49.1 BINKFTEMRIMEZELRS, £z (K5278) i, R RIBIKAVRE RIRE
B A S UAREEAKET 8,

4492 TKE(K17950) A5, HXNARULAS AR EEIRERERE S, IRRE
2023F 12823 HMNRERIEEEAE =, FrLUgRINKE SR E U Power
PointBFZ 2,

4.49.3 BINKFZHEIMBERUSRL THR, WA ZRBETEEIXFERE, R142{EX
REREREERZHBMITEGERDIIEARES.

4.49.4 KR (K3295) R =, BIWKNIA REABEE R, BE—TshNELEY
FHRBIBREMALS, H RN BEX 5! 3 FFo

4.49.5 BINKFHRMRINN, W RABEEXNRUNRZER, KNEREIFRAR
NE, BN KFRMRIMGERSRIE, XARUSRBRIKRAHE, WREEX
o (BEERNME)

4.49.6 BIINKZFRMRIMEE, DRAJ LUK, itz REE . BNRiR A
KABTCPIE, i B B8 A uh B SRATAF o

B

4.50 BN KSZHAR ML, 1hiB3| SIRET5 XIRA, BB R, B SRR,
HRRRRIIS RARKE, MRIAF RIS RASTEEHES, BRRNE
17, R AREITH, (3275 RWIg )

4.51 R/VE (K3295) R =, IeXBEREFRMH R B ERED RBY,

4.52 BIWNKZEEMBIMBEMPLTRE LHEEERES, S H1ZES R ARE—F () I,
Bp:

“The Defendants herein and/or their agents and/or their nominees and/or their associates and/
or parties instructed by the Defendants are hereby ordered to convene an Extraordinary General
Meeting (‘EGM”) and take all necessary steps and action to convene the EGM within 30 days from
the date of this Order, for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, passing the resolutions as
set our in the Notice of Requisition for EGM dated 22.12.2023 (“EGM Requisition Notice”)”

XN RASEEETES K HI0ZRA, TEMERFIERAS, SFHY for the
purpose of considering and if thought fit”, RSB R 52F A 1T, BRI LLE [Ed@d
Jttl){xofa , WAE AN TR X, AR5 & R AR A ABARIESE—F, 155!
SRAKA LN BAEEMEBETES RS, XEFSHERN, (BERWIEE)
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4.53 FKE(K17950) =, B XTI KEEB B, E@ELee Hishammuddin Allen &
GledhillfE R+ EH AT LR

The broad grounds of His Lordship’s decision are as follows —
(a) The EGM Requisition Notice dated 22.12.2023 have complied with the requirements in the
Constitution;

(b) The Defendants’ 2 grounds to defeat the EGM Requisition Notice are not valid reasons for
the Court to refuse the EGM. Even if one signatory has retracted, the notice still exceeds 90
signatories; and

(c) The power to appoint the General Council must include the power to remove. The proposed
agenda in the EGM Requisition Notice is therefore not ultra vires the Constitution.

454 BIWKZFHEMRZIMIEL, MM IKBESTAZKIBLIER, ABRBEBFIPHf
thought fit”—1a, MREY, BEIL SR ATFAHECEEY, B RERTEER T A=
B AZERPWHNR, FTEe=F —R¥TEEEFIUR, ERKIEETFR
BT IEREZRZEITIES, AR LS = RASIHEEL R AKX R EZZF EWRAY,
SR ERRIETEARAPREE, TN AL EERINRHSK MR A (EERRITFE)

HITIe, IREFEERIMARETE, MAB.C. D E.FREEIFEIARR, (IR THEIRTAFE1
EEM B, BRPREARIVIERE A IS RASIIESE, ME B ESREITEIN
NRIEAEEMBIHARIEESMMER, HAITMIES AR, MEREER.
MRS RARFBIEZSSHER, BT REFFEBEFELEEIME, BIZHIER

Dlo

456 BIWKEEMARIET, MBARNT RIBI0IE, FRZAEMEHNSXELBTIR
b, 13ANS A TR %, BRADTENRAREE —HEPLBHL. (SRR
g 7)

457 BINKZFEHRIMNRSREIBASE-—EHNZRHLFERFA, MEFERR, BRX
KEBEROXNRIE, Fr AR KT A BIEX N SIE S EAANT =, KB EX 25
FMABRIE, MEMAERHIEIN—HF, BERIEEBREA, HEEABAN—
PHER, ARFTEIEBECRHAN—LERE, AREEERR B CHHE, —HENS
1B4F,

4.58 BINKZFEMRIMNRSRVFEIIZRAR, EEEMT —EXARNZEZRIEHHNER,
TENRUBEZRETAKN—AE, BRANRIE, NEWRN, EHE, S ZUDEHARM
ZE, ARINEKRBE, ISRt AR Z — 1T 2 RARSIENET, ZEMEE
R (BEFEMIRE)
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4.59 IFiz& (K 3906) i, WA 7 5 — M ZRIEE R RIELI2IAMEBH, BiZ35EENE
SERH. BERIN2ZZRMANEESEHH AR EEERSAHE, XZ23F
EMEZEMBINKFRERINAR, B ARAZENERERR, XRIFEE
B2 E, (BERRIEE)

4,60 BINEKZEEMBIMEBRBHE AR, HBSKEEAETHNERA, FESMKRENERA,
AREERT,MIECR6LTHT, NBELERIFEIE, EEABEC— M IINES? (BEE
PSS T2

4.6]1 BINKZEZEMBIMGELT, SRR AMBILLESR, B AXK,

4.62 =RAEHEI (K16018) IRINARK B X Z2E RIS I TR T EZHER M,

RINEERET(E] 1 5:48pm
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ERBESIE
204 F B ASBIEFE %A (2024-2027)
SMIEE

HER : 2024468308 (EHAR)

B j&] . FA11EY

2y . FEBREAE (REE) KLE
HEAE  :458A

Wi  ESTEHERAES

LR . ERIE . PR OR. KIS
HESR

=S, FliEz, ERA. fIEM. KREE., BFEE. BRI E02. FFRBL. BRIIE.
FRER. MER. FTXRE, MEHE. MR, BRILE. B0 WEE. EEHE. WIKE,
fikiE, TEE. EEIRE. EER. MeX., sRAH., RER. EE€E. FHE. BREH,
HEE. BT, TER. REE. FER. FRM. KOS BRINE, BB, 255,
HEH. 55575, AR, BREGE. BRIEA . ZEE. M. EE—. B30H. 45,
HWHME, H2%E. KEWN BREE. EFET E5HF. Ik BRER. FREAR. RAIR.
BRINZE. BREAE. BREE. MEE. B, HREE. FB. FHE. K. fFHE.
fFRA. F BB #FRYE RIEL. 82EF. KNOE FFEE. Edfm. 2BH BER.
FHERE, RIGE. BINTRE. B8, &6, REER. FRFEMA. BRFE. REF. FEHS.
FIRUE. BHE, ZE%. BER. BRER. FEM, FEE. THHE. BiEK,. RS,
B, 3%, MRERE. REE. FHE., FRRERE. MEE2, THE, KEE, £ExF.
TR FTRIE. BEEME. FLER. Rl BERER. £XE., MR8, BREE. EEI.
B OE., RMA. E4&EE, KB, TRE. BRES. TER. BT, KX BRFEE.
BX&. FERE. BRIEA. BRERR. WA, FHIE, BRITE. BRIk, REW. ERE,
FHRIG. BREE. BREATS. FIERE. PR¥EE. WIRS. EE. IEEX. =4%. WATE.
sk Bl =IEM., TEE. REM. BEBE. ZRE. BRAB. BEXE. MER. RTIE,
BEEIR. £, FE4M. HEBe. EERE. FEA TEH. BRXN. 2EE. FHE.
HiFE. BEXRIR BEE. BERE. FHEE. fFEE. BRL. SRE. FHIE. TS,
EEZ. HEE BREK. KeE. TER. FXR.. RAM. BRAE. fihE. EEk,
FRX. EEIE. EEE. REM. EXH. KKK T2W. BAFLAL FLEM KER.
EfE. BRE. BEK. FEE. $55%. BIEE. S8, fONR KREE. =HER.
HEE, BMEE, FFEE. FRIE. TRA. EEE. BREX. BRIIAG. BER. BRLES.
SEEE, KB, E2%. fHE5R. $AME,. M=, Eittsm. HmRmE, EitR. TS,
A BRI Egith. TRIC. B, FHE. FHIE THRE, HHEe. 555,
e, RFIE. FIE,. FHEE. IR HMEL, T35 TR EEE. FF554E,
FIBTR, FFHEE. M, BAB. BES. kFB. =55, FRES. BFE. RS,
EBEERS. EAEA. RERR. HXE, FIHE. BRIX. BERE. 8= LER. KEXE.
AR, FREBE. FHEE. BREFZL. FPokdE. St BRUE. THE. BRER. BT,
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BREAAT. =BEEE. & R 4‘%%@5\ PR, REHE. . BiEE. PREIR. MK g,
LMo

AR, FRE. FES =

RIEE., KRB, MGk, JBEE. BERFS. MEE.

AHRAR. EER&E. BE. BREF . BXE. BEN. RES. TE. HFE. REX.

3

i MRERE. EEE. HE. FEE, SREN. BASE. HIRME, HER. =R,

HixE. 2R, &A% ReX. ReER. Retk. IER. Elm. KB =, REAE.
KREAR., fELR. FBUE. KERK. BRit., RAH. BAEE. KREXE. KEH. FFEH,
REWE. BE=. hE#. TERB. BEEYM. BeE 25t Rk, 4855, BRLEF.
HEE. HKER. FXR. BARE. FTRE BEFR. BESE. KEE. K55 T8E.
fTEIRE. ERBE. BRI MFw. RER. REOE, ZeH, BSE. 28H. BEE.

5

B MTRE. FEE. fKE FEHR ZER#. FER. REL. WEE. BRrX.

BEM, REE. MBEE. BER. Bx@, FHE. AER. T, BRI BFH.
BREE. 3. M. EEE fokiG. 2FE5E. =W, EExB. RES. R,
TRERE. 3875, BRBE. kg, 255, 5XRr. E2E. E8AR. TR IR=E.
A, B, SREH. fFER. BFEH. FFE. KBHE. T B BRXE. BEUER.
BRONEE. ERRE. EEAk. BEZR. BHE. RXE. 2HE. S, =X, fFRIM.
BEE. SEAL REEE. M. B, BRFR. #MREE. REESTE. RIEH, St
vk, £ZI0, ZEME. EEE. FES. BER. WER. I

(=) WKERFW

BUFAZ K MBRKURZUIES, ARE L.

BIXHWET EEF—IMRIEEI T —RBNBEIZE SEaEh—LkiT. —£E50, &
E-LEREN, XEAEE S, REBRER( TSI T XEFEIE, ik
MNeEEE 2RSR—1PERRE I BMAREARR, €238 ET
BY—132H. Fr L, BAFASEBRRIBRIN, a7 IS AN EEEH, PIae
BESHERN— TR, B2, HIEFIFERRRIAHOSHEZE, ANFANEFGEESE
Zh3z i, T BILERNE, FIRESEEMAMISELT, FSaERMEE,

B BENA B EFLIY, NIRRT HEEERE, Tl IFRREhEESHENZE,
REBRIFAMIITE X, HASIEERRBIE, LHR(FAER S BB ERLE 2, hRZ . EXR
AL S B 47 RISTRRL AB AR BRI B AR R AL, B IR HE ABEESR L1065
5597, ZRHEAE3I60AN, EBI T HRNHNERNE, B EDEXRFES ALAIW
&, L ES0 AKX MEER, FT AR ERRWNIMEREB S ENER TR ZBRIWNIER, B
{I&E ZeBE RN = KEWAIRTAE S KB,

(Z) &KEIA

WKETTEMREERS 2 R BIWNKFERMRMOEZMRERRIMOERBDZEM
BERM EEERZETEERMBRIMEEZZAR EENEG—UEREHRESA.
2R EE FFEARAXHERZE, ARF LT,

EXMIABN L, HAKREE R EEFRARUR RELANRAY AR i &
BY—%F, FA R BETS E LI 1BRYPBASE, IR EIRIE . RS SRR, AN E
ImE MERI, HE T —ERMENS B

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

33



20245 B &

E—PMEAR, EUNDIEZE AR B R, BRI IAUARIEN S GZRFm A KR, K
TMAD L, HEE D TRIER KR AT, < NERBYE, B2023F88 LK, RIEFTHE IR
BY'E B 0] RN, 25 T I 2R T B R B BBk Ak

XEEBRURE T A%, WL RIERAN T EBRVFIAR, TELT T T ESAXLENN
EDHMNNRERARKKBNM =, HEKMUZRAFTEZRA T ARRHNIBEMSIERA,
EH AR, BRIBHERAR X ZH,

SEREERIEFAMNE—NEAR, ER—MREWF. FNLIFIS, BT HEEERN
E T AMERELE ABRENELRFMHEFREE, BEAROFEE IR, HARU
AHRRIE, TEXENRIEREEMEABIA.

ERREN—DF, BEZ—HERRGEBERRIT . 2AFAE IR EE R, X
TR B BB RABE S, BIARIERF B RFTEE, HiF %, RIREoIBE QR
o BANARBILRIERANER, EARREIL—/MERIERZD, AT TRIERAHEIA,

EXEMERRYE, BEEAERINES. HITEES 2z RHEFAREM, hRIERNE
RRESE} S LA, HMEEFRUSRESE -, HRTIFSIENRE S m.
RBEHLE—D, T REESERIERKIZA B BT

&im, FEAKRESZBRARGE —R 3 5. BEMRI4 F RN 8 —KEZHA
REBFBSEE ULRNEFHEB, KBS, AREIARZNNIE, HEEXFHIA
X!

(Z) 1HH2024-2027F B ERB Z AT
31 WKETEBHRAESKRS, EEZRSAREE . TEBPR RREFH. TH
e A EURBES,

32 EEEGSTERMMRINERE, HHPFZERING, RBNEESRRNRR
ARSI MEERMBIFXESRES Lo

3.3 WKETEBHRAZERS TRFHEIGEH TRER(L:
R | Ak - pad

SEWE | FFKIE (K17405)
%/)V89 (K0920) 3.2.1F%H(K17624) iR @B R AR R EIEAN, WK
iﬁ Bi-REESFRR, 7B ANRIERIEATERIR

T3 (K15948)
XBERFX (K13377)
F &M (K9145)

$31F%0 (K18177)

ek
2
8

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 34



20245 B &

IS
plE]

Kiz)R (K7406)

fFEIE 7S (K7390)

A 48 (K7308)

3.3.1

3.3.2

=RAEFEW (K2223) BRI KEAREEERR BFSEREI, ANED

BRZHEENZRo

ETEHRAERS TN EREHBERAIEIRNT:

R

X

a) There are three parties involved in
this election. For the procedure of the
voting and the vote counting, each party
can nominate three people. Each group
of three plays a differentrole. One group
is responsible for ensuring that the
voting procedure is followed correctly
and that everythingisin order. This role
is called 2452 (Election Supervisor).

() XREEB=HEESS,
NFRENMITERR, 8T EE
AR E =1 A, 8 NANRE
FRENAEE. — N NAR FTHFHR
BRERBFERRNIT, BR—U
BFR#{T.XTABUMESEE
(Election Supervisor) o

b) Another group is responsible for
ensuring the accuracy of the vote
counting. This role is called 2itZE
(Chief Vote Counter). The third group is
the SIEZE (Vote Announcer), and these
three individuals represent the three
parties.

(Z)B—N/NARAFZHRERIT
ENERME. XMNABNME
I+Z (Chief Vote Counter)
cEB=ZNMNARZIEBE (Vote
Announcer) , il 1= AKE
T=1MEE,

c) These nine individuals represent
the three parties, with each group
responsible for a differentrole to ensure
that the entire procedure is followed,
and everything is in order.

() ZAPMARK=AEE, &
NNARTEAREERS, LR
BNREFRFUIRF T, E—1]
BFo

d) After the vote counting, the Election
Supervisors and others must sign to
confirm the accuracy of the vote count,
ensuring that the result is final and
cannot be challenged. Once theresultis
announced, it will be certified by them,
and there will be no queries about the

result after everything is done.

() HEERG, S mEMNEA
AN B HINE A ER I,
HRERERAR, FBBEE.
—B &R, BEMITEITIA
B EIFR%.

SRFMER (K17912) @RS B IHEIER LR NERR=1EFE HFEHHERT
RKR =, At EZRIEERFF LR NERR=DEERIR A,
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3.5

3.6

3.7

20245 B &

341 ETEHFRAZEZTIUNXERERENER, EREME-—RBENKES
HERRFPIUILT AR I =N EERT AR ERR, I T AR
HRIE, hEERMERAEEE.

ZRERN(K7392) BRAEFWRIHRZAN, ARAARAHXRKRK HIIEE

351 EZEERSTEEENEIMAT,29/06/2024MEHE1631KE, SKE
(30/06/2024) FIZ#MZ315Z,

7

ERERSFTEEENRIMBIE2024FE6 8298 NIEHEN =R —RBHH
(K8903) . &7\ (K3295) AR B 18 (K7308) TLIEFF a1 o

EHEER R EEEBRRITAmER KR

620 EMEHR  EIFEITTERIIRE, E—TMRIBRBEHKREM, FAILULENZ
1631R, MEZS A HEMNERE—HE1630K, FIUNFEITBESRES AL ENE
=3Ok

6A30AMEHR . SRE ERHNEHNZISE, SZEENEHR—E

68298 5308 &K HBNEE S5

H # = (K)
2024468298 (2Hi7%) 1630
202468308 (E83R) 315
BEH 1945

[T HEGE (U\) WitREZBAETR

3.8

3.9

3.10

WKETEMHREESBERIMPRKHEETAREESN ERFITERR S,

BIMBREEF S BIREG, XTIE () NERER, BEEINUENZERRLHEE
HERE, MEEEINIZRAE SN EIEMAR FSTIERBIFREHRT, Bt
BERJATEHEILITURSR, cARBNMIL RIBHERERR HARIIZEELE,
ERERIHNEFITEELRF. Bil, A2BE/NEANBEANBIZKEEKITER
o B RINEKE T B REEST UBBEERITERIMMEE TIRI— MF4E R,

EERTERMNENKETEMRAZESAREZ TA S MIEHET5NKITICRE,
WKRE T —HEBE BRAERRNNATX—RE, MEN T RIENKZARE.
ENEZEZRREEE, BRENEER—EFE.

EFX—RN, NERENERRHITELEAVE A TIREERI T KB, NER
Y—TMRIUMNERR, ARSRFNERMEMT WAL, SESSHERINEITSE
HAATRNVEHEAENE, RERSERBRANEHT ZBREEN.&E, RIER
BHFIIEESR, SINEREBITHITINHENR I/ NAFLEARKMIEE S RES U e
XINTAE, DA T #R SRR PIETMEITEN, MEERTRIENKETER B Xt
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20245 B &

BAREREIGE (U\) WitRREZEAEIZAER,

3.11 MKETEHREAZSREIEESE I HIEIINIESHATE s, RIEELENZ
A=, 2RI ERRH T FZ RN, MEENE RS ARERESSEMING. FEEA
REF g —FRI=E zﬁ??faéJﬂﬁlﬂJWE’Jéﬁku, BPRR AL — AR B/ VAR B A
TEERT, FRZELS QAFIFES (public hearing) , N2 RIBHTRIXEWFEE
WHIN = iR I, B ERE R RERTBE S, BlmEM, i P I NAR AR SRR RIR
H— M=, URESAMSIENRD, HIREA S HEBENEIN, L AR XS
SRS EETEAY N

SR

3.12 BIMBKFEEFRS, M BLWE2HIRES2(IRA. B LN IRERK z:mff%r“ﬁu
(K16816) , I AR = RAIAER (K3165) , —HBEIMER. 2R RESR L
7 (K8744) , —HAE2MER M B UREIRI2D “IRIR)” 23X z:mﬂi/J\FE(K3295)’3
S RENIE(K13702) o

3.12.1 RENASEZEIWIRRE, KBWEIRRR, BERFANEER, FREETEE
RIZ, FIUBER ESEFERENER—, IR RIIIBIIEEEZL I —H
WEARER, FERZNZEESENZRAZ EIVIETH,; MELRER
S5EFEZNER— ﬁf M SEBEEZEFHIT AU, BERRERE, UH
HE [ E PR EIRYTESE

3.12.2 EFa5A/IRE (K3295) 5EIEIT (K13702) BYHRIR], R 32 BRI B R NI
NEXRWAZREHREH IS,

3.12.3 WKETEBHRAZESEAS LBRIHIREHIN, =RFKM (K16816) FAS=
Wiz, MeRnXA (K8744) MIAIEI A,

3.13 =k (K3295) 5838, g B 1R %, R21iAl,
3.13.1 WKETEBMREAEFTRTER, BV BT T — MO Etha9E R,
3.14 257K (K16816) BININKE T EM R EAES B, iR R EWE FERIE,

3.15 WKETEMRAETEL, RRATXT (K8744) RERWIN T, LT AT H MM
T;ETﬁ:HEEEO

(W) ZBAHEFHIRESSWUERE (25/6/2023)

41 WEKETEHRAZEDSERARELASHNET FARZM M PNEHBELHE F—
SRAENERARNEICREDER, FIRHENEHEL.
(—)  BIEEMENIESCEHTITE, BRE,
(Z) BEASHAEZEF,
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4.2

4.3

(&)
51

20245 B &

(=) BMUIENAIRE—R, RSN EEIEHEIES DA, K SRIER LR KR
SRIESH,

(m)  FEERERE, BRHTASKE,

ATERIER3.4: TR EIEAR (K5278) f5H, fthE L —XAS=HIAR T RELSHA
FEEREAN, BASWNIERETNKEETMBOHITEL, BIHIER KRS IE. i
FE IR WIS R P EETS [ A KAV KA R

421 WKEITEMHRAERZTETR, EIAZBER, BBARKZAEBXELE. it
T BEE AR ERNATERBAIVICET, BENRFEZEEEAHIAER
7, ZRAUEM BRI HERIEK.

KATFIER (K5278) 121, = RLFET (K2223) MY, S RARIET “2023FERR K
221WIER” (25/6/2023)

BitarHi kS SIE R (25/6/2023)

FIEARINIER3.3. 2R BERA(KOOL9) HXWMIE2020 EWHif 25, BEEE ST
2024F384ME TS REE, ERESESHUE T ME2021F1 B 15HHNLEE
ARFRFIEHB ikt EBERS H RS ELR M TR AT,

511 WKEBTEMREESEL, BT #, Z2MREERMEN “FTRESFS
RFEZHREMETRRZRBEE RIEEEN, EIBMEIR IR,

512 EEMEMEERNET, BEEAESTEEYE, AEMEERRKNARE,
PLSET EARNEEFSRT &BANARBEIEHETER LRSS
i B A REN BT EES 2T M BB RS AR RN
s BRI LR TR BRI A M RIC T %,

RISREAMEBRKNZREE, MRMMBNEERE, WH HE =L LITE
TERE 1 Fr UB T XFRVIER, MARIES/NAFAIN T HAR_EBFEIR, BRATLIR
EERRMEGFE. EANEAAZBERERITICE RENEMF, ELHITtAR

BRRASHRNERRBITAHE, AAXFMBRQE, U SR EI
ABEITIEERENRE BBAMSEME 7T ERAKNR G, KRBMINIL{t[E]
Fo AT E BRI X N0 L e 2 2, M BIR B AKAIATE,

513 Z=RFIER (K5278)iEH, xFEHERAKZ XM= R BRI, B TERE
. REMTEISEMA, BN NEEXFMAEINLEEME (ROS) 15
BRIEYRE, AAEORIEFEM AR TEESHBENE =, BHEFEENEE
REBEITHN. X BIEE ™ ERENIE N, BESNIT UEM,

REREEMETEREK S BHNZRAER, BEMREARTRBUHNERK
ARG R N X EiEE RiEE, BNERFER K.
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514

5.1.5

5.1.6

5.1.7

5.1.8

5.1.9

5.1.10

5.1.11

20245 B &

5218, RIEN I BUZRAEFALE, FEATLCREZERZMELEZ M)
EITE RARRBERER R IR 53, BIRMFRAD, SSPARZRMPBRMEH, B
AR ENZRRIEIRGHIT NAERRELEE — A, EEREMHNAEE?EIL,
fERZUZVCES S REMAE TN ER K S BRHViEE, HICRERLUERMELT

REREIREL.

WKEITEMRAZEEL, MAEZRMRELRBER, BEEERZ. B
7o, 2R ERHIRN, SRESARN ERIRIFEELRE HRXFI5E, TR
RRE2EHEH, BEEIFASHE—TEBRAXMES SRS TIER (K5278) iF
BERENERMN, ENE—BARE, EMEEZENNE, BARBEXIMIBER
T ‘BEAHE XNEEA SBRRIRHK,

ZREIEFR (K5278) R, thBRANE R BNRMNE RAHFABIEEHER
ZIER, FRKM ERE THARERE RRIVEEL i tiH 2 EITILtE
AT, MEERIEN T MM AT MHEEXE ST MR X LT RMAR,
HERELEHRR?BERRARIESIA 1505, RME AN EMLE STy
N> BARENRIBME ST A B X FEIRIEE EIL, A2 T EE ST
BEXMIaREIFIEER, MARINeERRNaE N,

WEKETEHRAXRS R, BEREREEASVNBER TR EERARS
RAAZ LB ERIRTE #INA, ENZIRMER, T—RESZFIUEERE
AT EMAX—=M, HRIEB AT 2SRRI S EthEXF .

ZREER (K5278) EHER R AR NERENII AL A BIBERAZIWUKET
KRELREOEE, AT ERAEEAEREE UNRBE AT/ RFZ Ro

B KEERTERINENHEZAAZRE, RS AHEELTREAHEE
EBIETE. iR, MREFZZ EHOEE, WFERIF T RHTHEE, HARIE
FRRMEPERS, UERWNEEHEERT. thisH, BT RFEX(EA,
BINREBASETEAR, SRAULUBIEFRRKEN “RE”

ZRERK(K0019)&RR, i I AL RIEM KT 5k, FRAKRIEHFIE® LA
FEo

WKETEMHRARS &R, REMWSERNSERENES, BtEREE
RARXLEFERISZIBRTIE. £, RIERISOIAIE. 1FZ KRB A LIS HAY
RIFEDHF, MR MBVEDD T UTER. A, XK THHXIMERMS, RAS
REREARN, TZRATREEGARFBLNELT, LsRMERAERS
BEE AN, BAEFRELRTEREERAAZRE S RHOERR, B4
MEMILRZRIBRE

SRBTRIFURSHRTE
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5.1.12

5.1.13

5.1.14

5.1.15

5.1.16

5.1.17

5.1.18

5.1.19

5.1.20

5.1.21

20245 B &

ARPIRREERIMN S RETHBEQREFEMEUR M EERNE Xo
ZRRTA T BELREFENIR N FAEERE X

AEMRMREERMERIR T AN RER THRNERL TMEH AR BEAS
IBELMETERRNERE, SNERHZL, ILLBIMEER, IRES
EFEEREREVERN, BARKEBE—RAN, TERXHEEFZEEZ5, SKXIM
— NRE, WARERIE.

ZRFEIER (K5278) RR, RABKRTHRARE 7 AT, 30E TR M
AR, X ETNREEREREHEIREF MMETHRRNZREAR.
MRBFEIR, RERBIEEEZEMEMEIR tMRENREZS A UBER
A AT AL RERF] BEE B XA NP IR BB RN EARINS, BEE
LR, IR IR B S — MRl £ RZE R R EHITREN AT 21EIR. 0
RARELEZAZNATARE TR, HFIEL T HINBM S, Fr AL
BZERZWEDATHSETIHE, EPABEERME, A BEBEETHA
B XEAER T BARENR EARRATIMBEREREKE?RAKKFR
ENZHEEXNRE MR EMIEIR, MABERF TE, NIRRT A FH.
A EBREME—TRE

BAHFTARBMNZWIEFRTEMMINA, = RIBHAERSEI, &R0
BEDWINRFA T XA, TRERMAEBAUEILTEELRS, HIEALKE
ABRZARB MW ERK S BRRREIGE, FHINANIZRIIERY E—1]
BIE, EHAREX TR,

WKETEHRAZESZIAAN, B— FRMERIEZ I UT R, WEAZE 4L
Ef, TR TN RGEZRLERT B - EMIHER B RMHRZEES
=, HEESBHEAZEN G, EVMESRIRTE, ARESVICRPNEE
Hhin BRI ST HSE, # TN LEHAFT B R —Dth, BABNMEEHEZE
ERIBERERHTT, AR ERA, KRB

SRWFEW (K2223) NN KETTEMRAXRS L, BEMEREE—1
RERSHRIELLBEE.

WKEITEMREERGTRR, TEMES KRS IREFREES,

ZRARFET (K2223) N MER — MR B, E=+XE7 S+ XAED

—IURIY, B RS NE R R e BB A T —EEFE SR IURIEIAKAY
BT, BNMBITPE S KEUEFEIT1TE

WKETERHFRAXRSRIN, FEEFSREERANBRET —REFEES
W SRR

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

40



5.2

5.3

20245 B &

5122 BERERXRTMBRESESR, RIE—VIEMBNIZR,

ATEASIIER3.1L5: X TFRRRFE =K “BESKME2015FN— M EEINERE
MR4R1BRERTK......” , REHKRM(K16816) +&5HIF20156F, IEMN 1%22022
F820235F, WIZE2023F 7 X, ANBREN SRR H NS Ko

BEF ERAEER, BHEHNERFERE: "BESKE2023FN—MEERIN LR
iRaR 1B ERDK......7

5.2.1 WKETEMREAEXEFIREES SIHAM (K16816), 7R iE HAIIF T 7 thad
R 5,

BIEASIN e R3.175E3.18.28:

531 =RARET (K223) RAHFRRMELRE, B REF—EERIEREER
T MRERMEREENER, BRBITH.ARKILTRS, BEESE
R, XMBERZER—BEEEEF, ASBITELXTEEINAES
(Development Order) , AAEAREF2016FE = RA#ENIBINEL{240075
NEBITEIF. RIEBEBRIE T KRBT, B2017TF EFBIEHBRAE B EIEL,
AT ASKMABEEAEIT?X NMIEREIT I REEI ASHE?

532 WKEITEBHREAZRTZEL, Kir LR RFET (K2223) —EEEE MBI
RoB, ARTELREALTHIBEAEFETZRE, HEBESEIEN
MRS EE N IR, SFE Tt R R OIRRIEEM KRR S RETS
1237 4R B, £3.18.1THIRIIEREIR, RN X RIAIE, MR & B DA
5, BHAETERBEAEIT?AREIERNE AR X0, BHEQERIREE
ERXIARIIRA BRIGHEAR?HIIFI BRI K I BRI, IR
FEREEARE. ZEFEAEE, X TEERGEREELRTTERTEER
HEFES

i, RS R FEIT (K2223) B9, BE SN IZBENMIE AR TR
RO zRAZEI I F TR [FRY, SEKHEERARIFIR, THRHREAE
FMERXETEEEENZCK, BAEE MREFIREN, AEFEE
ZHEER, 5 SPEIITAE, BEEE U ERESRE, ENEXAZRK
SR EMEE

533 ZREFEIT(K2223) 4, BEERMIRE—T &N, EBNEEIRE
RAVEL X T REF X TEMNAH, IBABEELET, EXETREHR
B RREREFHTT, BEFHLZ DR RRNE, EIENZ LT

<O

A
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54

20245 B &

5.3.4 i)‘(t’:%iTEﬂ‘i—Hﬁ%%%’%T,Eaﬁ“F FESFHEELY, BEELXHK
FHEEFEFEME—miRS

FIEARINIER3.18.18 (RXhRFE1TIN) : X F “ERAZEELAEN TIELEISHEME,
EESKEBTATBEEARAS, HIEAXEFRENER " NIER, 2RTiE
7R (K5278) &R, il 145558 FIRE S HIR, BHEAE R TN NE IR AL HEREER?
SKHNEAKRS Eaiﬁtf’ﬁtljﬁﬁmmairm1%EH99RE’J§1%HH&{%5E5M% i23570]
E&%E’Hkk/&?lﬁﬁ “BEHIN BEFHBENBEIT, Xt AREIEZE, B=izr
2, KKEREAE ﬁ@ﬂﬁ’ﬂ’]%ﬁjg/ﬁ$k, MEHRREER, Frﬁ/—r\%ﬁg‘@'r%;ﬁo A, 2
BREEIFOR BEM GRS I B S ENIBE RIERER?

54.1 WEKZTEMEEZEZE0) B IETESER A IER,
542 Z=RFIER (K5278) BINIH&HE, FRNMEBMIIE BT SERIETEE.
543 WKETEHRBE RIS —LL AR,

5.4.4 z:miiiF(KSZYS)IEIUlFEEEEE , Bt AEE, RNt A REFEZH—
5, BRMMEBLITRNESR, E lﬁﬂﬂ%aﬁﬂ%%*ﬁ?&)\)\ﬂﬁ&m, EEERRB
TOEEEIE, R TTIER A

545 WEKETEHEAZERZ AR, BER BEESETRIETBREHBR T
w?

546 BIZKEBKITERINRS AR FEHEFZK. ZR5IR YangHE
DRAMNSEEKHBETHKIVE, Z}:T4)§1ﬁ’"’_ RE, BiTERS ERR
%, A EE—HRH#SBIEX TR

547 WKEITEMREEZ\IN, AIA XAIERIORBERMGARR S EIRHEEH
o

548 EBIaKEEBMRITERMERR, AT LUFHRBRARAMNESS, BRHIE—T
AL A LARERE B

549 ZBESKEBHEFGZRERRMES5EZF12A5FRFEHEENRIN M
fEE IR RN BRI TN, HEY, SEEHEEH RGN ERE R
i, AAERSHEARREMFSHE, 18 E WERERNEE K. A 80 H
HEREEXRK, HERTERETSIUERE, BIANABTHAEMW. B FHE
BESAZBIFIAFRNGR, FTFHRIZBAEHEE R RHE, RIREI AR TR
15, thaRIA, 3% B KB/ (Development Order) FAANREF TR

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

42



5.4.10

54.11

5.4.12

5.4.13

5.4.14

5.4.15

5.4.16

5.4.17

20245 B &

WEETEBHRAESRR, WA T EERZ RERFZKRS BNRIES, BE
B NFE], AR ARNEIE, B ENEE, SRETEERENGAEE
iE (Development Order) MBI HIF, BEMIZHE L —XBXATAWRERE
BETH, X LEEEET, TUEEFHIRERE, EHREIEXNHESE, S
AABEEBERZRHAFTZRS BT E, T EIREETERE, B XMV
&, NRERTHEG RIFE R EHEI (Development Order) , BBFLEMAE
NIEERRERBZEINNRE EEEETHMAEBHEILAS" RAIE,FR
UAREERA TRIEBEREZENVIEXNEE,

RRLEET (K2223) IBHEK, BAERRWNPIEREXED, FERFHEE
T —RESESOE MERKYFNITIERER, SERIEHEBELZRBIE,
ERBERRZ “KRBHEIL (Development Order) BYERE JAM, BB FH K
RZAIE, HHELUEARSG S RIZS SR AR IBRIET EIEHEFIME,
FREHUEMBRIZRR IS, RIAHE, XS ERZELL,

WKEITEHRAXRSERTR, Tt ARTAHERICR EAMRFEEX
ERMIBETREXENS MBBLATLAFHICR.

SRWFEIT (K2223) Rtz A REEH IR EE WK TEBMRAXS X
™ INA BEN T g B XM=,

SOAFEW (K2223) iR “RBWEIBXGEHR BIHE tMERSRBAUSFIZ
BXEEIN .

WK TERRAEGRT, MZANASABRE T REFEWT (K2223) Fi
RMEID, TIEREEEN, BB ERSTEENTRIKT BB IUEER
E<L AL, T—REFZEENSERTEE, NIRIES ZIRH BRI 5 A
HITRE; MRINERELSFERE, BREET LA AL, X—REHR 32
A TEESSAE,

SRAKRNE (K3295) RAFBERBNKE TEMHRAZSHEEZ. X TFNA
WICBEAEMN “RKBHEIE (development order) , RIEWEIE_RELS
(stop work order) BIBHERTE 2017 &, SARTE 2018 FRRIFSEFKHEE.
AETERED, MEESEETEBIANBCMHME T, AtE 2019 £FER=
TBEERIE “RRBAIL” (development order) o 7E7ARE X PERIMUE AR S (after
thought) ,FEATEFEHEE LEERAES, KIBSME T, FALBELS
oA, ERFETHEREAEEH T B a.ERANMEEEAEN (after
thought) IXMBUE.

WKETEBHRAZRS RS, BERARKH T X, B AT ERARFARNE
15 AL, {RIA FRARIAE, BEERE T B ABERANM SR, BEANILL, iF
FEH AR FIU T —EEFSFENBEAEN TE#HIT2EENRITH
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5.5

5.6

20245 B &

B, BEERRNMRERAAR, FEFLHRBHNMARERS, MRERS
A, BIIERMAITER , IRSIEAXAZHEE, FIUBELAENEE
I LE, F/T—RBEFEZENIT.

SRFEIER (K5278) 5, BEREAET2016F2RAR LHIRMFERFSIS S
3 #t/ERM104,000,000, & Itb, A8 T %, RIEMRIER K. 2015F F2018F /YIE

= 2018F F2021FMNIBERUN2021FE2024FHNEER, EEMNEHB
RM5,000,000.007&38 53?7 X — Rl B FFIN KA EEFE SFHRE, ANERE Ho
BIREXZRRIEN, AR T AR EABEEX NERAIAY A SR PUEIE SE. tE
BETABBIE; AR, R1EB

55.1 =RANE (K3295) BIEEREIER (K5278) Bl kT, BES W E R T
—LEFMENT WAL, MEARSZEMEXERE, HFRSERHEERIE, th]
1T BRBSRFHE MR XET VAN, HIINERITSE, HIAZRSXIFE,
tINNEEZSARHEN, B IREANEEMEIMR AT NRBIED, 7
Rzt &S ARE R A 8], B TWER T =IERYEE A, R ] N E o BY
F\EO

FIEASIIER3.18.12: X F “WKAEH T TEMNSEM TIZ)M (Landscape Architect)
EEAUE— S ERUARBERGS E ] LRI EAER, ik RT3 IR
Do BBNTRENMEEMEN, BEEStWEREESAARSIET Z 54 0] DIk S0#H
17." B R, =R A &3 (K3587) BAENKIIERIN, I5HIZM B E2016FRGHE, =
SBEEEE/N\E, KXW RBERMERE LK, UREBEEEMRELHT, AL, FEN £/
ZEMRRZ— NI P HETEHUER, 2N EBFMB 1T R, Bt RIAA
AREEATT. AL, MFEHIEEEBASRIER — MBI KAE, HE
BB — PN ELNAITERREANSZR, AR RENRIZERE, BERFMEER,
FREELZH, MBANAREERFEA 8RR, FILERE, MRHINEESZHRF, BE
M ER?PTLIBA B HIFAR R ERBIB, BREMEEENR?

56.1 WKETBMHREEZ®T, AABRAEET—F, IUAIREENFIR
REVIARL BRIERE R B R EHEFEEHE R RIF I,

56.2 BIZKEEBEKRTERINRSEM, RIESSEKHEE BRIA —RETHITAIF
INZEF, ER NG WAERTTIRIR Z NI NRBHR S TIZ, WA FEIIEU
AEFRARARITHETBHOZE, WIEFBRENEXE R EN, ZIERFEE
BREBEFANERLE. ZFNERAREEZR—IFIEENEM (QS) XTI
28R AT, HBIAZRASESKEA R AL, TERRRERHTIHEUR

RESTERETBENEER.

56.3 WKETEBMHREERZTRT, RIESTEKHEERINE, UREMTNE
QI E—EMo
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56.4 BIZKEEBMRITERMKRS, RIESTERHEEINE, ULEMTRINE
QIR —EHTT, HEREI MR XS EARARIELITCHR.

56.5 ETBHFAZESERT, REERMEMBERESEEMOIVBHEAE T,
FAMRUMREM, NiZEFM; MRAM, SOz E; Bt A E/IER
MAE L ERR, in] XEEHFEE — PN BRIRE, WSRO —1

BHE, BERFAREZRARZTTKED,
56.6 =AW BEE—NRBERS HIERINE -

ATHASINIER3.15.16: X F “Vintech  SolutionfZ2 RV F ™= an & £ BT A X hR AR
AIER, 2 RFVE (K3295) FBHE LA I IRAVEBF 7~ i &

571 ETEHRAERSZRTAZWNEZRITIL, hEEFLERRBRE R ELHEE
FREMBLE,

572 =RFKNE (K3295) #HZETEHREAEFTHVEN,

AIHARINIER.20: 2 RFK/NE (K3295) 16 BRI TEX &P T2 E 5T, RIEHREN
%, * T “BEERTINER, tEEWEILong Wah Plumbing And Engineeringfy =2

LE LR, B TRIIEESARAMANIAMESREREEKII®R?ETERIE
TEERAN?

581 =KFGMZEEIRN, ITMTIENZARIM2HLE, BBAIE TS . R1ER
MHEEE, BRARELM MG, SKSREIR—EEXRITEI, REET
o IBRR EFERIFRIOA, BB TS, I EN DB AR I il FH AR
Y, ERA KR B8 IV AL, AN AR AT RKAZ FEIENE,
ZIERVIRRUE ERGEXEEFTRY, EXB PR E R EIRIUE A X LA EE.

582 WKETEMHREAERFTHINESERER, AIEWREINGH2HSH?

583 BEXRERERTREWEITH2ALE,

5.8.4 £ RERGHE (K17624) IEHT4B4SHIRHE. ... ..

TH

585 WKETEHREERZF @RISR T, UAIGE A FEIMARIERL SRR
?

586 =AM (K17624) IR LER ATRF/UKETEMRAXZSRARILMAS
[ERT, RIZREAR4SH AT —KEAE (Invoice) X, KN IZZEE1A13
SETXERERR, hin 328 TR, ARG IE TS, T RES
BERLGLAKREIRT R S KA & EE LdREE R,
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587 WKETE#HRAZERSEN, BERERELEREWTITH2HLE,

5.8.8 =AM (K17624) +5H6 B 15BN WIS R L, BERTIRR A S B ULE
SMm2ALE MR MBS NIERELKREE,

589 WKETBMHFRAXRSFERRRABEMR, BAKEBEIWIEHA?
WKETEBHREESERNRZZRAFE, TF2HNUERS

() I M IEH2023FERSIRE

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

SWKE TEHRAZRSBIFRIMPBRAEFRE2023FERSRE

BRI BKEEFBELERA, EREN2023FELSFIREZH, BIRET(ER), R
MR 33 hRBI2024F B R 5IRE, BEN2023FE R 5RkE

fthift, PXhRAI2023F FEZSHRERMHE3I8TIEL08TT, XM ZME20001E
2241

SWKETEHRAESIERERS AR UHMNBIMBRKEE FRENFEERSR
BRI LA ITIE,

RIGHE (K 15820) 121, I8FRTS (K 12976) Bl AWK ER AR EF BT 15492023
FERBIRE

(B) Wie M IEMN2023FELHZZ MBIk S

7.1

7.2

D&taa/TEﬂ‘i-Fﬂ%ﬁktlj13‘15&1%%202335?2% M2 WWBERS, FBRIVERF
NI = W EER S

BV BREHENBE—RZ R0, AR RERMNEEFSZRY, FEIRIZER,
HAEUPPTR R 22023 FEMEIR S

7.2.1 M, MEPEREESSIREEL10-15171, KK AT LUER, BEEtM U RIER
Eg_i@o

722 B¥% PEKRSFPE/LLELE, $—xZ%1110Under the signing on behalf
of General Council, Secretary General & 1E 5 Asst. Secretary Generalo

7.2.3 EHRX,5$136T1EMNotel2. Accumulated Funds ZIEAINote 12. Other
payables, Deposits and Accruals.

7.2.4 %, 2023F89 2 AN IRM18,925,197.00, S FFFEAIRM12,791,845.00, &
R/IRM6,133,352.00; & 3’3+77RM116 921,480.00,
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7.2.5

71.2.6

1.2.7

7.2.8

7.2.9

7.2.10

7.2.11

7.2.12

7.2.13

7.2.14

7.2.15

7.2.16

7.2.17

2024F B BIR S

2023F FMERANHER, SRS AIEFEER, SR RRM1,183,063.00
R TRNESR, HISERRM902,804.00; BETERNIFRM204,094.00; 6
WEEIFR BRI, W MM K E R IREHFERRM543,350.00; SEMEMBRA
RM729,130.00, 231 9RM3,562,441.00,

MEESRITEEET2022F X2023FEMBMNFEET &, 2023F ETHURN T
Eb2022 FWRNIE AN T 28%, BIRMS5,170,644.00, RRREI2022F 540 FMCOHA
E%, 2023FZ i A R E & SEshFRr AR FRIg 0.

RIBIEFUWNTIRE PN, $£18RM9,434,824.00BME 10 7 7%,
1T E B IEFURNEIE NN T 18%, BN2,444,574.00,

BB —RZE2023FEZ T —HUFE, B “FAMERENKREE"HIRM1,100,000.00
JANEZ P O, i ARRX EFRITR H o

XEMRBERET 2005 F11A6BK I RAZEIIS0H L HBMAEFE
TNFAHBRRERE, F/RE2005F247T 40 L5 dEREAMTRI17H#A
EBRNEZRT, ERAEELDMMSBHEE ABZFRVRL, SREEEEE
REFLET ZIRE, FIUESABEBEXFRALRFIUR T 400 BER TR
4b, H5RRM1,100,000.00JINE=F Mo

kIR &S5, X F2023F X EE2022FEAS TN HEN FEET &),
F£—I02023FE M ERIFFEEHAIRM2,512,744.00, 11077 93%, Xt 2F 42022
FRFMCORAER, 2023 F Z M A BH IR E I ® 7S shFr LA PRIE 0. 40 SR 3 BR (O]
2019 & 2018F 2832007, FRUUAFFEE S BN,

EHUAN2023FEE@INEF M M EEL R, BIRM119,558.00, X
BB HH. fthigR, ETESR(NMN L, FEMZSBER SRR

75, RIGEHEABM G XEEIRE SRR, 20235, RRAVHEK
ELIHITRM2,505,110.00, 380077 16%:,

F3R2023FRIENRIZE A IRM39,919.00, HFE LA R, 2022F A= & B ENRIME
AH¥o

fthifl, REB—RE2023FBEELERIFHFIABUR—I, HER B AKE
BR—R ARk

AR TR X E U S8 IRM2,717,819.00, XA EHARBITREN, XZEH
S EIT R RIT T 2R LREEY | AR,
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E—IN 913 Crystal Business Solutionx Fi#EEE T 225 B /9RM308,058.00
; Jurukur Kurnia &DBKLEHME KR HEEERIEZEHARM14,554.00; % (F
QDB Ventures Sdn BhdtAMEMILIZHE—HAFI735)9RM153,240.00
F2RM28,620.00;3z1FUni  Electrical ContractorfBFEE RS E—HEFIN
RM21,600;2f3Ding Chang Construction Sdn Bhd &M A = AR TIEFE—HAFK
1435 79RM31,253.0052.RM86,994.00 ; LA K2 sz KFIFF$EEN Zhenchang  Stone
Product Co Ltdi@#HE{&RM2,073,500.00, LhEEEHE T 6-TE AN I 4L i
EBURIN,

i, MRARB W R X TFHRRIERITERERARAT A, AIUSELUTE
=3

In accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards 136 :
Impairment of Asset, “an entity shall assess at the end of the each reporting
period whetherthereis any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any
such indication exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount
of the asset. An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount.”

RIED KA SIRETELI6:H B T F— D 2RNELERE, —
MRS, 8BS B 1EEITR B, —IER 7 Pl 8ER B IR B E X
BRIFE, B XN Z T E AU B E 5 — IR Y B 7 g
B UR[EIFRIEY, FLEE T R

Theindications ofimpairment exists as at the reporting date are as follow:-
FEEIRBE, BRUBANTRAT : -

1. The construction work of the project is temporary ceased; the GC is in
the of applying Development Order.

XM TAENZE TIFEIFLE  EHITHRIS &R BRI,

2. The Mazu Statue is still under the custody of the supplier in China. The
Association unable to estimate the delivery timing of the Mazu Statute by
the Supplier; and

ARG ZAREPENHNERE. RIELEGITHNEH O ERAITIEE
(53R EEIL) AYETE]; LA

3. There is a dispute of claims between the Mazu Statue supplier with the
Association on the storage fee, management fee and interest charges.
The Association will need to pay the additional amount to the supplier on
top of the remaining contract sum before the supplier deliver the Mazu
Statute.
SIEMEEBGHNEN TRER. EBENAEE2 . A HUBEXHE
Z a1, SIER T A ERTBENEREIREZIN, BN FERIMRELA N o
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Thus, an impairment has been made in relation to the project.
FHLtE, $HROX T TZHI TR

7220 tMBSIRER, BEARESHAZERREFES D, RATAZELZEE
TR AMEFHFEANFEED MEEGHBEBARARREE, BFARK
AHBHAEBCREZE B AR ZIK%iDDH&)\OZEUE'F_FZOZSElE75%7(555:1
RM35,000,000.00M 3% 1tk £ 3th, g SE £+ #AYENTEFTRM2,240,00.00 K2 12 i 25
RM160,200.00BF2023%F68 25 0@, S #IRM37,400,200.00,

7221 iR, MR ASaR, E—EMNEF, 2023 FEMNEIINRQEREFHEAN
RM105,516.00, {7 RM34,310.00, 2023 F EERFLEME—HEMA T
RM33,900.00, Faitb 2 4h, ztxAﬁﬁﬁﬁfi%ﬁbé%jt%\Eﬁi&jt“‘tbﬂéE,itiJr
RM30,700.00; 55 £ MM & T RM66,000.00, 722023 F s R & —H4H
7 RM62,000.00; L,(&ZIKAZOZBEE’JﬁmWEﬁ%ﬁE,/)EtHRM235,474.000

7.2.22 5RIF2023FEM R FR SR AEIE12,0081, X TR 2R E FIRM105,516,
SHBET 15U BINZHS BT LERRBZERNEETERM34,310.00,

7.2.23 fdkERIE, 2023 F AR B EZ A RERHRTIWER, F—TIMahWeng
Kwai & Associate X FEEBT A RNGEFELIFRENSIIEEIFRIAL,
HFETRM68,003.00, U MEHEANE EIFEWLE TRME63,012.00;5 1IN
Baharuddin, Bernatt, Tan & Ker®hIBA=ZHE=FHLAYEEZEFARM3,330.00
;Akati - Sekurity (M) Sdn BhdiAZEEMES ZEHERM4,240.00;Baker  Tilly
Monteiro Heng Tax Services Sdn BhdibEF{5SEZ#RM1,500.00; 21
Jurukur Makmur and Advance Consulting Engineers Sdn BhdB X 7TE#/=
ZEH BB RN LT W E182% ; Tony Chiu & PartnerfbIBEZE1H Mt & L i
#5RM20,441.00, 2 +£1£ 2% /IRM168,706.00,

7.2.24 I ER2023FEVSFHRE, RS RRIEBABTERFEBEHA—D,

WK TEHREAZSF RSB BERFHERNNRE, FARTRRARENZENERSZRE
FEizE (K13702) LX&zmﬂE/J\%(KE»z%),%ETT_i%& BEIZF T YRR, IER R
INRR R A [BIE PR B BYE) L,

=RKNE (K3295) R, MBIARGE— (IR, FERN T —LRBIMER, TWE
TLot 200021E& 31350077, FiStamping  Fee—I7l, i¥Ef#Stamp  Duty, Bl
2.24Million 224 7) BB RAEE,

7.4.1 iR, XEWBRMAIEAESAEHAEZ TIEES, LUMBFAEEMNHBENZE

751005775 MEBASSIREIIZIMBENEMNIRINRE XM S EEHHAF

SEBAARBENX S BEHIEE R E1.384Million (138.47) &7,
%T*’%Ey?
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7.4.2

7.4.3

1.4.4

7.4.5

7.4.6

1.4.7

7.4.8

7.4.9

7.4.10

=RES

7.5.1

7.5.2
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BB RENIf#RE, thStamp  Duty@ @I BN EH BRI T BURHEXER
BB RE, MZRFNERRE LR SMBLEIE,

SRFNE (K3295) R, MR IEHRTUEHEStamp  DutyRIiE S ERHIRH, A
NXZEREHZINREBEITTE LR,

VB BE@ERNR, EFLASETELE FERSH, A B2 A=Y
HRFAR, ZTHHELESLYIRHAIE35008, HELHIRE EH S/, #iss
B R 256Million (560077) MARRIESLIAI35007 . iR, 3 F I,
ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%tiﬁ, AW e, RERRRANSEKN IR 1E35005H9,
Frl SR T A BIRIENR SBIE R 200% 5Stamp  Duty,  CGE:#
HETF19/07/2023 KRS HIBFHIEAVE, EHTFEETARKEEET
02/10/2023R TN EEFRIER S, AL EEZEWEEHNIT.)

KR (K3295) &, NRIBIEV B M B SRR 256007, 5 HAVERE
2247, AIRETRER, £—11005224T, FRURZ I T 247, igRIZE
& 757 Million (570073) o

BB SRR, 155 B E56Million (560077) , ERNEZRE8E
MEEELITEAMRIME,

SRAR/NE (K3295) /iy, A S _EREX 24T 8 22, iR 2
LA IFARYYIERERL, iz 5l = _ERYIRIRERER I H IR,

B MBE/BRRIFN, $5 BB ZI MBI R 28 £1Er, =5k
INERRA IEEER] A S B A EIE,

ZRKNE (K3295) TR, B UBEH IR, MR HBS X EFEM D _E7]
PUIER, A2 Bz RIS A N @S R i

WEKE TEMRAZESEREIVEINZ S B L ENBEArUENS =R
KINE (K3295) &,

2 (K3587) , st W= BIRERIFE 13801, MEANEX—HRX5H LARE W,
fthird, SRR 2 2 BRI HENEIRRTINL,
ftifsh, WX —IES, RIEEZF 1530, R IEARER FEFARZE. T
YHIRAEREIZSES.1 (f) Q"FEE_LE’J/J\QHEJZE\RHZIKA—’EJJM\I?’F S EEHFE

(RANZFRER) BER, AARBEMN DX R, ARAS5EAER
RTE o
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753 iR, WK TR —F, FigR LERENEE, RMNESIEEG L=
AR, REHIFHERESNA, EEFINER T TR (XT " BRIE,
MmEM—I#KY N BE R BES AN IZIERE L KW M & FIm A=
AR, BRTARBAERE, MESSAIERHN TR XT "BRIRE", 72
CAE RIS RIT BT IBRTEE, anB BISh, TRAI 7t

754 FREER, MKETEMREAZRFHAELIICT I IGE, FFESERE

o

755 BISKEBHRTERMERN, FHEEESNILE, FTEREZ—8AMHN
ERSESSIESEEAXR, HERFIHRMME=RRE, MABK—RE
ARV, LI BISORRRF A,

756 WKETEMREAZRSU, XMERENSGEESH#HNERERBETRHEH
LU H, AR EMBRIRX N T2 S BEN A aEmE, 25181
ERZH,

WKETEHREAZZT RV ERHENZEHRE SR/ N EAERE R E LY
R4

Bl R SN E A A = G R/ N RI8RNE Rt BRAR, Fir LA RUERE T ENTE R R 22
2, ArRE MBI EStamping  Fee (ENTEHT) BYBRA, I e M BA /2 RRBIRYE
e s,

ZRERT (K4526) B, £ETF2RLFREBMESHIEH, ESBEBERK, Bt
EERMEBEEK, BTN ESEEICCERN TEEED KA KL, IV ZZE
MEFRNN—Z—FTZBAEFUE, WK 5% FRUWANESHEZERT, F5
R=BFrEE,

7.8.1 BISKEEBMHTERIMERR, REISRAIRD, XTI, BEIRKTE

BB RAA KR INAMEUER, BAMEHNERASERER SRR
AX—I0,

:II]

SRARFET (K2223) IRH, BERBNERZLNEEX T, HREEEITEERER
FEI, LAE TR SR

79.1 WKETEMREAERZWRZEAEEZNM—FI, MENEZEITIEMSIR

==
Ho

79.2 Z=RWFEW (K2223) BRHE T S, Al @B REARZX—I, FrlL
%%Ll)izxﬂﬁﬂﬁﬂh)&ﬂ’]ﬁ%ﬂ RMTRIE I, FHEE 1)&:%%‘@]&?&%#?)5&[3%2’%
BRiI17,
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7.9.3

7.9.4

7.9.5

7.9.6

71.9.7

7.9.8

7.9.9

7.9.10

7.9.11

7.9.12

7.9.13

7.9.14

20245 B &

WKETEHFRAZESZH, A ELBRE TX—R, FHBEEESNILER
(R IIEEH RNFFINIUE, = REB ] LUR B WA RERITIAVE L, HREVEE
MBESER,

= RAREET (K2223) #Z51810), FHERITH NIRRT B RERETE 2T SR
EPPTETH, Y5 HMprovision no longer required (FBEER(KES)
B4

WKETEMHREZET R, XEHEIMBELIFARET T .

ZRAFEV (K2223) 5%, SRR TR E T —I01, XTI/, I S &K
2021F 52022 F HX 3 KB4, R AX M EREREWNERBFE T . X T13
BAAEUE—TUSERM2,717,819.00, P& 15RIT BUL B8 11 )M LL 1R 2K
B EH.

WKETEMREES N, XERH T 2N, E5—MNo@E X F2021FEE
ST SRR B TR R B, X T 56 = MNrEIs R B# S

SRWEIT (K2223) #Fc 3% & L 50 26 & 3+t M A0 0 B BE 18 1A X
2.717Million (RM2,717,819.00) H4b, HFEIFERX— =, AAMMIEER AT EEX
JL+ A2 d4amn), Bit P& FHRNIEENELMEE,

iz, XTFHRARENRE—5F, " XTI TREI THR, BT AR
B AT AR REXME, NTERME R H R,

WKETEHRAZRS R, XMAIASK EFELITIEE T, T—RBEFSRF
BREERIIE, ARG 1Rk S

ZREFET (K2223) ¥, EERKICH AR LENEESREBFXMNSE,
XA ERERE2024F 200, At ARXHERE, BAER AN IR

BeKEZEERTERINERER, XEEGH AR STMENAT, REES
THIEEZET, ME, At ASEEMXN TR s EER AR IRE T
Zhengchang Stone Product Co LtdBJ{2IMERK, RGRE 2& BB EMF SR
500% 5, FTABRF XML, FrIRE SR =R FIE,

=HA & (K3587) i, IRIBMBAYIAR], LEAUR —URE2023F AU 53R, M
REARFKo

EHTIEEEER R RETNE— TR, A5 RES130TAR
R AE 747 SR EO T A2 (7241 8) , 202345381 T RM638,00.00, Ff L & 3 2
RM2,717,819.002 IEfHY,
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7.9.15

7.9.16

7.9.17

7.9.18

7.9.19

7.9.20

7.9.21

7.9.22

7.9.23

7.9.24

7.9.25

7.9.26

7.9.27
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WKETEMHFRAZRSREN, ZRIES — N2 A, FEOERRZEE
[ErIEHEMEEA.

HITITEZZRIZE R, MNIKBE &R 2B MER, BERATEEEE, M
BtER—mNE, X—IHRIEENMY, fINFEEERERTEEHE
AT RTE, XBS i AT AR AL S9N

=R EE# (K3587) 1810], 1RH#E2023FEM 2B R600% 7 (RM6,133,352.00) ,
WMREEITEXERM2,717,819.0037 8, BN 1Z 28139005,

Bl = AENIFINERBvRE N, EREAERESITNEEL ISR
No

Z5AE# (K3587) i, XFLBE R, SN ZEEXIFHERE, REREEEN
PRIXZERM2,717,819.0035 R /515 L >RHY,

Bl RGN @R, ERANSITHERNRRA, IO RRX— R, B2X
%, USRI LB EIAMEE, XN T AR ERE N ERI—67.

BIZKEBRTERIMA RN, FURKBRZEAN T RRIGFINER, EABRE
TR IR, RN AR EKE EEERMRX —R, ELFR LKA
BUR, XL ENEE, AR RIKF MRS .

ZRARAE (K15673) MR &I BX F i FriR S RIPPT S 101 M it
RM2.7Million (27075) @& A 1B EREERHI1ES

BT ERENIS, XEPEEREEEMGIER~ENEA, IAREA, 1
B IEER, #NERE,

P

REAZE (K15673) Z2E1810), BELEERE S LFIFTM?

BB RENI, 1RHEZheng Chang Stone Product Co Ltdf9i% %, 13HE SR
HIETERK

ZRAZE (K15673) i8], MR GBEREELHIETTR, BIEHEEFHA,
ZIDEM G SRS ERMEEESE U SRR ERAF S EEFEERE
fth22 /A, R ERR S HIERARZ D,

BaKEERTERIMBERNR, IRXTHHEMGNFIEERRSER, 1oLl
RFEEEEIPPT R ZHAXMA KR EHNIM Vintage Paradise Sdn Bhd#
YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd i3 GR & LR INH ZTRIFE RIS 54
RM1,435,500.005% RM638,000.0089K &£, S #ARM2,073,500.00, A &, 1R
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#EZheng Chang Stone Product Co Ltd8iti%, A2HmEZM3ILKMKE, B8
BIF 2 RM322,439.21; 17 25RM3,708,586.07 & B 2ERM972,950.00, —
RM5,003,875.28, ft1iAal @ BB LIS T =R A KA 8@,

7.9.28 =51AZA (K15673) Iit, XFH & B B EMAYIRE, fthFrifia pY 2 2 RX ME5E
MEGHFRIEERSHRESZ D, MARERZKEEKRITERMBRIE3IH
WL, MRS A X EEANE L6, AAMEREIS005 L EREER
BB .

7.9.29 BIZKEEBMITERIMSRSMERN, XRIGERGRHN TIE28E3197, IRIEK
A1 TAZE =BT IS FRERRE, 727 an e 50%E B R A= F1140%, £ m
FER%100% I IX E T E 32 19 20% ; 5 A& SEFR IR T UE 5 K 52 B Hll Y EfR P& IE
BT ZF100% LI, HEIZABHREBARBRRITH.BEES N T AR
8], EZRRIVANRESRE, HNENRES LA RIERN, XEKEMI LA K
&, FTAB W T —EEESRERITX—NE, FREBBHEE RIS IERT

==
Im o

7.9.30 RAASKE (K15673) i, FEN— TN O RSIENSR, 2IENEREER T E S,
E AT IR EA5197, Fr AR RIAMESHE R ENIEES, FEEHE
BRIER, FMEEEEFEIN FRLUREREEE R,

7931 BISKEEBRITERIMA, ERLENTEN, BEESHMIEESFHITIIL
R B —EPEHFFN 7 IZHNE, ARSI TIe AR LR, F e
B]18 5 & B IR T BUR 321K, 13 B AR B L U A B R S A (=l R)R, LUKz 82 5 ot i)
T ZBIFR A N IS 1B B SR PR, BERBRN S5 = H X%
R—IRAFHTT, MR A, BPMERZKY, BERESNMEHHE R
lif=

SRARNE (K3295) T, FF A HAARIERIBI DR H K B EREE, B12.1.2,2.2.3
«2.4.2.55%22.9, K ZETBHRAZRFIEM BB FERE—Ro

7.10.1 BIVERENIRE R, X FXERBAR EMFRIRT, 2. 15X FENRI 2EA N
2022F FH R BENRMEA T, B2023FEBENR T ASTIY(EEZE)FI LS
RS

7.10.2 XF2.2BRRAELA—I, —FELXMRAT, B12022F H B FMCOHR[a], EZB 5
ATHIERKXHIE, YNIEER0STMNERL, M T2023FE2S UKRIKBANE
EMEWE, FrUSAEERRZEFY1.51MNE.

7.10.3 RAIXFHRAFE—F, HOM E5FE2018FEF2022F54E, 2023 FER L HE K
S, A& IEET BELWERA R AR R EEFT LS B B Frgm.
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7.10.4 2.43EF—I1, B5IH2022F KR2023FMEEFEIZHUNR, 77512022 F RN R
RM310,595.00522023F U N IRM375,640.00,

7.10.5 BERRE2.57EMFAZ—I, N A2023FRENFXEE2022FE % 110055
R E X EFEEI2022FMCORRB| SEUT L At E (F, M2023F MENE,
XL AT IN2018 FE 2019 F /A ch A B AT o

7.10.6 E2.6IXTRIEERH, —ARBIRIZM20228-RM85,158.00#2F 2023FH]
RM124,106.00, X2ENEBATFREF KRS, R TERMFARREEE MR
FRMRIRBRE2023FFE, FIUAA RIBM T X—ME A FAIERILEE
RIS AFHBETHEH RS ERN N o

7.10.7 BXRFE2TMMNEHER, NN ELIFMAERRL T, $3X “Stamping Fee” ENTE#T
BIAAE IR, B XMt S FF$59RM37,150,200. 0089 A TR B 5, Bt
RM35,000,000.00; Stamping Fees RM2,240,000.00 % 12fi£ZRM160,200.00,

7.10.8 F2.7THRRAXTFEEESHNOBEXENRZET, TSR ELERH7
i, ENRI—BUA S KAFMRFAAEL, BX20235F EHIE 2RI BIEHPTLAZE A
BFRIEN; EARRNBISKEFRPAAE, PARIMRENBEIMWBKIEE
FFr &L

7.10.9 XT2I9MBRARIBHEN BERIESERSHBIAGMIEGMAL A, 1RHE10.2
(d) BEZBENREGRABI25ALHEZHAX, AFHERBIAGMEEGM
HEEEZEERTMIRIE/BEBELNE EERERR G, BABRERIER
1848 E 5 E RIER T ZRIE, 8—FrRIE/SEmENRIIER, AR RN —
S

1Ko

71010 F2. 10X FTEENEE IEHER —F, BEEEHYTS
Architecture Sdn Bhd b IBEK—5F,

7.10.1152.1108 R x F A 5 FEIETHEBAERINo WA-25-70-03/2018F 4% &, I
AN TFRRRRFINER, SEEANISE7E16/07/2024# 1T 1AfRIFIE S K2 23/07/2024
EHEIE,

7.10. 2WKETEMREETT MR = RAK/VE (K3295) BE BRIZ AR, R
BARBDBREMBVRER, B DREHRSIRZEE, WKETEHRF
BT R, EREEHRBNRGHE A ZELFF, BINIIERER AT B
S5EIME R8T BBEXES,

ZREER (K5278) RE A B RAFBEMRERIEIRNS, BEAKF LB R RS E W
KETERHFRAXRSER, RPEMBN, tERMFRIESZBE—V)X T 15HEM
BRI, BRIEZRBEEMER UEZEIRZEIE.
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7.11.1 £RFIER (K5278) SA4Lift, AN PBAMKITINGE, EEFSRARSEER
WKIER, B3R KB BZEEEERRASEBEEEEREW BT, HBTME
KRAKEFZRAMIBERZ AP, ERELELUINE RS HRIES, 41
IR ENWIE SR, M ENERRRREREENK MBS RIRMREG
[ 5 fthEYIR Al b 751, =X — N ERREXRILITI0BRIEERIE 5
[O]58%, HBTARIRITHE T2 Chang David (GKIt4E) R EYEBNEMSs Fong (BEE),
tEREFRAEEANELENFMEHREE RN EIEME. T EINKEER
RM P TBIER S BUI RRIBER, FATREE E—REBAE O

7.11.2 WKETEBHRAXZEEZERRATERE, WEKHNTFIZREFHIN SIENT
HEEBREEEZMIRR M MEBEEZMIET, Fr AR R 2 A BXEIN tAYR]
AREZNEMBL, IMRRAZAREFNRTRBEERXAARERESZE
RELEMXNRET BER, IUAREHEREUGES B ZELE R

RPRREMMEZRIET, MEFERIABERN, XTXAERER.

ZRAAE (K1994) I2H188), FEX—RIREETHAIE X TR IMIFIAZE
ARBRALL S RAERBHASZEH WKE TEMRAERS TR A T 5
BRERRBENEFLFIER AT,

7121 BIaKEBRTERIMRSE R, F— 12U IBEIFEMFVintech
Solution®yZH, H£{FKuah, Lim, Chin & Ooi RM11,232,00; 1M E4XS
5DBKLA X FIEHAREITRIETZERM, FftMahwengkwai &  Associate
RM463,478.88; BE=MANTARKKEZFGTIIEETHANEHGF, &£
Mahwengkwai & Associate RM68,003.40; 50 M REBERAT KER T AL
BHER, SFEREREENR LRSS MNRHF—HTETRM49,099.64; 5%
AN ITM R IKRE LA SRBIER TP IERS T EEEGHBE X
TJ Advocates and Solicitor RM1,200.00, 541t T—RIEBEESAEERTIT
HokiteE, Attt F TERRERARIEAE F R SRIEER , BENRGREE
BT A RTIEARERIFRIERISZIEEHHEZRM, HKelvin & Cota SR ER
HIE T RM29,000.00; A BRI MR EIBITH2 REZEH T T KER I
RN KEZMRINRIEERG UREB T A REIF2K. M PERSIE
HhEZRERG A KEERTEATER, IMBREBI0NRY, FETZ
i A TVAME, BIMERIIURGMEMI KRS ENE, BRIIKRSZNT %20,

7122 WKETEHREAXRSBMGR, ZAZERENHES, XS RIER R
NN ARTEERGNRIESZANESRBENELEMAFTER _LERE,
REAFWERRBRBINEZS, EEEZRFRA USGENNEERR,

SRAFMZRR, REMREH, ZFIL T —MRREVEIR, FXTREMSHERHE
R, IRFXTR108THHE, SRZFNABENHEFEBRESE ST AERKY
HIIEE, BN TRFERE” . fthix, Z o2 R B AR E NN IZZ BB 75 K1, Fi
ARIRERAN IR EE M ZH W KE TEHREZES R, KEEER LT WA LR
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TAIE,

£ F53ERE (K3875) ] 2 FEFIREE 144TTE FAIE2023FEERM17,235,207.00,
12152021 %2022 E —L, X ERAMN YT aREEEIRM, XMETE X
FEHEARE, NRENEEENIZAIMENANINIZEIFIRM2,717,819.00108 2,

7.14.1 FRITImEFRINEERR, ZEUKERRESEQAESRENEM, EEaRENT
A2 15 R FE AT LA RAT R AN BB RN NTESUR AN

7.15 = 5iFRFE (K16018) #5Hin#H it S8 S F—ANEE R 5P A WiEE R

7.16

HXMDELIRES, BT II IRt H1E.

7.15.1 BIMEEFHERI* 7R, NNBISKEEHRTERMERAL T, RIBXS & H
BUMERR R, IE SR ANAIRR R IL SR, iE KRB PRHRE

7.152 WKETEHRAEZES LR, EHBRRETRESEETREOHELER
[RIEEREFHRENFEIZ SRR,

ZRERK (K0019) WRIAXFHMmESKAMBEEMEEIEE, ANEHNER
BERABEIRMUSEASRIIES,

7.16.1 KFMEOEHZEMBECERTREFTIZE, ATBRRAZEHANES

Z=o

7.16.2 2RERK (K0019) RBEEKHITH AR MEIRERIEARS 7B 50FHH
AR EE.

7.16.3 WKETEMHRAERS R, XFUAEESK—IROA~TEZSE, BXHET—
[BEEZRIT,

7.16.4 2RERK (K0019) #4908 X Tt/ I TOL (IR 5 AIFANE) £ E,
NEAFRENTOLEGRERRE T, FIREALSE,

7165 WKETEHFRAESHXAREFEESSLE, MAZHESEESEEL
H,

7.16.6 TRERK (K0019) i, Frm LMRMERIERN, RALSEMZASIELE, B
FRHERANBRESE, ERNSREMTETESKATERZIES, g
HEEEE, AT ESVIZEMRITIITS,

7.16.7 WEKETEBMRAZESHIERILTOL (et & 1T RIHIE) XN FHEFERIE
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2024F B BIR S

BEE, FIUXEBREERFT KL,

ZRIMER (K17912) (818 X FHelg 72 ERIFFHIIRM235,474.00, 21R LA B BR
RM150 M A R 2o

7.17.1 BX T, @FAHAFEEZECHERN, AZEFEIRLL5000EERES
45813 65% R 51, X TRM235,474.00 B HSL B B S 55, S P ELIE & i 2%
A, BiFRela. M E BEEIREA. S RIFE. BRASMEERASF.

SRWEEIT (K2223) B X FEAEIERML7,235,207.00F 5 M B RKBEERES
B2 eHREE,

7.18.1 BIZKEBRITERIMEER, RIENMBEHRSERALEESH.

7.18.2 =5ifRFE] (K16018) i8], JfaIMINIif)ie) & RN H AR E MIH S LY, EIRZ
rafdit.

7.18.3 BIZKEEBRITERMBRENR, SR EETHNNEREE, AHRSEM
AEBEEER.

7.18.4 =L1FEIT (K2223) i8]V B, 7B 25 BRI A& 1E EAIRM17,235,207.0048 73,
BANEZESHEPXIT00 BENERESRZ LEMEFA=BE R MEAEA,

7.18.5 WKETEHRAZXRTIREN, BE NI IFERSIFEIE IR,

7.18.6 FEIT (K2223) BigRX FHHMB+HHRIMBRSELZMRE, UKkE
LIRS EREITI.

7.18.7 WKRETEMRAZRSZ Y, X NN IZAELOE, Bt R4 ER7TLE, T2
FEFERMIF I ERRREIE IR,

7.18.8 = RAMEEIT (K2223) #4Ei8)0], B AT ASMSH I ME = 2N ERZ D,

RENEIS R, RIERSIREF 116015, ANER~. [ BRIZE

7.18.9 EIMAEX
REEIZERM49,875,058.00,

i)

7.18.10= A e FE 7 (K2223) RIXHL, A RERE 21X 490075 RY L 2R == 2 %, (R0 L3
AFE=BITIR, ARIEEE—1%.

711811 KEEKRTERMEIE R, N Z2EMTEEAZIN MRS~ RE, i
REREERRITEEMERRHES D,
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7.19 ZRKIGHE (K15820) BN, SEEMEMARIMEZ LTIBRE, BN NESFAEIER
TR, RNSYRTEIEE, RMISORRNDEART JUFARA, X/IVINHNREEA
REX —E AR MBI R P LA A 2 L B 1N e s R ie 4, BB/ D 1R M 2%, 18 AN A g B2 E /Y
HEo

7.19.1 KRAFMZFRR, LW IFEY, HLSFEHEEREBLET TRM250,000.00
, 2 VIEEBERELLLFIERIRNZ RSB ZEIXRMIS0N A E R
IWIZEIFERE S EIL N ZES500F (RM500,000.00) o

7.19.2 WKETEHREAZFHHS KN, FENMEERBERRELSE, BIRE N
EHIREL i #h 78, XRAVEAERR TR eI R L EMNTER, L RIENERZR
B—ERENS, FIUSTM KT UREEREREER.

7.193 WK TEMHEAESIRIBIL2023FEEMBEREG, R EEX (K7392)
I, KR Z IR0 KRR R E R m I BURE, K= TEMH EEEIS T
FERUEFMNARAE ST ET2023FEMBIREG, ER 21552 B X1

ENEI=
7.20 HAZFEHE (K7659) 121, #KH (K16816) MiSG@d 2023 FE M Bk .

V) WigiRE B E=
8.1 WKETEHRAZRZH, XMERELHD, THITIL.

() e E MRS
9.1 WKETEHFRAZRSR, EENEBEEZ, BELFEITIL,

(+) IR
10.1 WKETEMFAXRFRIIEZERIREIMNEEZRAE, KM (K16816) 121X
RSM (M) PLTZ{CROWE INT’ L PLT,

10.1.1 WKETEHFRAZRZ YR, EARNKFAAE, MEFZEARNABAZRFEES
Bldo
10.12 BISKEEBERTERIMER, IREEHANMFEELRR, BASREEEF

HENEEMNEZINEREE T,

10.1.3 WKETEHREZET N, XMBN T AMSIEMBLIRI NRIEZ SR,
RENERERZ QB A EHEX DI,

10.1.4 =2 F3HKHM (K16816) i, AL XFAR AT D E L AT R MILIEES
AT EE, BINEKE TEM AR WR, XNNEAS EEEFEE,
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10.1.5 =5iE &3 (K3587) IR, MREZRENEERIMNIEZRELERE -
BERER, AT ABRINBEIZR, NN IZRTE R EE M E R

10.1.6 25K (K16816) 523E4t, Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLTE&Z A SIERSS
T &8, UM, 18 FR KB EIRMIBEIZTIE, BRItz b, i F2465
AR EIEREITIEEZEEXTRIEFANEZZRALAEAN, EMREERHRLI
bR, BEFX2MEFENRIEAKIHERRMINFEEIREEE G,

10.1.7 BIsKEEKRITERIMERER, FlRE= RN EEBaker Tilly Monteiro Heng
PLTEYRREMIZ, BT HFEIBEN A ERRKIXK, IFRSFIEED2MNEH,
mEBaker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLTHIfASR AR AR SR, Z QB AEEA

SEZKEAREFEFE XTS EE’JImpairmentGm/ﬂZ) —In, AR RE M
MR T N ABIBEEA lE’JEFl‘I‘iZ'J’i'JjjImpalrment(?m/)'Z) DUBHES
SHA=REBLIESRAEE,

10.1.8 WKETEBHREAET R, XMENTAMEEZEEHERINAL.

10.1.9 BI&KEBRITEREIMR, iEiBaker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLTAZS&5MZB
HIZATE, BISKRETFHHY

10.1.10= 51 A &t (K3587) #h 78 i, R A B EMINBERZ AT, B ITIRBETFIHE
ZRAEEMMEFTENEFZHEASFTEI, ENZNHIXRR, BEFEGRA
§EZ'KZKEIJ/)IL%EEO
WKETEHRAERSRRERR, XMENTA— E%ﬁﬂﬁ%A?—J&tZﬁﬁt
WAL H IR 2 MRS, IR AR INAIE, A REEXEERESESSE, UK
LU REFF,

10.1L1INKETBHRAEAZES R, MR EBRINAKIY, FaREFil, &2 —308
idBaker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT A& IMNEBEIZ Ao

(+—) xR FEER
11.1 WKETERRAZESHABLE RIRINAIFEE R,

11.2 EmW%: (K18555) i, I BRI EKE TEHRAESFER R AR REEXFEL 2
WA, It MR R EIRER R 4o

11.3 =REARF (K3000) BN RIER (K12808) fEAAREREE R, RIEL (K3065) il
11.4 BEEAEMPRINFEM (KT7659) , EF EAANRTLEET A RMIELIRI.

11.5 £R1HKM (K16816) BRIV EEIH (K11913) fEANRZFEE R, Z=E ik (K7659) Mo
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RIEBERXWBAEAANEIEE R

(+2) ERERINK

12.1

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

WEKE TEHREESABGLE RRINHE T —EERINK.
SEKMFMERRNE TEHRAZRSSEEINK.

WEKE TEHREES R, RAERNZEAR, RiERsEE RS T EEELEIm L
_I—_E'LM'I'KAL_O

FERIMATR JWl%%EE%ﬁ?%iX{Ei)ZKAﬁ, SKFNFRNETEMLREAZES (K7462)
PR IEWK, B = KR M

WKETTEMRAZRSARILE RN AL, BIS KRR RMERIT (K7842
) BRI, BERIER MBS KRR —RMY

ETEHRAZRS FRHERIMHED BN LE. BN,

WKEITEMRAZEFTRHARNEE, R OBRIFESSH, BEEIRIEHAE
9, NESRHEEFEREMA R, BEHFFRE, XFERIET HD

WKETEBHREESERHR, AREFRF2024F-202TF B ERRE NS R,

(+=) EfEERNS

13.1

13.2 it

TR ETREEAEARREWE X222 i SRAS(UIR P 5 2 e 5 KM A By
E'.%i%, ROSTA SRR FG RSB AR 120245 - 2027$ﬁ$ WEZS RS, AR ——

AR BGNEEE T R = RIAL SRR FATR M AT 3 T3 ﬁBhE&MEmOHET@ﬁZ
151,":"\5'55“;?‘}7]\0% RNSY; BIEEABERIA. £tk S35 SRR BEES UK R
Eyllo

EEETEEENRIIRAEERSEIEPRZBRE, DRAFTMRIZAE T2
[R1252FE FLEM1223Z . MEZE1208E. FR1TE1193ZE . MEAT 1148 1KF11143
T RFEILI125E MATF 11248 S KEARL1123E . BN 11098 525761092 ZFM
£a1081m\ff%wﬂon%ﬁ\%’1%@1066%?%1&1053mE CFK1040Z. FRFFAF1033
T FAOE1028E RAWI022ZE, AMEI1019Z, 22201003, [RHFI96ZE, £ &
ﬂ995m\5|%@ 1994 #5%575991Z  MBATKO90E ., M 759852 FHEITS8E. [AE
FOTAE REIKITIE. BRI TR T fEIHIC0E, HIFMIS2E . R EII43E fFE
9R935. AT A IBI35E . HmINiR932E  MIERL 931 E  FFiFM19E. . SHEESNEN ER
§8828EF,

PAEAFRIE20245F-202TFEE = Z Ao
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(+mM) =
14.1 SWERIEHE20245F - 2027TFIBESESREER, i T489309, FABY5/\BY30%
h,
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TIE TR

20242 FiRE

1. KRAWTHH

1.1 IRAERE

BRI (i FE2024512831H)

20245 B &

MBK: BFEF

AN FH
2024 2023 2022
BLRAH 7,564 7,456 7,227
ToRAH 7,195 6,973 6,701
SREBANH 14,759 14,429 13,928
1.2 SRFREST (8ZE2024%F12831H)
A N
TR 2024 2023 2022
<25 152 153 124
26-35 676 728 691
36-45 1,743 1,735 1,788
46-55 2,574 2,538 2,466
56-65 2,905 2,881 2,872
66-75 4,067 4,024 3,865
76-85 1,987 1,830 1,672
86-95 527 426 342
96> 128 114 108
23t 14,759 14,429 13,928
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1.3 FFEHSRA W5EUT) ABoHh (BE20245F12H31H)
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FETERRE) I BA. FEESIEHAR

. JEE)
FRiEEREEIM. EEHIBERID
2EERS
FF . EEEFRARTE
gBEFE  EEF
ER . RVEFID., FRE MEREID.
RHFEERS
EE . FEREMEIT* (247 10/10/2024)
ER . WM. MPEEE. ZRRER. TFRIE

Eilal 20244 20234 20224
=3 1,352 1,365 1,352
Z 1,219 1,251 1,251
A# 2,571 2,616 2,603
1.4 FESRAAE (NTF2024F1818H E 2024412831H)
F1p FEE=R FETZER FEEGRIT
20244 84 40 124
20234 79 41 120
20224 74 48 122
WK RERLK
WA : ESTEHRAES
Bl Z=HEHEEI
. RE|)

FRERARERIM. BRITHIERIM
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=BT
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8. Hfth/ A FT (2024-2027)
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FE O EEKX
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8.3 /AX4H
FE O KM
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8.4 BTEH
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P : FTHIR
A B ;KRR X
X : S5
%=1 : RARHE
= . FER
[ERIASEeINEEEERS : &R
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SIFTSRAREAEK : KR E
YHIEFS3GREBRK - TG
#ZE : FHER

TR

E xR,
RX &

BESICR

&l

: TS
SKEAR. BRE DI,

Btk TR

= : Betk
TR, BE%. mBEHE. AW
HRR HERTE. BEE. S0H
&l : DR
RAY . BHEH
&l : EEEH
&l : REF
= . B
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8. 11

SR SRSE A 4H

BiE - fFRE. BREF

FE : EHEEH &l

HFES

BES : Bt &l

IS : mERYA &l

ShiEBARAC : iR E &l

SEERBEK: HIRE &l

BRRAEIC: BB &l

AEHEBK: G &l

FERAEK: sk &l

FREBLALAK: IREIA &l

EJ?.J'EI'\ H ?T’.Fiﬁj%\ HE%\ %%*i\ B;‘F\“H:lj—‘\
T, B, BREARK. ZEME.
BRETGE. PRRE. DR, &R,

KB

BS : BHT &l

R miEoe. BER

BRI ZH]

Buis] o FFELE. EEKMTERID. BFREF

BEA : AR

FR . =B, WK, £L0B
8.14.1 4£iR4A
B : PRIRPE
B8EZIM : HEG
8.14.2 MO24R
B . it
8SZIm  PEE
BREIEE E2IERS
EFE : #RAEREK &
ER  FEM BEZX. BERB
225574R
FE O FTMIF &
BN ILZRAL=EH
FFE : FEE &
TR RIEN. FFSEE,

20245 B &
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BFRL. 2, 8Bagtk. FHEX

: FFEFRL

: BRFR
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8.18 1S0/)\2H

20245 B &

FE : BEEE &l : AN
WEEQH Bi,F E:F'\ .u-/n_, \ ?‘?%E 9&1%'2"]\ B'il_'\g:l:ﬁ‘—}
XUFG WE?(@&)\%bt MEE. BT, FRRE
8.19 EZIVEERRS
BEAN : EBHITERID
XFE : BEai#t &l s EE
e} :ﬁﬂﬁ\ﬁmiéﬁ\ BHRBERIM. R, BFREX. EERRREE,
FREBIEERIM ., Wﬁ%&ﬁ HIEH, skEAKR, T2
9. HELS., E2EES. FHBES. ES5BEESSWNHIAREER
9.1 2021-20241BFELST2024FE B HNEELSIN
9.1.1 2024FIEESSIHEA
26/01/2024 12 ﬂﬂéi‘*
04/03/2024 13k M
26/03/2024 14k ui
30/04/2024 £15) ﬂﬁsi
06/06/2024 E167IBES
26/06/2024 HB1T)RIBES
9.1.2 04FBESSWHFEER (BER/SWBED

FREAT7/17)
TR (17/17)
mEH (17/17) .
EHRFE (15/17)
BExg (16/17)
FAREk (14/17) |
HWHE=E(16/17)
SRIEIR (14/17)
B [E F (05/05) ,

9.1.3
A% (00/17)
FFRE3E (00/17)
=S (00/17)
%3 (02/17)
B & (01/17)
FA8EK (03/17) .
HHEZ=(01/17),
RizfH (03/17)
B [E F (00/05) ,

2024 FHER

EER 5 (02/17)
FRBRZE (06/14) .
T (15/17)
BB (15/17)
FFFR(16/17)
FRE IR (16/17) |
FRITE (06/17) .
F&=5= (08/08) .
iz (02/05)

BEER# (15/17)
FRBAZE (08/14) .
TFEE1E (02/17)
BB (02/17) |
FFFR01/17)
FRE ok (01/17)
FRITE (11/17)
F&==(00/08) .
il (03/05)

W%ﬁmww%
ARP1E (09/14) .
BB (16/17)

T8 (13/17) .
FHWE0N7/17)
FREREE (11/17)
=EE (10/17) .
FLEMH (06/06)

SWIERE GEBRXE/ S

BT (01/17)
RP1E (05/14) .
& 01/17)

F/0¥(04/17) .
FHEE (00/17)
FRBRIE (06/17) .
=EE (07/17) .
FL24H (00/06)

ﬁﬁmmww%
FREE (17/17)
FrBAWr (15/17) .
EFF(13/17) .
MRS (15/17) |
5% %R (15/17)
ZRRE (05/17) .
S ELAR (06/06)

BHD
Eﬁﬂiﬁn(02/17)\
FRE Y (00/17)
Fr B r (02/17) .
FFZH(04/17)
HEERS (02/17)
5% %R (02/17)
ZRRE (12/17)
S EL 7K (00/06)

FREE (16/17)
SENI(15/17)
KA 7/17)
FREAZE (17/17)
22 016/17) .
Tk (13/17)
B2 (13/17)
EEF(04/05) ,

FRERSE (01/17)
S{EMNI(02/17)
SRS (00/17)
FREAZE (00/17) .
22 01/17) .
FFZ K (04/17)
EZ61 (04/17)
EEF(01/05) ,
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20245 B &

9.2 2021-20241BELTF204FEEZHFHZAIBELLI:

9.2.1 2024 FE E2BESS I HE
03/01/2024 HEx XaBES

9.2.2 024F ZRBESSWHER (HEER/SWEHD

TFFNE (09/09) « BEER#E (01/09) . FBRFFATF (07/09) . REEEEE (08/09) . FREIFE (06/09) .
TFRE3EE (08/09) « #KBAZE (03/09) . #ABIE (06/09) . BEEFE (08/09) . R{EMI (08/09) .
ISR (08/09) . FFEEHE (06/09) « 575 (08/09) « FRBE: (08/09) . KL (07/09) .
535075 (08/09) . EZEHE(07/09) . EL32(06/09) . EF#Fk (08/09) . #KRBREK (09/09)
B4 (08/09) . FFIFFRK (09/09) . EHEE (07/09) « #KHEF2 (06/09) . 22240 (08/09) .
ARk (06/09) . BEE T (08/09) « FKERE (03/09) « T3 % (07/09) . FFZ K (05/09) .
FHE (07/09) . FRITE (03/09) . F|IEE (06/09) . FTRLE (00/09) « EZEFL (07/09) .
RIBHR (08/09) . FFHE (03/03)

9.2.3 2024F BB ESSWUARE (EBRXEB/ SR

TFFNi% (00/09) « BER#5(08/09) . FRFFATF (02/09) . REEHEEE (01/09) . FREIFE (03/09) .
FFRE3E (01/09) « #KBAZEE (06/09) . #KF1E (03/09) « FREF (01/09) . R4HMI (01/09) .
SR (01/09) . FF4EEE (03/09) « E7EF(01/09) « BRBE (01/09) . KL (02/09) .
3975 (01/09) . BR/EHE(02/09) . E-L12(03/09) . E#Fk (01/09) . #KBAZK (00/09) .
B4 (01/09) . FFFRL(00/09) « FEFEE (02/09) . #44EF2 (03/09) « £2240(01/09) |
F#EK(03/09) . BREL (01/09) « #AER[E (06/09) v BiF 4 (02/09) « FFZIK (04/09) |
RHEE (02/09) . BRITE (06/09) . FRIEE (03/09) . ZTRRE (09/09) « FEZEIR (02/09) |
RIBR (01/09) . FFEE (00/03)

9.3 2021-20241BFE ST 2024 FE B HREFHIEE S SN

9.3.1 20245455 ES S B
09/04/2024 FAREIEES
07/05/2024 E5XFBEES

9.3.2 2024557 B ESSWHER (HEER/SWEED

TF#0;% (05/05) « BEA#8(01/05) . FRFFAF (05/05) . ExittEE (05/05) « BREISE (05/05) .
TR (04/05) « FRE I (05/05) . 24HEMI (04/05) . B (04/05) . TF4542 (04/05)
575t (05/05) « BRAWE (05/05)  FRfE3£(05/05) . %35 (05/05) « Ex[E4E (04/05)
F/32(04/05) . EFRFk (03/05) . #KRBE¥K (05/05) . B34 (04/05) . FFiFFk (04/05) |
EHE (05/05) . #A4£EF2(03/05) . 42240 (05/05) . FA#4Ek (03/05) . F&EE Lk (05/05)
FRBRIE (04/05) . T3% %R (03/05) « 52 Pk (04/05) . #kHZ= (05/05) . B&ITE (03/05) .
|IEE (02/05) . Z=RLEE (00/05) . 852541 (04/05) . KizkR (05/05) « £F&=E (03/03) .
FLEEh(01/02) . SKEAR(01/02) . EBEF(01/02) . EHEZE (01/02) . FEilz (01/02)
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9.4

9.5

20245 B &

9.3.3 2024 FFFIBESSVUARE (EBRXE/SLEED

FFANi% (00/05) « RER 8 (04/05) . B&EFFRTF (00/05) . REit#E (00/05)
TFR$EE (01/05) « BRE S (00/05) . R4HEMI (01/05) . #|u5ERE (01/05) |
E2RE (00/05) « BERB T (00/05) « HKAE3%(00/05) « EF3E (00/05)
F/032(01/05) . EFFK (02/05) . #KBAEK (00/05) . &34 (01/05) .
FH#E (00/05) . #A4EI2(02/05) . £2240(00/05) « A#4EK (02/05) |
FRERREE (01/05) « T3% 4 (02/05) . #F /K (01/05) . ¥k HE (00/05)
|IEE (03/05) . ZT=ERLEE (05/05) . #|EZ54X (01/05) « kiR (00/05) .
FLEh (01/02) . SREA(01/02) . EEEF (01/02) . HEE (01/02)

2021-20241B ST 2024 FE B E SIEEL LI :

9. 4.1 0UFEFEBEESSILEE
03/01/2024 HERERIBES
04/03/2024 HEIRERKIBES
22/03/2024 SR ERZIBES

9.4.2 064FEFZBELSWHER (HWEER/SWUBEHD

FFAiE (10/10) « BEB#8 (00/10) . B&EFFRTF (08/10)  REit-#E (08/10) .
TFREEE (09/10) « #KBAZE (06/10)  #AHE (05/10) . BEEF (10/10) \
TIGH (10/10) . EEF(09/10) . FKA3£(09/10) . EDF(07/10) |
A Ek (08/10) « FFIFRL (10/10) . #|EZE4X (07/10) « #KBBTE (10/10) .
FHE (08/08) . ZKRiBkR (05/05) . FFHEE (04/05) . FLZH(02/02) .

9.4.3 064FEFZBESSVERE GERXE/ SLEED

FFANiE (00/10) « RERHE (10/10) « B&EFFRTF (02/10) « REitEE (02/10) .
TFR$E (01/10) « #KBAZ (04/10)  #AHE (05/10) . BEEF (00/10)
TG (00/10) . EEF(01/10) . FKHE3£(01/10) . EF(03/10) .
FAEK (02/10) . FFiFRL (00/10) . TEZE4X (03/10) « #KABTE (00/10) .
FH#E (00/08) . ZKiBkR (00/05) . FFEE (01/05) . FLEZH(00/02)

20242027 E S BRI HEAR HE =R
9.5.1 2024-20273BE £ E %S A

05/07/2024

9.5.2 20242027 B ELEERSWHEE (BEER/SWBEHD

FFFE (01/01) « FFiFFRL(01/01) . £240(01/01) . EL£EK(01/01)
% (01/01) . BREF (01/01) . HishE (01/01) . E£0F(01/01)
B3 4& (01/01) . BRFFAF(01/01) . FF2K (01/01) . EHilvzs (01/01)
Bttt #R (01/01) « #REKREE (01/01) . FF&EE (01/01) « FRAWF (01/01)
MEZ(01/01) . BREE (01/01) . BRFFE (01/01) « #KEAZEK (01/01)

[ %5 (00/05) .
TFE51£ (01/05)
B B L (01/05) |
FFiFFk (01/05)
R &k (00/05)
FR1T & (02/05)
&= (00/03) .
il (01/02)

%5 F (08/10) .
Z{EMI (06/10)
B B % (08/10)
B34 (07/10)
s E 7 (01/01)

%5 (02/10) .
Z{EMNI (04/10)
BB L (02/10) |
B34 (03/10)
sk E 7K (00/01)

TFEE1E (01/01)
FFZFh(01/01)
B IELHE (01/01)
FR1TE (01/01)
38 (01/01)
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9.6

FRE ok (01/01)
FHEE (01/01)
FE=E(01/01),
EEEZ (01/01)

2024-2027IBEL T 20245 B FFHIBESL LN :

9.6.1 2024FIEESSIHEA

20245 B &

F3K%4(01/01) . ¥5KF0(01/01) . R4EMI(01/01) , KEA(01/01),
KA 01/01) . BiF%E (01/01) . KR (01/01) . FLEE{H (01/01)
B2t (01/01) . Z3FE(01/01) . FEEF(01/01) . A#8EK(01/01)

& [EE (01/01)

13/07/2024 E1RIBELLIN
21/08/2024 E2k38
20/09/2024 3k
01/11/2024 FARBEESEWN
30/12/2024 E5RFEHELLIN

9.6.1 2024FBESSWHEER (BFEEXR/SWBEHD

T2k (04/05) . B34 (04/05) , Rgth#s (04/05) .
SRIBHR (05/05) « FRFFAT (05/05) « BHRESE (04/05) |
Z{EM (04/05) . #K38FE (05/05) . =G (05/05) |
&5k (04/05) AL (05/05) . L%z (04/05)
F/32(05/05) . EFFK (05/05) . Z=3LIF (04/05)
B EE (01/01) . PR (04/05) . FFHE (04/05) .
£2240(05/05) . %% (05/05) . FFiFFk (04/05) .
¥IK%0 (05/05) « BRI (05/05)  FRE#K (05/05)
FF7K8 (04/04) . ZT=REEE (02/03)

FFF0i% (05/05)
B3R (05/05)
A Ek (04/05)
B35 (05/05) |
EEF(03/05) ,
FL24H (03/05)
FHEE (05/05) ,
FRERE (05/05)
FEEEZ (03/05) |

9.6.2 20245 BESSWERE GERXEB/SIEED
B34 (01/05)
FRFF KT (00/05) |
;8 (00/05) |
SRAE3L (00/05)
FF#Fk (00/05) |
g%l (01/05) .
%75 (00/05)
F4 B 3% (00/05) .
FF7k18 (00/04)

FFF0:% (00/05) .
FFR3E (00/05)
FA8Ek (01/05)
2755 (00/05) |
EEF(02/05) ,
FL24h (02/05)
FH#EE (00/05) ,
FRERE (00/05)
EEEZ (02/05) |

ke E
. KPR -
HERE -
FRE -
kg -
HEE -
|zEN -

oML =

E 354 (05/05)

FFZ K (01/05)
RizfH (00/05) |
Z{EMI (01/05)
2 4& 5k (01/05)
F /03 (00/05) .
B [E F (00/01) ,
222171 (00/05) ,
¥R FN (00/05)
FZK%%(00/05)

05/04/20244% 2 75 HA03/04/2024 19 FEEH 2R
05/04/20241% £ 5 HA30/03/2024 1 F%EH 2K
13/07/2024F E HIEE
13/07/2024F R HIEE

14/07/2024B &8

20/09/2024F £ IR E

221
221

ER 23S (01/05) |
F4%5 F (01/05) |
=5 (00/05)
5% % (01/05)
23230 (01/05)
FE=E(01/05) ,
FFi%Fk (01/05) .
R &k (00/05)
Z=pRE (01/03)

FR1TE (04/05)
FRE ¥ (05/05) \
TFEE1E (04/05)
S EL7R (04/05) |
FREAZE (05/05) |
B B L (04/05) |
R HZ= (05/05) ,
i35 (04/05) |
25N (02/02)

FR1TE (01/05)
FRE ¥ (00/05)
TFE51£ (01/05)
S EL A (01/05)
FREAZE (00/05) |
B B L (01/05) |
A HZ= (00/05) ,
i35 (01/05) .
25K (00/02)
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10.

RAFERE

10.1 202452 RFLEM S5

20245 B &

w1 o | ZERW/ BH
B3l TEAHY =3\ (RID
(A) INFE1ERFEOELR 153 120 18, 360. 00
(B) #1%¢H (F—ZHH%5%E) 74 150 | 11, 100. 00
(C) S+ (F—ZESPM) 83 180| 14, 940.00
(D) HH%2UEC / STPMZH 9 200| 1, 800.00
(E) A-Level/IGCSE/Matrikulasi 14 200 2,800. 00
(F) iR 29 50| 1,450.00
(6) HAE 4 200 800. 00
(H) BINEIER (BFSMF) 5 2xRM150 | 1, 400. 00
2xRM300
1xRM500
(1) REEE 12 500| 6, 000.00
(J) KFE—FFUK 18 800 | 14, 400. 00
(K) KEFMLFME 9 1,000 9, 000.00
(L) 3 3 1,500| 4,500.00
Hit: 375 375 86, 550. 00
NEFEESTHEHML . 5. IRINERNIR
10.2 20245 “KEFEeM” RS2 L & University Graduation Certificate 2024
= EHi%Aﬁ’fE% ﬁﬁﬁ%éZﬁ?%w FRENFAIL Bl A5Gl
Applicant | University / College | Degree Awarded | GradYear Grade
s
1 BRAﬁD:E)?lilﬁ LEE Toyo University Ba‘;&%‘};&‘;g‘;féﬁess 25/03/2023 |  E@EEEAL
SZE YU
S Tunku Abdul . Bachglor
2 | soozHeng | Raehman University of Business 21/01/2023 | with Merit
TONG of Management (Honour;) in
and Technology Marketing
RER Bachelor of
3 CHAN QIAN Sunway University Accounting and 22/05/2023 CGPA 3.25
YING Finance
AN|E
4 TANB;ET-%I%)NG Sunway University Ir?tiirf?t?grfél 22/09/2023 | Second Class
HUNG Business Honours
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2024F B BIR S

Bachelor of Second
PRALER , R International Tourism
5 | TAN TZE HANS Taylor’ s University Management 17/06/2023 | Class Upper
Honours
(Honours)
EZF) o : Bachelor of JU—
6 LIMYAN LI University of Cyberjaya Pharmacy 27/07/2023 ZpEESY
TRE
7 | WANGCHIA | UNIVERSITY MALAYA Bachelor of 30/11/2023 | AZEE
VEN Economic
Bachelor of Science
. ith Majors in
kL) o
8 MOK CHUI Monash University B|otdecThno.logly 18/03/2023 GPA 30'833
VANG and Tropica (85%)
Environmental
Biology
S5z Universiti Putra - s b
9 | LENSHANYVI Malaysia Doctor of Medicine | 26/11/2023 KEE
10 E Sunway College ACCA 17/04/2023 | K
WANG JIAXIN
10.3 2024 KFE—FF 2R/ B HBFirst Class Honours List 2024
= BIFAME |MAREZRFERBN FRENFAL | fe2y) Rl
Applicant | University / College | Degree Awarded | Grad Year Grade
- Bachelor of .
FZIE . . . . ) First Class
1 FOO ZHI YAO Multimedia University Computer Science | 17/08/2023 Honours
(Honours)
. Bachelor of Arts .
2= o . : . First Class
2 LEE XIN RU UCSI University (Hons) in Multlmedla 07/06/2023 Honours
Design
FRE L . Bachelor of
3| WONGKAH Universiti Malaysia Mechatroics 22/10/2023 | Kelas Pertama
Pahang . .
QUAN Engineering
: o o Bachelor of
S e Asia Pacific University . .
&R Mechatroics First Class
4| LOONG JI DA ofTechnol.ogy& Engineering with 25/11/2023 Honours
Innovation
Honours
SiE Hdi i
5 | BEH SHIUAN Universiti Malaya BaCh‘glor of Building | »3/03/2023 |  Passwith
urveying Honours
PING
pUpESE . .
6 | LIEWSHIAN Sunway University BSc (Hons) in 27/02/2023 | FirstClass
WEI Computer Science Honours
BSc (Hons)
EES University of International .
| CHIEW SUE JIN Nottingham Malaysia Business 23/07/2023 First Class
Management
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20245 B &

N Bachelor of .
BiERAT S ) Pass with
8 CHIA JING HUI Universiti Malaya qu_nputer Sc'lence 18/04/2023 Honours
(Artificial Intelligence)
23 Universiti Teknologi | Bachelor of Science .
9 LEONG MEI XIN Malaysia (Industrial Biology) 30/08/2023 | with Honours
Frfe .
10 | MARCUSWONG | Sunway University BSc(Hons)in | 570475093 | C1ass 1 (CGPA
Computer Science 3.83)
KE LUN
E371E 7 R Bachelor of Business First Class
1 CHUA RU YUAN Sunway University Analytics (Honours) 28/07/2023 Honours
=R , Lo Bachelor of First Class
12 LEE SHIN YUH Taylor' s University Biomedical Science 18/06/2023 Honours
Ea L
Monash University Bachelor of GPA 4.0
13 JESSIE(IHO JIA Malaysia Pharmacy (Honours) 13/11/2023 (87.571%)
L BSc International
ESAEA University of ) .
14 VEE JIE LIN Nottingham Malaysia Business 23/07/2023 First Class
Management
. . BSc International
R University of ) .
15 VEE JIE SI Nottingham Malaysia y Business 23/07/2023 First Class
anagement
=HEAR Bachelor of
WONG SHERN N Engineering .
16 JIM Coventry University (Aerospace Systems 02/06/2023 First Class
Engineering)
Tunku Abdul Bachelor of Business
Fos Rahman University (Honours) in .
17 ONG XIN YUE of Management and Human Resource 30/06/2023 First Class
Technology Management
PRZRYT Ra Jnqulr(wuupr\wl?\(/j;rlsit Bachelor of Business
18 | JOEY TAN ROU y (Honours) in 21/01/2023 First Class
of Management and ;
YU Marketing
Technology
s Manipal Academy
Q" . . Bachelor of Dental sabe
19 o\v WEN QIAN of Higher Education Surgery (BDS) 13/09/2023 KFE
(MAHE)
10.4 20244 “fit” FAIZMISEEZ 8 Master s Degree Awards 2024
= BFIFAME |MAREZRFERN FRENF AL | fe2y) &5
Applicant | University / College | Degree Awarded | Grad Year Grade
eSS University Kebangsaan | Master of Business
L1 TEE MEIKEI Malaysia (UKM) Administration | 22/10/2023 | GPA3.95
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Master of Laws
PR/ N o in technology,
2 | CHLOETAN Q“ee”o'}"fxé’gr']"ers'ty media and 23/10/2023 | With distinction
XIAO TONG telecommunications
law
E=F: L Master of Biomedical b e
3 GOH YEE FARN Monash University and Health Science 11/12/2023 | With distinction
T .
4 | CHONG YUAN Monash University Maéter'of Applled 21/03/2023 | With distinction
ngineering
SHING
EFxR=E L .
University of Master of Science .
5 WONG KAY Northumbria at in Healthcare 26/06/2023 With .
YING commendation
Newcastle Management
MR .
6 | LEONGWAN Universiti Malaya MaStSetr of Applied | 1 ¢/04 503 Master
atistics
PENG
Fa& The University of Master in Engineering
7 LOO JIA HAO Nottingham |r|1: Mgchamcal 22/07/2023 Master
ngineering
AN oo Master in Engineering
8 | GLORIAYONG Nottili]” '%’g:;'f\}l’a‘?; s with Honoursin | 22/07/2023 Master
TUNG XIN g y Chemical
I . .\ - Sarjana Pendidikan
== Universiti Pendidikan . -
9 WONG YIN VIN Sultan Idris (P5|I'<o.log| 25/08/2023 CGPA 3.89
Pendidikan)
TAERR o . . .
10 | LOONG HUEY UC”"’et';s.'gy of M§5tef " Engineering | /072023 Master
XIN ambridge Chemical Engineering
10.5 20244 “1H17 FR[MSEZ E Doctor of Philosophy Awards 2024
= BiEAME | MAREZRFRI FRENF AL Bl p 5l
Applicant | University / College | Degree Awarded | Grad Year Grade
Xarse .
1 | BENEDICTAU | Multimedia University D(%Cﬁog)ognpwgéﬁﬁhy 06/07/2023 | B3
WEN CHEUN DIENg &
2 B Monash University | Doctor of Philosophy | 21/04/2023 [
FONG HUI XIAN ~
23 IES N Doctor of Philosophy Ry
3 | CHUARUWEI Monash University (Ph.D) 06/09/2023 ELEFAL
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A) 202431

2 &% H ¥4 Study Loans Recipients:

BEIFEZ B New Loans Recipients List 2024

20245 B &

F | &4 BRfE RF FHR 1 RiZ AZF kA
No | &S 53 University Faculty Degree | £ HEHA ek
Contract [ Loan Years Of | Year Of | 5
No. Borrow- Study Entry Grad
er Year
1 [ 24/002 | H=EE [ KAGC College | Hospitality | Diploma 1.5 9 Jul 2026
Ql
2 | 24/003 | AEE | Oneworld | Broadcasting | Diploma | 2yrs | 15May [ 2025
ANGHUI | Hanxin 4mths | 2023
YIN College
3 | 24/004 | FEiEok Monash Businessand | Bachelor 3 Oct 2026
WONG University Commerce 2023
WEI BIN Malaysia
4 | 24/005 | E&I University Sains Gunaan | Sarjana 4 30 Sept | 2026
WONG Malaysia Teknologi Muda 2023
YING XIN Pahang Bahan dengan
Al-Sultan Kepujian
Abdullah
5 | 24/006 | BRABL University Software Bachelor 3 Jun 2026
TANYI [ Tunku Abdul Engineering 2024
WEN Rahman
6 | 24/007 | BRiR*E Sunway Accounting Diploma 2 Sept 2026
AW College 2024
ZHEN
YANG
7 | 24/008 | h51C Asia Pacific | Information and | Diploma 3 Nov 2026
DARREN [ University of | Communication 2023
TONG | Technology &
innovation
8 | 24/009 | #¥E | King sCollege [ International Master 1 Sept 2025
SOOI London Peace and 2024
CHING Security
WEI
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B) 202442534 & B On-going Loan Recipients List 2024

20245 B &

F| &4 ERfE RF FHR FAIL B5T | Fed
No| RS 53 University Faculty Degree | 16F | &%
Contract Loan Loan | Grad
No. Borrower Taken | Year
Out
Since
1 | 20/002 PRE Shanghai University | Traditional Chinese | HEZ | Sept | 2025
CHIN YU KI of Traditional Medicine T3 2020
Chinese Medicine
2 | 22/001 EPEA Tunku Abdul Diploma & Degreein | ¥+t | 2022 | 2025
ONG CAIHUI | Rahman University E-Marketing 7H
College (TAR)
3 | 22/002 Eli Universiti Malaya | Bechelor of Medical [ X8 | OCT | 2026
CELINA and Bachelor of 2021
WONG SYNN Surgery (MBBS)
RUI
4 | 22/003 LR Xiamen University Bechelor of F4H | Sept | 2025
SIM JIAN Malaysia Chemical 2021
HAO Engineering with
Honours
5 | 22/004 AL =S Tunku Abdul Bechelor of Science | #=X¥E | June | 2025
LEONG KAI | Rahman University | (Hons) Biomedical 2022
JEN College (TAR) Science
Kampar Campus
6 | 23/001 =218 The One Academy | Diplomain Fashion | XX/ZBf | Sept | 2026
CHONG HUI Design & Pattern 2023
Yl Making
7 | 23/002 PREER Beijing Dance Degree in Chinese | FX¥t | Sept | 2025
CHIN SZE Academy Ethnic and Folk 2021
QING R EEF P Dance Performance
8 | 23/003 (SR Dasein Academy of llustraction XEME | June | 2026
FOO CHE JIE Art 2023
C) 202453 F 2NN
= BiE A% | No.of Students | Loan Received -
Study Loan . o Total
BOITowers Applicants Receiving Each
Loans Year(RM)
2£%5% On-going 9 8 6,000.00( 48,000.00
5T New 10 8 6,000.00| 48,000.00
&it 19 16 96,000.00

AETF10/10/2024U B 5 +E B ST HERM5, 000. 00U HE 2 AR EEHN S,
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2024F B BIR S

BiH20245F9A29H T REEFERIT2024FE SR TUARMES M A H#
L, EEEWMENF. PESSPFREMFHFE.

RERME (KFEEN, XKE—F5MLID 555 & 5550 Mk e+
LRHAE18/10/ 24 E XL EMK -

On 10/10/2024, the association received a donation of RM5,000.00 from Mr.
Foo Sien Loon for the Foo Chee Keng Hardship Assistance Fund, made in his
father's name.

The Education Committee held the 2024 Members' Children's Awards
Presentation Ceremony on September 29, 2024, at Thean Hou Temple Hall.
Awards were mainly presented to primary, secondary, and high school students
with excellent academic results.

The presentation ceremony for University Awards (for University Graduation,
University First Class Honours, and Masters Programs) and Study Loans
(New and Continuing Loans) is scheduled for 18/10/2024 to be held at the

association's hall.

10. 6 5FIF N Repayment Status As At 31/12/2024

REERRELRENMRITR EZE2024F12831H)
The Repayment of Study Loan as at December 31st, 2024
No. | 6405 S | ZEBE | B | RlFEh| 5EF FNE | SFBE | FARE | 8ESFE | RKES BERAM) BEREAQ)
AgrtNo. [ Student | &3 | Grad Loan 2R Eve] Ee fzrgn | ParentName | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
Name | Apply [ Year | Amount Total | Repayment| Total | Outstanding
Year (RM)" | Repayment | During | Repayment | as at Current
Beginning | Curent | atthe End Year
ofthe Year | Year(RM) | ofthe Year
(RM) (RM)
WERE PRiB™ ST
1 | 001/98 | LimSze | 1998 | 2001 6,000 4,000 1,000 5,000 1,000 Lim Hong Lim Hong
Ting Yean Yean
oL EiXE . .
2 | 00103 | Chamsing | 2003 | 2007 | 5000 | 13305 | %0 | t4205 | 795 | ChamTur [ SN0 | KBS
: ei Yaw
Jian Hong
Iz B i RN
3 | 05/011 | Kor Shin | 2005 [ 2011 30,000 14,300 1,050 15,350 14,650 Kor Joon Kor Joon Goh Keng
Yin Moon Moon Hui
FhEE R B i
4 | 09/013 | KorChee | 2009 | 2012 15,000 10,701 1,800 12,501 249 Kor Joon Kor Joon Tan
Kar Moon Moon Mong Leng
BEE BEH BEH Loy
5 1 10/002 | Leow Chui | 2010 | 2012 10,000 7,500 1,050 8,550 1450 Leow Leow Tan
Teng Chee Seng [ Chee Seng [ Chong Cing
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20245 B &

No. | A4S | FAE#HE | 8% |EL&H| &#H MR | SEEBEE | FARE |HESER | RKES NG BRAQ
AgrtNo. [ Student | %3 | Grad Loan R Eve] Ee] sergm | ParentName | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
Name [ Apply [ Year [ Amount Total  [Repayment| Total | Outstanding
Year (RM)" | Repayment | During | Repayment | as at Current
Beginning | Current | atthe End Year
ofthe Year | Year (RM) | of the Year
(RM) (RM)
VA0S HRR HWER R
6 | 12/003 | Lim Zheng | 2012 | 2017 25,000 17,097 1,251 18,348 6,652 Lim Lim Lim
Jing Thiam Eng | Siew Yong | Thiam Eng
HIE BRNE iBRINE AR
7 | 13/006 | Thong Kai | 2013 | 2017 20,000 12,750 3,000 15,750 4,250 Thong Thong Wong
Vem Eng Hui Eng Hui \Voon Kiong
TR I piveE HER 3§
8 | 14/002 [ SohYee | 2014 | 2018 20,000 10,400 2,200 12,600 7400 Soh Poh Chai
Wey Chong Meng [ Wee Leng Hui Lin
Rl EAE | BRR | zoa
9 | 15/006 | OoiKai [ 2015 | 2019 20,000 19,000 1,000 20,000 0 Ooi Low o L7
. . 0i Sim Mun
Lue Sim Ee Lai Khun
AR AR TR SE
10 | 16/003 | Wong Zei | 2016 | 2019 15,000 13,744 1,256 15,000 0 Wong Fook L ey
. . ee See Wah
Shin Kum Leng | Siew Peng
ERt i pUES EeR
11 | 16/005 | Cheam Jia | 2016 | 2021 20,000 6,784 6,375 13,159 6,841 Cheam Lew Cheam Kim
Yi Tow Yin Mei Chuen Eng
BEM EE- pUES EeR
12 | 16/006 | Cheam Jia | 2016 | 2021 25,000 12,500 2,500 10,000 15,000 Cheam LewMei [ Cheam Kim
Xin Tow Yin Chuen Eng
s p-a X .
Joﬂ;]%:zss ¥IJT\C_;:_>né MT\;(:)né hEs
13 | 16/007 T 2016 | 2018 5,000 500 0 500 4,500 Toon
oon Wen Sheng Sheng
. Kok Hoe
Bin Thyuan Thyuan
Brizil BRIAAR FriEm ettt
14 | 16/008 | TanYue | 2016 | 2019 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Tan Tan Ngiam
Yin Tat Pun Zek Jiong Tee Kuan
RZR RER Rk N
15| 17/001 | Wong Yit | 2017 | 2021 15,000 9,174 4,587 13,761 1,239 Wong Liang Wong
How Weng Chong | Theng Choo | Swee Yun
e sy | mok | weE
16 | 17/002 . 2017 | 2021 20,000 9,174 5,004 14,178 5822 Wong Liang Wong
Xiang
Rong Weng Chong | Theng Choo | Swee Yun
A HEY B BEE
17 | 17/003 | Wong Hui | 2017 | 2021 20,000 8,757 5421 13,761 6,239 Wong Wong Wong
Qi Hong Wee | Hong Wee | Fong Fong
A4 AEY% HEY% Vb
18 | 17/004 | Wong Hui |2017 | 2021 | 20,000 8,757 5,004 14,178 5,822 Wong Wong Wong
Xuan Hong Wee | Hong Wee | Fong Fong
A& AEY A% Vb
19 | 17/005 | Wong Hui 2017 | 2020 | 15,000 13,401 1,599 15,000 0 Wong Wong Wong
Leng Hong Wee | Hong Wee | Fong Fong
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20245 B &

No. | 849%S | ZEfE | A% |RLEH| &E MR | SEEE Eé’&"ﬁ' B | BESER | RKHS NG BRAQ
AgrtNo. [ Student | %3 | Grad Loan R Eve] Ee] sergm | ParentName | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
Name [ Apply [ Year [ Amount Total | Repayment Total Outstanding
Year (RM)" | Repayment | During | Repayment | as at Current
Beginning | Current | atthe End Year
ofthe Year | Year (RM) | of the Year
(RM) (RM)
o AR | wEr | EER
20 | 17/007 ch 2017 | 2021 | 20,000 6,000 14,000 20,000 0 Chew Chia Chew
ew .
. Hue Mens Mei Fun Wah Leng
Li-San
21 [ 17/008 | HoYue |2017) 2021 | 20,000 0 834 834 19,166 Ho Yeo Yeo Seng
Qin Seng Chee [ Chge Hong
IR%K THH THE KRBT
22 | 17/009 | Wong Ru |2017| 2020 | 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 Wong Wong Lim You
Shen Foot Kee Foot Kee Goang
WHIR AR AR e
23 [ 17/010 | LimFong |2017| 2021 | 15,000 8,000 2,000 10,000 5,000 Lim Lim Cham
Min Jit Boo Jit Boo Tau Seng
A FEE M FEEM BER
24 | 18/002 | FooZzhi |2018) 2021 | 15,000 10,425 4,575 15,000 0 Foo Foo Tan
Wei Say Sai Say Sai Yuk Leong
RUERR FER RN AERW
25 | 18/003 | Leong Wei | 2018 | 2021 | 15,000 | 280280 | 601943 | 882223 | 6177.77 Leong Leong Wong
Sim Yit Ket Yit Ket Giak Seng
3oy LR LR wRE
26 | 18/004 | WhaYun (2018 | 2021 15,000 10,842 4158 15,000 0 Wha Ching [ Wha Ching | Yong Jiunn
Han Woel Woel Shyong
EE AR Bt FIFIF]
27 | 19/001 | Wong Yan [2019( 2022 [ 15,000 3,336 5,004 8,340 6,660 Wong Kum [ Wong Kum | FangLiLi @
Qi Leng Leng Piah Li Li
i sie | e | ERE
28 | 19/002 L 2019 2022 | 15,000 6,000 6,000 12,000 3,000 Lee Ah Lee Ah Tham Kin
ee Zheng
Chuan Chuan Yuen
Hong
RiaF RiER HIFE PN
29 [ 20/001 | Brian Mok 2020 2022 | 12,000 0 0 0 12,000 Mok Sui Ang Soon Tay Chai
Herng Yhue Hong Teck Hoon
BT PRISHR XY BRASH
30 | 20/002 Chi . 12020 ( 2025 | 30,000 0 0 0 30,000 Chin Meng | LeeThean | Chin Meng
in Yu Ki . . .
Thin Bin Thin
Eix) FrASHE LT WS
31 [ 20/003 | Huang Wan | 2020 | 2022 | 12,000 0 0 0 12,000 ChinMeng | Yong Lai v
. . ong Lai Yee
Ling Thin Chee
HEIX TEg | GEE | o
32 | 21/001 ch . [2021] 2023 | 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 | Huang Choo [ Yong Lai \
ong Jia E Yong Lai Yee
Xin oong Chee
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20245 B &

No. | A4S | FAE#HE | 8% |EL&H| &#H MR | SEEBEE | FARE |HESER | RKES NG BRAQ
AgrtNo. [ Student | %3 | Grad Loan R Eve] Ee] sergm | ParentName | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
Name | Apply [ Year | Amount | = Totz |Repayment| Total | Outstanding
Year (RM)" | Repayment | During | Repayment | as at Current
Beginning | Current | atthe End Year
ofthe Year | Year (RM) | of the Year
(RM) (RM)
33| 22/001 | OngCai [2022( 2025 | 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 Ong Chow [ Ong Chow H
. or Wan Yee
Hui Leong Leong
R BAL | REL | g
34 | 22/002 2022 ( 2026 | 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 | Wong Soon | Wong Soon S
Wong Synn Wang Ah Moi
Rui Ton Ton
MRR R R HERE
35| 22/003 | SimdJian [2022( 2025 | 18,000 0 0 0 18,000 Sim Chong | Woo Khar | LimKang
Hao Bor Meng Shen
Pk RH# KM KB
36 | 22/004 | LeongKai |2022| 2025 | 18,000 0 0 0 18000 | Leong Chee | Chong Siew | Chong Chiew
Jen Keong Ngoh Choy
37 | 22/006 | TanFang [2022( 2024 [ 12,000 0 0 0 12,000 Tan Keng Ay ~=
. Tan Zi Wei | Ong Mee Lan
Wei Chuan
FVE FHI FHE whE
38 | 22/007 | Lee Wen ]2022| 2023 6,000 0 417 417 5,583 Lee Heng Lee Heng Lim Fang
Zhe Khen Khen Wee
. N
39 | 22/008 Seon 2022 2024 | 12,000 0 0 0 12000 | KwangHee | Kwong Wei | Kwang Hee
K g Kuen Peng Kuen
ang
EER ERA vl Bt
40 | 23/001 | Chong Hui | 2023 | 2026 | 12,000 0 0 0 12,000 Chong Ker [ Chong Ker e
. . . TanYin Ju
Yi Wei Wei
PrEE FRR PR BERAR.
41| 23/002 | ChinSze |2023| 2025 | 12,000 0 0 0 12,000 Chen Yeak | ChenYeak [ Chen Yeak
Qing Ngoh Ngoh Fong
42 | 23/003 FEE 2023 ( 2026 | 12,000 0 0 0 12,000 e Chgﬂ%f fser
Foo Che Jie ’ ’ Foo Say Sai (e)nlingllew Foo Say Sai
i ik HxH xR
43 | 24/002 | , =™ 12024 | 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Ang Mow Ang Mow Ang Mow
Ang Hui Qi
Say Say Suang
— AR SRR AR
44 | 24/003 | , T, 12024 | 2025 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Ang Mow Ang Mow Ang Mow
Ang Hui Yin
Say Say Suang
Tk IR IR ITH
45 | 24/004 | Wong Wei | 2024 | 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Wong Kar | Wong Kar Wong Ah
Bin Ming Ming Yong
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20245 B &

No. | A4S | FAE#HE | 8% |EL&H| &#H FNR | SFEE | FARE | BZESFE | KKiR NG BRAQ
AgrtNo. [ Student | %3 | Grad Loan R Eve] Ee] sergm | ParentName | Guarantor(1) | Guarantor(2)
Name | Apply [ Year | Amount | = Totz |Repayment| Total | Outstanding
Year (RM)" | Repayment | During | Repayment | as at Current
Beginning | Current | atthe End Year
ofthe Year | Year (RM) | of the Year
(RM) (RM)
FRL [FE3a BER RER
46 | 24/005 | Wong Ying | 2024 | 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Tan Tan Lim Meng
Xin Bee Leng Bee Leng Hing
N N— BRIRA
B wEm | A |
47 | 24/006 , 2024 | 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 | Thong Chooi | Thong Chooi
TanYi Wen Sun
Hun Hun
Yuu
BRIR¥
Prong PrangE [F3UES
48 | 24/007 Av; aZnhgen 2024 | 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Tan Yee Pik | Tan Yee Pik | Tan Yee Pow
&k £ SRS SRR
49 | 24/008 | Darren |[2024| 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Tong Teng | TeohYoke | Chong Fui
Tong Hing Wei Foon
83 347 ZHH gE%
50 | 24/009 | Sooi Ching | 2024 | 2026 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 Sooi Took | SooiTook | Sooi Took
Wei Seng Seng Koon
734,000 | 234,249.80 | 88,004.43 | 322,254.23 | 411,745.77
#iE:

B1Z231/12/2024 2 558EN RMA11, 745. 77, LtEEERBLIRAIEIRM279, 000. 00F 244 18 AR Ee Ml p &
5% (2024-2026EE0Ml) |, 2024 H B ERE BT BRI

BHB2AGEE

=*hH
RFK

K, BHEILHEEIERN132, 745. 77

As of 31/12/2024, the total loan amount was RM411,745.77. This amount includes
RM279,000.00 loaned to 24 currently studying borrowers (graduating 2024-2026). In 2024, a
total of 6 borrowers fully repaid their loans. There are a total of 21 graduates with outstanding

balances, continuing to repay loans totaling RM132,745.77.

11

AN REEMEIANFEEZERL

1.1

ORATEESIERAESCASKERINSG (2024-2027)

& HR{L

EEMHITERID PTERRE—RBIESK

FERDE POXHESERE

SRELZS PTERSPITER, BFATERZERSER
] FEXNESHE, FUERRFEERLER
BRITHT POXMESER
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.3

.4

.5

2024F B BIR S

A= \ALFEZHEK

RS PEEEERH
FL¥ AL AEEE S VI
BEIS ALEEESEMK

GEFEE=ZRPERESEZARASKTRIRS (2022-2025)

P HRAL
FLEE %%

IFREXWBFERZASNRKRIIRS (107820242026 FHIBER)

P HRAAL

FIRTR MH. RYIELXRERRER

BN & 55, EEMNEZERSERE. PUREBRZASER

R 55, BAZERKSEIEE. mUERSER

i BE, O AERASER. T NEEEZEASER.
588 EFIARERSER

HHE BE XHLXYEEZERRER HZRERERR
BlEE TXAKEEBEZERRER

SRR FREENZ A2 RKRIAS:

H2 BRAL

BB EREIN BEK. HEBRE
FFRE BEEK., HEBRE
B&EFT T BE. HEBRE

X ETl WAL

BRtt s BE, AR EARE
ZBEBERZIK BE, AR IEARE
MEE BE, TIZFRARE
B AR BE

KEUR 55

HENREIEPESTRZASRERRS

& HRfaL
BRITHT T HE/ARD
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12.

1.6 HEFEEZALNRIERAS:

20245 B &

& BRA{L
E-Vi]ied (A3

202435 T B3R

1814

F | BEA SETNB R Eh/Bkh

1 101/01/2024 |FZ=AT [EKT{C=] XEE. #%S

BE. B, fLEE. IBEE. L

2 |14/01/2024 |20245FE NG5 E &) B BESIE

2B 15

F | BHA SETNB TR F /B

1 103/02/2024 | =4T{LX 2024FhEEFRS

2 [04/02/2024 |E=1)\EFRRELEEEZEAR EEEESIE. 2ME
R GRAETHZHS

3 [04/02/2024 |BREEKEEIVEEEESFLESZERXY |SEH

=
4 109/02/2024 | RIFFHEFERY: WHGE. WHFIF |2024FE5EFS
z B, ZA)fak,. XEFE. ZiEifF
24/02/2024

5 |11/02/2024 |BRREFHEKAF B EESIES192 H
i)

6 [16/02/2024 |#EEZ TR EMNBH’. SEEES
TEBE I3

7 117/02/2024 |#hEKEER EEEESIE

8 [21/02/2024 |{EZHAEGEE EMEEIE. FEIFES
HREL T

9 [24/02/2024 | “FREIWK, TEFRHX" nEKS |3«H. EFEEkR. 2
FM

3EH

F | BHA SETNB R Fh/Bkh

1 109/03/2024 |:B1&# A8 EEERASIE. FER
BX i

2 [09/03/2024 |RiSFHEEEES RESLAZE I BERES
Eif2N D))
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20245 B &

3 |24/03/2024 |ZE34jm “IERN—iE, KFE—a&” Bl | SEERNSIEFLEE
1EEf I, 2FEFAEEL, 1
Eif%S7D
4 |28/3/2024 |WitEFEFERRELESH XEB. BFES
B AMEHRELTY  GHRIFLT)
&, LB, BENE. LB, #E
AR
48 %
F | BHA SEBNB R F /B
1 117/04/2024 |HHEHRKXS EBEEESIE
2 |27/04/2024 i@ﬁf%iM%@Bﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%& EEBRASIE
I
58 %
I | BEH SEENB TR Fh/BE
1 101/05/2024 |BHETFIER (1064) BELE XEE. #FS
#E “GETELT” (EeLE)
RE. LB, BENE. L. 28
AR
2 |04/05/2024 |2 30 @ “FEZE. kigFHL” XY |A%HA. EMER. x
FT AR E FA Bk
3 |22/05/2024 |{3[H2568 3 F /K B XEB. BFS
=R CAZEOATERGASRY  GRARAT)
BE. L. BEE. L
6B 5
F | BHA SETN AR F /B
1 101/06/2024 |REGZFEEBRIFED HEH
ES
30/06/2024
2 |08/06/2024 |MZEdteyr “imFKE” EMBEIRERSEL.
L EkegEilyv
3 [09/06/2024 |ZB834)@FARFinF T RIFLL TR [ E,. EMBR
4 [30/06/2024 |20245FEEL2RKALEE2024 - 202741BE | EREHSE
Sk EE
7%
F | BEA SETN AR F /B
1 120/07/2024 | RERRES REGLBEED . BERK
Ei% 7D
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20245 B &

2 |21/07/2024 |20244FE AL AR RAKSE2024-2027H7] | 134« #
RikzE
3 |21/07/2024 |2024FEE SERFRKSEE2024-20274 | SEH
HEARRESE
4 124/07/2024 |MtFEFERELXH BB, HE*S
B CWMEFDKT”  GRIFKT) RE. 1L
%, IBZiE. L. XEH
5 [28/07/2024 |SBoEERIIEMIEMIE IR F RICIRS | ERIBH ¥IERS
s8R
F | BEA SEBNE TR E /BT
1 7
98 %
F | HEA SR B TR FE /B
1 101/09/2024 | [135AFK. BEFEFSBESE. ALHF44 | EEBREAXIIE
BE] fRBE
2 106/09/2024 |EBF&REHEE 2255 4R
3 |17/09/2024 |[2024%F “ZHEFFITHM” SRS P\BEE. FEFEER. =
FM
4 (19/09/2024 |20245FE 15 AR GEIEHEFBIBGHHEER |SEERESIE
£ Zhfk
24/09/2024
5 129/09/2024 |20245F5 R FRERMEMAH#IL HEH
10814
F | HEA SETNB IR E /B
1 105/10/2024 |EPRFREESZS REQB N BRERER
B v
2 |06/10/2024 |2024FFE4EREENFEREN A sjfﬁl ORI RIH
PRI B .:.B%i)E%H/\A
3 |11/10/2024 |BAPLAX (1037) BAELD= KEB. =
RE. (L. BEfE. L
4 [18/10/2024 |2024& R FRKRKFXEMESBERFEME |#HEAH
Bg|,
5 (21/10/2024 |MHSFEFHRLD XKEE. #ES
RE. LB, BENE. Lo, *E
AaA
1M1 B %
EAEL | SEENRFR EZ T
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20245 B &

1 103/11/2024 |E7/@ “SHER" HEXTRS & feqFil
2 [15/11/2024 |KEZIRTFRERLDS REB., #ES
=R CKESFHKT  GHIFLT)
3 |24/11/2024 | 20248355 E L 2 ERAFIKES XER. HES
= IE (WEREER)  BBFR. AR
30/11/2024 (LR, WAKRHIMNED
128
F | BEH JE BN TR E /BT
1 107/12/2024 | BSEFARHZ RIHESS BHEH
2 |12/12/2024 | S ehiER50F 4 EEERASIE. AISZE
(I - ERIESRFTLURZREFRS) Global. " ZHR&KHA
3 120/12/2024 |MZEHiEr “KEFE” EMBRERSEI,
34 At
4 122/12/2024 | E7EEREMIRMIE WAL EF LIRS | BB HT FIERS
5 [28/12/2024 |EBTHNZR BEHA. \ALH
6 |29/12/2024 |BRAEREEBRE P& E, FEHA
7 [31/12/2024 |2024EE “WFEIR BEHS & oo Fil
FRBIEED
EH Week BF18) Time SETN Activity RRBN
In-charge
S H— 6:00pm - 07:00pm RiT 5 Ri44R
Monday 8:00pm - 10:00pm | AMEH i feqFil
EHIT 5:00pm - 6:00pm EIEE pEkegEi
Tuesday 6:00pm - 7:00pm HEENT (145D & fegFil
7:30pm - 9:00pm HEEIE (LD Ekegri
EH= 2:00pm - 4:00pm HEh3E hFEa
Wednesday 7:30pm - 9:00pm kg (EXJM) | KRR
7:30pm - 9:30pm TBFIE YT BEIBHE EIERS
(PR3
2HjM 7:30pm - 9:00pm R e =2 Rig4E
Thursday 7:30pm - 9:30pm TERIE I BEIBHEEIERS
(FNZREE)
2 H7< 8:00pm — 10:00pm |O% papAi
Saturday
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E8iH 10:00am — 12:00pm |;BFEIEF Z R 'ﬁ?’ﬁf‘% JERS
Sunday 10:30am — 12:30pm | B L& Lika

2:00pm — 4:00pm R X ZH

6:00pm — 7:00pm hiT 5 Ri44R

8:00pm — 10:00pm |02 X ZH

8:00pm — 10:00pm | &MEH pEkegd:]
RAEF—. +H |10:30am - 12:30pm |[BE K EHHNK |#HFES

RIFE 3K Donation List 2024

RigRLER Summary of Donations as at 31-12-2024

SEFEBE=RPEAZE

No. | Iii B Particulars HE(RM)
A &P K3 sESD Social Welfare & Cultural Activities 58,789.60
B |Z=# Religion 22,500.00
C | #(& Education 216,475.45
D |82 HE K4/ Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members | 1,485,730.99
S&1 Grand Total 1,783,496.04
A. 1 &EF) XS24l ETN / Social, Welfare & Cultural Activites
EZQ T EHA Recipients #EIRM | BBJPurpose
The KL & Sel Chinese Assembly Hall/ 450.00 | BX7“1.11%5
EREEBEZRPEARE ek E”
NERIENEER
1 |The KL&Sel Chinese Assembly Hall/ 1,000.00 [ 2024FEE “2
EREEBE=ZRPEARE LR
XK &5EDN
BX7 2%
1 |The KL &SelChinese Assembly Hall/ 5,000.00 | #BhZ&=100
ERFEEE=ZFPERRE BFEEXRES
LAFEE/ETH
EE
1 [The KL &Sel Chinese Assembly Hall/ 1,000.00 | B2B8h20244
EREIEBEZRPLEARE S(X%J%w/ﬁni]
225
1 |TheKL&SelChinese Assembly Hall/ 1,500.00 | #B “=EE

£S5 N
BREZR. Do

e
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1 |The KL&Sel Chinese Assembly Hall/ 5,000.00 | B5BhE &I EE
EEBEE=FPERRE SZRPEKX
SE101FFE
SRBE
2 |Persatuan Ka Yin Kuala Lumpur Dan Selangor/ 3,445.00 | BN S L
SEENRIE 50FAFE R
SENZ 929K
PEE
3 | Persatuan Foochow Sel.& K.L/ SREEMNSIE 300.00 | EERMN=IE
112 & REXIX
TE
4  |Persatuan Kebudayaan Dan Kesenian 200.00 | EBh<EE &>
Damansara (DPAC)/BW T R EZ AR MEZ AT
5 |Persatuan Kebajikan Veteran Kawalan 2,000.00 | Donation
/ Tabung
Kebajikan
Persatuan Kebajikan Veteran Kawalan 500.00 | Tabung Khas
Kejadian
Bencana
Alam &
Kemalangan
6 | Persatuan Fui Chiu W.P.& Selangor/ 1,500.00 | EFEEBIMNEIE
EREENRIE 160/ FREX
NS
7 | Persatuan Kesenian Pak Leng Kuala Lumpur/ 1,000.00 | #Bh “IBEX50
EEARCAMNMEEREE REME R
2
8 |Persatuan Kaji Bintang Star-Finder / 500.00 | #Bh 53k FG L
FERXFS EFRRXFR
K412 BRI
G
9 | Pertubuhan Orang Cacat Cina Malaysia/ 300.00 | B%Bh “—E&[E]
SkALENEEDS 17 AR E
10 |Persatuan Kong Chau, KL & Selangor 700.00 | PN ZIE
T3EERIK
11 |Persatuan Fui Chiu Salak South Kuala Lumpur/ 1,200.00 | 8@ IHFBE
WIHFBEINSIE MNEIBRA36
AFEBNH=
PRESE
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12 |Persatuan Tarian Naga & Singa Wai Mou 1,500.00 | ZBhE R A Z
Ampang Selangor/ SRATEHKAX LSS ZRGBE
13 | Hospis Malaysia 200.00 [One Time
Donation

14 | Chinese Medical Aid Department/ FREEREIZFR 1,000.00 | Z2BhpLERETS
FRT0EFELER
BE

15 |The Association of Malaysian Chinese Artistes/ 600.00 | ZBh S kL

SRATENEZARS ENEZAR

SRR

16 |Ridwan Bin Ali 7,794.60 | #BBhER R EEZY
EE

17 |Toh Yoke Queen / #Z&45 5,000.00 |#BBHER AR EELS
EE

18 |Sow Sengliang/ EER 2,000.00 [ #8BNER R EEZS
EEE

19 |Too Cai Xia 500.00 | {EEA S R AT
mtEINRE
SBERERKIE
B

20 |The Dramatic Art Society / BIZHR S 300.00 | ZEBhRLRIANTE
(IR == AR,
LS

21 |Yananchinese Orchestra / B JAZE S RAL DR 300.00 | #5Bh “EE94)
GIERER
=

22 | Action Theatre Production / {7515 &l 500.00 | Z2Bh “TKE

BOOM#!” Bt
AF iz A
2 4R

23 | LSH Dolphin Vocal Dancing Training Academy/ 3,000.00 | BBhERKIRIE

BEIEF R ?B?‘E?*f‘&iﬁ
zS
=i i vu §

24 | Malaysia-China Chamber of Commerce for 800.00 | 2B SR AL
traditional Medicines & Health Products/ FEEZARE
SRATHEEARREEREER BmREsE

R T
25 | The X Tapir Event & Marketing 2,000.00 | ZAEAFE A 2B
HIETHR 2R
26 | National Kidney Foundation of Malaysia 1,200.00 | ZABh EBhEE 2]
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27 |Ho Association of Malaysia/ & 3R fA] KR FE S 4,500.00 | #BhEEhE 2R
P
=
28 | Persatuan Kebudayaan Dan Kesenian 200.00 | B “&EF"
Damansara (DPAC) / B/ B RIEZ AR MBI/
29 |Kcom Event Solution / &IZz & EEX 800.00 | #5B12024
B2 REBEEE
WEEBSEHE
30 |Pertubuhan Xiang Qing Malaysia/ 1,000.00 | 2%Bh “20244F
SRATZEREKES SERBTE
EE+EeE
N
/1t Sub-Total (A) |  58,789.60
B. =¥ Religion
No. | % E=[H]{x Recipients #EIRM | BAJPurpose
1 | Persatuan Penganut Agama Buddha Jinjang/ [2,000.00 |$8RkIE T ##
IWTIHES R2024FHE
EEE
2 [Malaysian Buddhist Institute/ & 3RFEI 5 P 300.00 | {BEA<IB B 1S
T1>EE
3 | Sugata Dharma Vihara/ J&(E LA 1,000.00 | BABhEIFE K
4 |Persatuan Penganut Dewa Shen Jun Miow Kuala|  1,000.00 | ZBh & &I
Lumpur Dan Selangor/ RBITHGEE
TR RABLTHEEEIEH ERTIRER
TRE
5 |KTC Grand Annual Praying Caremony/ 1,000.00 | REEARFFM
SIERT AR X Eﬂﬁ%‘é?lﬂlﬁé
|)'_|¥
KTC Grand Annual Praying Caremony/ 2,000.00 | Z2Bh5E28/F
SIERT AR XU BELERE
AN
=
6 |YoungBuddhist Association of Malaysia/ 500.00 | B2BhENESE
SRATHBATFERS EfIIAKES
E<HHEEEN>
185
7  |Persatuan Penganut Agama Buddha Jinjang/ 1,000.00 | BEBhIRAT 37
BT HES B
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8 |Ser Wue Hiong/ 4RI K F#HF = (UPM) 200.00 | BBhIERFAIA
FHF
HRES(E
£ ER)
9 | Somjai Deekiatphaiboon / ZE R R/KEXIRE 9,800.00 | EBNEEIZHRE
REKEE
9 [
10 |Persatuan Penganut Buddha Setapak K.L/ 1,500.00 | Ri5- X B#&
X RBHBES GEIEIERT )=
FREBRAL+ /R
=E
11 | Persatuan Perayaan Cina, Laman Rimbuan 2,000.00 | ZZBNERAE K
Kepong, K.L ELZ=f=
12 | Sin Aze Si Sze Ya Temple, Kuala Lumpur 200.00 | ZXBhHREMAL
PUEMER @
/Nt Sub-Total(B) | 22,500.00
C. # & Education
No. | ZEHE Recipients #4EIRM | ERYPurpose
1 SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ firaEIREENE/ 12,000.00 | ZZBhFTRILE/)N
Ng Hock Leong pisTEa)rst 2 dEiE L
2N,
SJK (C) Chiao Nan / ffEEREENE/ 28,800.00 | BEBAFTRILENX
Yi Xiang Ler Chinese Musical Centre INFLEREIR
ELH. XA
SJK(C) Chiao Nan /fiEERE EXX/NE/ 16,800.00 | BB R LE/ )\
Tang Hui Kung BAGERR
51552
SJK(C) Chiao Nan (Lembaga Pengurus)/ 8,203.45 | EBN R LE/
FrEEREENNTE /EEE BTG E
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fimEREESNE/ 18,000.00 | ZXBHMY K2 5h
ACE Dot My S/B M —{A A
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fFRaE R B 0/ / 28,952.00 | Z5BN ST
ACE Dot My S/B INVAZEEBRAX 8
VAN
/|
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fFRaEIRE ST/ 1,830.00 | ZBAMSEHH
ACE Dot My S/B IAZEFTENNL
=)
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SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fiEaER AR EXNE/ 5,280.00 | Z2Bh4E(E TR
eI\ A KR
2%
PIBG Sek R J K Cina Chiao Nan/ S ER 2,750.00 | 38B/20244F
RItEST/ |\ JLIET R (
275 i F 4 x
RM10)
PIBG Sek R J K Cina Chiao Nan/ S HEER 1,000.00 | #&B20244) |,
BIESUNE BT YRR
ReZEA
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fiEER B EX/NFE/ Amsen 9,800.00 | ZEBhFFRI L/
Design & Decro REFETL
2- (R IFE@
RM9,800)
PIBG Sek R J K Cina Chiao Nan/ ffEERE X 2,000.00 | B2Bh2024 R
INF NPIEIKLEE
288
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ fiEaERE4EX/)VF/ Veton 11,919.00 | BB KRR
Office System S/B K.+
RNDRRZ1%
=5
PIBG Sek R J K Cina Chiao Nan/ SERFEEER 2,000.00 | ZXEHHFFERFF
BN FILE/N20244F
RHE 2R
PIBG Sek R J K Cina Chiao Nan/ SERFEEER 5,960.00 | 2B HPER A7
BISESUNE mERAEN
INFLHETIZ
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ frEaEIR B LENFE/ 14,731.00 | BB ERE
Jumatec Cooling Solution (M) S/B BULE NEHRAL
HIAREEE-3
8RR
SJK(C) Chiao Nan/ AmEREESTNE/ Kenyi 1,750.00 | B2BHF RIS/
Enterprise INEERER S
Fnk R sa R
Sek Menengah Persendirian Chung Hwa/ 200.00 | ZEBh &L 2R
&= FREIT RS
Sek Menengah Persendirian Chung Hwa/ 1,000.00 [ BB RF %
B vk BEE
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Confucian Private Secondary School/
BEfRIIAPFE

1,500.00

1BEREFL118
I ERIKRFTR
JET]

Confucian Private Secondary School-
Scholarship & Loan Fund / &R FZF

5,000.00

BRETLIRY
s 2B 55

BE&

Confucian Private Secondary School/

BRI HF

300.00

HBh2024FE
2R
XM=

New Era Edu S/B / Hi&2 e K E %P

300.00

EEURSAEES]
TBR-ECR
(TR E
an)

New Era Edu S/B / fiiE T AF F i A=A

1,000.00

18Bh- EE
KWER B

New Era Edu S/B/ #i&2 Tt KFF b

300.00

BREINREIS R
BR-BIHNE
(BINE)

New Era Edu S/B / Fi&2 Tt K EF P

2,000.00

EABH3. 140
FH et
FREE) IR
BEER

Pin Hwa High School / JBfEH %

500.00

BEIRET A

=1t
N1

Ong Wen Yong / AFHKEIRIIHEKF

500.00

BBN2024FE
+REXFE
XE5HR$E”
SETN

PIBG SMK Pusat Bandar Puchong (1) / S&#

DER—R L RH

500.00

BRI E R
ISR S
RAFEEER

Sekolah Menengah San Min (SUWA)/ &l = K i®

IHF

1,000.00

IR e 3N
ISR EN
hERIFET
I

Tsun Jin High School / TBAFRZ

20,000.00

BB F 17
REE

Tsun Jin High School / fTEAAFZ

4,000.00

CEUEEULEPN

PEBEERIA
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10 |PIBG SMJK Katholik PJ / AR LERA] 200.00 | 8Bh- N# A+
FIERHA
11 |Jawatankuasa Pembinaan Sementara SJKC Poi 500.00 | #&BhSEFhIZEH
Min/ SEfMIgRRENEZ R ENRE=-
i
12 |United Chinese School Comm Assc of M'sia/ & 200.00 | #Bh 2 ke
RATERESFHKEGES EREEFHKE
/EI\%‘ jﬂq:lﬁ
REE
13 | SJKC Chen Moh, Petaling Jaya/ #s BRI £ 500.00 | #ZEHERER
INFEERES BEESUNFEE
BIEIRI M 4
1BE &
14 | GB PS BK PT Sek Cina WP Dan Sel./ EEERIKR 500.00 | Z&Bh5E44/E
EeBER EEHIT
% =iEEH
EbZR
15 |Bendahari Universiti Malaysia / B3I KFEX 200.00 | #BBh(FIE
A 9.0);EThR %
16 |PIBG SJK(C)ChiMan KL/ SEREXEREE 500.00 | 1BBhERERE
NXNFERBIDS XEREEN
KREIEE
gl
17 | PeiYuan High School / & RiZidr = 1,000.00 | BBhEE7T112
BAERKEE
BEHEES
18 |Sekolah Menengah Yuk Choy (SUWA)/ BB &7 200.00 | EEFHEBIA
I HE
19 |Home For The Angels Care Centre | XZE B 4Pz 800.00 | AEhNEBE 4
P Enhez 2%
20 |Tan Hui Min / UCSI B4FHAFH U S EPA 1,000.00 | B2Bh A F Mg
B PAFTERIK
B RENGE
ThiZ 25
21 |Bendahari Universiti Putra Malaysia/ 33k {# 1,000.00 | ZEBHIEARH
K EREARFE
THEME
=it ()| 216,475.45
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D. }BEg 2 Hl %4 R Hainan Clansmanship Association & Members

No. | ZEFE Recipients ¥ EIRM | ERYPurpose
D1. /BRERIBBKEEFR/ Hainanese Community Centre
1 | Pertubuhan Hainan Chears/ E#iX /8RR E 9,600.00 | ZEBhE= 5 X B
BREENIES
==l
2 | NgKwee Lee 9,600.00 | Z&Bh Sg Way
NG E SR EX
LEFRfAE KR
2RIENG
3 | Tan Chee Hooi 5,600.00 | #Bh 70 7b9A
TS BLLEFRTH
EIKEBERZE
Nk, 98 =78
4 | JKP R Berhala Hainan Swee Buey/ SMiZE#HE( 3,200.00 | #BhSeKin-
KEE) KEZEIRH chan BX4&FR
2N (98
Z£12H)
/MFSub Total 28,000.00

D2. ‘BMEtE R,
Hainanese Assoc

BREB=ERZH /The Federation

of Hainan Assoc & others

5 | The Federation of Hainan Association Malaysia/ 20,000.00 | 18BN EERM
ORATESHEREHEES EXEEZR
2R B NEHS
®i
The Federation of Hainan Association Malaysia/ 500.00 | BBI(BH—
OXRATEHERIEHEES RFE.Bmx
BRME)
The Federation of Hainan Association M'sia/ & 1,500.00 | #Bh(202475
AT SHESERES BB ZR)
A=)
6 | Persatuan Hainan Ulu Tiram / 2 & #EEE 20,000.00 | ZBhFZHEE
E=yi SR IE
KEEFHEE
Ha
7 | Persatuan Hainan Pulau Pangkor/ & 28R 20,000.00 | Z2BHFRrE 558
ji HRIBEREE
SHEBY 2
Ha

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

97



20245 B &

8 | Persatuan Hainan Teluk Intan / RIS ES1E 20,000.00 | B ZINER
RIEXEEH
BEIMNENL
225
9 |Persatuan Hainan Port Dickson / X ZEESESIE 20,000.00 | Z5BhRBh R 1=
FRSE=IEY
ERIE
10 |Persatuan Hainan Kemasek Tganu/ =M H 20,000.00 | B EH S L&
OtEERIE ARIEHER
EEEE
11 |Persatuan Hainan Yong Peng Johor / k&= 20,000.00 | Z2Bhk F/8F
jiz SIEXREEH
BEE
12 | Persatuan Hainan Senggarang, Benut Dan 20,000.00 | $BBI#I X8
Rengit/ X /BRA=IE ERIBERAW
R XA E4E
HE
13 | Persatuan Hainan Seberang Perai / i & /8F = 20,000.00 | BB & B
yiz 2EXREEE
EES
14 |Persatuan Hainan Pontian /| KEBESIE 20,000.00 | #BN R Br
RIEXEEH
BEE
15 |Persatuan Hainan Wilayah Persekutuan Labuan/ 20,000.00 | ZBh40 =8/
PR BRERIE SIBHBRG
EEE
16 |Persatuan Hainan Grik / B/ 1/8ESE 20,000.00 | 2BV E S1i5F
RIBHEBTIZ
MREBHE
Tig
17 |Persatuan Hainan Daerah Temerloh/ #%/@/8Mms 20,000.00 | BEBH SR
BREE MEEFLA
ETEH
18 | Persatuan Hainan Taiping Perak/ % XFi5m/ 20,000.00 | Z2BIEHE KT
=B BEREXG
ZIREEEY
EES
19 [Persatuan Hainan Jasin / ¥ /8RIE 20,000.00 | Z&BhEF 15
SIESPE(E
HE
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20

Persatuan Hainan Kulai / 5 R BESIE

20,000.00

GBS P
BERIEXE
SHiEEE

21

Persatuan Hainan Muar / BRI /B8R EIE

20,000.00

BB RIS
ZEHERG
SEE

22

~

Persatuan Hainan Tawau Sabah / 70BN FEE

=1E

20,000.00

BEEH BN
BRI
EREELHE

23

Persatuan Hainan Kuantan / XfHEESIE

20,000.00

BEREE4
BRI EN

2
éI Dl

24

Persatuan Hainan Pengkalan Hulu Klian Intan/
=S{ZAEERIE

20,000.00

BEIREE4
BEMKRRIE
[EERER I HYE

4E42

== =i 7

25

Persatuan Hainan Dungun / Ziz /8@ a1E

20,000.00

BB iciER
=EXREE4
B 2E%

26

Rumah Berhala Nam Thean Kong Butterworth /
tEBmmRE

20,000.00

BEMERR
S-Fa

27

Persatuan Hainan Johor Bahru / FilLli8mSIE

20,000.00

BEH LB
=EBEXE
SEE

28

Persatuan Penganut Dewi Tam Teng Niang Beo
Daerah Kuala Kangsar Perak/;I7b =%4RJ&

20,000.00

BB LI
SEIN=2 4R/
ISR E

29

Persatuan Hainan Kelantan / SZf8ma'E

20,000.00

BEPE=F5
=IEEILR
EE4#EES

30

Persatuan Hainan Kudat / A8 SIE

20,000.00

BEnHEEE
BEREXRRE
SHEES

31

Persatuan Hainan Manjung / 24088 =1E

20,000.00

BENE s
IEWEHZ
FrE®

32

Persatuan Hainan Kemaman / H2 %88 SE

20,000.00

BHHSHRE
M=EXREE
EREE
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33 |Persatuan Hainan Batu Pahat / Z#/NkIE4E S 20,000.00 | Z&BHZF BNk
=B IE32 5 =IE
HEXREE
He
34 |Persatuan Hainan Tampin Negeri Sembilan Dan 20,000.00 | ZBh %1078
Melaka/ #B/BFRA=IE =BV BXE
=&
35 | Persatuan Hainan Pulau Ketam / SEE;8ESIE 20,000.00 | #Bh=RE/Em
SIBBEIRK
B IR R R
TR
36 |Persatuan Hainan Sungai Lembing Pahang / #& 20,000.00 | ZBh#KAR B
B BRmRIE RIBERESH
BEMNENL
225
37 |Langkawi Thean Hou Temple/ ST 2 RMEKG 20,000.00 | ABNSH 2%
=) ReXREEXR
EERIgEE
38 | Persatuan Hainan Masjid Tanah Melaka / 78 20,000.00 | ABHE/RE S
SHABERERIE BB SRS
TELEIBETNAN
BE
39 |JKP R Berhala Hainan Swee Buey/ SMiE#HE 20,000.00 | Z5BH NS HH
(REE) KEZEIRE ERET) K
ERIRREE
HEERY)
40 |Persatuan Drama Oi Koon / B4 E/SmAEEE 20,000.00 | B&BHMEAEEO
kS BENEEE
i TIE
41 |Persatuan Hainan Wenchang K.L & Sel./ 2 &8 20,000.00 | ZENPEE /B
EPEEIEESS 4=1EEZ
BLEZE
42 | Persekutuan Persatuan Keturunan Foo 20,000.00 | HEBNEERT S
Malaysia/ BRALFERES KEEE
43 | Persatuan Pembinaan Rumah Berhala Tong 15,000.00 | BB S FER R
Chin Thong KL/ SEIFEEE HEHEBHTF
225
44 |Yayasan Hainan //8m&E® 20,000.00 | #8) “Bra &
& Yayasan
Hainan 1T
ot
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/NitSub Total 797,000.00
D3 211X /Compliments
45 | Persatuan Hainan Manjung / E41/8R=1E 5,000.00 | 221X~ E445
ARIEISEE
LERmE
46 | Penang Hainan Association / EIf/ER=1E 2,000.00 | 231Y- =B
A =1E158/E
FEEIRBRE
47 | Persatuan Hainan Teluk Intan / ZI/BESIE 1,000.00 | Z2B A f=2024
FIEERENE
iR E
48 |Persatuan Hainan Tampin Negeri Sembilan Dan 10,000.00 | #%Bh “4318.
Melaka/ ;#1278 =IE KERIR 1L
FEAR T REIR AT
177
49 |Persatuan Hainan Wenchang K.L & Sel./ 275 2,000.00 | B3{Y- B EB
ENEEIEESS EPEEIEESS
“ICEXNE
ETE
50 |Persatuan Hainan Seberang Perai / Bi& /B8RS 1,000.00 | IN—=2- 78
yi=) BE=KEE
EREEEE
HEME
51 |Persatuan Drama Oi Koon / E&#EI#t 8,500.00 | BEhIFEE H
(=)
52 | Klang Hainan Association / B4 B8R AE 1,200.00 | B31-
RKBERED
B REXIR
B
53 |Persatuan Hainan Tampin Negeri Sembilan Dan 1,000.00 | 231Y- TEFRT3
Melaka/ ;#2078 =IE BEBEXREXE
BFIERTF
ZHE
54 | Persatuan Hainan Daerah Sabak Bernam / S/ 5,000.00 | #Bh7 L0 82
DEEBERIE S BRRIER
TR IUE
hEE
55 | Persatuan Hainan Kulai / & E¥/E8EEE 1,200.00 | 231X~ FfEty
KBERIER
B REXIR
=

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

101



2024F B BIR S

56

Kuching Hainan Association / 5 Z 8B AR

2,000.00

BRI HEE
EAR139F
£ SRR A

57

Persatuan Hainan Cameron Highlands/ £5#%
BEARIE

1,000.00

Y- 5%
B =IES8/E
FRENRTFE

58

Perak Hainan Association / REEESIE

1,000.00

BN BEE
2112/
FARBE

59

Malaysian Hainanse Lim Clan Association/ Sk
iR IRy VAW

500.00

UN- BKA
RIS WA
STARFREX
KFE

60

Klang Hainan Association / B£/BRKIE

1,000.00

Y- BEE
A= TE130/3
FRLEH
e

61

Kuan Ti Temple / SR ZINE R X FH

1,500.00

BN FRATAK
IS1AFLER
BXEWET
MERE

62

Persatuan Hainan Jasin / ¥ 8mSIE

1,000.00

BB B
=IES RS
RGBS 25 2%

63

Persatuan Hainan Kuantan / XfHEESE

3,000.00

BE)EmRES
FlefExES
L HEAFIIKER
FREE

64

Persatuan Hainan Skudai / &R /BRSIE

1,000.00

BN FRALAK
I 9E FFEAIX
BE

65

Malaysia Hainan Chamber of Commerce/ /8F &
s

AN

6,000.00

BEN(SHh—
R¥E.BEE
BRAE-2
=W

66

Persatuan Hainan Klang/ B4 /BMKIE (EEH)

1,000.00

RENEATIE
EERFT
Elet LG
*ZJ”
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67 |Persatuan Hainan Kuala Langat/ E=&R/NH0% & 1,000.00 | Z2(X- E=%
BERIE IRFDR &8
2B EER
BRE
68 | Persatuan Hainan Daerah Jempol/ 3 0/EMKIE 1,500.00 | Z3X- B O&
A =IERII3T
RS pNiESUN
BRE
69 |Persatuan Hainan Kota Tinggi Johor/ 3T T 1,000.00 | B3 - AN
BBERIE I TESEE
SIBE100/EE
i SN
70 |Persatuan Hainan Kuala Pilah/ RALEeRs8me 1,000.00 | Z21X- I\Hilke
yi=} BRI =IES4
BAE=KB®RE
71 |JKP R Berhala Hainan Swee Buey/ T Mi&E ##E( 2,000.00 | HEhE B2
XEE) KERIEH EFEEHE
17%
72 |Persatuan Drama Oi Koon / Z&fEtt 8,500.00 | ZEhIREE H
(—17)
73 | Persatuan Keturunan (Tan) Hainan Ying Chuan 800.00 | Z{Y- 1B &R FN
KL & Sel./ FBEBrmA) (R) =¥ NHEE, &
BELRIE B R1E
74 | Persatuan Hainan Kedah Perlis / S 8mSIE 500.00 | 33Y- FEK =
A=IE 1328
FRRIE
75 | Persatuan Hainan Batu Pahat / Zz##E/NkIE4E S 500.00 | Z31Y- BN
A =B MRIEiE B
TERRIZ1147F
FHE
76 |Persatuan Kheng Hai Selangor Dan Kuala Lum- 2,000.00 | 281X~ ZEIR
pur/ ERIRERIZ = BEZ =448
FHE
77 | Goh Hoon Liang 1,500.00 | 231X Sukee
Networking
10th Anniver-
sary 1 £
78 |Persatuan Hainan Grik/ BE/1:8F=1E 1,000.00 | #&BIE- B /I
BERIEES
THERR
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79 |Persatuan Hainan Langkawi / ¥ Z X I4BRRIE 1,000.00 | B3X- ZF R
18 8ERIE
119 FREX
KR E
80 | Persatuan Keturunan Foo Selangor and Kuala 1,000.00 | Z3MX- FFERT
Lumpur/ SERFERES KRFE=84E
FREEIRAGE
81 |Persatuan Hainan Wenchang, KL & Sel./ [EE /& 3,000.00 | Z31X- [BE &
EPEEIEEES EPEEIEEES
2024 KB
82 |Persatuan Hainan Wenchang, KL & Sel./ [EE /& 10,000.00 | #Bh- [RE &
EPEEIEEZRS EPEEIEERS
2024 KB
/\i+Sub Total 93,200.00
D4.[F 5 EA M EMIERIE/ Medical aid & others
83 |Persatuan Hainan Yong Peng Johor / k&= 2,000.00 | 8Bh 2 RIERE
Yoz} KEZE N E
ok
84 |Persatuan Hainan Beaufort/ {Rf/8FSIE 1,000.00 | 1EBBRE 2 %
=REAHE
Bh&
85 |Persatuan Hainan Sungai Lembing Pahang / #k 1,000.00 | $8BhHERE R
PFEBRE=IE SIERFIAE
EEERZRE
EZjEkR
86 |Persatuan Hainan Tampin Negeri Sembilan Dan 1,000.00 | $8Bhi#1478m
Melaka/ & i0BFA=IE REZREE
RUEEh S
/NitSub Total 5,000.00
D5 = 54&#/ Members' welfare
87 |Siew ChuiYee /Yeo Sok Mui %48 (K16043) 1,000.00 | =5EEY
E-9EE
(K16043)
88 |Lee Kim Chu/ZE&¥ (K11917) 2,000.00 | =R1EH
- =TI
(K11917)
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89 |Han Meng Kong / #2BE¢ (K12120) 2,000.00 | =5R1EH
&- 2R
(K12120)
90 |[Chuang Siew Eng/ FEF 2 (K16896) 2,000.00 | £ 518
F-EHR
(K16896)
91 |Tan Chee Kau/ B&1TEK (K14477) 2,000.00 | =R1EH
E-HFE
(K16896)
92 |EBh=& /Benevolent Fund 1,000.00
93 | &% / Members' Condolences 59,500.00 | RE=RKE
119 fi
94 |=REMAKEIMREE / Group Member's P/A Insur- 142,716.35 | RE= R
ance 12,408 fiI
95 |HEEEE = /Old Folks Contributions 237,750.00 | RE&H
1,585 {iI
96 |HEEEEEERNFE / Old Folks Contributions 10,829.56
expenses
97 | =BRFLERE Study Awards 88,350.00 | RERRTFLX
382 i
98 | MALEERhEFFE / Study Awards expenses 8,285.08
99 |7EE/ Wreath 5,100.00
/Nt Sub Total 562,530.99
=itTotal (D) 1,485,730.99
E. 38k & 3% & Donors List 2024
No. |#8#kz& Donor RM
1 The Association of Kwang Tung Cemetery Management of 30,000.00
Kuala Lumpur /SRR AXUEES
2 |EHRETRAERERE 20,000.00
3 | MRER.ZFHIEXRA 10,000.00
4 MITR &S 10,000.00
5 EELEKIE 10,000.00
6 | &Ft¥BE/ Foo Sien Loon 5,000.00
7 =) 1,000.00
8 Pang Sue Vian 100.00
St Total 86,100.00
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FE OEEX EFE EFE FR FE EFH OER EFR OEFE FTE OFE FE FE EFE FE
FE EH EFHW 48 BMN PR Bl A HEE B e JkER kI JkEE JkE  EE
HE KR OKE UNE FH OFE FFP OF OFEH TH TF TR TEF TR TBH LH
TE T T TR ORR BN BN Bk BB ORE B "R R RE FE Y
Fg KBS &% @ £ $BH & T T TE FTE F T TE OFTE TE
75 X NS By OFR OFR FE FE FE2 FEX FBE OFE FH FHK FE O OFE
TR FE FH FH FR FE FR FE FE FE FTE HE FE FBE FBE FE
W FW FHW FW BYE B EEX IEk PR IEAk  IEAk  IEpk  IEEk 3RS GRS aefR
op8  opf®d Gk opdd ooff SE® GPRY GRS GBE GPA GpA)  GoYF  Gph GPse Gofm Gols
IEfE ShiE o ome  opfl opeE SRR SRR TR ERY (D R KEE MR WK WA
E H& Hfg Hig HE HZR Hf HE Hbie HE HE HBE HE N N8 WS
foxx  fOER FNeB MREE ) O EE RO OBX 1BE BR OREM O BE OB B Bx EfE
2 EBE& B BA)Il BEEX EAERE BAIE EBAR HHE &K wE ME R Bk Bt BEE
& F &K S8® SXE SX X &M &F E X% =¥ =B =B &£E &£&F
&HE B ®BIZ ®Ba& R T BTF BE RE mE B #Em BE BE KW B
52 BLR BN BTH B FTXE BB B BHE BHE FTE BFY BE = &BR AHE
HE Bk BE B BHE BW BXE WE BE B BR BX BAF BFE HE E
hRE B BB BRI BKE BE OME BE E O BGR B OBGE B = =EF =H
EM EF O ER OER O EX OEX X EHB B HH B XK XE EH XA EE
=i =S a 5 XN EE OEHM XB FE X HE XE Xk £k EXE EE
X R XM X A f#E Ak X XE IE Ik HE =HE = B BE
08 Ef BE FR- X RLE F=X RE FiE FE B B R RE ¥ RE
FE RE RE I M =B B = I Rtk (P P IRT it HRBA MK
=M e R RS OIRE OIRE ORE O RY O ORE O RE RS RS OIRE O ORE O RE RE
g IR RE R IREF R RE IRE O RE OIRE RE ORE O IRE O IRE IRE  IRE
g B BR BE Kl B BC Bk B R BEF BE =K S =2F S
BE Hi EFE Br Br BE K OBEX ZE BE BER OBEK E OB BB ZE
En =B BE Bk #F = BHZ &B BR S8 B HE BE KH =R HEA
tHIE EEE B EX B fER R fERR FERL YREE YEE YR YRR tEEE BB EES
MmE =B & o BrE By EE 28 s G &% EE FE 2% B— Bt
ER BHR BR BR BHF HE BHE @R HE EHE EH R BEH BEE E EHE
ElgE EE EE HiR GiE S=E SRR OBA ORC BC B BN BAY BFE BUN O EE
Br, FBE Bf BE BX BR BR BE BE BB KB R RBE BE BN BB
B FRe BRE BE B BE EE B2 BS BYE B=E RR FE ERE BR 7=
BE BRY B BE BE BB B BE BE B R BE ¥ B BE ER
¥ TE OB B OBER BUE BE S Y BE R B BT RN RE O RE
Ma el E e R R WEE B e Bk Wi NE O E R g BX
Bla B Br FNE O FE O FE & B EE &K B BE SK O ER O ZEE ¥
EE OSE Y5 IE FE FE BN B B BS B B2 BE B BE O =E
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TE A R e B OFE FE UYs UR ®E RE BY EBEX BE EBm EBFE
BE BE FE BXR 8 B MFE =2 =8 = ESTEES -t I R

kE =& FE BR XEBE 50 = XE HE BE FEE

M MiE ME EXzx B4 B BE BE OFE OBY BE BB

Pl

e =5 =85 %5 HE BH 20 RE 38 BY

=]

TR 5 I= 18K MR YK ¥ BF MR 8E B¢ 23X S BY 8F 5
20 8

a

AR RY4 BRY RR RE RI RE RE RE PR BE =xxE 2B B BN B&

Bk Bl BE HE

i

72 BE 75 ¥ tHpg it M iy HiE O HE ik HE tHE TR EX O FE=E
FE ®E Hk FE = OMKR OME O OED EAO BF T O B @R HE
HME HE HE HE MRS R RE GE B4 B B BB HE =R XE =E
5F =W ME RF ORR ORE ORM ORE ORE REK RE KB X OBH BEF BER
Eh EE FTIR EE = SE ZTH S8 B2 Bl MM HE R FE FE &=
RKE N FEE R O WEZ MW HE EE OB OB BT OSE OX &= KE =

R B iR RBE Ei &R WH R H E BE BEE OBR Bk =R WS

R RERE SRR S5 B BB SR Bt

-

B¥ BEE oKk XE X S SR S S g W g% EX ER REW #x
"X X R #£E% ®% v £ #F 7 f#Er £E f#) W EE
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Al

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 109



%

—f
Bt
g
EIX
ARIIE
eSS
IS5
&R
Ei8
B
B
1Bk

iI
2

it
Bx

O

n

T
Kk
R
FER.
A
®

B
=X
X2
BSU=
e
=
34
Tl
ERRE
B
=S

B&
g
oS
=
e
T
1&E)
JEEEES
-
R

AR

PEES

KX
T
Fk
(e
oy
g
¥

=X
=2
B
B
B9
i
Il

iz

BEg
=
oS
eS|

(5]

gt

ERS

OB
SO oW

K3

FX
F&l
TE
B
R&
G
N
=
B
BHR
B¢
HF
TEd
s

il

FR
FiE
Fi&E
e
REH
G0}
g
=
=
E7ES
BSEA
SR
B8
Hré
S
BRI

HEfRE

FE
]
;]
I
gE5K
ek
€]
£2x
Fir
pz=:3
BUE
SCEsh
L5y

InE
Imig
(=S

R

FRK
iR
gnEs
TE
GEL S
R
PE
=88
B
T
RE
=762
FEF
s
Tt
=i
E7ER

AN
E57S
GEE:3
ESE
iR
I
TERY
B2
Bl

'E’Ei/\\
=4

i
aH

T
Fi
L2S
&t
T5H
2
x5
#18
R
B
RS
it
I
B35
B
w
B

NE

TR
&
At
o

=z
&
=

f=Fic
ES2g
g
=E
5953
R
e
lIEES
g
Ins
E7N

=iE

&
48
X

{mia*

T
B
FjE
FHI

FelE
Er
i

RE

ESE]
ESE)
I
JEES
B
HRER

P YA

e

20245 B &

FelE
&
L
(i)
eSS
fHiE
EfR
ErE
=75
HER

1z

BIg

[

Kt
F2
PRI
BIS
ESE
Bl
¥ERG
ERK
B
Bt
B

i—'ﬂii

=

FE
B
s
=%
IR
EiE
==
T
Bua
BUE
FiZE
EZR
Hiod
FE
E=F)
84T

8

HX

TR
X
BHE
75
FIFR

=
B

i
ESE
B¢
5]
FER
Fix
TRl
Faiy

BAATIES

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

FE
%
ER.
M&E
£E
RE
g8
2=

RAR
Rz

==E
It
HiRiX
25

FE

110



PEL -
3EE
1%
ES2
E4ES
TE
b
CHLE)
.
g

B=E

fix¥%:
FEHH
G

=S

ER
(ESZS
LS
E7ES
R
SR
X8
e
KB
e
B4
EES

R&E
BES
s
X

J31E
pll
BA
185
]
Z8
PR
5
GHL
ffz
il
iaRE
B
ES =]
EZS
B
S ]
LA
BN
FAx
=
e
piiliEs
Bz
T
E&R
&R
JEEES

£S5
BE
it

ARl

=
(=]

PN
Bk
R
Fx

HIE

Fig
&1B
R

&R0

T518
INE2
=
¥
5
EZ4

==
oS

&

Higt

Eif
e
it

7555
JIIgE
B=
TEE
Erk
Zi&

=+
oS

e
oofE
e
S
REE

Sk

FHF
FR

R
]

T34
JIHE
B#
IE&
Ei
ZIK
2=
28
R,

sk
SES

&
=i
ES2
E St
el
1HEE
=il
Eijied
FE5A

=]
IB=

S
e
gite
=8
=0

=

HE
=
6

BER

T5HE
SREe
R
KL
Eg =

74

SR
B

e

ey ==

e

GHE-
213

E=
=

(G

T34
FHE
B8
EB
Zl|a
555
BS
GHE |
Y,
88
RE
P
EE 3
eSO
RiE
et
(E373
B
iBF
B
W=

=%
=

[l
sy
EE
B

4B%
<

*xE
BT
T
==

ToiR
Rz
B
Kig
ER&
EL
FE
BR
1538
Rk
LS
B
BZ
7R
E=S
et
RE
3]
E%
Biak
B
5
W
2%
3=
ez

EE

il I/ S

EE T

LS
DE
Bi=
K3
B8
ZBk
PEES
B¥%
ez
HR
B
&
RE
TS
eSS
£E
[SES
&
A
55
i
I
BE

e

T3

=
=

Bg
XS
iz
£S5
FHR

=
55

S
4
w5
HE
1]
71

o
=

AT
M
=t
¥
i
B4
=172
i
T
i
BHE
24

= iy = =4
RS

20245 B &

AR
RE
B

T3l
5
B#
X8R
Py
g
BE
BE
Bz
1R
TE

B =
FH3}

#E
Ban
ESiE
|
=5
g
Bl R
Bl
=S
8%
e
£7H5
B
ERBA
e

B

2l
By
32

PR
tfR
B
x5
e
e
ESE
5T
i
L2 S]
R
Bt
it
8%
i
R
BIX
aSlIE
PERER
(S

B

X

=2
sl
oy
I ES
B
BIX
EL
P

(NS

BA%Y

fep:
B5
iz

T35
MiE
1&f
573
EZ55
34
Fhtg
GEL7S
=
B
BE
R
==

ION

PR
e
1e8

+o%

VES

RR
=]
nE
e

KA

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

111



INE
%
Z
32
JEES
I
EiE
5
PRAE
TREE
F8
FH
GHE

S

==
I=1=]

P
&t
T
Bk

BE

)|
=
xS
GES
&l

®
i

tH
A

&&F

AEE

ZRK
2

=
=

R
KZ
p i
9%
R
Bx
GEEES

=
Ele

fixBR
£
KIS
g
MR

B #&#x & 8%
BIx BY BmE #E
it 5 BEE n2
AE E® EE A
xR XhE XH EW
RUE B ZUS  RUE
ASE RO A9k ad)
BE BHX ¥ X
IR AE

BE xE @GR FEE
= =tk ' LM
e 22X 2k
R Z&R O ZH ZB
— - (=& (&
& X&F XF X
B B RBR A
X&  EO  E E40
SHE @Eia B @=x
PREE  RiiE  piE  fBYE
TR TE IFE BE
FR FE B FHE
FBE| =S EEP0 EEE
ik HF EFEE RE
R TE EBRXK E=
SE 28 B8R &'
HAE  KEL Rl IUB
e =% =E =R
oy iR mE e
Fx Hig B =
RiE e R BRE

s
LS

AET

Fil
=
=

&}

AHE

E3ik

I
B
2t
NE
414
ANiE
E55
GlE

=

=28
PUE
BR
CE124
=
[
=]
FE
=]
B

3

Sohtg
BlES
w5
A

2
L]
&iE

=rix
T =

=
FEf

FeEpE

XE
ZiE
ZR
R
A8
yi N3
2
B
EE
X34
X
G|
R
G
BBk
ZHB
&
=)
Bt
iBE

=37

CEES
zE

w,E0
e

GRS

BTN

Kk
|
23
N1
XE
7K%Y
E7E
K&
728
X
XH&
G
(Bl
P
BRAR
Z=E
G|
fEgea]
A%
HEE=S

fict
7t
%

24y
agum

fid
g

FX
Z A
IR
R
Mz
128
Er
5
e
F
PGS
I
e
=
3}
Sl
RE
E3:17

Rk
iz

20245 B &

S
HfFE

IR
ZIR
8=

=1
ERESS

e
o

N NN
B H

i

\S
A

%»
paeg
B

MO O X
S

pEE

aE
el
I=ES

=
AT =

NG
ZH
2R
Ditg
i
11&
ES2
5
EZ
3
55
&
GEE:S
=Lz
BIE
e
=L
el
P23

ot
DS

[=E=

£

s
zlH

S
1IBB

5

INSE
Z3K
ZHE
it
Bim
WHA
&
E5
X8
R
oo
&
GEE
i

=Lz
)1
R
REE
el
BE
i) 23

BE
Bl

BEiE
ZUBA
imet

SR

¢l @l k

o8 oy
e Tk oW g

p==]

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

112



(C5i
58
ity
JC3ES
=l
=L
B2

1t

i

g 3 E P S B

i=)
o

=t

BB

\|
/i

Ed

(ig
ki
T

e

R
Bkis
[k
.
Hi
ES S
HEE
&z
Rt
1R
BfR
RE
EES
ZE
&t

=T
nel2

R

el

val==)
AEx

PREF
ES
BYF
xE=
e
55
H2E
i
EhiE
Vi
R

it

S
)

5
Lk
248
T
RR
RHR
gz

4 b
|

€H

£

AEp
FKER

==

&R
=g
=18
B
=
BRfE
=i
iz
BIK
2
&in
TEH

RER
]
e
BHE
BYE
=X
R
g
FIE
2257
EZ
B
i
FSSE
EiE
EE ]
=
=IE
E&
=8
AT
N
ot
:3)i:1
&

18]
x5
eSS
R
i
=

HE
s
=Ee
(=12
=5
T
B

B
iEhE
L5553
TERL
il 327
B
HEER
3%
122PY

2F
e
BT
siE

IEEE

B8

I
B2

B
i)
PR
=i
&5
=25
HER
HapE

i3

20245 B &

=
E S
eS|

N EE
RE

Ri%
=
=S
PN
¥8
(=5
e
Tma
B

B

FI=
alF:

8
&

qoyy
E32
B
HR
R
1B
RE8Y
i
B

AL

*E

%%

24
A,

E
BR

s

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

l
2l

at

113



20245 B &

fiB

THE TH A\ BB FO EF O OEK EK
CHE ST S =2 557 in B B
Rk HEfE BR O HER EE @mA @mR =R
mZ mE TR =E =E =% =8 = W mE m% m mih mE ma
mE m% mE =B /FR Bk N B e B RE BE ¥ Tm T
BEE OBE WE BB BEx BER B A |\l BR &8 B ®BM #B= 'R &
BR mR Bs WE WE BE BE ER B BR BE BR B FE EE EE
mifE BE BE ‘X BE #B% #: B®E #8 B B HER EE HE HE BE
R MK IR EE OBk BHR B S BE 20 BR OZE BL ORE RBR OFE
R ORE BR TR BB BY BE OHE M Rt AR A saff  AEF  FARA RAIE

saff  EAEX R A RAIR AR AR RAAL RRIE  RARE OB R

T FH B BB BF =zm R
X =¥ =Kk X XE B =E

ml @it ms @mAR @R mR =mK

Bk Bk M HH

af I @ Xt

St
a1

fr
NI B¥ KE WE ME =K g HifE BT BR OEBEF WMRE BxE BE RBYE BB

=R

kpx, Bt F¥ EFE K ZFR FE DR R BHE BHE & FTk X e B=

A

T O NE MR ONE Z X Bx: RBiE B BE MR tHt tHx HK HEg HE
HE HE HE HE L L LE IE# X XEK XE EFF EFB O FFE EF
FE OEH FE EFFR OFE X B TR HE B KR #F EN #FF E=
ZFE HEIE EHE OER KB KB OKE KE FE FH OFE OFM BL FE BFE O FE
FW FE FE FR FE FTE FE 2 R&E oV B IR ok Bk SRS ER(R
R5E DRfy EE DR iR D o R R i MR &8 RB BC & =G

At ot
=
il

Bk BI BE& EH BM B B B Bd BF BX BR B8R B =1 =)
E& EBf B ERf BEE 2B Bir BR Bf B3 & EE BH&x BE B& B

B B B8R & B B BR EE Bf Bk 2% 8% BW Bk Bl EE
s MBE ME M ME © 2 FE = £ 2R R RE BR E BE BEE
BT B35 HE B Bz Mz B MR B MB =5 £k X5 EFE XE X

e BF¥ FCZ RN FE P Re R FFE 2F FF B KB R X RE
xE FE 2 A B KR O FE FRE RE FE RE R OB IRE R
e HH =0 R EHEE EBEE BE ¥E OFER ¥E B2 S M OB e WE

g WY OHE O EER NS E M MRE FAE O FE EE Sk HT §)I Bl 8K
TR ¥R FEE B B2 EBEx EFE ZR OEBE P WHE RE KT &R SE EH

N

oS
Xt

N

KE K KF KE ¢ R Efm RE RE EBEX OBM BE BH BE EE BB
TE EE @K B BR fE K& SKIE MHK FR REX B2 & B2 #X fF

Bl

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 114



20245 B &

mE By ®E B 2= BH B BE BN EXx &EF my EE ER
3 EEE dsfs Bk BE KE BHE O BE BC O OBE BRI BEZ BR ORE BN BN
B/ EE BE O EE BR B R BE O mR OERE OBFE BF B BE BT BE
BE BE BE BE Hxk &Y =i W SE KR XE BE BE O3

b

A

=

BE

E

IR

3

X EE

"

A = IR KT X T FIE h— BE ZX ZE T K 5 TtE TR
By FHE TR OFE OTHE THE FHE XE KRB DI ME Uk O W A A
Mg Xig B B BX BAX B¥ BK OBk BT Bk B[F AR AR BRI
L BFER B OB SR BN AR BR O OAK 7Hie BX AlE BROAR BROAH
BE B2 BR KR KBE HE #HE KM HE HE OHE HBE OBE HmR O5E SR
g pw o B BB BB B BE BE HiE O BE BE LB SR LR R
HE 7oE BR OO HBE OHNE O J3E 7R 75 B BE #E BLis HE HE LA
HE HKE HE HE OHKE HE HE B BE HE HBHUL BZF BX BA BX BF
Ak HBX B¥X B HWE BB B B# /it BE B/ H#& BIE HE HHA 2
HER HB#% BE RBK Hie BX BK B% HK HB= B HBHE BXF HF B ES
Ak B Bk B HB#W Bk HY HEF [HE HER (BB H=R B¥ BR BB BB
HE HE E BH HE HBHE BY¥ B B#E B# £ RIE H®% B% BHE BR
A HBHE BE BX B HZE HB# HE B BKR HBE B¥ Q[ HBE [BK B\
HiE B# BHE B% AL BW BB B€ B2 B¥ Bx B#& B# B&E BX BB
B% BE £ B# B BE BR BE BE BE KB f# iz {LBg =7 I5Hk
X KE EFO OFL FF OEFS F OEE EFR OEFEFE ER EFR EFR O EFK F2 OEEB
Fx FR FR OF=E FBE Fk EX EFE I I FE FE FE FE FTH O EFE
EE OXEF I¥ EFE OFE XE XX FF XA HTE FE FTE FE EFE FR O EE
FE OFE FH W EW EFE 4£E I JEE SRR Sot BB SBEE BBy SBE SBE
i EE SN WS % TE BEE AR TBE BF BE gk X KR O EE =T

5 RE mikt HE PE R E= EF &% B ZFE FR O FN E ZE O EX
Eix Eif FR OER ER EE ZFH E8 & 2N EE ZB EE EF EE 3E

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 115



REE
o
52
FE
GEL7S

= =4
E=I

e
A
BT
BBt
B4
BB
B3
e
EE
BT
=3
&18
B
e
i
=
26
#itg
5
=2
e
s
@
Bz
=2
i

ek
2=

EA7K
2

BAEE

EE

=B
&
CHL7S
{man
#08A
RS
BAE
BRI
BRI
BRRS
BERE
BAE
BREE
Vaia
Bk
==
&5
A
=1
EJiii]
e S22

S
===

(516
ApEeR
ES
ES
5
il
5

=B
P2ES

=i
HIF
KhE
Kfise
K

EE EE EE
Xg X FE
FR FR F=x
FE FwW T
Gk EEfK  EERE
5= =
R i
BEYE  BEYE BB
B B EAE
BAEY, BASR  BAIM
BBES B BEEK
BAE BAER HBRR
BBX EBE BBEw
AR BAR B
BASE BARh BAEE
B BE SFH
RE RE BB
Hx BB B
B ®E #E
3£ == =%
= =R =R
X5 EE =B
Bz BF o
BhER E0B  EX
T kS BREd
EHE O ORE 8=
W g s
g FiE &AL
BR B3R BR
BE =B =]
BAIE  #ARk B
HAHR  EARK  BRSE
AR BARR BREX
BOE  EiE B8R

iEiE
FE
BE
B
G
{mFi
B
BA>E
1=
B
BRER
BAZR
BRE
B
FR
ol
ER,
RRER
ES=
ES2Y
IS
fxaE
T
il
B
e

okt
Ep=)

24
£
L
i
BRI
Khse
G
i

iEHE
FE
i

CEES
iz
e
BAZN
BEAR
B
BAZR
21
BRfE

===
Ead=]

p2E 3]
a3
227
=]
¥
ES =]
ESD
eS|
24
B
=1
5!

gl
i~
B5Z
=18
e
BRR
BREE
BRES
#kiE

iz
i
718
BE
ol
{4
EER
S
BAZN
B
BREY
BREE
L
BAtE

=
FF

5%
ES
HEE N7
CES
xB
%%
S
i
s
ge
it

P
=5
#it
&5
s
e
KHE
e
Kk

T
7588
FE
=
CHEQ
w7
4=
BARK,
BB
BRES
BB
2R
BRiE
BRTE
RE
PP
FI
ZR
2F
HES
el

SEE
>x=x<

ESed
ES=
A

RE

£

e
(B
TRt
HriM
EE
=5
P
BB
BARE
(903

%
E5
CiXeg
G353
{mes
£
BET
BRI
BRES
/2B
BEE
BRiE
BRE
WS
S5
S
Z5E
=]
ko
=5
X
eSS

==
=<

BK
sEm
= o

23

=
=
=

5
HTE

i

SEEE
=

HEF]

=
>+

[
BRIE
BT

BA]
R
)2
BAEE
fix

pp|
EF
TR
£
RKEH

eSS

4T
x5

==
=<

Rt

T

R
inE
]
Bz
Has
FEERE
B
St
BRER
BAE
BRIE
(e

-+
3,

1
5
2856
CHE |
HHEE
2

BAfG
&
EES
AR
BRiE
BRtE
ZER
Fixie
b1

ze

i:iPa]
*E
ES7N
e
eS|
iz
=&
HE
g
R
L
B
Hfrife
S
fRte
BARR
BRIE
BAEE

20245 B &

BAEL

HHA
5
FHE
CEE
KEE
ks
23%
BEiH
BF75
ARz
B
BAIE
&
REE
;S\ 7
EZA
R
HEE S
28 ::

=t
S

o

e
eS|
e
S
ES)
=B
E7EES
i

A%
,%f:ujl&

Bk
iz
[[EFS
B
BAER

s
SZN

IR

B
s b
O
GG

i
5
G
(ES
R
BA3Z
ARG
BRZ>
BHEE
B
BAIE
HRfE
BREZ
=124
ez
£
=l
IR
HES
EZ2)
eSS
e
=
A=
(S
ES2y
27
R
T
ELE
Bix
=Rt
BT
BREY
BATE

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

o
52
B
ZafR
£
s
B8R
A=
AR
&
BREE
)=
BA=
BARE
iaf#
e85
B
BE
K
E S
eSS
£
i
£
=2
P 2]
340
L
25
R
=i
ERR
x>
BRE
B

==
FE

BAHE

116



20245 B &

BREE ENE BiR W B WE WE e B O BE &E w5 BN BE OF

e R &L BN BR B BB ER ER Bl BY Bt EEF B B
BER B BE BER BH BAE B BX ER EE BEBR BER BR BX EBR
BlE B B EE ER B Bf ER BE EF BR BE BE B EBEY
B B BF BEF BN BR BER BH BX BE BB BR BE Bi BE

BEE B BE BEE BT EH ZFE HE R EHR SE ZH R W RKH
RRk FRIW RRE By EX BF BE E = g8 FH BE EE ER ZEE
BE &k Bk #BRE =R % BR =2 2k B = 22 2R BR 32
2E 2R 22 28 35 SR 4k EE BER B% BX 2R SR 5E 53

BT R BE BT BE ME BE 5 MK ME RE BE B
B OB B|R B BE (RS B BN BE BN BE JBR BE BE 8B
Wig UER BEL B B JBE BE BB BE BR BR =W =B BE BT
WE B RS R BE BB OB WE ER BR ES BT EE B
BE WA MR B 85 HR BF HX BZ Hp HR HF BN EE #O
BI OB OME OB 0O WX ME WX WS WA BE BS BP R 4
SR OB 6T S EE E WY B BN N2 % 88 RR NTF 4%

=

W B
5
E
dnn

U
a#
R
At
e
[Im
o
on
b
At

Xigg OF X I FR FE =W BE ER

ZE FE FE WE BE =

C
ot
&
o

B =E =& Z# 2T W 2 2= B BFEK B/E EF =HE

i
e
i
iji
i
ot

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 117



ok
)3 ]

—1—1

A
Tox2

T

g
R5

i
18
it

At
o]
BE

iz

@
7
By

23
FIEE

tHE
e
2%

@i
B9

EA G

285

%

E32)
R

PIN(E

HE
=8

anfs
=F

]I

HERR
Gl

mm st

e

gneR
BEiE

HBat

g
r
.

=

o
B

B
»

ihg

=8

P
o

iisa
=

mE

=
218

R
A

il
AH

FBR

20245 B &

Fx MR B\ BY XHh ex 2B X2 =hK
HE EE B G B BE #% BEE BE&

BY BR BR BE BR SR 8w BE RO
s

£m BE XT OXE BN RR RN BH B
m e mE Bl @¥ B0 BB OWE W
AR =B FE BR BE &R ER mE e
E

FE OBW DM S5 SN XX OER NE RS
BE BN BE BE BB BE B HE& B8R
W ORR BB AT ORE EE O BE BB RW

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

@ A
iz

L0
=
=

1~
HS

]

118



=
15

—

Bz

N

FH0

T

o &

;E

it
&)

KR
HEZD

s

NS
ESE
FERE

B
ER
B0

Hot 2

NI
X

&1

Bis
e

oo
HEHE

AREE

X4
A5

Al
2l

PE
e

<

{EL
it

ARk
%%

A
=g

7

©

F 1

ZH3

EiT

Ke

e

eSS
18

i

e

MR
x5

L2874

FIN=
=

.
A=

317

Ftig
BR

FZ2
S

A==

B3]

ES 3

YR

CEES
A

FH
&%

pari/
EiESS
R

MR

=E:

GEIE

BE

et
EEZ=
VR

B

E2)

NE

ERK

[EES

Im
HlE

Gy
E S

@t

HE

pa]il]
Eg

R

FaAL

AR
E S

Rz
T

S
ES S

Bk
EE

20245 B &

Fata

==
=

e

EafA
BSER

RER

wE EE R
mE KE B
i RE HB
BE WE  WE
I
BB fEGE s
2 mE RE
pis Ais Am
TE IW IW

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

119



20245 B &

s X PR A T OHE OFP FK OFE BN BE DR R ¥ mFE B
TE ORBE BE BF BE BE Alf BE Bk XR X % &% M KKK M
BGE BB DB PaR £E KW & HB HE XE HFE R XE O XE =K =B
e FC X EX Fk ¥ =M FH EF ZH = BEE BEE ZFE T W
EE I FH R BE R B B B ZE S ZE M HER HZ O EHX
W B8 R ORX BR3P B EE HE HE %= RE OEE BE Nz
e e Bt MR OB B | BR BE B B2 B|E BE AR 85 a5
B RiE BE BR B MBE BF AF BLC Fx BB BE BE A Bk FR
HE R R FH HE FE R FE OWE OHE BE FE OFE FW O KE  HE
B Bk BIE MW TR OWE Mk M OFE R FE RE BE FE O OSC P

o K FE OF8 L S8 OFP O S SR SR SR R S R S SR8
AR FOR A B ORR OB A O ORE OBRF i OFR w2 WE wE B
SE TE HF 2R X ®B fE ftH ZE R FHE BEE FERE ER BEK R
e ©% FEE B HH BS BR BY Wi WK WE B

B FE FE DR KE

=
Wk

W R

Y X i g FE OFF DX PR MRE BH OBE ot RE O RE O RE ORE
E MR PR EEE R WE W B ¥R OER WRB 2R B ER MR ME

BE HE B= LI X& KE XE&E KXE XKE KE
EE =M =R R =E BFE BF B BB

-3 £ OB 7#HE HBX AB#A
IR T2 FR BE TE F=

I 3 m
f

e ISR R Wy ER il mH SR FE OBE XN KE 2w BE BX
=il EE

&
R FER OHBE MR ME SE WE B4 R M BIX R BR BR Bk B
o KE ZE RKE BR KR E#®

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 120



20245 B &

5%

K FiR PE KI M NE XFE NXE XE B Bf BE AW X tHE tHR
AR BE XBE Fe I EFE F2 EFxX EFE FR EFF OB EFE IR O FE I
T FE EFE FEF FE FE FTE FE EFE R EW EFW EH A EE R
e & 3O R UE FR OZFE ORI FE OSH O XNFE FE OFr FE OBE FH
FE OFEM FE OFE OBFR FE BFW FW BE PR R DK R R DR A
o IR KE KR K HA H Hi HE BEXN Hf Hx HX HE RE8 FE
E e R MR ke KA KB KE BN B BB BER Bk BB B8 B8
R R WE ¥ 2R £EF W M T TE B2 RBF KR X HE HE
BE BE HR BH BE M W MK =W =5 = E=E OEKR OEFZ O E E=E
X8 HIB Kk X M X% XE OXE EXB XE KB OB ORKF R O RE
xR TP B RE XE RE RE RE RE FE E RE xBEE 7mF BHF BE
Y HE &5 &5 HR BB FMR W Th OFB OFTH TP HK OHE EBEE =X
25 kR OEE EE BX BF HS B HR HE: HE HR HY RE BEHE RHE
EEE EHE T Bl g MR B OB 265 ZEsEER AR E e R RS
BIE Fk A FE A BF BB BI #BME W% O KE M BE W B 8F
B Bl BEE e 9% PR OME X OBR BL BN BY i EE ¥
R OEE mZ B BF BN MR BN Bk R B Bl BE EE R®BR OB
HE 5 ERH ORE BEX BR OBE BIE BB 4EX W X5 R B BF RS
B EE Ml f#x ®E BE 2B e HBE B Ex Ei &Rk 2R O BES BER
e M MM ER ER EY SR OBE R BRE B 0 BR BE B2 B2 ES

e RBiE BE BEF @HE HXx #E nE BY @Mz We '’ BER OFn

It

ihsE S DR &S5 BC B B R BR B

= NE DR X B ERE OER X OEXE OEH FE OFE O£E OKE R LHE
T RiE TR TE EBR EF &K B8 FE Fh HX HE Hwx HY HE HE
HK Hp B HY Htf Hao Hi <% TB S BiE B &8 FR FE TF
F5 BE BB EF EF IR W RE OEER RX RKE Rk KRWE R:m RKeg RE
wE fRkE RE RE FE KRB R OIRE RE BF HE ORH X B BE S
W WE W #E E O FIE SR BN BE OHE HE KR OSE BB 3BT EK
HEE MEH T TE @ SR ER OBER FE B2 FEOE e R R REE
BE Bk BERE HX B% ER

W B

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 121



20245 B &

£
X&E
e
T & KRl XX XK& M ZIE ZH 5 OZR I ZM ZB ZBE ZB ZH

25 ZB ZIE 28 ZE ZE ZE ZBE ZB IR X X% ZE SBE Xt KB
AB PE XE XE X BX BF KW BE #KitR HER BF B Bk Bt B%
Bm Bx B& B& B& B# B# B# B Bwm Bt BY¥ B# B BB BE
B& BIE XE B iR K twE LEF e hE A4 X ¥ $I $£¥E O ER
SPffe  SEEH SHEA SRER By SBE O SBfR B¥ $£E KR B HE O $H £E RS T
ShE BF BIE $E B SRR B O RE $E O OHE $E KK XKt KE O KFE KR
K&Z KA KA KFD KM KR KR KRR KE KB KB KE O KR KB KE O KR
XIE KE KAl KB KE O KE OKE O kfE O OKE k¥ Ok XNE KE KB XKW KB
KAE OKE O ki: KE O KE Kk KB OKE KFFE O KEE KE KB KE KE X EF
S OFrE EFr EF& FER OFR EF2 O EFE2 EFE OEFE EFE OEFR EFE OEE EFE EHE
TR FE OEE AR BN RBE ME UB X 2 2E kk & a5 #/fh 88X
W Wiy WE % AZE HE AF ABF BR & & EBEE YU = BA R
TE T OTR OFE TE OFA OB OFS FS FE FE2 FE FE OFE O FE O OFE
FE FE FE FE 5 & FBa FBR E FE FE Fk FgE FE FHE TN
g8 5EA ik EE4  EEA)  EEAR EERbK Rk EEBA EEfE TR mRse SRfP o mEiE  oEif
Goj@ SiE DY I¥ ooF GOl oE SR KR KR KR RE Ml m WS (&
fi—Z #H #x R MEE & I FIE 8 Mm fx MR fME FME ME OH
R S5FE RE OB EFl ER EE ElE BE B AR BR B BHE B BBPE
BB PBAIE BBfE AR BARL BRAE BRI H= FFE BFR B BF BEH FBE BE  SH
FROBR Fm SR OBFE O SEBE FE O FE BB FE 2B wE = &F & %
B S X &1 X &5 &7 =FE &2 &R B &R ®YM #EE == BE
BE B B ©T8 B8 BT BB B HE BXY BT B TR B BE B

e ®ie ®KSE BKFE  RKEE  BKEE = XE EE EB = E 3 eSS X = =R
X XK Ex FH =% e OER R O EE XE XE OEE OEW MZ BE B
B Bob Bk B OBOk BB OBR B OB NE M WE ONE HE e 68
s B BB HE OBE O OBuE BuE OBR OHE O ONE g M B E O OHE B
e HE HE M E SE TR FE XNE FE FH O RE FE RE EHOIRC
e ke BB St SHE BE BRER VR B HR BH BE HE BW KR &F
SR SR &k &it SR &M SR &K &5 S &8 B B &M =B RE
RE S RE % KFE KE SFE RE SFH RFE STE mE RFE RE mE =2
RE SN mE FE ORE FEH WL LR BLE LE LE LW TW =E i =l
=t FE fx B4 EA BR BRE BE BEE Bk B BN BER BER BEE B
HoE EEF HE BE EE BEE BES B BHE HE BEE BIE EH BER O EEE BEE

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 122



20245 B &

B EER  EHE2 ElRE HE HE HE EBER Ew E BER B EHEE EE HR
BEE HE EE EE EHE BR BB = &% \E A& ME #HEe #R W ¥
R R HER RE M- #F¥ #R Bt #F #F ## #8 &£ #R #% #=
R Hm @ R OFE AR R #E 48 R 4% HE HE #8 #HK HE
fE #B B HE 8B &% fME BE =S5 M giE I I8 B2 2Rk BR
FE BE BEE OSE BR OBEY BR OKE I BR OBK HE HE FE HE HE
HWE B FE OHE OB OKE OFE OKE OFHE OHE O BE OFE OBE g R
e B BX RBE S gE 4 #HiE Mx 4E My ME OME RC RE R
RR KRR RE R RE ORE R KE ORER RFE KR KM RE R RE R
RERE KRR K RE ORE RE OKE K OKE KE O RE R RKE LA KB PE
AEm R O FEm O ORBE R R Bk Be HE WHE WE WA O ME MHm Y
I SR HE HE £F EE OBR B BC X B8R B f#2 B X K
Be BEF B B BR B2 Bx G Gz B 6B B8 B2 G5 B8 G8
B B BE B B 64 B BR B8 GF EE GE G GE 6% 5
BE HE GE G B2 Ef BER ZE BEX BEX BS B Em BER BER BR
B EE BEm BB BEE BT EF BEE BR DE DE DE TR OEW BB ER
X XR M| girE R B BE e R K RE Kn¥ kY ¥ kB B2
my B BE BE R BB Bk #wE wr e P S8 8 X R &K
e aonll AR RN ORI O FSEl HE ORI S8 FF OSE WE #SL fiik BRE ¥
HE HE BH BR BE K K RE BE ER B BR OBl 8B &#£2 S8R
MR MHF MR BT BRX ORR O RE OB & 0 BRSO R ®C BA RBY¥ BFEE R
BE #F ®F fH #E fF £ ZE BS 2 BER X B BB FHEH 2%
ES B BRE B B FE RBR OB FE FE Rk BR ORE EY RBE K
RE RS BT BE B ER 8K BE R fE BE BE gt HE B2 B
FgE  HIE ORIE O IE oM I RE O RE BER B BE Fx RBE OE AR BR
MmO OB HFE B BA &7 St &SR RS2 & Bx TR OB O BE BB B
RE OER B BE MBS BY B B BYW BE #H 2 Hi #H2 HB #HKRK @S
B #% BR ME BN OBR BZ BE BE 9 KR BB BE Dt B B
Be TR T EF SE &8

REESS

B

T Me I Xt XE NBE X X X XH XE XE B =7 FE X
Atan R A A s A8 R AR B R HEE =g BE BF S& &8F
S 2 F 2% £ RE Bz E£E = XE TR EE ®E BR BH E
R =% ROBRE RIE FEL EX FE OFR OFEMN O EY 2 BEE B2 BE @R
4 PR

i

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 123



20245 B &

ME ZE Zin BE BE IERE JOK JER KB R R OKE E O KE O KE KR
JE JE iR T OTE B FFE OBFE OFE OFH FE X E TR O EE MK

N\

= =R =W 8B BN #Wm P& B B BEE ®is Bdis A =&k OEE
A EER EHER O EE Es EE OEE BmE S WE =l =S OBE Bde BB MR
BKHZ  BKME  BKIE BKIE EXE BKBS BRE ORBE Mz MR Ef B BU O BE M XE
B Mt BR BEE BEE Bk mEE EE BE BE B BE B3R EW 'R 'BE
BX RE RE BR B BE EF BY Nk BE g8 BE BHE BE #ER BW¥

TE A% AE FH XT X% YR YK XE XX YW XGF XE XM XN A
Bis BE B g HE R T Hl FX FEX I N FE FE MR 08
PX PR PR W FE BE BB AE AE B H5 AE FE AW HF BB
e K M DE OB M SR UIE SR M WE KE XA BB X% R
BB ORE ES RR EW EW RS BB X Ti DY TINS5 B B S
BE BN BR BE B He B 2R X BT ME BR MR BR W 6
mE mE DB DR EX BT BW @M SE B2 e B Bk BT g Em
BB mn R B Ee PE mF BE ER 2R 28 am #E BE BB B
B AN Ee 2R OME X @B Ba ES PN BR P OBE NP 28 %Y
e

Bl WS Wi Hx MR BiE

BAE

i

F

-8 (o (O (Cm (T CR (SR Ox (08 T Tl i TR BB k&:E IDKK
I FR OFH SR FE OBFZ FE BFE BB X X T BX OKE OS5 X2
XF XE OBR KR FER BN s HE A MR EE R NE BE BR R
AR HRE RAE MR BEfE R RIE | HFIW O BFE BR O BF O FE OEBR EF O ORK
RE 25 &ER &BE EE BE S BB EE HS FR BN & FE =B EM

w5 B% EE LR BE OBEM B B Hx HE HE @IE =HE

R

2k tR Tk N N EC BF O EF LBER O EE & TR TR TEH TR TEE
TR g I XI KR B KR X8 XKE Kt AB X&E KE XB X XE
AE K KE KB KE KB W & A LE FF FR 7 F8 M R
N NER e NE NgE NgE Il IiFE N IE IE S O JIE iR IR I IR
= JIZR gk JIUE NI JIE JIER S Ik IR NIk JIE - JIE JIUE I IR JIsE

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 124



20245 B &

Nz Iz JIdT JIE ik g )i JIs JIE I I )& JIE JIE JIE IS
= JNgE  JNEE JUE O JIEE N N IR NI JIE JIE JIE JIE JIEg JIEE )IlE
NE JIIE NE JE JIE JIE JIIE JIE g s JIE JIE JIE I JIGE )IRE
212 Z2F Oz Z2F 2B OzZR O OZHM O ZE 2B Z'E OZB O ZE ZB Z8B =k Dl
=% =% 7E TR ol JTE uE R Ot AN AX FE AR AR FHE A&
& FHE E OTHE FHE AR FHR FHE HE TR FE AE HE AE KK KIS
XN KR XKE XE X P O PE O OME R XR NB X XH X MR
iR X&E MR XE OB XEB XK XE ME NE M NBE XK NE NFE
X MfE MNE MR N2 ME OXE XE XE XE XE OMXBR O XE & HI B2
Bl B{Z B¥ B¥ HBH& Hm BifT HZE HfE HHA 5 HBH® HB# BHBE H» B#f
Hff BH®R HZ HE BfE H#f B H® HE H@® H& B HR BF £ BH#
Hig H# HIE HZ H2E Hx= H{E HE H# B#E H#E BW B£ B BE AH
Bx B® B#% B#® B% = BE Bx% Bx% HB& Bx BW BB AB#E B@# ABE
B B B# B# B# B# B B BY¥ B%# HE HBBE HBE HBR BE B#E
Bt BE BE B#H BE BB HBE HBE BE B®W BW K& KK KB KE
e tHE= Hi  HA  tHE g & O tHE tHH HE HE HiE HiE
HE HiEF B TR AE OLE UK UE 4K tFE 48k HE T miE g InfE
IR InEE TiER S$E O ISE 4 4t )l k¥ KB KEE E4 O EED O EHK O EW O EEK
FBH OF OEFES FE OEFE Fr EF= FE OEH EF O OEFR FE O OFE FE FE  E=E
FxE FE Fx EFE OEFEE EFB FE OEFE EFHE OFHE F FE O FE EFE EFH OEE=E
FE EE OEE EF¥Y F¥ EFE EFFE EFE EFR OEH OEH EFE EFF OEFE ER ER
FE FE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FTE FE FE OFR OEER EFERE O FE O EB
FE FE FE FH FH FTH EFH FH FTHE EFH FE EFE 4B A 0E  FE
BT (I XX KR KXE K = KXE R KE KB kB IME 2% £E B

BE SN FHE OFE @I AEE ®E R AR X WR Wi WME wWE W wE
W WfE e W WeE O WE WER MR W xR WhE Wik I wis wNEE Wi
nNE %5 TH ZE g K BiE BE BH BF B BL BEM XE XE 7
i X fTE e Tl 7B FE IR 78 178 1T 7B TR 1TE TR 17
T8 1TE I imEF 13Ek 1T f7E TR O fTE TE O 1mE TR TR 1TE 1TE 78R
788 178 178 178 178 1718 1T 178 e MR Bl wE pwE wE R Py
RR o AE BR AR BE FR OFR OFE FE FE OFE FE O FE O FE O FE
ER OER T ER O ER & S8 EFE TR OFE T OER FTEr O Fh ol HY
FH FBA FEx FE FF FK FH F5 Fh B Fh Fe FR B[R FKR BFR
FEL FE FE FHR FR FR FR FE FR FR FU FE FE FBE FE FBE
FBE FE FH OFK OBFK Fx OBFH OFBE OFE FROFE OFE OFE FE FFE FE
FE FE FF FB FR FR FE FE FE F=E B FE FE FE FH FW
FH Fw FE FE FE T B BR Mk IME MBE FE FEA, S8 ZEX A
G8JC Ge Kk EE4 ERF EEE gEA SRX EE)Y EERR EEMB 3ERR SEBk EEBK ERBK EEBK EREK
gEBH PR EEEA TR EEW 3R Spe  GRd oRES Spse IESE DPoR TRdA gEME SR gERY

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 125



20245 B &

ozl DERf Mg TR GRE TEHT SR EME TRfE Gnf® TmE  GEfF TR SRR SO SR
e ik KiE KE KR OE O E O OFEE O EE OKE KR WE O ME MR WS Wil
it mEe W W fmR M2 fWEE mE WE /S WE fFE ME HEE HE Hin
Hif Hik HiE HE HE Ha HW Hg HE Hi HE H&E HE HE =B 325
TE OBE K B MR £E ZE ZE ZR KR ORE FE B BF¥ BEX EBEE
B HR RE &R ETHE BE BH2 BE @ BE BE BR BR BE BR  1hBE
et RIR s 1R fam K E¥ BB BX BR BE EBW BE B8R B8 EB=X
EB B B BE& B¥ 81 BA B3 BARI BAR BAR BAE BAE BAR BAR  BARE
BAzT BAIZ EAWE BAE BAIE BAET Bt BAtRE BAWR BARR BAE BAIE BAE BE FE RR
e MIE AN NE ANE ANE RNE W ME KE K@ KE HE K0 HE W
R MEE ODGE N ¥E WM HWm Py B/E OZA O ZH F % HHE LT &F
&4 BX K F &£F £F F &K 2k £ X % Sk B EE W
ER %X £X H X X X £F R & =T K &8 s 2F ¥
&% & 2R 2R 2R 2R =2F 2E SF =W EFN =W =W S8 IR BNE
8 Bl RE RE RKE K K KE KRE M ME AE Ma ME MAE BX
B BE AR AE B4 X BmE BmX BN By By Bl EE B OEE B9
B T TR TR TR TR T ZE TE XE XE TR XE KB ZTHE T
ZRB EE RE OBER MWIE HBE HN BX HE B[H HE IE HE HE BR @
#X #E BE BE #FE X #= g8 BMC B Bf BR BE OB BE B
BR = M HO FE BN HR B HE FE BE BN WM BN KE 2

22 B W TE BmR W A RU Ry RE ER R/ RE RE W 1S
WME KRR RBR RR BX B B2 Bx BE /F B BER ¥R ¥R #Hx 8
E MM BF BKE OKE B MG BE BE OB BRE KE BE KB BME ME
HE OPE HE E OE PE BB BB B B Al XF XF X5 KB R
EZZIES IS A S - S-S S S S S S ORI S ORISR S B = SR =S S S

X% xa XF OEW Em 5 25 S S OES = O OEN ZE 2P &
HE £B W 2B XE ZE XM ER IR ER IR OZR IR 2R XE =R
XM OZE XM BT XMW X9 XM =W XE 28 B¢ Mk M = By =B
XE MA NE HE 4 A8 A8 BM 2H BR BR MR A A% 58 AW
B 1R A MR OBE OBE S B ER 2% B8 BB G Bk ER RS
B OR- - OFF RF KA OKE XE B FE M RS R% FE KB K
X OFE KB OFET R NR KB NS ORE SR KE B R E N2 5
B BE R R RY RR ORR RS ORM SRR MR RE ORE REORE W
BY BE BE Bk BE BR B BI BT BE B BE B BE BR B
B R BT B BE BB ORI BX BY BE BE BE BB OBE SR B
=

el K I5E KE O NE KE BE K B R KE K K BE Bx EE
iE KiE KE KR R OKE BB I8 KE BHE BE BE BE KR BE ES
B HE &5 &5 B EROER Bk B BE BE O wE B ER A

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 126



20245 B &

W K ORE mE =R mIR mE BEF #Hx HE #E FX XE XY FE S
R ORR R XY TS RKE RKE BR EE BE EER Emk BE ¥ /R Ef
BIE EE @1\ @2 /K @X M B Bt BN BHE BEF HE BMR BHR B
EZ HE BHE HE BHER R BE B¢ BHE HEE EBEE S R EEEE BB
I e mER B GE O RE e e R OER OBR ER O BR EE HE RE
WmpE BB RUR #Z = B Mk B HBF Bm B0 BR O BE Bw Bk BR
mRE BE W Bz WE e BE S 5 R R R R OB S R
WA M R O MUE & I E s BE O E O NE O E BR RS M B8
BE BE A R Fe AP AP FHE Y A AR ZIF ER ZER EH ZF
% S EE B OEW G A GE GF AR B G MR & HE R
BRE B BE OBE B BB =X EN BE TR FF B OBXR BR BE BN
2 OBE S5 B BE OBW I Ot HNE RR OHC HIE = BR e M
i OHEE W ORKE RKE OKE KN 4% B8 5 FR OFT % ¥EF O ¥¥ BT
R ¥k FExR FEmR FEm FEH EE FE BEX EE EE FEF ExX KA KN WKE
fBBE Bt MF BB BT B BatY MM FaEl B FRW FRiR FaE BARR BB EY
fofis fofe RAE FMRE RRfR RS BoBS MBI MatR BB MRE MR R M RRE BB
% BE BE BR R BBE e BE B R BE B 8 2 &Il 82 8=
Bim B PE MY Bl FF RBE el X Ml HE BE BR BN BE B
Fitg B BR FHE BE B BE BE He B2 MR Bk e BE wE e
E® OEF BFR GIE BH BF BB HR B¥ BX EBEH B BER BER B2 EP
MY = XX R ER ER = R XH ¥a XE X OXE OFF XE O =H
KB OXF X GEH B OBE R RE OBRE BR B mR hik WRE ks
hE nk RKhE nE nE Ll Hh BR K5 Ko HC HMN HE = B

B B BE FE #SE PSR O S &8 FF SE & SR w3 FF8

T
e

L
o

i

B Ex BB Bk B EZz Ex Ef Ef EE ER EE EE ER BN &
EX ER OER R O EE B BR OBE BN B BR B =S Ea BER EE
Be e BER 2E KL BER BW 8 BF ES BN Bt BR B2 B2 BP
B EE EBE ZHE EE EE TE EE EE THE BR BR Gz KR HKE KF

2

By
&
S

M MR MERE M IR ME MR O Ex 2R RN FF 2S5 OEB 2E ZR
RE OFE OER Bx HR HY BR HE B EE Bx BEE HE B Rk RE
fhal dE OME OIB ORI BE BF IBE KAl BB IBFH IBIE BE BT BEXR B
Bx E=x BW EHE B BE EE BH EBE B BE BE BE BX BHE BEE
B TE BE FE BE ®U #I #F £ Kk Bt I B f#E M #5

mE B TR fd TR R Bl ®E #E T B T RS RBE RE B
R TE RE KR T8 f2 fZ2 ®F W BRX Bm 2w FE OZE R 2B
2K B W B ZE BH X OZE OZE OZE OZE 2E W ZFE OB BR
it RE BB ZE EE EHE BE BE R FF BF 8F B S 25 8K
Br Bx 2 2u By B B Bx BE 2y 2F 25 2E 2K 2x 24

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 127



20245 B &

Bt SE BE 55 2R 88 I KB BFR RN BER OBE BE BE O RE BER
R BeR PR BRSO BEER &R F) EX O EE OFEP O EN O FEH O BR O ER O ER O EW
EEROEK O ER BN FER OEE FE OER OFR TR OB FF FEE BB FE EE
R O EE O FE OER OFEE OER OEE BE FHF OFs EFE FE 2E B
R OEE OB R FEZ FE RE K¥ AL BY BY F: FEL EN FER #8
B BT F\U BER BEE OFES BR BR FEE B FEX OFEE Btk Em FY Ed
Y B B FE BE FE AE FK A BiE FE BE FE AR BR OEE
AR W AR AR W Ey HE5m EBR My EE EF HEE BE HEE  ER

B BEr & iR B BR ORI B BE O BE RE BE RE S g &S

W #Hz= ®E #e ®WR BT T B B8 8 gy GRS ZR BW BE ER
By B& B B BF &F #Hx B4 BHE Bu Btk B8R BR BH B B
BE BE BS BR OBR OBX BE B BB BE B BER BY BE BE BY
BE BE B B H HX Hx HE HE HE #HR #= B BR RN
BE RBUME B M #R 4r &8 Bm BR EE BE EE WE WE WE
Wi WE WR WE BB #F = KRB R R WE

67 S 3%
e IRtz B BE O RN Rl Rt R mm AR M B ¥ MR BER W
e

ull g
P

N

jal
Bl

R

X

oS E
e

R

T TEOBE OEE &% IEE

it
i

v m],
o
C
g

B tHE B Rl BS

£ B FR OMKE KE PR D= Hx BH TR ORKE HAN HE MR 3t E=E
HE mE EX IR AR EBE HE BEE BE BER EE OEY

I &R B BE BEE BB ER BER

PN =

R& B ZE &N RIE =R =
1B 2B

P |

af O

L S SR

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 128



g
FtE

e

KEH

o W

< A

INGE

FRE

s
[ T T 2
BB @S

gl]

S
5

==
g

47
i3

o

B

e

JE-

[

&R
/i

1=

I

¢

~

=i
Begn

all
£

A
i

B%
it

F
Faisk

—als
o,

== s
Esp=s

S

RH#A
Tof%

REE
e
[EES
BE
il

B

BiR

IRE

R

B

B
T

#B3Z
3.5

Fig
&R

=
e
LS32
T

i

HiE

=]
B
BT
4=
=St

B3

A

5
EE

el

e

TE
BBk
e
pil U
B
B

W=

BE

&

i

==

EE

Fia
ES2
8y

Qi
UE
=R
e
iR
B8
E-
]

E =S

CEE
ESE
|

XER
&K
e
e
InRe
EE
2
St

BN

R

e

F4I
237
falis
&3]
HeF
s
gk

U

EfR

BB
24T
g’

73

=
=R
R
HE
I

BE
EE

RE
&k

&
il

Xt

20245 B &

I@\yFb
LEYE

=
S

=]
od

& A

A
Hifh
&

BE
E-42 3

]

g
&

FEHH
Riig

XHE

o
st )
HAEZ
FERA
AL
B

S5

=t

fim

eSS
RyF

ik
HEHE
B
B

=i

&

Be

B2

i

3 m
B

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

é‘z—‘ﬂ—
SSiRk

25

etz
*ig

i
RERK

/=3 a8l
=

129



=2

b2

Tk
Fi
e

=
=

IS
EZ=S
Y
85
EEEd

tsi

Fx
<

==
=

xiE
247

=1

AX
Kige
PN
RB#
FiE
BSE
{[:553
TSR
(5 GiEl
R

D55
&
e
85
e
£
AL
S

E= 305
=k

B
il
LS
E S

25

EW

EilEE
eSS
E i

218

AE
Kix
A0
“naf
23

=
=

ARk
TR
85
gk
FRBF

GEL7S
1
E S
E 3

= ES

=E

K
KiE
FN=!
Kil
HR
B
]
88
w5

G
es

FE
s
g

=18

A&
RER
AN
B3
18
e
eSS
TER
ER
£

cd

Bx

ttiee
w2
w8
AV
ID 0o

=

==
==

HESD
LS
i e
Y
s

e

e
[5G
E )]

SR

A

tH#0
Ti&E
B
ik
e
85
HEHE
it
i
me

21|

3
[SEES
E

2aTES

PN
KEE
Kis
FHh
P
S
ESE
{[:=!
ES
EZES

Y

s
x5
GEES
(CES
S
=
HEIE
i
BEZR
=191

By

KBH
R
Kt
Fi8
Fig
SR
ES
HEIE
R
iR

s

tHEE
HWE
FfriZ
ZE
Z57
E7Ez
i
ES )
B8
e

By

&fa
=
RE
St

B

PN S
A=
AiE
8
ER
(2=
E&EH

==
£E

2
5ot
it
2R
E55
e
ik
%
@5
25

[z
)
X
£

28

il
K&
X
e
FXER

EE

o
EeE

L2
FEHE
Frsk
ZZ/IE
23]
s
ES
A

2

337
K
E
Bl
=1}

K&
XiR
PN
K
GELES
R
HE
{[:30
e

=15

1t
R
i
i
e
168
o
5

=l

20245 B &

E S
25
B2t

A&
KR
Bix
KR
gE1%,
B
#E2

&l
E 3519
E S
Sith

28

Fx
FFrffEe
55
Hrag
ST
=
HHAT
=R
ek
285

354
£
28

=T

A=
pN
BiE
KB
St
&1
i3
HER
o]
2R

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

130



22
iE3
5782

KBH
K&
=

IZES
1%
8
Eg =
5
nE
SES]
A
3
ZREK
FIK
FH
Ryt

Ri&

Sk
=

=,
%8

REF
ES
e
RE
i
%88
(=2

==
25

R
W&

AR
K
SZRK,
EES
1=
1
Eg =
FR{EE
YnE

ﬁ_‘h

|

Ly

4}
B |

2%
X
£

Fhig

==
BE

il

N o M

=
=

RfE
Rk
Rk
CEES
{mEE

=
=

E)Z

ZE

EX

==
=

—_—

e
=A
IR
Z5m)
5t

B
iRE
BI=

&

{mSH

=
=8

BEF
£K

=i
23

==
=

=i
e
%%

=
=

=g
w8
e

2]
HFA
&
R&E
2%
2

AE

=g
BE

R

TF
(Y
it
=37
AJEE
2
T
FR &2
Sy
TES
B

Py

B

N

1

i S

18

RA
R
R
SES
Ri7
CHI7S

=1E2
BARY,
&F
=i

JlES

==
=

=

&E
EES
20

===
=5

By BE By 2E
BE BE BE RE WD
WE BA Ee &S 89
F¥ FH OFE NE AW
O O 0F O 0%
X X W SoR 08
A% A% RBE BB BB
gP8  4iE AW A% FH
IR OER kR OER ER
EE EFE EFE IFH IB
B B B K &
FE FE T TR I
IR TR TE TR TE
Bif BE BB B BT
wE R B8 BN AR
wE BN ORE BE B
*B FE AE AE AL
B BT BR BR BX
BN BE BE e BR
BE BB R BRR BB
RiE RE B¥ BRE BE
R R B8 BB R
Tk TR OGE TH D8
Be Bz BN B BER
2 2R 2% 2% 2%
B DR BR BB BB
e 2 2% 2B o
=R BB e s
ZE EX A5 HE BA
W HE ME B iz
=S S
&K B5 =% o BA
B RS BRD M GW
We uH WE uH LR
2% EHE EHY BER B

$E—
BE#
BE

INR
0%
i
B
E{ml
Fx
EiE
=ih
SE=|

ot

Tk
EES
~E
i
PEES
Rft
RE
Riz
R#8
R
GEE
[
=k
iZ)e
&%
S
ES
e
1848
B
ZhiE
Bi=

it
BBl

INER
IR
R
=
EAR
S
EiE

=
(=]

St
3
wie
IR
HH
%R,
Bt
R
R
B85
R
G
i
2
&%
55
B
%1
B35,
7
83
i
1)

20245 B &

i)

BE

T
1O
734
i
XA
S
TiE
Tig
TR
T
e
~E
i
750
&
RE
R4
RE
Riz2
#Bia
{mZ
ES
SES
B
Tl
£

R
RKED
e
E
e
XB,
2R
it

il

2

FR7K
INEE
B
HHE]
x5
FHE
xr8
BIE
<FEH
S|
Wby
RE
iR
7506
FHiE
RE

==
=S

R
RE
Gy
{mE

=
=

=
P
=)
e

B
e
%%
3
=
Ce
e

g

B

TR
B
5
E e
ESZ
£
&
FHh
St
pss
i
RE
FE
e
BE
ZES
Ff2
RS
G2
R
=t
S
L
S/
23
2
R
S
R
o
S
i

=i

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

B

REE
IRE
Bt
LAY
&
353
5]
gnet
FiE
BRR
]
Py
e
FER
R{E
R
R
Rz
CEPS
mEe
ElH
Eits
DUE
&5
oA S
)il
G|
o
REE
=8
(EES
pe=1ii]

131



1EE

Ex
=

{5 ES
G
EIE]
=E

5%
T
518
)
2

B
=
s
e
gk
B

=z

B
B
i
L1572
BEe
EEER
52337
&2k
B

e
155
Tk
1A
&S
e
%

By
55
=iz
5508
s
HE
sk
E2s
%
B

HHR

f

o
B & e

3

W
g

1122

W
2t

ZIE

RB&
£
7
SES
5%
E=
R
EXF
Hgn
B
R
Bk
B

W T

e
ST
1@
&R
e
B

et
&t

Fix
e
FL
SE
e EiE|
X5
ZLF
=
FEsE
B
R

e
nE

B
S
e
&I
1BiE
[
ER
Ins
BH
BE
=

e
ETy o

=X
B2
S
TSz
[EEES
gfigfe

iz
=
S
are
&%
G
FHiE
eSS
Tl
B
=N
&=F
BE
FHedfe
[
IR
&5

E®
ES
=B
BN

RE
JRER

HER
A
YE e
EES
EEA
L]
FEEOR
B
FR
Tl
B
EiiiES
&R

5
T
wIl
EE
S
)
FeEH
B
x5
Bi5
B8
iShE
#Efa
&=
=@
=T
HitE
ARin
I8
H5E
g

2

Fi&
ez
GHEEA
REE
=

R
2%
=R
gz
ECE
BE
B

E=3-=3
IS

EE
REIR

St
£
GEES)
EK
SRR
1)
AR
=

[=R==]

(L

IHTE
aE

B
Bk
=48
B4R
5

eS|
BR
SR
Bl
2K
R
F=¥23
(227
Be
818
H5
(1=

e

5
Eay
R
13
RE

£5
foRg
i
Rk
AR

20245 B &

Pzl
e
([ u
1Bk
1Bz
'=
i
BiR
i
Be
&

e
SRHH
e
=80
B
iR
s
Hifg
ik
LS

¥E
R
1&H
(S
1’&fE
1Bz
i
I
kT
B
=5
RE
=8
BRES
R
2Y
s
B
&

5
.
ESE|
R
=8
S
=W
B
B
f&is

gEE
%Il:l

Wi, e
b7

e
e
=1
Ee
=a

£[F
=S
{mita
£Rl
ES2g
T
=R
e
SR
Bin
ER.
=
R
[7:2

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

218
518
U5
&%
x5
(e

=R
K
ished
==

Bk
BER
E=3)
B3

132



20245 B &

g FE& F2 FTE Tt RE R"E RE FH F

x SE BE TE ke mHE 2%
Al MR OBE SR EE

R

TE /48 B Bx B# BE BE BW i tHE tHE T2 Tt FE IR BF
BE FH OHE FE FE FW W D MEm BFw BE BE Sl 8 Sk REP
RI RME RE RE RE KE BE B FF B RKE KE MWE By X =
Xk Xt XE XK XKk W BE BF XRE FW Kk BN BN BBE 88 15
BEER B B RO OB O RE O RE g = B FEE BN OEN BEE KE LK
ot InfE WnE B it BE BE BR EE BR RR ER BFE BEEF BE 25
B 2E 2B W Er BER BEEF B BN BF B Bk BE #EE &Hs BE

P B BE

B Br B# Aw B® K K Fk FU Bk X XE FF IF FE IE
FE OFW FH ORE BB Tk TR TE {77 7 1TE 17 N FE FF FE
Bff Dk D% IE KE OBE OBEK A X RE KE RE K ME BE BEE
RE B PE BCE BE =F OXE OXE OB O M BEEF &R TR O8E HF
W R FEE O OF B mik B BF BER BER Hh B¢ 8N B2 Bu EF
Bt X &Y BR B DR ER SH BEEH 1 BN BEE BE B ZE BE
OF HF W B EE BFE B S BEE EE DR EE IR BRE ZTE ZEW
nte Bl BC BX BY EBEF BY EBE B EF EBE BN Bk EY BE &S
B B% BE BE& BE BR B¢ BE BEE B BEZE BE EX EB EZ ES
ROEIE  EE ER OE

fl

E  ERy  ER O EE O E E EE ZER X RE BEW R 2B
2 B RE BEF HR EN BE HEE X Bk SB BE Bt BE O BE B

B¥ FHE B ®E FE BEK

B

o KE S € % E ORE EW FU

B
Z¥ B# #HE B =EE #4%& FE FW PR ME m ME BHE FE KRR XS
HE SR RE O ¥R WS BRE T OPa BW BB OBE O iE R B #Hi

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 133



EX EEX HE
5

s 2=

ek

=]

=2

=

EH ek
i

FH FE FE
=

3

2

X NE K2
EFR E£R E=
mw 2 2%
B2 BR B
fHE AT BR
A
WE wE EE
1 g5 E8
BE WE %5
B

XE K LB
B G X
EE R HE
&

NELE LR
FE @ E#
Sein  soRE SeiE
wR wF R

Hif

Bk
IEHE
Hitb
TE

IRER

;ZD o
LV

T#E

—
F

I35
FE
BES
B
EX
WEE

AZE

fivd=I=]

T

R&
IEHE
B
=g

P

HiR

T
EEiE

tHEd
Eat)

Big
x5
B
1

EiE

Fi

"2E

B&
FH
BT
ES=S
£
B3
525

i

1848

nE
E3E
BiR
ZK

£R

fiE

ot

\\\\\\\\

iz
i
=
=i

Bk

TR
R

B
]
e
eSS
£
2
R
O3

IO
B

A
VIELE\

KE
F8
W
E ]
(0
B
|

i
&

(5L

Lz =
B

B
ey
IERR
I
PESY
EEE

5

=
i

§

vy
I

TE5
R
2

|25y
i

R

20245 B &

==
HE

PE551E B

I3
=15
et
EES

IE&
SoiR
==
Fit

o
i

HHA
s

IEE%
Foix
8
CEY

HIR
(|

IE%
f£8E
L

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

i

I
2

52

134



20245 B &

Mgy fmgg fmE FE FXIR AR IFERK BB =R OF ZTHE BB HE FE KL ME
XF XK X2 OHF FH OB OEB R XF RR VXK RKE KX RE TE FE
FH TN ORE R ORE ORE ORE RE ORE RE ORE ORE W W ReE HE
R OBR EER Rk FE AR AR e B BER BB ER OER BE EW SR
Be 2r5 ®#Hm £k 2 E 2[Fs BE BF BE BR BE #X #Z BR BE
Bz WA B

=

VAN = IS < (5= V= A |~ QR i R = R - = I - G S - S i R /2 I
2z Ty TR M NEE iR OHE IDE 4R FF O OER EFB OER FE O FE EF
& Al AR BB £ T TE OB FXR A% WNE g Y T Tl R
iR UEL P B[R B2 Dk oofe E P WEE
Mz BHE HE FH B BE R BE ME X £E ¥ % HE F;EW B
BE BER EAN MR i BE HE FH ORE RE BA BE PxE MH =R =R
X&E ®RR & e HR & R & HRE BN BEE g B8 SR 8F MR

A
W
A
3
e
C pd
&
dn
&
S
)
o}

W R B RE ORE BE BE @K FAF EE Ju BEFE BR BHE BN WE
e MR OBxR B2 BER OBR BE BE OB e Wk Ik IE =2 EBE B
B B3/ BE BE B5 B5 2R BB B2 B BEx M BE ¥ Em 2=
=W OB RE M R Y ORE Bl BF OB BBl BR BE BE #g EX
Eox  EE  Epy HERR  BfR  EER OEE EE EE NP BC Bk R\E BF RE BT
iz HE HE BE RNE BR BE BE #HI =5 BX

FE FR O(CE (CF O OR O O O OB DR O OE O O ME O OE O OE BX
FE FER X2 FE FF FE A FE RNE AR TE TR TE RN BX A6
B BEF A B Bk BX B BE AR BE AR Fr fr fIl BE BB
B BE AIE BIE BE BN B8 HE BHE BE BE BR A BFE HiE BE
Bz AR BH BE P2 BR IR BFR F= F¥ FE B F M ME MK
R BE BBES BE MK ME MR e D WE FE MR B OME = =2
Pk R OKE XE XM W =W HE wy B OFW A BR OER Ex EIL
BEm REA EF REE OREE EE OEE BR St B8 HXR FH¥ B BB BER EE
BiE HE A BE B A% FAE Bz Bl Rh R O RE OEBF B OFEE X
BiE BL s MR MR Ak B2 OB BE BE Kt EN #9 EE O Ex EE
HE Ezx BE ER 22 T BE WK B BX B B B £ BR
EE BE OBEHE BE OEE S8 BR Bz B BE BHN B EBEr EBHR EBE EBR
B BX B B BE Bie BR BR Bl BE BE BF B BR WX
W WE B2 BF ME B #E HR FE WS

A

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 135



20245 B &

Al

A AE ME O AMB ZBR (DX BE B EE XS FBIE  FBak  FBHE

3

A

8 &
i
i

X8 EIE tBE tHt B EHW & B2 OEW KR &E B2 Em K

B A% B OCF (L8 N XE OXE E OXE XB B BB Bl ER OEE
g JEE SR ¥ XEm AKX YE #Mx FE FH OFW FHE RII BRX BRI RE
R R RK RX RE Ri& Rt RE RE RE RE R¥ DX -5 fl X
MEE BAE OBEE OXE NE 5 0 ORE &R AR FR B XK B\ =F =6
EF IBEE SR XK

H

o
pea
i

%
IE

€ EE BHx HE BE Hr &M HE SR SFE 9B i
XE ¥E M WmE EXx ER =R B2 #R ®E FE RE K M ®% #H
i Bx SR RE B4 857

mE RE Bt EE ER Bk EE 2R 2R 29
E‘%‘x

B MK NF OM&F HE ¥ BR BH O ER OFE OSE OFSF FW O ODEY EK
B =R = BE BH % &K BF HKE Mo =F =2 = =R =K BB
xo RF K RE FF OFRIE FRE K KRR RE RE RE RE TR HRE HE
pie Fzx ExXx EE WE ¥B 55 B2 Bk Bk @ BF BB B8 B4 6%
B EE B XX ¥EX O ET R B2 Ik W O MBI hE BB RS
R BR R O SH W 88 IRER BE OBE B% BY BE BE 8BF EE

Fe EB FEE EFF ER FIE EE ZFH O TK FE O OEE AR Be BEN BE [
Fig Hh D& ER ER &R B9 FF SE HE KE W e R BF 2K

Rk BpE RE RBR ORR Zm 2R OBE BF BY @R HEEZ R Rk

L]

B M& RB®E ER F¥ Tk EE Z|h & = B Bk B B2R BE B
S8 BF WNE s FE FTE BB XE XE xhm TE xR BE WE B BX
ER BB ¥ F BF EF EE B BF ¥ BE EE HBH BER BEY BEE
BE Ex EiE BER EE BE 4 ZR ®RE BB #E Mk

B

o mE FE OAE =R OFER O ORK OE R EZ B B

%
a
R
o

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 136



20245 B &

AE

—2 TE TE 2w BW B&% Bt ABE BB BE tkx AX (4AxX TF IR AR’
thf {88 {88 M8 (X AR R 48 MR L' s I LE LR 4B 1=
T8 o8 A3 T (D E HE K LE MR OLE OTE AR R 1E (DE
tE FH Fe F EFER FF Tk E£E F¥ T I FE H— HII HBHX HK
HXx HE HY HS § MBI HK BHF BN HE HE BHR OF B HE R
HE HE HE HE HE BEx H¥ HR BHE HE BE BHE BE BHE BHE B/
HEE B#f& BHE Z=RF W5 WE WE TE B BI B BE B BHE BR BHR
HE BE BE FR FYW HE FE FF DX nEF DR TR OfE OBE BT €F
€A =2 & X £F @mE A8 FS HFE E FE JBE MK HE BE Ras
e ME = R KX FX X XE XE =Rk XE X8 XE FE K B
5 H2 HE R2U e EE BF M HE R BK FI Bl BC BK B
B BE PR Bt BH Bk B PR ER EF BE BX 9K BH BEXN B
BHOBE ER B EERE B BE BX ¥ 223 B ¥ OEHW OBEW ORE OFER
nBl IniE InE I B 0O S BEE WA WS WE BEX B BE EE HE
BE OB Bt B RBxE RE B¢ BB B B BREEER B 2N RE  ER
i R O = g R 2 BE Bs BE BE WBE R IBs Bx #2
BE fBC #BX #£F #n 2R #KR BE BE TE £FF SE FY BFE BR £=
BE EE BB O’ [ i1~ I N

=

FE KR KB ¥ MR =B & ¥ EE Wil B Bk BE

B

BE Fm o HR OEMN EHR ER RS RE IEHT EE RBE RBE

|

—X —f T TR B® B A DB XE I T EFE FE FH FH 0
AE AR ¥ FE FF HFE FH ME ZX ZH BER BB HE DFE 2R K2
mE H#EX X5 XX XX RA BH B85 Hh ¥R OBE FE O BFEF B e e
B BB BR BRE BB B BF B OB OBKR KE MK ZEEOIBE ER B
BE ®BE RBRF WnfE Bk B W A X I ORE REXR O OEE BH BR HE
B @R BT B2 BR MR B BE HE RBE

&

ilite X Bk ER S E X 1B FEFE B TR RE € £F Fk Al
HEZE HIR WR EE OfE MR TR R e TR 1R f1®E TR TR TR B=
HER 25 HRE MK SR OBY B ik BE OXE R XE XE EE B X
= B2y 2R 2R By R BER BE RF BE

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 137



20245 B &

RE FiE £ Jis 3ot ¢ X BB ABX BRI OEBYX B EE FTHE FE K
XE KE FHxm B Dk B FL FER FE OFE F=E FE AR FE MxT BT
B BB BRER BAE HAR D WI B &3 =W &8 BE RR Ml BE #8
#is B Wt RiE KRB KE R OXR HB 8B BX BB K¢ it B &
B @ B B w2 Bt B BE BF Ik S B BT BT ®F O SKL
B B¢ Bt B W7 #Hrn wmE KB Bk BR KB Brx Bt #t SB B
S RIE @B Ak FW =B OBRY &bt Br B 28 28 R OFE R OEE
B B¢ EBER BE EE FE HE BEE Bt Ks #¢ ot B €5 /5 BS
1

EE B BS EBE BES B =% B BR BX @t TE
i5]

EE H#£E OB

Bx

TR

X X MR XEBE FE 4R FE OFER TR OBH [E 2E XF BR BDE BFHE
BE RE & XK BIE HE FR XE WRE H#8 H#E X 2

o I

O (AR 4 ME 8 EE R Bk 8&E Fh BE BK #E OBY &#F BB
B FF B0 =E B

ik HRE KB B HE FE BF B2 Bx BE B BE EE 24 BE 5E
2e &f o5

&

TR M IR R M i FEOEM O R R Bz SR B FE FiE
o BE & BRE ®HE S8 2F 2% W RI RRE AF =K =R 2 ==
e BR mE B ¥E KB W2z 8E &% m B8R EF FEE BER =R =
BE B BEE =R SH Fm Bl 2 #WF HE KA FE HE B m=
Wi RO Kr 2By B B Bk HEm B2 BN BE BE BER BE BRE BE

BX BF X %5 &8 SR

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 138



20245 B &

AR T DM IR OKH W BE BH OFE BR OBE EBEE BE BE
BRI

R
i
i
W oB

BE BW X&

T R Nk XX X MR B B BM B® Bf RBx RA®x RA#E BR RE
B Il T #HXY #HX #HE #HE #X e #HE e HF I HR HE #HE
HE g i i HE H® HE tHE i R tHE HE R Hm e HE
HIl tHE  HE HE HE O HE MR HE HE R O HE R HE O HE R R
tHE tHE HE HIE T TE FE OFTW THE BR FL FE FE FWE FE BE
dib  ZERg meEe KB fmla MM I R ME M BE Bl BE BR Bt BE
Br EBER BZ EBA BN BE EE BM B2 BW B EBR BE EE BR ER
FE FBX BFR B BE BR BT EH B B8’ BE R 55 &5 ¥ HE
* RE BGE BeE BiE E =M OHB =R OXE == EC RR OXE E RE
AR O HR B KW B8 0 RE S EE ER BEE FEE R4 RE Rk M
ER ORE R ORR OBX R 2R =N R B R 528 ORM R =R RN
RE S S OFE FE OFR S5 ORE R ORR ORE S ORE O SHE ORE OFW
e M Sum MR BER R R E OWE WA W e BE O AE 8BS B
BiE THE HR B HZ Hk SE PR BER KM HBE MK Y B BER 2P
Bk BiE BEA B TE BEW WP B nv B BF O OET EE EE Hs B
2 B8 @R Bk Bzm B8 BE B8 #BX B FEX BJxR ¥ 2R RE FE8
B BE BE 2 B B2 BE B 2B By Er EE B BEtg & IR
w2 TxE BE OBn Bz BE Mk FER OME M MR A BEE O EH R

Mg TR R ORM MR OME B OEE ORiE BE R PR OFH O FE Dzm &P
o Dk S B TR O AR BX BT B BR R BB BPFE BBiE BIE BB
B h &F SR PH BR BRR RE ER & ®= BT =E &R IR EXY
X XE TE BHE KK M OBER R EE OMX ¥ 0OBE Y BHE B B
wmiE B Rt B Bl Bm B 0 O BR Bz BS HH HE WE BR

i

BW 25

B

FE HR HE ®BF BR &S

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 139



20245 B &

=
VHRYED

Y

L

Kz FB

i
e
I

a =M Ew TE ZR ZR BAE

-

ESSE

]
oy RE RE

R
Mg XRE BE R tHE KR EE FA
HE HERE HE BB £F 2R 5
R FE BEE BE ¥ EEB EX

HR HM HER H= HE HE EHEX
T E A Bk Bk BB AR

i

| HE
P I
gt B K

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 140



20245 B &

2024F E Bk &
WE: RIFHNIRE

Report and Financial Statements
31st December 2024

Presented by Treasurer:
Mr. Woo Wee Kang

The event of inconsistencies or interpretations between the English and Chinese Versions of these financial
report, the English version shall prevail.
W SIREEPEME BN —HRIER, BUERXRAE.
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

HERH

STATEMENT BY THE GENERAL COUNCIL

VA K, M ERIMEE143T0
183N EZIHREREHM
HEE, UENEEERESIE
72024412831 HEIE B 1R
HESMAFEHME, UK
ER—KRERNESITEEW
WEFNEANEZF, FED
KW EiREiE. EBR
MEREFREMSIENETR
S5&FIHIME

REBESKE

MBK: BFEF

WEL: RAHNI

& PER
HER: 202545H22H

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements set out on
pages 143 to 183 are properly drawn up so as to give a true and
fair view of the financial position of Persatuan Hainan Selangor dan
Wilayah Persekutuan as at 31 December 2024 and of its financial
performance and receipts and payments for the financial year then
ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of
the rules and regulations of the Association.

Signed on Behalf of the General Council,

“F#O WAH CHEK
resident

AN KUAN FENG
Secretary General

PAYAN

WOO WEE KANG
Treasurer

Kuala Lumpur
Date: 22 May 2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR
DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Persatuan Hainan Selangor
Dan Wilayah Persekutuan (“the Association”), which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income and the statement of receipts
and payments for the financial year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a significant accounting policies, as set out on pages

143 to 183.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Association as at 31 December 2024, and
of its financial performance and receipts and payment for the financial year
then ended in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
and International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing
in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Association in accordance with the By-Laws
(on Professional Ethics, Conduct and Practice) of the Malaysian Institute
of Accountants (“By-Laws”) and the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(including International Independence Standards) (“IESBA Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the By-
Laws and the IESBA Code.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
(CONTINUED)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report
Thereon

The General Council of the Association is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements of the
Association and our auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements of the Association does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements of the Association,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements of the Association or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Council for the Financial Statements

The General Council of the Association is responsible for the preparation
of financial statements of the Association that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards and International
Financial Reporting Standards. The General Council is also responsible for
such internal controls as the General Council determines are necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements of the Association that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements of the Association, the General Council
is responsible for assessing the Association’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the General Council
either intends to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
(CONTINUED)

Auditors’ responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements of the Association as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
thatincludes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with approved
standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in
Malaysia and International Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements of the Association, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal controls.

» Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Association’s internal controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the General Council.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the General Councils’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to continue
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as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements of the Association or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Association

to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements of the Association, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements of the Association represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the General Council regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the Members of the Association, as a body,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility to any other

person for the contents of this report.

Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT Andrew Heng
201906000600 (LLP0019411-LCA) & AF 0117  No. 02935/08/2026 J
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Kuala Lumpur
Date: 22 May 2025
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

licensed banks 10
Cash and bank balances
Tax recoverable

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity attributable to the
Association
Accumulated funds 11

Current liabilities

Other payables, deposits
and accruals 12

Inter-fund balances

Tax payable

TOTAL EQUITY AND
LIABILITIES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024

20245 B &

WEESBRE
_ Elimination HER
BHEE EBziEs on Inter Total
Building  Operating Funds' 2024 2023
Fund Funds Balances
RM RM RM RM RM
3,876,019 45,909,221 - 49,785,240 49,875,058
- 765,775 - 765,775 782,050
- 6,000 - 6,000 6,000
- 126,000 - 126,000 156,742
3,876,019 46,806,996 - 50,683,015 50,819,850
- 113,283 - 113,283 181,869
46,555 1,547,418 - 1,593,973 1,251,094
1,817,223 21,663,387 (23,480,610) - -
1,656,736 67,212,422 - 68,869,158 63,541,562
5,103 1,777,322 - 1,782,425 894,736
- - - - 232,369
3,525,617 92,313,832 (23,480,610) 72,358,839 66,101,630
7,401,636 139,120,828 (23,480,610) 123,041,854 116,921,480
7,301,911 114,450,600 - 121,752,511 115,924,111
- 1,270,313 - 1,270,313 997,369
99,725 23,380,885 (23,480,610) - -
- 19,030 - 19,030 -
99,725 24,670,228 (23,480,610) 1,289,343 997,369
7,401,636 139,120,828 (23,480,610) 123,041,854 116,921,480

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

20245 B &

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

31 DECEMBER 2024

EBHES EEEE BE
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM

INCOME
Activities income - 5,098,637 5,098,637 5,170,644
Provision no longer required - - - 1,100,000
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - - - 1,913
Dividend income - 150 150 150
Donations - 9,997,792 9,997,792 9,434,824
Entrance fees and members'

subscriptions - 24,510 24,510 31,855
Fixed deposit interest 61,884 2,339,318 2,401,202 2,444 574
Rental income - 874,303 874,303 741,237
Legal settlement - 50,000 50,000 -

61,884 18,384,710 18,446,594 18,925,197

Less:
EXPENDITURE
Activities expenses - 2,873,571 2,873,571 2,512,744
Annual General Meeting expenses - 191,155 191,155 133,169
Extraordinary General Meeting - 78,819 78,819 53,006
Assessment and quit rent - 79,676 79,676 68,995
Audit fee - 60,000 60,000 54,000
Bank charges 10 59,042 59,052 52,759
Compensation expenses - 88,400 88,400 -
Condolences and compliments - 27,720 27,720 29,472
Depreciation
- property, plant and equipment - 447,197 447,197 829,407
- investment properties - 16,275 16,275 16,275
Donations - 1,783,496 1,783,496 938,536
Electricity - 349,160 349,160 297,758
Water - 21,452 21,452 16,029
Entertainment - 12,941 12,941 23,147
Impairment for Mazu Park - - - 2,717,819
Impairment loss on rental receivable - 44,000 44,000 -
Insurance - General - 254,707 254,707 175,147
Insurance - General Council

Members - 168,727 168,727 119,558
International Organisation for

Standardisation expenses - 18,260 18,260 12,256
Legal and professional fees - 930,074 930,074 168,706
Medical expenses - 13,945 13,945 11,447
Meeting expenses - 40,291 40,291 33,750
Newspapers and periodicals - 6,257 6,257 4,728
Sub-total carried forward 10 7,565,165 7,565,175 8,268,708
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

R R EMEAWAZFR STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
20245 12H31B4% A0 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
SIEE (8 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

31 DECEMBER 2024 (CONTINUED)

ERES EEE BER
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM
Nt ETR Sub-total brought forward 10 7,565,165 7,565,175 8,268,708
MANEFRKE  Office refreshments - 3,045 3,045 2,672
ERZRENRIR LA Postages, printing and stationery - 45,914 45,914 50,466
-3 Praying expenses - 474,968 474,968 501,533
FIAEN I 22 Printing of magazine - 35,371 35,371 39,919
T (BEAE)  Project expenses (Mazu Park) - 86,086 86,086 189,500
HIERIRTE Repairs and maintenance - 858,642 858,642 603,019
BTRRA Staff costs
=3 - allowances - 12,199 12,199 11,111
iZAN - bonus - 256,502 256,502 243,955
RN - Employees' Provident Fund - 273,489 273,489 241,732
-HoRE - SOCSO - 43,972 43,972 37,399
~BRTENM - overtime - 201,488 201,488 179,366
i - salaries - 2,599,128 2,599,128 2,261,155
-E&RRKEITX - Employment Insurance System - 3,434 3,434 2,907
Fi8 Subscriptions - 15,360 15,360 29,259
g% Telephone - 15,300 15,300 13,262
BEWMITZHEZ  IT expenses - 25,573 25,573 19,833
AR GEF) Uniforms (General Council Members) - 10,744 10,744 -
10 12,526,380 12,526,390 12,695,796
IR SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 61,874 5,858,330 5,920,204 6,229,401
$1% GER13)  Taxation (Note 13) - (91,805) (91,805) (96,049)
SITEERESK SURPLUS FOR THE
GER11D) FINANCIAL YEAR (Note 11) 61,874 5,766,525 5,828,399 6,133,352

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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E2024F12H31H% % FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

TR

SUHEETFREFA  Cash and bank balances as at

ReSRITER

['ON
SEEIN
FAUUIN
SV 9N
FIBBAN
EHERF 2
ASER
SR8

N AL
RSN
HAth 7 15 e
Hth F7 UM
BIELBRE
EHIER
ST

beginning of the financial year

RECEIPTS

Activities income

Advance receipts

Dividend received

Donations received

Fixed Deposits interest

Entrance fees and members'
subscriptions

Inter fund transfers

Rental income

Other payables

Other receivables

Study loan repayment

Proceed from disposal of fixed assets

Refundable deposit

Placement of fixed deposit from bank

Tax refunded

MIRITIREER Withdrawals of fixed deposits

placed with licensed bank

31 DECEMBER 2024

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

WEE S BRE
Elimination
EBiEe EEESE on Inter BER
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM RM
1,594,760 62,841,539 - 64,436,299 93,900,866
- 4,060,914 - 4,060,914 3,799,465
- 967,100 - 967,100 1,223,948
- 150 - 150 150
- 9,989,375 - 9,989,375 9,428,540
67,089 2,313,221 - 2,380,310 2,152,154
- 23,660 - 23,660 27,605
- 1,753,172 (1,753,172) - -
- 869,380 - 869,380 729,974
- - - - 1,576
- 75,735 - 75,735 326,196
- 88,004 - 88,004 95,943
- - - - 5,000
- 126,500 - 126,500 160,875
- 7,659,000 - 7,659,000 7,208,895
- 226,591 - 226,591 -
- 290,792 - 290,792 31,430,479
67,089 28,443,594 (1,753,172) 26,757,511 56,590,800
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Less:

PAYMENTS

Accruals

Activities expenses

Annual General Meeting expenses
Extra Ordinary Meeting expenses
Assessment and quit rent

Bank charges

Condolences and compliments
Deposit refunded

Donations

Electricity

Water

Entertainment

Income tax paid

Insurance - General

RIE#E - BESMSA Insurance - General Council Members

S ALl

Inter-fund transfers

EFr@EARRI X International Organisation for

Standardisation expenses

EEBMETAEE Legal and professional fees

EE#5%%
SWFX
RERTIMZE
DIYNES S
g=

INCS

Medical expenses

Meeting expenses
Newspapers and periodicals
Office refreshments

Praying expenses

R ERENRI K 3L B 3% Postages, printing and stationery

fft
M FE 3=
T BER&#E

Y2 R ARTT
INEFET T

Prepayments

Purchase of property, plant
and equipment

Purchase of land

Repairs and maintenance

Sub-total carried forward

20245 B &

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2024 (CONTINUED)

MEE S E KT
ne e Elimination "
EByEse EizEs on Inter ok 11
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM

- 79,903 - 79,903 88,358
- 2,561,076 - 2,561,076 2,065,181
- 191,154 - 191,154 133,169
- 78,819 - 78,819 27,444
- 79,676 - 79,676 68,994

10 59,041 - 59,051 52,756
- 27,720 - 27,720 29,471
- 170,500 - 170,500 121,875
- 1,783,496 - 1,783,496 935,348
- 349,160 - 349,160 297,758
- 21,452 - 21,452 16,029
- 11,389 - 11,389 18,593
- 66,997 - 66,997 165,008
- 164,258 - 164,258 124,106
- 96,943 - 96,943 119,558

1,753,172 (1,753,172) - -

- 18,260 - 18,260 12,256
- 520,741 - 520,741 168,706
- 13,945 - 13,945 11,447
- 40,291 - 40,291 33,750
- 6,257 - 6,257 4,728
- 3,045 - 3,045 2,672
- 277,831 - 277,831 299,720
- 45,914 - 45914 49,494
- 570,482 - 570,482 238,060
- 357,379 - 357,379 86,989
- - - - 37,150,200
- 851,142 - 851,142 602,117

10 10,200,043 (1,753,172) 8,446,881 42,923,787
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B EEHFAT1E
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
PN I EDE & STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS

2024%12H31H%%E4 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
TEE (8) 31 DECEMBER 2024 (CONTINUED)

WEE S BRE
Elimination
EHEE EIEHEE onlinter B
Building  Operating Funds' Total
Fund Funds Transfer 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM RM
INGETR BT Sub-total brought forward 10 10,200,043 (1,753,172) 8,446,881 42,923,787
Printing of magazine 35,371 35,371 39,919
RIHRA Staff costs
—EM - allowances 11,275 11,275 10,058
AN - bonus 256,502 256,502 243,955
-ERATE - Employees' Provident Fund 273,489 273,489 241,732
-t SR -S0CSO 43,972 43,972 37,399
- RREITR - Employment Insurance system 3,434 3,434 2,907
—iEBATE N - overtime 167,273 167,273 163,617
e - salaries 2,599,128 2,599,128 2,261,155
ER Inventories 346,634 346,634 436,960
RES Study loan granted 96,000 96,000 66,000
Hfth 57 1T Other payables 71,013 71,013 100,011
Fi8 Subscriptions 15,360 15,360 29,259
15 2R Telephone 15,300 15,300 11,903
HIBR GE=E) Uniforms (General Council Members) 10,744 10,744 -
BEMIZHX IT expenses 25,573 25,573 19,833
MEETFEE Compensation expenses 88,400 88,400 -
T (GBAEXED Work in progress (Mazu Park) - - 638,000
TiEFHE GEHEARED Project expenses (Mazu Park) 86,086 86,086 189,500
MERITROIESRENERD Withdrawal from bank account for 7,659,000 7,659,000 7,208,894
placement of fixed deposit
REEHITER Withdrawal from placement of 290,792 290,792 31,430,479
fixed deposit to bank account
10 22,295,389 (1,753,172) 20,542,227 86,055,368

AME RN NET CASH (OUTFLOW)/INFLOW 67,079 6,148,205 6,215,284  (29,464,568)
FERMESRITESR Cash and bank balances as at yearend 1,661,839 68,989,744 70,651,583 64,436,298
W& S5MEEFEN ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH
T EQUIVALENTS:
ME5RITER Cash and bank balances 5103 1,777,322 1,782,425 894,736
RITER Deposits placed with licensed banks 1,656,736 67,212,422 68,869,158 63,541,562
FERMESRITER Cash and bank balances as at yearend 1,661,839 68,989,744 70,651,583 64,436,298
W —BABREBIT 3N A AITEFK Less: - deposits with maturity of more

than 3 months (1,656,736) (67,212,422) (68,869,158)  (63,541,562)
FERYES5UeFE Cash and cash equivalent as at year end 5103 1,777,322 1,782,425 894,736

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Association is a non-profit organisation registered under the Societies
Act, 1966 with the objective of promoting friendly relations, economy,
culture, education and welfare among its members, and of managing the
affairs of the Thean Hou Temple.

There have been no significant changes in the nature of these principal
activities during the financial year.

The principal place of the Association is located at 65, Persiaran Endah,
Off Jalan Syed Putra, 50460 Kuala Lumpur.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the General
Council in accordance with a resolution of the General Council on 22
May 2025.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared
in accordance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSs”), International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) and
the requirements of the Rules and Regulations of the Association.

2.2 Adoption of a new MFRS and amendments to MFRSs

The Association has adopted the following applicable new MFRS and
amendments MFRSs for the current financial year:

Amendments to MFRS

MFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
MFRS 16 Leases

MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements
MFRS 107 Statement of Cash Flows

The adoption of the above amendments to MFRSs did not have any
significant effect on the financial statements of the Association, and did
not result in significant changes to the Association’s existing accounting
policies.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.2 Adoption of a new MFRS and amendments to MFRSs(Continued)

Amendments to MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require an entity to disclose its material accounting
policy information rather than significant accounting policies. The
amendments, amongst others, also include examples of circumstances
in which an entity is likely to consider an accounting policy information
to be material to its financial statements.

Accordingly, the Association disclosed its material accounting policy
information in these financial statements. However, the amendments
did not result in changes to the accounting policies of the Association.

2.3 New MFRSs and amendments to MFRSs that have been issued,

but yet to be effective

The Association has not adopted the following new MFRSs and
amendments to MFRSs that have been issued, but yet to be effective:

Effective for financial periods
beginning on or after

New MFRSs

MFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in
financial Statements

MFRS 19  Subsidiaries without Public Accountability:
Disclosures

1 January 2027

1 January 2027

Amendments to MFRSs

MFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Malaysian Financial

Reporting Standards 1 January 2026
MFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures 1 January 2026
MFRS 9 Financial Instruments 1 January 2026
MFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements 1 January 2026/

Deferred

MFRS 107 Statements of Cash Flows 1 January 2026
MFRS 121 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

1 January 2025

MFRS 128 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures Deferred
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRSs and amendments to MFRSs that have been issued,

but yet to be effective (Continued)

The Association plans to adopt the above applicable new MFRSs and
amendments to MFRSs when they become effective. A brief discussion
on the above significant new MFRSs and amendments to MFRSs that
may be applicable to the Association are summarised below:

Amendments to MFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure of Financial
Statements

MFRS 18 replaces MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements. It
retains many requirements from MFRS 101 without modification.

MFRS 18 introduces two subtotals which are to be presented in the
statement of profit or loss — including “operating profit”, which has
been specifically defined. Income and expenses shall be presented
in five categories: operating, investing, financing, income taxes and
discontinued operations.

MFRS 18 requires disclosure of explanations of the entity’s company-
specific measures that are related to the statement of profit or loss,
referred to as management-defined performance measures (“MPMs”).
The entity is required to reconcile MPMs to a total or subtotal required
by MFRS 18 or another MFRS Accounting Standards. MFRS 18 also
requires other disclosures, including how each MPM is calculated, what
the MPM communication about the entity’s financial performance, and
any changes made to the MPMs in the year.

MFRS 18 adds new principles for aggregation and disaggregation
of information. It requires the entity to classify the expenses in the
“operating” category in the profit or loss by nature or function, or both.
The entity that classifies operating expenses by functions are required
to disclose in the notes to the financial statements, the amount of
depreciation, amortisation, employee benefits, impairment losses
and write-downs of inventories included in each line in the operating
category. Subject to materiality, MFRS 18 requires items presented
or disclosed as “other” to be labelled and/or described in as faithfully
representative and precise a way as possible.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.3 New MFRSs and amendments to MFRSs that have been issued,

but yet to be effective (Continued)

Amendments to MFRS 9 Financial Instruments and MFRS 7
Financial Instruments: Disclosures

These narrow scope amendments to MFRS 9 clarify the requirements,
including:

» clarify the classification of financial assets, particularly those with
environmental, social and corporate governance and similar features.
The Amendments clarify how the contractual cash flows on such
financial assets should be assessed, specifically the assessment of
interest focuses on what an entity is being compensated for, rather
than how much compensation it receives. Nonetheless, the amount
of compensation the entity receives may indicate that it is being
compensated for something other than basic lending risks and costs.

» clarify the date on which a financial asset or a financial liability settled
via electronic payment systems is derecognised. The Amendments
permit an entity to derecognise a financial liability before it delivers cash
on the settlement date if specified criteria are met.

Amendments to MFRS 7 introduces new disclosure requirements
relating to:

* investments in equity instruments designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income and financial instruments with contingent
features that do not relate directly to basic lending risks and costs.

2.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements of the Association are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which it operates (“the
functional currency”). The financial statements are presented in Ringgit
Malaysia (“RM”), which is the functional currency of the Association.
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2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

2.5 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except as otherwise disclosed in Note 3 to the
financial statements.

2.6 Use of estimates and judgement

3.1

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements, and the reported amounts of the income and
expenditure during the reported year. It also requires General Council
to exercise their judgement in the process of applying the Association’s
accounting policies. Although these estimates and judgement are
based on the General Council’ best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results may differ.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas
where assumptions and estimates are significant to the Association’s
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial statements.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The resources of Association are classified for financial reporting
purposes into funds established according to their nature and purposes.
Separate financial statements are maintained for each fund. However,
on the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, and statement of receipts and payments,
the respective funds have been combined into two groups, namely,
Building Fund and Operating Funds.

Building Fund represents resources restricted for the construction of
the Thean Hou Temple and its extensions.

Operating Funds represent the portion of expendable funds that are
available to support the activities of the Association.

Unless otherwise stated, the following accounting policies have been
applied consistently to all the financial years presented in the financial
statements of the Association.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation

All property, plant and equipment were initially stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.
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3 MATERIALACCOUNTINGPOLICYINFORMATION(CONTINUED)

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation (Continued)

Freehold land has an unlimited useful life and therefore is not
depreciated. Assets under construction included in property, plant and
equipment are not depreciated as these assets are not yet available
for use.

All other property, plant and equipment are depreciated on straight-

line basis by allocating their depreciable amounts over their remaining

useful lives.

Properties 2 %
Renovation 20%

Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture, fittings and equipment 10% - 25%
Buddha statues 10%
Musical, lion dance and other instruments 10%

3.2 Investment Properties

Investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment losses.

Freeholdland has an unlimited useful life and therefore is notdepreciated.
All other investment properties are depreciated on straight-line basis by
allocating their depreciable amount over their remaining useful lives.

Leasehold land and building Over the remaining lease period of 37 years

Freehold buildings 1.2%

3.3 Revenue recognition

(a) Donation, members’ subscriptions and other income
Donation, members’ subscriptions and other income are recognised
on receipt basis.

(b) Interest income
Interest income are recognised using the effective interest method.

(c) Rental income
Rental income, net of lease incentive granted, is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

(d) Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment
is established.
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3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.4 Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is
determined on the specific identification basis.

3.5 Financial instruments

Financial assets — subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

ERfRSETA

=EMEUAFHEITEXE
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The Association subsequently measures these assets at fair value.
Net gains and losses, including any interest and dividend income, are
recognised in profit or loss.

Debt instruments at amortised cost

The Association subsequently measures these assets at amortised
cost under the effective interest method. The gross carrying amount is
reduced by impairment losses. Interest income, foreign exchange gains
and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or
loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Association subsequently measures these assets at fair value.
Interest income calculated under the effective interest method, foreign
exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised in profit or
loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive
income. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss.

Financial liabilities — subsequent measurement and gains and losses

The Association classify the financial liabilities at amortised cost or fair
value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as fair value
through profit or loss if it is classified as held for trading, it is a derivative,
it is contingent consideration of an acquirer in a business combination

or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at
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3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.5 Financial instruments (Continued)
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Financial liabilities — subsequent measurement and gains and losses
(Continued)

fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and net gains
and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or
loss.

The Association subsequently measure other financial liabilities at
amortised cost under the effective interest method. Interest expense
and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.
Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

There were no significant areas of estimation, uncertainty, and critical
judgements in applying accounting policies that have significant effect
in determining the amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Sl
5. EFE T ERISE PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
BHES
Building fund
2024 2023
RM RM
DUt At cost
KAMI LM Freehold lands 3,876,019 3,876,019
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2024 2024

5% Cost

20244’451)?1 H At 1 January 2024
N Additions

20245:12831H At 31 December 2024

2RUrIE
and Impairment
20245E1H1H At 1 January 2024

24 #|H Depreciation for the
financial year

20245128 31H At 31 December 2024

BFFEN Carrying Amounts
20244128 31H At 31 December 2024

2023 2023

A Cost
2023%E1H1H At 1 January 2023
A Additions

JEH Disposals

2023%F12831H At 31 December 2023

FERURIA

and Impairment

2023F1H1H At 1 January 2023
£1H4EEH|H Depreciation for the
financial year
Impaiment loss
pas:| Disposals
20235128318 At 31 December 2023

EGEFE Carrying Amounts
20235E12H31H At 31 December 2023

20245 B &

Accumulated Depreciation

Accumulated Depreciation

5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
EESE
< Operating Funds_ e >
REFMEE RER. SR ERE R
Furniture, Musical,
B 15 % Z4 Fittings #1% Lion dance
Properties ER Work-in- Motor and Buddha and other SER
** Renovation progress vehicles Equipment statue Instruments Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
47,175,495 3,975,840 2,717,819 416,189 2,629,988 397,406 1,165,794 58,478,531
- - - - 357,379 - - 357,379
47,175,495 3,975,840 2,717,819 416,189 2,987,367 397,406 1,165,794 58,835,910
2,208,069 3,838,210 2,717,819 270,388 2,104,365 311,641 1,029,000 12,479,492
89,181 80,534 - 48,600 166,990 28,746 33,146 447,197
2,297,250 3,918,744 2,717,819 318,988 2,271,355 340,387 1,062,146 12,926,689
44,878,245 57,096 - 97,201 716,012 57,019 103,648 45,909,221
EEE
< Operating Funds_ = - > o
REMKE ReR. EIH AFNHE AR
Furniture, Musical,
B = %5 ZE 4 Fittings #1% Lion dance
Properties e Work-in- Motor and Buddha and other ps¥:iil
** Renovation progress vehicles Equipment statue Instruments Total
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
9,775,295 3,975,840 2,079,819 416,189 3,120,238 397,406 1,165,794 20,930,581
37,400,200 - 638,000 - 86,989 - - 38,125,189
- - - - (577,239) - - (577,239)
47,175,495 3,975,840 2,717,819 416,189 2,629,988 397,406 1,165,794 58,478,531
2,118,888 3,334,416 - 221,788 2,552,588 282,895 995,843 9,506,418
89,181 503,794 - 48,600 125,929 28,746 33,157 829,407
- - 2,717,819 - - - - 2,717,819
- - - - (574,152) - - (574,152)
2,208,069 3,838,210 2,717,819 270,388 2,104,365 311,641 1,029,000 12,479,492
44,967,426 137,630 - 145,801 525,623 85,765 136,794 45,999,039
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5. BiEE T ERISE (4R) 5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
** BihEaiE ** Properties consist of:
rEE KA MEL + i
Thean Hou nE Freehold BER
Temple Condominium Land Total
RM RM RM RM
2024 2024
AR Cost
20241 B1H/ At 1 January/31 December 7,133,796 297,942 39,743,757 47,175,495
20244F12831H
RIUFIA Accumulated Depreciation
2024%E1H1H At 1 January 2024 2,161,593 46,476 - 2,208,069
SUHEETIAR Depreciation for the
financial year 85,606 3,575 - 89,181
2024412H31H At 31 December 2024 2,247,199 50,051 - 2,297,250
BEFREN Carrying Amounts
20244E12H31H At 31 December 2024 4,886,597 247,891 39,743,757 44,878,245
2023 2023
AR Cost
202351 H1H/ At 1 January 2023 7,133,796 297,942 2,343,557 9,775,295
Addition - - 37,400,200 37,400,200
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 7,133,796 297,942 39,743,757 47,175,495
RIUFIA Accumulated Depreciation
2023%1H1H At 1 January 2023 2,075,987 42,901 - 2,118,888
SUHEEHIA Depreciation for the
financial year 85,606 3,575 - 89,181
2023F12H31H At 31 December 2023 2,161,593 46,476 - 2,208,069
BEFFE Carrying Amounts
2023%12H31H At 31 December 2023 4,972,203 251,466 39,743,757 44,967,426
(a) 1E#l5a (a) Working-in-progress

XE5EAREFEAMBEB X, 1%
MEEE— 1 tEIM T EE
DMEMYT BIRE. £T55R
WHBTRERIRIRIEEHTT
Fr, X7 B RIEEIRITBERN
R =, HitbzIn B E 1=
1E.2025F6 24 A #H1TRMY

EEET,

This is in relation to the Mazu Park Development Project, which
consist of a 7-level basement carpark and other expansion works.
The development is temporary ceased in view of the on-going
legal case with Dewan Bandaraya Kuala Lumpur with both parties
currently exploring a potential settlement plan. A further case

management has been fixed on 24.6.2025
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5. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

In the previous financial year, an impairment loss of RM2,717,819
was recognised in profit or loss.

6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

R AMEL +
BN AEER PREAL b Fn
Freehold lands, B
Buildings and Leasehold
Condominium Land and R
Shoplot Building Total
RM RM RM
2024 2024
AR Cost
1B18/ 128318 At 1 January / 31 December 730,662 487,952 1,218,614
EiIR Accumulated Depreciation
202441818 At 1 January 2024 219,199 217,365 436,564
SIHFEERIR Depreciation for the financial year 8,768 7,507 16,275
20245£128331H At 31 December 2024 227,967 224,872 452,839
B Carrying Amounts
20244E12H31H At 31 December 2024 502,695 263,080 765,775
2023 2023
I3 %N Cost
1B1H/12A31H At 1 January / 31 December 730,662 487,952 1,218,614
Etil= Accumulated Depreciation
202351 H1H At 1 January 2023 210,431 209,858 420,289
SVHFERIA Depreciation for the financial year 8,768 7,507 16,275
2023512A31H At 31 December 2023 219,199 217,365 436,564
BEFE Carrying Amounts
20234F12H31H At 31 December 2023 511,463 270,587 782,050
LFMEZIN Fair value information

ERAFMENERS, 2FMN
ERFEAFE=R.

GEE B R F N ER ST
FRM17,600,000Q202F
F&:RM17,600,000) s AFAMERHS
B E AR AT IANEIRE.

The fair value is categorised as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

The fair values of the investment properties were estimated at
RM17,600,000 (2023: RM17,600,000). The estimated fair values
are determined by the General Council of the Association based
on its open market values.
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6. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

Fair value information (Continued)

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in the
determination of fair values within Level 3, as well as significant
unobservable inputs used in the valuation models.

B (EIIESZN BEEMNTZMRATIEAN
Description Valuation Technique Significant Unobservable inputs
TR R (i) fEMBEILLIRTAE FTHRNIERM3,676 (2023%F:
Land and Building: Comparison Method RM3,676)
(i) 9BEHEE (1041 58] (i) BRASHIE Price per Square foot RM3,676
9 storey terrace(104 rooms) Cost Method (2023: RM3,676)
(i) 99FFFABTHAL MY
99 years leasehold land
mab: ek IFE STk (i) ENBOELER A E BFHRHNERM1,616
Land and Building: Comparison Method (2023%: RM1,616)
() ABRBHER/DAE Price per Square foot RM1,616
4 storey terrace shop/Office (2023: RM1,616)
(i) KA
Freehold land

7. HthgE 7. OTHER INVESTMENT
EEEE 2024250 2023550
Operating 2024 2023
Funds Total Total
RM RM RM

BT EALRAUL  Financial assets designated at

ABUSHISSEE  fair value through other

7=, ARFMME  comprehensive income

SIHAFNE: ("FvVOCI")

At fair value:
—JEEpEpRE - Unquoted equity securities 6,000 6,000 6,000
IERIHEEIRE  Total non-current investment
securities 6,000 6,000 6,000

X R E=EBSHMERS
WINEXS, ARFMESTIH,
N=IBIN, TR R Z RS
MREIR SR, XTI RN T
&R sh, A2 mE BT
%?E‘\O

This investment was irrevocably designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income as the Association considers this investment
as strategic long-term investments and the volatility of market prices
of this investment would not affect profit or loss.
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7. OTHER INVESTMENT (CONTINUED)

EEEE 20242 %5 2023 22 %0
Operating 2024 2023
Funds Total Total
RM RM RM
SREIERIRENRS  Dividends from equity investments
BT EMLREBA designated at fair value through other
KEATFNEEKAN  comprehensive income recognised
REMHSIRDHIA  in profit or loss in revenue
- FERMATHAZESR - Related to investments held at the end
AR AR X of the reporting period 150 150 150
8. Efthipz Ui, FFaReFafd 8. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
EBHES EEEE BER
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM

ERhEEF= Non - current
VLt Study loan receivables  (a) - 126,000 126,000 156,742

- 126,000 126,000 156,742
MENEF Current
sy E (a) Study loan receivables  (a) - 285,746 285,746 247,008
ELth RS Other receivables - 53,731 53,731 2,100
FEEN Deposits - 16,730 16,730 17,230
R FI2 Interest receivables 46,554 603,445 649,999 629,108
R & Rental receivables - 16,114 16,114 108,745
FoufF Prepayments - 571,652 571,652 246,903

46,554 1,547,418 1,593,972 1,251,094
46,554 1,673,418 1,719,972 1,407,836
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8. ELth B UL, FFFR B Ff (4%) 8. OTHER RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(@) NWHRFERRMMAAE (a) Study loan receivables represent non-interest bearing study loan
i@’\]?ﬁ*‘]%‘ﬁﬁﬁ, 24 advanced to students which will be repayable after 6 months
'ﬁgﬁ:ﬁfﬁfgfgﬁﬁgaﬁﬁ from their graduation. These amounts are secured by respective
= XZRCIUEH T AT students’ guarantor.

4 HIELR AIB IR
MR U G F IR0 T The ageing analysis in respect of the study loans receivables is as
follows:
2024 2023
RM RM

g =pL: ki Z = ERVE Neither past due nor impaired 242,191 224,754
THER R BHR - Past due not impaired:
big—4 <1 year 49,494 81,911
1226 1to 2 years 63,501 64,129
2755 2 to 5 years 36,166 6,762
HBIT54E > 5 years 20,394 26,194
BRI K AR Total amount due but not impaired 169,555 178,996

411,746 403,750
9 #FH 9. INVENTORIES

Egﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬂj’%ﬂiﬁ% Inventories represent souvenirs held for resale and consumables.
NESRYAYaTul}
10. fR1TTERR 10. DEPOSITS PLACED WITH LICENSED BANKS
BHEE EEEE B
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM

$R1THE X Deposits placed with

licensed banks 1,656,736 67,212,422 68,869,158 63,541,562
?%T&Hﬁﬁi\]ﬁqﬂ RM200,())00 Deposits placed with licensed banks of RM200,000 (2023: RM200,000)
F7X (20234 :RM200,000) 2 .
Ve 2 18 12 TRTE SR 1T B9 8 are pledged to the bank as securities for bank guarantee granted to
%, HAREWEIRRFER the Association as stated in Note 14 to the financial statements.
145188,
ERIERITHERAEAR M6 The maturity periods of deposits placed with licensed banks range
MNAEIRDNBARE, from 6 months to 12 months.
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11. EREE 11. ACCUMULATED FUNDS
BHES EEESE BER
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM
1H1H At 1 January 7,301,911 108,684,074 115,985,985 109,790,759
SUHEEER Surplus for the financial year 61,874 5,766,525 5,828,399 6,133,352
12H831H At 31 December 7,363,785 114,450,599 121,814,384 115,924,111
12. HE{thFz{dMe. FFR B Bzt 12. OTHER PAYABLES, DEPOSITS AND ACCRUALS
BiEs EiEEs B
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM
Efth S 47K Other payables - 179,305 179,305 239,509
Brit i Accruals - 513,239 513,239 79,903
=Uesiing Advances received - 332,100 332,100 387,788
HeEs® Rental deposits - 245,669 245,669 290,169
- 1,270,313 1,270,313 997,369
13. i 13. TAXATION
EREs BiEEs BER
Building Operating Total
Fund Funds 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM
Frig#t Income tax
-AREE - current year - (119,265) (119,265) (101,646)
-F—EE%EBE - over provision in
prior year - 27,460 27,460 5,597
- (91,805) (91,805) (96,049)

eIkl NSV
NFR3ZRIFR1S 5o

AR EFI SR SSIFRS
W2 BBV B RFTE ABIFR1S T
37, 5 RIERIELFRBIFRS
MR ZBIFT SIS 2 18]
BYLLERRVIETI &, BA R

The taxation charge is attributable mainly to rental and interest income.

A reconciliation of income tax expense applicable to surplus before
taxation at the statutory income tax rate to income tax expense at the
effective income tax rate of the Association is as follows:
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13. TAXATION (CONTINUED)

20245 B &

2024 2023
RM RM
MEIBER Surplus before taxation 5,920,204 6,229,401
RIOFERHS (20235: 26% Taxation at applicable tax rate of 26% (2023: 26%) 1,539,253 1,619,644
PATIRE B4 it 55520 Tax effects arising from
-7 B F N - non-taxable income (4,603,610)  (4,769,489)
-AEHFA L - non-deductible expenses 3,203,222 3,251,491
SR L - tax saving (19,600) -
-F—EE%E®BEH - over provision in prior year (27,460) (5,597)
91,805 96,049

14. BEES 14. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

2024 2023

RM RM
B4R Secured
RHRTRMER Bank guarantees issued in favour of the following ()
AR ERHOSRITIBMR:  party as security deposits:
-EXREEREAT - Tenaga Nasional Bhd. 151,170 151,170
RAJggifft 548482 Legal claims assessed as possible in relation to the (ii)
E4RIE (451HR  supplier of Mazu Park Development Project
%) HXBERR (Mazu Statue) inclusive of the storage fee,
W%, BiEEt#%, E  management fee and interest charges 5,946,009 5,946,009
BB 28

6,097,179 6,097,179

() ®BIERITEMRM200,000
(20234 :RM200,000) BY{F5R1T
SHEHRE AR R, XIHB (RTEN
ST IR0,

(i) BN BERGRSIERD
TR, EIEANASENER
M. HEFEIEDEERRN, A
FXERTEZRERERN. It
5 EBERINNIRIEMFRS137 2
RIWEHEHINTZIRERE
AV

15. EAMEX—FRS
(i) ¥EHEXEH
—MEXRB—AE— T SIE
H—MA, BiEgiaiEEs
— N Z N ehiE Az, 5t

R RIEES, EHEWN

(i) The bank guarantee is secured by fixed deposits placed with

licensed bank amounting to RM200,000 (2023: RM200,000) as
stated in Note 10 to the financial statements.

(ii) A supplier has submitted a claimed against the Association for the

storage fee, management fee, and interest charges for Mazu Park
Development. The General Council has sought legal advice and
is of the view that the claims are unwarranted. Furthermore, the
General Council believes that disclosing information in accordance
with MFRS 137 would likely prejudice the Association’s position.

15. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(i) Identification of related parties

Arelated party is an Association or person that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediary controls, is controlled by, or is
under common or joint control with the Association or that has an
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15. EAMAXR—F X5 (5)

(i)

(i)

EEERETS (8)

KEIERIRIE, NEERIE
e @, EEIENRIER
MSEBBRAEBEKRR
e, EthEiE EIRRRIRYE
2EEARNMNRRER
1IN N E e Sl =1
EHMA, IEEIER
Bl ], XS IEHIEE
BANRMMRIENEERE
*yo

EXMHEX—FRS

ERKB, REMBX—7
R ERETFRE
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15. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)

(i) Identification of related parties (Continued)

interest in the Association that gives it significant influence over the
Association’s financial operating policies. It also includes members
of the key management personnel or close members of the family of
any individual referred to herein and others who have the ability to
control, jointly control or significantly influence for which significant
voting power in the Association resides with, directly or indirectly.

(ii) Significant Related Party Transactions

Significant related party transactions other than disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements are as follows:

Total
2024 2023
RM RM

58x—5HN%5 Related party transactions
TNESE B REIREIRIZ  Printing expenses for financial reports, marriage
%E%%f KEREL IS5 certificate folders, festive items, name cards &
i%}%ﬁ??&%%ﬁ%%%ﬁ% etc paid to a company related to the family
£ RHAT, (FFHLR) members of a member of the General

Council (Foo Wah Chek) 158,325 248,370
MS5SEEEXRANATME Uniforms and stationery expenses paid to a company
BIAR K SCASE (P ELE  related to member of General Council
EFE) Ngaim Tee Aik (2023: Chiam Tow Nung) 63,221 51,479
M5EEEXAZMNATMWE Insurance purchased from a company related to a
Rz (PR R IREF) member of the General Council (Tan Khai Foo and

Tan Kuan Feng) 591,450 411,267

(iii) XBREEARIME

RIERAERENERERE
ARHIFA

FEEEARBEENIN
ASREENENEI, 1S
MEHSHATEEINAR, €
ERIEREAIESR,

16. 143 TH

(a)

453 TR

RO SN RABINA
S TA, RIEEIBIhEER
M THEDE,

(iii) Key Management Personnel Compensation

The Association does not have a specific members of key
management personnel.

Key Management personnel include personnel having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the
activities of the entities, directly or indirectly, including any
members of general council of the Associate.

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a) Categories of financial instruments

The following table analyses the financial instruments in the
statement of financial position by the classes of financial
instruments to which they are assigned:
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16. W3R (4) 16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(i) PFER S (i) Amortised cost
(i) EIEMERESWNENS (i) Fair value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”)
J,\IZ AN FVOCl
~FHE FVOC) WESH e
Carrying Amortised
Amount cost FVOCI
RM RM RM
2024 2024
45334 = Financial assets
HgR Other investment 6,000 - 6,000
ELhR7 U I, Other receivables, deposits and
T R FfT# prepayment # 1,148,320 1,148,320 -
BITIE=R Deposits placed with licensed banks 68,869,158 68,869,158 -
MESFITER Cash and bank balances 1,782,425 1,782,425 -
71,805,903 71,799,903 6,000
7 E=3nd b Financial liability
HbRIM, EE &Mt Other payables, deposits and accruals* (938,213) (938,213) -
2023 2023
Ms&Ee- Financial assets
Hthig R Other investment 6,000 - 6,000
B UK S 7758 Other receivables, deposits and
prepayment # 1,160,933 1,160,933 -
RITER Deposits placed with licensed banks 63,541,562 63,541,562 -
MESWITLER Cash and bank balances 894,736 894,736 -
65,603,231 65,597,231 6,000
stk Financial liability
HMNAIM, EEMVIHK  Other payables, deposits and accruals® (609,581) (609,581) -

# A BRI
¥ AEEFIHIR

(b) MSEMIEERE

# Exclude prepayments

* Exclude advances received

(b) Financial risk management

RENEE, T RZMHI5S
B, BIEEBIXPLL FIZRX
B AR R En XL RTEH
HIE—BXCEIERM, E
2 BB RIERIT 5.
BREMEIT AP S REIX
B LUKz /5 2 A A PR 2 2%
RPRE.

The Association’s activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks,
including credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk. The Association
has formulated a financial risk management framework whose
principal objective is to minimise the Association’s exposure to risks
and/or costs associated with the financing, investing and operating
activities of the Association.
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16. 13T R (8%)
(b) MSSMELEIR(4)
(i) EEME

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Credit risk

EEINPLRE, RIS T5
‘#’J BRI S TR
AIREERM S St =
LEE’JTD‘JSHIVJIEEE
B LR W KT, E 1
BE—IUERECR, MU
BEFYBRRIEE

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss that may arise on
outstanding financial instruments should a counterparty default
on its obligations. The Association is exposed to credit risk
arises primarily from other receivables. The management has
a credit policy in place to monitor and minimise the exposure
of default.

é’]ﬁ"\?ﬂr{ﬁﬂlﬂfﬁo

S5 T Bz s T I01 B K T The Association does not hold any collateral as security
gg%ﬁfﬁﬂiﬁfgg and other credit enhancements for the carrying amount of
= YI=17R» /.

B HMNRE5TRYIE
HtEo TERATE HL th M Yk
TRYPIUR [EMERY, 2T
ERMERIGTER
By EHH R EIR K B
B 18] HL {7 U K T Y
ERERRBIERINE,.

SIEXRBEYHAR
LUIRHEMFRS  9FR%IH
HFEREESH, R

receivables. In determining the recoverability of the other
receivables, the Association considers any change in the
credit quality of the other receivables from the date the credit

was initially granted up to the reporting date.

The Association applies the simplified approach to providing

for expected credit losses prescribed by MFRS 9, which

Y 3t ER A R Yk W 351488 permits the use of the lifetime expected loss provision for
FAE R EATRER = 57 all receivables. To measure the expected credit losses,
%ojjTT'_E%ﬁ/H\HTD ol . o
=R, MUK TTRIE L receivables have been grouped based on shared credit risk
GRS ST=vil characteristics and the days past due. The expected credit
b \g

g%f;iﬁ_giﬁéﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁif losses also incorporate forward looking information.
REARFFNA,

EiRIK B4R, 2B
RAEHREEXLE
%%EPE’HL%O =R

As at the end of the reporting date, there were no significant

concentrations of credit risk in the Association. The maximum

m=s, RANEEXK exposure to credit risk for the Association is represented by
—ﬁIﬁW\ZﬂIEE’J the carrying amount of each financial instrument.
wﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁo
HithlA555= Other financial assets
MFEM S5 (B For other financial assets (including investment securities and
zgxmg)%ﬁf{é%ﬁ cash and bank balances), the Association minimises credit
:_jééﬁ%%i@;n%% risk by dealing with reputable institutions.

SREEEXERE
=1t
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(b) MESTREIR(L)
(i) FUZEMPS

2R X B X A —
P : B F R RE
&, RENVSTAR
FHESARRRER

BRI,

ZIEUFRELE
BRI RN, EIERS
BHTHIRN PR S,
A T HAIR S
EEF R ThBY B TE X
it = . =IERVEEF
KX, F = ER B
153 TRAEX, iRIEHR
i HA 45 3R B AO MK I <=

ERBEBIR TR
URFNELREM
B 7E F) R B 55 28 7=
5 i A, TEHRK
B4ERAY, F AV

Ag/ =2 _\_l<
A e
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16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b) Financial risk management (Continued)

(ii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash
flows of the Association’s financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

The Association manages the exposure to interest rate
risk on an ongoing basis. The management does not enter
into interest rate hedging transactions as the cost of such
instruments out weights the potential risk of interest fluctuation.
The Association’s primary interest rate risk relates to interest-
bearing financial instruments, based on carrying amounts as
at the end of the reporting period was:

AR
BEFYE
SCRR R Carrying Amount
Interest Within —F 2%
rate 1year <A Total
% RM RM
2024 2024
S E= Financial Asset
RITE™ Deposit placed with licensed
banks 2.35-550 68,869,158 68,869,158
2023 2023
S &E= Financial Asset
RITHER Deposit placed with licensed
banks 1.75-6.40 63,541,562 63,541,562
IR X POSBURR Interest rate risk sensitivity
BEEMEXTENANF - Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
MMESURIED

The Association does not account for any fixed rate financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Therefore, a change in interest rates at the end of the reporting
period would not affect profit or loss.
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(b) METAREE (L)

(ii)

(iii)

FUSRRPE (%)

L opFIET A
ERohEUIE

25 B K T BEIRIE
REFA, Aitk, 8
1R 2B

IR RBE

/)ILEjJHEH bA’L’E
E’me\jﬁﬂ/ﬁﬁﬁj‘aﬁ
valLi EMQS(%E’\J
X2, =IERRBIIER
foFEREEMNT
JH\KIDjO

SIBHERF—EKFRY
MEMMEFE UKL
RITERN, EERIN
A, X UR I REH
R, HESEHN, B
Eﬁbﬂ’] )ILEjJ |J:'|EE_|- L)UT_“Z

BIHRDHA

TREREIRKA, =
TERVESSRIEIERIE R,
RIENZ SRR
IR S50

2024

453 fa
HAD NS IRIU
R KI5

2023

453 fa

EL AN F RIS
Rz IR
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16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) Financial risk management (Continued)
(ii) Interest Rate Risk (Continued)

- Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

The exposure to interest rate risk for variable rate instruments
is not material and hence, sensitivity analysis is not presented.

(iii)Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Association will not be able to
meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Association’s
exposure to liquidity risk arises principally from its various
payables.

The Association maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
and bank facilities deemed adequate by the management to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to
meet its liabilities when they fall due.

Maturity analysis

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the
Association’s liabilities at the reporting date based on
contractual undiscounted repayment obligations.

ARIMMERIE
<+— Contractual cash flows ———»

BEXm On demand Ef&dsg
Carrying or within—4& 2%

amount one year [ Total
RM RM RM

2024

Financial liability

Other payables and accruals 1,270,313 1,270,313 1,270,313
2023

Financial liability

Other payables and accruals 997,369 997,369 997,369
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16. ST R (ER) 16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
() AFMEIHE (c) Fair Value Measurement
(i) WELAFME (i) Determination of Fair Value
WM TFE. FEHH The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, short-

Sz US2 T 35 LA R 28 B 7
KT, SEIEE
MBI RFHE, XZ2H
TxX LN 55 T EAYAE
XHRTHRME

He BB AT E,
UREMSINRRE
IBEFEL 0T

M35
HAth#g &

2024
535
Hth#& =

2023
M35
HAth#e =

LA 8h 3 A SR %2 1
STRNATNER
75, EERPRRE
Fo

TERAGESF A5

7£2024%12831H,
EEBRENITAN
RIENMENHETZE
RM6,000, 21RIEEN
BAFRE, T FRF
JEAIR R,

term receivables and payables reasonably approximate to
their fair values due to the relatively short-term nature of these
financial instruments.

The fair value of other investments, together with the carrying

amounts shown in the statement of financial position, is as
follows:
2024 2023
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
RM RM RM RM
Financial asset
Other investment 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RM RM RM RM
2024
Financial assets
Other investment - - 6,000 6,000
2023
Financial assets
Other investment - - 6,000 6,000
The following summarises the methods used in determining the fair
value of financial instruments reflected in the above table.
Investment in equity securities
The fair values of unquoted equity instruments amounting to RM6,000
as at 31 December 2024 is determined based on valuation techniques
as detailed at below table:
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16. 1153 T A (&%) 16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
() 2FMNEIE EF) (c) Fair Value Measurement (Continued)
(i) WWEL>FMEER) (i) Determination of Fair Value (Continued)
Eyit) BN BEENTZ RN BEENFZTURIEAS L
Type Valuation technique Significant unobservable TNETEZENXR.
inputs Inter-relationship between
significant unobservable
inputs and fair value
measurement
SHRIESA, EIBX (BIEL | BAREHEFNA . - AITZIRNE /RIS ES
W FIES, BREaXFMNER | Adjusted net asset method Net realisable value SBAFNEEM R
RM#6,000) o Increase / decrease in
Investment securities A, net realisable value
Level 3 (comprises 1 would resultin increase /
investment securities with decrease in the fair value
aggregate fair values of
RM6,000)
(i) 2FMMERR (ii) Fair Value Hierarchy
TEROFTUANFENMEITHHINA The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair
ZTH FREN A E AR value, by valuation method. The different levels have been
EREIENXIOT: defined as follows:
- B EERRISEEEE - Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
BRI f BV EERENAS ( identical assets or liabilities.
ENIEEI
- P EIEEEIRRARG - Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
THERBMIEZIMNTIRN, 7] 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (ie.

AR MER A = A fR, T
W (IaniN) stia
(B0, MNEHTEE) o

- BRI TEFHA LA - Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that is not based on
N, A ZIRERT MR
17EE QEEIEN)

as prices) or indirectly (ie. derived from prices).

observable market data (unobservable inputs).

17. BAEIE 17. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
SEN U THERF L EH & The Association has made commitments for the following capital
3 expenditure:
2024 2023
RM RM
BAHIE: Capital commitments:
B~ BEfi&E  Property, plant and equipment
TiuaRERERHE  contracted but not provided for 1,429,129 17,235,207
wE&
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18. AHXER 18. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
NIENRAEIENEE BT, The primary objective of the Association’s capital management is
R E ARV R AR, & to ensure that it maintains a strong capital base and safeguard the
BEIRREEAERFEENNNE Association’s ability to continue as a going concern.
HIRE o
ERSITEE, RIENEAARNEIE There were no changes in the Association’s approach to capital
AR, management during the financial year.
KIEEEZ MRS REIMD The Association is not subject to any externally imposed capital
AABER, requirements.
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B AT SIS 55 Ao
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

EEE N ANALYSIS OF BUILDING FUND
MSIRRER STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT
2024F12H31H 31 DECEMBER 2024
2024 2023
RM RM

Bz ASSETS
ERBNE= Non-current assets
B TESEE Property, plant and equipment 3,876,019 3,876,019
mEhE= Current assets
H b RSk Other receivables 46,555 51,760
HEEB%ER Inter-fund balances 1,817,223 1,817,223
RITER Deposits placed with licensed banks 1,656,736 1,589,647
MES5RITER Cash and bank balances 5,103 5,113

3,525,617 3,463,743
BET TOTAL ASSETS 7,401,636 7,339,762
ERE5RER EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
BTF4IEMFIL Equity attributable to the Association
RNEE Accumulated funds 7,301,911 7,240,037
mENFR Current liability
N ALl Inter-fund balances 99,725 99,725
RS RRE TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITY 7,401,636 7,339,762
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= 1 13
B AT S 53 Aspasors
PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN

RS ANALYSIS OF BUILDING FUND (CONTINUED)

NEERAEMESIENTFR STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
E2024F12831H% %A FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED

'%‘i‘l‘ﬁfﬁ 31 DECEMBER 2024
2024 2023
RM RM
TN INCOME
EHHFEFHFIS  Fixed deposit interest 61,884 93,201
BE Less:
Fx EXPENDITURE
RITUCER Bank charges 10 -
L EIEEN SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION 61,874 93,201
W Taxation B B
MERR SURPLUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 61,874 93,201
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ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS (CONTINUED)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
BRESIE REE AkE JFEH #HHA BH
Persatuan TheanHou = Women Youth Buddhist Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
INCOME
Activities income 11,800 3,411,735 128,730 6,720 1,539,652 5,098,637 5,170,644
Provision no longer required - - - - - - 1,100,000
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - - 1,913
Dividend income 150 - 150 150
Donations 98,100 9,899,692 9,997,792 9,434,824
Entrance fees and
members' subscriptions 24,510 - 24,510 31,855
Fixed deposit interest - 2,339,318 2,339,318 2,351,373
Rental income 630,500 243,803 874,303 741,237
Legal settlement - 50,000 50,000 -
765,060 15,944,548 128,730 6,720 1,539,652 18,384,710 18,831,996
Less:
EXPENDITURE
Annual General
Meeting expenses 191,155 191,155 133,169
Extraordinary general meeting 78,819 - - - 78,819 53,006
Activities expenses 144,969 2,140,123 170,351 38,964 379,164 2,873,571 2,512,744
Assessment and quit rent 38,881 40,795 - - - 79,676 68,995
Audit fee
- current year 60,000 - - 60,000 54,000
Bank charges 189 58,668 51 22 112 59,042 52,759
Compensation expenses - 88,400 88,400 -
Condolences and compliments - 21,720 21,720 29,472
Depreciation 16,275 447,197 463,472 845,682
Donations 553,531 1,229,965 1,783,496 938,536
Electricity 1,177 347,983 349,160 297,758
Water - 21,452 21,452 16,029
Entertainment 12,941 12,941 23,147
Impairment for Mazu Park - - - 2,717,819
Impairment loss on rental receivable 44,000 - 44,000 -
Insurance - General 12,679 242,028 254,707 175,147
Insurance - General Council
Members 168,727 168,727 119,558
ISO expenses 18,260 18,260 12,256
Legal and
professional fees 3,024 927,050 930,074 168,706
Medical expenses - 13,945 13,945 11,447
Meeting expenses 40,291 40,291 33,750
Newspaper
and periodicals - 6,257 - - 6,257 4,728
Sub-total carried forward 1,144,699 5,831,802 170,402 38,986 379,276 7,565,165 8,268,708
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PERSATUAN HAINAN SELANGOR DAN WILAYAH PERSEKUTUAN
EEEES (&) ANALYSIS OF OPERATING FUNDS (CONTINUED)

iz e M B ARSI IR SR STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
752024412831 H455R A<t FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
FE (8D (CONTINUED)
BRESIE XEBE pEkegiz] SEH R B
Persatuan TheanHou  Women Youth Buddhist Total
Hainan Temple Section Section Mission 2024 2023
RM RM RM RM RM RM RM
INEE& BT Sub-total brought forward 1,144,699 5,831,802 170,402 38,986 379,276 7,565,165 8,268,708
DREFKE Office refreshments - 3,045 - - 3,045 2,672
HRE%, ENRIK Postages, printing
pa=t and stationery 10,432 35,482 - - - 45,914 50,466
LI Praying expenses - 474,968 - - - 474,968 501,533
TIANEN Rl 22 Printing of magazine 35,371 - - - - 35,371 39,919
THEFs (LR Project expenses (Mazu Park) - 86,086 - - - 86,086 189,500
HERER Repairs and maintenance 10,553 848,089 - - - 858,642 603,019
RIKA Staff costs
-G - allowances - 12,199 - - - 12,199 11,111
-4 - bonus - 256,502 - - - 256,502 243,955
-2 E - EPF - 273,489 - - - 273,489 241,732
-HERE - 50CSO - 43,972 - - - 43,972 37,399
- BRI - overtime - 201,488 - - - 201,488 179,366
-#e - salaries - 2,599,128 - - - 2,599,128 2,261,155
-ERRETR - Employment Insurance System - 3,434 - - - 3,434 2,907
#48 Subscription 15,160 200 - - - 15,360 29,259
BIEE Telephone - 15,300 - - - 15,300 13,262
BNITEFX IT expenses - 25,573 - - - 25,573 19,833
HlR (BE) Uniform (General Council Members) - 10,744 - - - 10,744 -
1,216,215 10,721,501 170,402 38,986 379,276 12,526,380 12,695,796

BETEE/ (Deficit)/Surplus

(7D before taxation (451,155) 5,223,047 (41,672) (32,266) 1,160,376 5,858,330 6,136,200
e Taxation (91,805) - - - - (91,805) (96,049)
BiE (RED / (Deficit)/surplus
BA after taxation (542,960) 5,223,047 (41,672) (32,266) 1,160,376 5,766,525 6,040,151
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| would like to extend my heartfelt thanks to all members
for your concern and support for the newly elected General
Council over the past year. Every member of the General
Council is deeply aware of the great responsibility entrusted
to us. Upholding the mission of our Association, we are
committed to advancing toward institutionalization and
greater transparency.

In order to live up to the trust placed in us, the new
General Council has officially embarked on a path of
reform. One major initiative has been the establishment
of the Constitution Amendment Sub-Committee, tasked
with conducting a comprehensive review and study of our
current constitution. Convened by Vice President Dato’
Dr. Tan Seng Cheong, the Sub-Committee was formally
established last year, with the appointment of Mr. Chew
Seng Chen (Lawrence) as its Chairman to lead the Sub-
Committee members in the amendment process.

To date, the Sub-Committee has convened seven
Constitution Amendment Meetings and one Proposed
Draft Review Meeting, actively studying the existing
constitution and committing fully to the revision work. The
General Council earnestly requests that members allow
the Sub-Committee sufficient time and space to thoroughly
deliberate and refine the proposed amendments. The
Sub-Committee will subsequently seek broad input from
members to ensure the revised constitution is as thorough
and sound as possible.

Of course, the path of reform is never smooth, and
challenges and differing views are to be expected along the
way. The General Council understands that members voice
their concerns and opinions out of love and responsibility

for the Association. We greatly welcome and value
such constructive input. However, we regret that some
unverified information has recently been circulated without
proper fact-checking, leading to misunderstandings and
even undermining unity. Such rumors can mislead those
who genuinely care for the Association and cause unfair
judgment of the General Council’'s efforts. We call on
everyone to base their views on rationality and facts, and
work together to uphold the positive atmosphere of our
Association.

Reform requires both time and space. We earnestly ask
for your continued support so the Association can progress
steadily and confidently. For example, the development of
the Mazu Park is an ongoing initiative. The General Council
is actively engaging with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall (DBKL)
to move the project forward. This year's AGM will include a
special agenda item: “Report on the Progress of the Mazu
Park Development Plan” to provide members with a clearer
understanding of the project’s actual status and to build
greater consensus.

We are one family, bound by blood, united as Hainanese
descendants. We firmly believe that every member acts
out of love for the Association and devotion to Thean Hou
Temple. Even when opinions differ, unity must remain our
priority. Let us avoid conflicts and keep the greater good
in mind. With your understanding, support, and solidarity,
we are confident that the Association will continue moving
toward a brighter future.

Once again, thank you for your unwavering trust and
support.
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Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association
Extraordinary General Meeting Minutes 2024

Date : 17 April 2024

Time : 11:00 a.m.

Venue : Thean Hou Temple Hall
Presided by : Vice Speaker Lee Sok Wah

Minutes Taken By : Lee Chin Teng, Chong Yang Ting, Chan Kah Lock
Members Present : 900

(Signed Petition Members: 99)

(Members: 801)

1.

Remarks by the Speaker

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah noted that there were still many members queuing
outside the hall to register and enter the meeting. Expressing appreciation for the
members' concern and enthusiasm towards the development of the Selangor &
Federal Territory Hainan Association (Thean Hou Temple), she called on members
to give themselves a round of applause.

She pointed out that everyone was attending today's Extraordinary General Meeting
to resolve some issues concerning the association. She called on everyone to abide
by the law, remain calm and composed, persuade with reason, and avoid physical
confrontation. To maintain order, the association had arranged for security personnel
to be stationed at the venue. Furthermore, due to the large number of attendees,
the police had paid special attention and dispatched officers to be stationed outside
the hall.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah conveyed that Datin Paduka Chew Mei Funis currently
undertaking a doctoral program in Beijing. Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun extended
her apologies for being unable to attend and preside over today's Extraordinary
General Meeting.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah announced that, according to the Secretariat's report,
as at 11:05 a.m., a total of 303 members were present at today's Extraordinary
General Meeting. This number had exceeded the originally required minimum
quorum of 93 Joint Signatory members and 210 Ordinary Members. She therefore
declared the meeting legally convened.

Before the commencement of the Extraordinary General Meeting, Deputy Speaker
Lee Sok Wah led the attendees in observing a minute of silence for the association's
deceased General Council members of the 2021-2024 term: Dato Wong Fook Shin,
Tan Joak Lan, Wee Lork Fook and Lim Jit Mee.
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Remarks by the President

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah,

Legal Advisor Lawyer Tan Chek Yoke,

Legal Advisor Dato' Lim Hong Sang,

Every member of the Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association present here,

All General Council Members, Youth Section and Women Section General Council
members,

Good morning, everyone.

Firstly, | would like to sincerely thank everyone for taking time out of your busy schedules
to attend today's Extraordinary General Meeting. In fact, this EGM did not originally need
to be convened because, according to the Constitution of Association, the association
must hold its Annual General Meeting in June, and this year is also the year for the
General Council election, with only less than three months remaining until the election.
However, we respect the court's decision, and therefore convened today's EGM.

From the association's perspective, the recent series of events is truly heart breaking.
In particular, the association is frequently embroiled in litigation disputes, having to
spend a significant amount of money on lawsuits, the majority of which comes from the
contributions of our supporters.

Everyone, we are all members, we are all Hainanese. Why must we target each other?
To put it bluntly, we are fellow clansmen bound by geographical ties and kinship. What
matters cannot be resolved behind closed doors? Why must the conflicts be made public?

The instigator of all this is one person. Although he is neither the proposer nor the seconder
of this EGM joint petition letter, much less any signatory, the key figure in organizing the
press conferences is always him.

| believe everyone here has keen discernment. Our members know how to distinguish
right from wrong and truth from falsehood, so let the members make their own choice.
Especially in this sacred place, the Thean Hou Temple, our every action will be observed
by Mazu. As the saying goes, "There are deities three feet above your head", our conduct
will directly affect future karma. Deities can clearly see everything.

Furthermore, | would like to add that had it not been for today's EGM, the association's
Mazu Sacred Effigy would have already boarded the plane, returning to the Ancestral
Temple. This is because today is precisely the day for the association's Mazu to return
to the Ancestral Temple after a 6-year absence. We had already announced publicly
that today, 17/04/2024, we would proceed with the Mazu Sacred Effigy's return to the
Ancestral Temple for worship and incense offering.

Finally, | hereby, on behalf of the General Council, appeal to all members: let us move
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forward hand in hand and continue to lead the Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan
Association towards a brighter future. Thank you everyone!

Two Motions Submitted According to Article 7.3(a) of the Association's Constitution

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association shall convene its Annual
General Meeting (AGM) on or before June 30th every year. If after the AGM there
are special matters that need to be discussed, resolved, or approved by members,
then an Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) must be convened. The association
has already convened several Extraordinary General Meetings since last year.

There are two parties involved in this Extraordinary General Meeting: namely, the
association's Executive General Council and the members who requisitioned the
EGM. They have each put forward motions.

3.2.1 The General Council, citing Article 7.3(a) of the Constitution of Association,
submitted the first motion. The General Council is formed through an election
held by the Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association once every
three years, followed by the election of General Council office bearers. The
Executive General Council is then formed by the heads of each section from
within the General Council.

3.2.2 The other 2 motions are from the 123 members who requisitioned the EGM.
The Kuala Lumpur High Court on 20 March 2024 granted their "Requisition
for Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting". Consequently, the
association was required to convene the Extraordinary General Meeting
within 30 days, i.e., before April 25th.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah noted that the wording of the EGM notice might not
have been fully understandable. Therefore, she condensed them into 4 motions,
which were read aloud and projected at the meeting venue for members to view.
(Please refer to Minutes Item 3.7.1)

The Kuala Lumpur High Court's order dated 20 March 2024 regarding the
"Requisition for Convening an Extraordinary General Meeting" was projected at the
meeting venue. The content reads as follows:

(1) The Defendants herein and/or their agents and/or their nominees and/or their
associates and/or parties instructed by the defendants are hereby ordered to
convene an Extraordinary General Meeting (‘EGM”) and take all necessary
step and action to convene the EGM within 30 days from the date of this Order,
for the purpose of considering and if thought fit, passing the resolution as set
out in the Notice or Requisition for EGM dated 22.12.2023(“EGM Requisition

Notice”);
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(2) In consequence of paragraph (1) above, the 1st and 2nd Defendants herein
are hereby ordered to jointly sign and issue a notice to all members of the
3rd Defendant containing the agendas for the EGM AS specified in the EGM
Requsition Notice, 14 days prior to the date as ordered in paragraph (1) above;
and

(3) Costs of RM50,000.00 to be paid by the Defendants to the Plaintiffs, subject
to allocatur.

Dated this 20th of March 2024

3.4.1 The association's convening of the Extraordinary General Meeting today, 17
April 2024, is the fulfilment of the court order's instruction for the President
to convene the Extraordinary General Meeting within 30 days.

Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) pointed out that Deputy Speaker Lee
Sok Wah had just mentioned there were 4 motions, but only 3 were read aloud,
whereas he saw 4 motions. He emphasized that the Speaker should read the
motions according to the original text and should not append explanatory notes. He
also criticized the Speaker for needing to act justly.

3.5.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah commented that although it had rained that
morning, she still saw many members, including elderly individuals and
those in wheelchairs, all of whom came with the purpose of working for and
resolving issues for the association. She pointed out that the motions from
the Executive General Council could be condensed into one motion, namely,
whether former President Datuk Tang Chai Yoong's membership should be
revoked, while the motions from the members who requisitioned the EGM
could be fully included without issue. She urged everyone not to get bogged
down in minor details and trivial matters.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah announced that she would arrange for representatives
from both parties to explain the submitted motions to everyone. Members who wished
to express opinions regarding the motions could obtain and fill in a registration form
from the Secretariat. She reminded everyone to be mindful of their conduct, refrain
from personal attacks, and avoid physical confrontation.

Consolidated Record of Discussion on Motions at the Meeting:

"The Association's GC Executive Committee" Motion (1)

3.7.1 Motion (1)
The General Meeting resolved, in accordance with Article 4.4 of the
Association's Constitution, to expel Datuk Tang Chai Yoong (K8276) from
membership.
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Grounds:

Datuk Tang Chai Yoong misled the General Council and members at the
General Meetings on 26 July 2017, 24 June 2018, and 26 December 2021,
by falsely claiming that the 99-foot-tall Mazu statue had obtained written
approval from Kuala Lumpur City Hall (DBKL). In reality, Kuala Lumpur City
Hall has not issued any approval document for the Mazu statue to this day.

The representative of the association's Executive Committee , namely Vice
President Dato Tan Seng Cheong, explained the first motion submitted to
everyone. He said the General Council was asked at the last Annual General
Meeting whether the Mazu Park project had obtained all the approval
documents. He was then requested by the General Council to conduct an
investigation.

He projected presentation documents at the meeting venue and stated that
his explanation today was based on the documents he had collected. The
content reads as follows:

Datuk Tang Chai Yoong Claimed Mazu Project Had Obtained All

Approval Documents

3.7.2.1 At the Annual General Meetings on 26 June 2017, 24 June 2018,
and 26 December 2021 (covering 3 years), Datuk Tang Chai Yoong
claimed to members that "the 99-foot-tall Mazu statue had obtained
approval documents from Kuala Lumpur City Hall".

Kuala Lumpur City Hall Sent Letter in 2019 Requesting "Development

Order"(*DO)

3.7.2.2 The General Council, along with architects, engineers, and
surveyors, met with Kuala Lumpur City Hall on 12 July 2023. Kuala
Lumpur City Hall responded to the General Council, stating that the
Mazu statue did not have approval documents, and mentioned that
they had previously sent letters on 12 March 2019 and 2 July 2019
requesting the application for a "Development Order" (hereinafter
referred to as DO).

Dato Tan Seng Cheong stated that he had asked all General
Council members, and they were all unaware of the existence
of these two letters. The relevant letters were addressed to CY
Tang and Vintech Paradise Sdn.Bhd requesting the application for
"Kebenaran Perancangan". If anyone needs, they can request the
relevant letters from the Secretariat.

He reiterated that he was stating the facts based on the documents
he had reviewed and that his purpose today was to provide members
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with an open and transparent account of the events concerning
the Mazu project at the back hill. He added that certain individuals
were attempting to obstruct this and had taken the General Council
members to court.

Although Datuk Tang Chai Yoong had reported the progress of the
Mazu project to members three times, he never mentioned the
matter of Kuala Lumpur City Hall sending a letter to the association
in 2019 requesting the application for the Mazu project's "DO".

Dato Tan Seng Cheong reminded that dates are very important.
Datuk Tang Chai Yoong's first statement was in June. The
association signed the Mazu statue contract on 30 June 2017,
but Datuk Tang Chai Yoong claimed in 2016 that he had already
obtained the approval documents for the Mazu statue. The crucial
point is that it would have been impossible for the association to
have obtained approval documents for the Mazu statue from Kuala
Lumpur City Hall in 2016 and 2017. It is speculated that perhaps
the architect made a mistake, or someone was misleading, so the
General Council requested to continue the investigation.

Stop Work Order

3.7.2.5

3.7.2.6

It is widely rumoured that the association has obtained a court order
to proceed with the "Mazu project”, and that the association can file
a court case if Kuala Lumpur City Hall obstructs the project.

Dato Tan Seng Cheong pointed out that the Court of Appeal ruled
that the "landscape approval" is valid, and there is no need to apply
for an "Earthwork Plan" and "Land Clearing Permit". This means
the association can proceed with the landscape project (gardening
work). However, the aforementioned court order did not mention
the Mazu statue. Therefore, should the association violate the
directive, Kuala Lumpur City Hall retains the power to continue to
issue a "Stop Work Order" in the future.

Someone stated that construction could proceed as long as
the landscape plan included the Mazu statue. The crucial point,
however, is that Kuala Lumpur City Hall had already sent letters
twice in 2019 requesting the association to submit the application
for the "DO", but it had not been processed. Therefore, if the
association continues the project, Kuala Lumpur City Hall is highly
likely to re-issue a "Stop Work Order" according to legislation.

The association learned from a lawyer's letter from Kuala Lumpur
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City Hall that, when it filed an appeal with the High Court, it had
applied for a declaration that the association did not need to apply
fora" DO ". However, this was not approved by the Court of Appeal.
Nevertheless, rumours are circulating outside that the association
has already obtained a court order permitting the construction of
the Mazu statue.

He re-emphasized that the General Council has not obstructed the
construction of the Mazu Park or the Mazu statue. What the General
Council requires is for the application to be made correctly and the
project to be entrusted to professionals for proper completion. If
the application for the "DO" had been submitted in 2019 according
to the requirement of Kuala Lumpur City Hall, the project might
perhaps have been completed by today.

Therefore, the questions are: why was this issue not discussed in
2019 at that time? And why were these two letters not reported to
members in 20217

Surat pemohonan pelan tuntutan
3.7.2.7 Their application at the High Court is as follows:

Satu Dekiarasi bahawa Keputusan Responden untuk kemukakan
Perintah Pembangunan dan Pelan-Pelan Kejuruteraan untuk
kerja-kerja Landskap melalui surat bertarikh 27.9.2017(“Perintah
Pembangunan”) adalah tidak wajar dan/atau menyalahi undang-

undang dan adalah batal dan tidak sah;

Seeking Negotiation with Kuala Lumpur City Hall

3.7.2.8 The two letters received from Kuala Lumpur City Hall in 2019, which
requested the association to apply for a "DQO", did not go through
the court appeal process and were not submitted to the High Court.
Therefore, the Court of Appeal was unaware of the existence of
these two letters from 2019.

Dato Tan Seng Cheong then asked everyone to view the first photo
shown on the projection. He explained that the photo showed Dato
Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing, YTS Architect Sdn.Bhd., the
engineer, contractor, developer, and architect meeting and holding
discussions with Kuala Lumpur City Hall in March 2024.

Dato Tan Seng Cheong then asked everyone to view the second
photo shown on the projection. He said that the photo showed the
Mayor of Kuala Lumpur City Hall meeting with the President Foo
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Wah Chek and Assistant Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng at that
time. He added that the Mayor attaches great importance to the
Mazu Park. The association has currently requested a checklist
of procedures from Kuala Lumpur City Hall so that the association
can provide members with an explanation. Dato Tan Seng Cheong
asked the members if they hoped the General Council would
complete the project, and the members responded with applause
to show their support.

Kuala Lumpur City Hall Meeting Minutes

3.7.2.9 The "Kuala Lumpur City Hall Meeting Minutes" recorded the
requirement for the association to apply for a "DO", stating that
technically, especially in terms of structure, approval can be
considered. Dato Tan Seng Cheong reminded that without submitting
the application, how can it be approved? He asked again why the
two letters from 2019 were not accounted for to members.

Kuala Lumpur City Hall Meeting Minutes (7.12.2023)

3.1 Secara kesimpulannya, Pengerusi memaklumkan supaya
pihak Persatuan mematuhiprosedur semasa yangtelah ditetapkan
dan mengemukakan permohonan Kebenaran Perancangan serta
mematuhi keperluan teknikal perancangan yang detetapkan oleh
DBKL bagi apa-apa kerja bangunan dan pembinaan sebarang
sturktur di tapak cadangan.

Legal Opinions

3.7.2.10 The General Council collected opinions from different lawyers.
The lawyers, after reviewing the documents, all stated that an
application for a "DQO" is required. The Court of Appeal did not
permit the association to not need to submit a "DO".

Dato Tan Seng Cheong stated that someone had claimed that upon
obtaining a court order, the Mazu Park could be constructed. He had
previously invited an architect to consider undertaking the project
and reminded that if an accident occurred, the architect themselves
would be responsible. However, the architect declined the proposal
because there was no Certificate of Completion and Compliance
(CCC) and no "DQ", and thus the architect did not dare to sign. This
is the reality.

Meaning of Terms

3.7.2.11 Dato Tan Seng Cheong asked everyone to view the red text in the
presentation slides projected, in order to understand the meaning
of terms such as "Foundation", "Building", and "Engineering". He
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stated that actually, all of these require an application for a "DO".

Town and Country Planning Act 1976 (“TCPA”)

“Building” -

“Includes any house, hut, shed, or roofed enclosure, whether
or not used as a human habitation, and any wall, fence, plat-
form, staging, gate, post, pillar, paling, frame, hoarding, slip,
dock, wharf, pier, jetty, landing-stage, or bridge, and any struc-
ture, support or foundation connected to or with any of those
structures”

“‘Development’-

“‘means the carrying out of any building, engineering, mining,
industrial, or other similar operation in, on, over, or under land,
the making of any material change in the use of any land or
building or any part thereof, or the subdivision or amalgamation
of lands; and “develop” shall be construed accordingly;”

“‘Earthworks” -

“Includes any act of excavation, levelling, filling with any mate-
rial, or felling of trees on any land, or any act of dealing with or
disturbing any land;”

Street, Drainage and Building Act 1974 (“SDA”)

S.3 of SDA defines:

“Building” -

“Includes any house, hut, shed or roofed enclosure, whether
used for the purpose of a human habitation or otherwise, and
also any wall, fence, platform, staging, gate, post, pillar, paling,
frame, hoarding, slip, dock, wharf, pier, jetty, landing-stage or
bridge, or any structure support or foundation connected to the
foregoing;” S.70 of SDA states:

S 70. Notice of new buildings.
(1) No person shall erect any building without the prior written

permission of the local authority.
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Street, Drainage and Building Act 1974 (“SDA”)

(18) In this section and in any by-laws made thereunder the

word

“earthworks” includes any act of excavation, levelling, filling
with any

material, piling, the construction of foundations, or felling of
trees, on

any land, or any other act of dealing with or disturbing any land

Development Order (DO)

3.7.2.12 All activities required for the Mazu Park project, including excavation,
construction, pipe laying, and establishing infrastructure, etc., must
have an application for a "DO".

Tender Document

3.7.2.13 The association's tender document lists "Civil and Structure Work"
and "Foundation for Mazu Statue" (Mazu statue foundation),
implying that the association is required to carry out these related
works. Given this, why was the application for a "DO" not submitted?
Therefore, Datuk Tang Chai Yoong's statement that all approval
documents had been obtained is misleading.

3.7.2.14 Following meetings in December 2023 and March 2024, the
association plans to continue arranging meetings with Kuala
Lumpur City Hall in April and May. The association is currently also
coordinating with YTS Architect Sdn. Bhd. regarding how the project
can be carried out. The association hopes that everyone will not
believe outside rumours claiming that the General Council will not
undertake the back hill project. The General Council is committed
to realizing the project that members hope to complete.

3.7.2.15 YTS Architect Sdn. Bhd. stated at the meeting with Kuala Lumpur
City Hall that it did not sign because there was no "DO" and no
Certificate of Completion and Compliance (CCC). Therefore, Datuk
Tang Chai Yoong's statement in 2017, 2018, and 2021 that he had
obtained the "DO" for the Mazu statue is unfounded.

Article 12.2 of the Association's Constitution: The property of the
association shall not be sold, mortgaged or converted, unless
agreed upon by 3/4 of the members present at an Annual General
Meeting or an Extraordinary General Meeting.
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3.7.2.16 Article 12 of the association's Articles of Association stipulates

that land use shall not be arbitrarily changed, this is to protect the
association's property.

3.7.2.17 On 15 March 2017, YTS Architect Sdn. Bhd. submitted to Kuala

Lumpur City Hall the application form for "Menukar Zon Guna
Tanah (Lot 42,1150)". The applicant was Tang Chai Yoong. This
is what is referred to as land conversion. The application fee was
one thousand Malaysian Ringgit. Fortunately, Kuala Lumpur City
Hall at that time refused to approve the application. It is understood
that the General Council was unaware of this, and upon immediate
inquiry, the members present at the venue were also unaware of
the application.

The crucial point is that Datuk Tang Chai Yoong should have first
submitted this to a General Meeting for discussion before submitting
the application to Kuala Lumpur City Hall, rather than submitting
the application to Kuala Lumpur City Hall and then submitting it
to a General Meeting. Given that he violated Article 12.2 of the
Constitution of Association, the Executive Committee therefore
recommends revoking his membership.

3.7.3 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah announced that the floor was open for
members to ask questions, and suggested completing the first stage of the
meeting discussion before 1:30 p.m., to be followed by lunch.

Statement by Member Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654)

3.7.4 Member Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654) stated that he is a practicing lawyer
and is also the Chairman of the Disciplinary Committee. His views from a
legal perspective are as follows:

3.7.41

3.7.4.2

Regarding today's first and second motions, can the meeting on
this platform judge and expel Datuk Tang Chai Yoong? Although
today's EGM is the association's highest governing body and can
make any decision, it cannot be simply asserted that the highest
body has the power to make a conclusion based on a judgment.
He stated that he is speaking out of concern for the association and
with the intention of serving it, and not to favor any party.

If the motion to "Punish Datuk Tang Chai Yoong" is to be passed
today, it must first be confirmed whether it complies with the Articles
of Association and the Societies Act. Otherwise, it will violate the
Articles of Association and the Societies Act, potentially leading to
the revocation of the association's registration by the Registry of

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

197



3.7.4.3

2024F B BIR S

Societies Malaysia. He reminded everyone that the association's
constitution do not contain any clause stating that a person can
be convicted in absentia, as this would negate a member's most
basic right (The Fundamental Right of Natural Justice). Therefore,
before making such a decision, the approval of all members
must be obtained. He stated that a decision can be made, but full
responsibility must be borne. If the association's registration is
revoked by the The Registry of Societies Malaysia, what will become
of its assets? He emphasized that the motion submitted today is in
violation of the Articles of Association and should absolutely not be
passed.

He expressed gratitude to Dato Tan Seng Cheong for making the
documents public, noting that the members present would need to
quickly digest the content they had seen.

He stated that after receiving the task two days prior, he had gone
to the Court of Appeal website to download all the appeal records
and study exactly how the Court of Appeal ruled to set aside the
second stop work order issued by Kuala Lumpur City Hall to the
association. He believes that all matters cannot be consolidated
and discussed together, as this is not the way to solve problems.
According to the Court of Appeal's judgment, the three judges had
also largely allowed the association's appeal.

He feels very confused that from 2021 and 2022 until today, even
when the association's General Council members met with Kuala
Lumpur City Hall, the discussion still revolves around the issue of
the "DO".

He referred to the submissions in Volume 22 submitted in 2018
by Kuala Lumpur City Hall's representative lawyers, RAO &
KAMAL. He noted that Dato Tan Seng Cheong, Advocate, had just
mentioned that the letter from 2019 could not have existed, but the
court's judgment was delivered on 29 July 2021. If this issue had
truly existed at that time, Kuala Lumpur City Hall's lawyers could
have submitted it to the Court of Appeal at any point before the
judgment was made. He is not clear as to why they did not do so.

In their submissions, they stated that the association had indeed
deceived Kuala Lumpur City Hall by utilizing the term "softscape"
as a means to explain why the association did not need to apply for
a "DO".
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When considering whether a "DO" was required, the Court of
Appeal examined the submissions from both parties and completely
rejected those put forward by Kuala Lumpur City Hall. Otherwise,
the association's appeal would not have been allowed.

He therefore urged everyone to approach this issue objectively and
wisely.

3.7.4.4 Finally, he expressed his hope that his statement today would not
cause displeasure to anyone.

Statement by Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295)

3.7.5

3.7.6

3.7.7

Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) introduced himself as a lawyer.
He pointed out that Member Tony Chiu Cheng Ming, Advocate (K9654), had
just stated that this motion should not be discussed here, citing the Federal
Court case of "TAN SRI SHAFIT against the Malaysian Bar Council", where
everyone involved was a lawyer and had their own differing opinions.

He added that among those present today, there are also lawyers, each
with their own opinion. However, he believes that bringing a member before
an Extraordinary General Meeting without giving them an opportunity to
explain is a wrong approach. The fundamental requirement is that the party
concerned must be given a chance to explain. Is the party concerned present?
Has the party concerned informed everyone why such a thing happened? Is
this matter true or false? Who knows? And no one here knows. He himself
has reviewed documents numerous times, but has not seen the specific
documents mentioned, especially the letters from 2019.

The approval document from Kuala Lumpur City Hall dated 6 February 2017
contained more than ten pages of stamped drawings. The drawings for the
Mazu statue also bore stamps. If it had not been approved, it should have
been clearly stated as "Mazu statue not approved" in the "Tambahan" section
of the approval document before signing. However, every section and every
page was stamped.

Upon receiving approval documents in 2017, work commenced. The project
then faced the first stop work order, which was later cancelled, but was
subsequently issued with a second stop work order. In 2018, the association
sued Kuala Lumpur City Hall. In court, Kuala Lumpur City Hall realized its
mistake and in 2019 sent a letter requesting the association to apply for a
"DQO". However, this is clearly unfair. If Kuala Lumpur City Hall admitted its
mistake, why was the letter from 2019 not submitted to the court at that time?
By 2021, the court appeal was concluded on 29 July. Subsequently, Kuala
Lumpur City Hall appealed again to the Federal Court. His final understanding
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is that the construction of the Mazu Park statue was approved because its
foundation did not exceed 3 meters.

He asked Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah if she had received a lawyer's
letter notifying that the Extraordinary General Meeting could not be held. He
remarked, "Of course, the association can be whatever kind of association it
wants! At most, the association will sue me. This is the association's attitude.
If they want to, they can sue me, | have money." He questioned whether
it was fair for the association to publicly try a person without giving them
an opportunity to defend themselves. He added that although a letter had
already been given to the Chair, the Chair still intended to proceed.

3.7.8.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that she was complying with
the court order instructing the convening of the "Extraordinary
General Meeting".

He accused President Foo Wah Chek of spending the association's money,
questioning why the Annual General Meeting was still scheduled for June.
He stated that everyone should understand that an EGM had already
been requested in December, but the association had kept delaying until
a judgment was made on 20 March. The association then appealed, and
finally, the Court of Appeal on the 15th ruled that the Extraordinary General
Meeting must be convened. He claimed that the association's legal fees this
time amounted to not less than RM200,000.’

He noted that every year, the association hosts meals for members during
Chinese New Year and the anniversary, but this year a banquet was held on
14 April. He accused the association of mismanaging funds.

Statement by Member Lo Chang Geng (K17950)
3.7.10 Member Lo Chang Geng (K17950) pointed out that the members who

requisitioned the EGM had already requested to convene an EGM in
December 2023. Unfortunately, President Foo Wah Chek had reportedly
claimed at a press conference that they were all fake. However, today's
Extraordinary General Meeting was successfully convened, proving that
the members who initiated the requisition are indeed genuine. He urged
President Foo Wah Chek to apologize.

3.7.10.1 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong protested that the
aforementioned statement constituted a slanderous accusation
against President Foo Wah Chek. He requested to make a
clarification after Member Lo Chang Geng(K17950) finished
speaking.
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3.7.10.2 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah advised that speakers should not
use inflammatory language and that using an excessively loud or
explosive tone of voice was also inappropriate.

3.7.11 Member Lo Chang Kang (K17950) pointed out that Mah Weng Kwai &
Associate sent a letter via email on 4 July 2023 to Persatuan Hainan Selangor
Dan Wilayah Persekutuan.

3.7.11.1 He read the content of the letter as follows:

(a) 4.3: We find that DBKL in it approve the landscape and design
for the statue and the launch and DBKL is not dispute it.

He pointed out that DBKL did not dispute the term "statue" in court.
He urged everyone to remember the keyword "statue", stating
that because Malaysia is a multicultural country, the term "statue"
already encompasses the concept of "BfE&:".

(b) 5.1: A declaration land approval given by DBKL for the
landscape works vide letter dated 6.2.2017(“Letter of
Approval”) and approval for the landscape plans bearing Plan
Approval/0494 (“Approved Landscape Plans) have valid.

(c) 5.2: A declaration that the waiver given by DBKL vide letter
dated 9.11.2017 (Letter of Waiver) that the landscape work do
not require the submission and approval for earthwork plans
is valid and effective.

(d) 5.3: A declaration that the decision by DBKL to issue to
issue the Stop Work Order dated 18.1.2018 (2nd Stop Work
Order) pursuant to Section 70A of the Street, Drainage and
Building Act 1974 to prohibit Persatuan Hainan, its members,
employees, representatives and/or agents from continuing
with its Landscape Works on the Site is improper and is null
and void.

(e) 6.3: The landscape bearing Plan Approval No. DBKL0494
(which contained the statue and VIP lounge) has been
declared to be valid by the Court of Appeal.

3.7.11.2 The above are the statements made by Mah Weng Kwai &
Associate when representing the Selangor & Federal Territory
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Hainan Association in the lawsuit against Kuala Lumpur City Hall.
The association won this case at the Court of Appeal.

3.7.11.3 The approval document from Kuala Lumpur City Hall One Stop
Center (13 Departments) with reference number 0494 includes the
Mazu statue and its height.

3.7.12 Statement by Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223)
Everyone has been talking about the DO (Development Order) for five years,
and is still talking about it today. The DO is a development permit, not a
building permit. If you do not understand what the DO means, discussing it
for another 10 years will not yield any result.

3.7.12.1 The application process for the current project can be divided into
two stages. The first stage involves applying for a development
permit. After obtaining this permit, the second stage is to apply for
a building permit (Building Plan Approval).

3.7.12.2 The meeting in 2016 approved the RM104 million project. The
architect had already applied for the “DO” with the City Hall, but
the entire application was rejected. If this overall development
master plan has already been rejected by the City Hall, it means
that the Mazu Park within it was also rejected. Thus, there is
fundamentally no “DO”, and consequently, no Mazu Park. The “DO”
encompasses elements such as the Mazu facilities, roads, drains,
TNB installations, and other constructions.

3.7.12.3 The Senior Advocate had just stated that the Mazu Park has been
approved. He requested the Senior Advocate to produce the
relevant approval documents or proof. He added that if the approval
was merely for planting flowers and grass, then there was no need
to discuss anything further.

3.7.12.4 The Kuala Lumpur City Hall approval document clearly stated
"Permohonan Kelulusan Landskap"”, which in reality, was merely
approval for planting flowers and grass.

3.7.12.5 The Annual General Meeting in June 2016 approved the project
plan totaling RM104 million. However, investigations revealed that
perhaps in 2015, a company named Aspirasi Permai had already
been appointed by the association and had submitted a landscape
design application, which the City Hall then approved in August
2016.
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| would like to remind everyone that the association's overall
development plan was established in June 2016. Regarding the
landscape approved in August 2016, the landscape architect from
Aspirasi Permai at that time, LAl MEE LAN, resigned from Aspirasi
Permai immediately after the members approved the master plan
and formed the company Vintech Paradise externally. Therefore, the
association at that time utilized the services of Vintech Paradise to
upgrade the landscape plan approved in 2016 by adding elements
such as the Mazu statue, buildings, and other related facilities,
before submitting it to the City Hall.

However, he argued that if this application was intended to include
the DO , the architects' and engineers' blueprints should have
been submitted together, but they did not handle it in this manner.
The lawyer who spoke just now emphasized that the 17 drawings
included the Mazu statue. But the DO encompasses other
constructions, not merely the Mazu statue. According to the details
approved by the City Hall, the images of the Mazu statue and other
buildings that he saw looked like cartoon sketches. He stated that it
could be confirmed that City Hall would likely not have considered
this as an application for a development permit.

He added that they claim that City Hall OSC (One Stop Agency)
has already issued approval documents. However, fundamentally,
the OSC (One Stop Agency) is merely a coordinating unit and does
not have the authority to approve drawings. It only distributes the
information after receiving it.

3.7.12.6 He stated that everyone has been misled regarding the claim by a
lawyer that City Hall says earthwork does not require approval. He
openly challenged this claim. He argued that City Hall would not
approve this type of work before issuing the DO. Furthermore, he
noted that the work of planting flowers and grass only involves using
a hoe to dig holes, and does not require the use of an excavator for

digging.

However, the architect's plan involves excavating soil from the
entire hill and then using that soil to fill the low-lying areas. So, he
asked, is this unrelated to landscaping?

3.7.12.7 He urged the Disciplinary Committee Chairman to speak without
favoring any party. He pointed out that perhaps many people
are unaware of why these two motions are on the EGM agenda,
explaining that a certain person had submitted a report requesting
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the General Council to take action. Although the General Council
requested the Disciplinary Committeeto take action, the Disciplinary
Committeerefused. He stated that if the Disciplinary Committeeis
unwilling to undertake this task, he suggested dissolving the
Disciplinary General Council.

3.7.13 Statement by Member Wong Kang Woon (K7392)

The Constitution of the Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association
(Thean Hou Temple) stipulate that the General Council has the absolute
power to expel members, provided that a meeting of the appropriate
Disciplinary Committee is convened. Since the Constitution of Association
state that the General Council has complete authority to make decisions,
he questioned why it was hesitant to do so. He asked why everyone had to
specifically come here today to listen to matters concerning Mazu. He then
asked how many members were present today. He called for the matter to
be resolved.

3.7.13.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah reported that the number of members
present today was 876. She stated that the purpose of holding the
Extraordinary General Meeting today is precisely to allow both
parties to explain the matter.

3.7.13.2 He believes that even if an explanation is required, it should not be
framed around matters concerning Mazu.

3.7.14 Statement by Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah
She pointed out that Tony Chiu Cheng Ming had just stated that the motion
lacked Matrix Justice (equal justice), and also believed that Datuk Tang
Chai Yoong should have the opportunity to defend himself before a decision
was made on whether to expel him, rather than being expelled in absentia.
Therefore, she questioned whether the members in today's Extraordinary
General Meeting have this right.

3.7.15 Tony Chiu Cheng Ming and the Disciplinary Committee convened a two-
day hearing on November 3rd and 4th. After the hearing, Tony Chiu
Cheng Ming wrote a letter of recommendation. After reviewing the letter of
recommendation on November 29th, the Executive Committee decided to
suspend Datuk Tang Chai Yoong's membership for 5 years. Subsequently, a
request was made to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting to debate
the outcome of the Disciplinary Committee findings.

She then asked whether Datuk Tang Chai Yoong had received a fair trial.
She stated that Datuk Tang Chai Yoong was present during the Disciplinary
Committee hearing, and therefore had the opportunity to speak. Thus, the
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claim that he did not have the opportunity to defend himself is unfounded.

The Executive Committee initial decision was to suspend Datuk Tang
Chai Yoong's membership for 5 years. Later, before the notice for this
Extraordinary General Meeting was issued, they further decided to terminate
his membership. Therefore, the first motion of today's Extraordinary General
Meeting is for everyone to decide whether Datuk Tang Chai Yoong's
membership should be terminated.

3.7.16 Statement by Member Lim Jit Yoong (K2115)
Regarding the suspension of Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen FuXiang,
he attended the Executive Committee meeting on that day but did not see
anything in black and white. Although he kept requesting it at the time, he
stated that he did not see the Disciplinary Committee verdict at the Executive
Committee meeting; the decision was simply moved forward.

3.7.17 Statement by Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019)
He wanted to tell Tony Chiu Cheng Ming who is a member of the Disciplinary
Committee, that he was the first member to be expelled by the association.
Having been with the association for 51 years, he urged Tony Chiu Cheng
Ming not to lie through his teeth when talking about so-called fairness.

He asked if he had the opportunity to defend himself on 1 August 2020,
when he was the Secretary-General. He questioned how many members
were actually in the Disciplinary Committee. How could two members expel
a Secretary-General? Where is the fairness in that? Was there a trial?
Absolutely not.

3.7.18 Statement by Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah
Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah urged everyone to remain calm, stating that
their power lies in their own hands.

After confirming that the Secretariat had prepared a sufficient number of
ballot papers, she asked everyone to use their vote to decide whether Tang
Chai Yoong should remain in the association or be expelled.

3.7.18.1 Member Wong Kang Woon (K7392) stated that because the
General Council has the full responsibility to expel, unfreeze, or
freeze membership, but is now handing over the decision to the
members, he hoped that this would be recorded in the minutes to
prevent future legal liabilities.

3.7.18.1.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that the minutes
would be recorded accordingly.
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3.7.18.2 Member Wong Shyun Shuk (K13722) suggested projecting the
"ballot paper" for everyone's reference.

3.7.18.2.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah agreed with the above
suggestion and requested the Secretariat to project
the ballot paper on the screen for everyone to see the
format and the method of marking the ballot.

3.7.19 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah pointed out that there were two voices in the
hall: one hoping for a decision by ballot, and the other suggesting a show of
hands.

3.7.19.1 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) opined that since a
decision had already been made to vote by ballot, why change it
just because another person requested a show of hands?

3.7.19.2 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that she felt a vote by ballot
was the best approach.

3.7.19.3 Member Chiang Kim Fong (K6342) suggested that the meeting
decide whether to vote by ballot or by a show of hands.

3.7.19.3.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that the method of
voting by ballot would be adopted.

3.7.20 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah suggested that members proceed in groups,
and those who were hungry could go for a meal first.

3.7.20.1 Member Foo Yong Hong(K17405) pointed out that if everyone goes
to eat before voting and making a decision, he believed many would
leave after eating, which would defeat the purpose. Therefore, he
suggested suspending the meal and asking everyone to vote first
before eating.

3.7.20.2 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah opined that the best approach would
be for some people to go for a meal while others proceed to vote.

3.7.21 Statement by Member Chiang Kim Fong (K6342)
Member Chiang Kim Fong(K6342) felt it was very unfair. She questioned
why members only learned about the expulsion of former Secretary-General
Wong Liang Yew at the General Meeting after he had already been dismissed.
She felt it was also very unfair that this Extraordinary General Meeting was
convened to vote on the motion of "whether to expel Tang Chai Yoong".
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3.8 Member Voting on "Motion (1): The meeting resolves, according to Article 4.4 of the
association's Constitution, to expel Datuk Tang Chai Yoong (K8276)"

3.8.1 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah invited both parties to nominate representatives
to be responsible for overseeing the ballot counting. The list is as follows:

Representatives of the Association: Wee Ying Kit, Chiang Hee Chieh , Chu
Wan Chek , Tan Juat Keow

Representatives of the "Requisition for Convening EGM:Lo Chang Geng,
Chiam Da Chuen, Wong Shyun Shuk, Kelly Ng Cheng Yee,Kelly Ng Cheng
Yee, Chu Yan Ping

Voting Procedure
3.8.2 Members collected their ballot papers inside the hall, then proceeded to the
stage to mark their votes before depositing the completed ballot papers into
a transparent ballot box.

Vote Counting Process
3.8.3 Both parties each nominated 2 representatives to oversee the ballot counting
and sign the vote tally records. The list is as follows:

Representatives of the Association: Chu Wan Chek, Tan Juat Keow

Representatives of the "Requisition for Convening EGM": Lo Chang Geng,
Chiam Da Chuen

3.8.4 The Secretariat staff were responsible for the vote counting process.

Voting Results
3.8.5 The voting results for Member Voting on Motion (1) are as follows:

No | Vote Description Number of Votes
(a) | For "Expel Datuk Tang Chai Yoong (K8276)" 513
(b) | Against "Expel Datuk Tang Chai Yoong (K8276)" |279
(c) | Spoiled Votes 1
Total 793

Discussion on 2 Motions Submitted According to Articles 7.3(b) and (c) of the
Association's Constitution

Motion (2)

To disclose the minutes of the meeting dated 29 November 2023 to all members, as
it involves the discussion of the findings of the disciplinary investigation against
Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen FuXiang.
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Motion (3)
To disclose the verdict of the disciplinary investigation conducted by the
Disciplinary Committee against Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen FuXiang to all
members.

4.1

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah invited the proposer to explain the reasons for
submitting the motions, stating that it was an opportunity for the other party to
speak. The proposer, Lo Chang Geng (K17950), stood up to explain the reasons
for submitting the motions.

Discussion on Motions

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Proposer Lo Chang Geng (K17950) stated that transparency is paramount when
taking disciplinary action against any member. He believes that if a member's
membership is to be suspended, a written judgment must also be provided. He
argued that a verdict without a written judgment would likely be unconvincing, drawing
an analogy to court proceedings where judges always provide an explanation for
their judgments to ensure acceptance.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) read out the Constitution of Association in
English. According to Article 7.3(e) (Chinese version), "For an Extraordinary
General Meeting requisitioned by members jointly, the quorum shall, in addition to
complying with Article 7.2(d), require the presence of 2/3 of the joint signatories to
be valid." He pointed out that if the EGM was requested by members, it must comply
with Article 7.2(d), requiring the presence of 2/3 or 82 of the joint signatories. He
wanted to know if these individuals were confirmed to be present at today's EGM.
If the quorum was not met, he requested the Speaker to reject the proposals they
submitted.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah clarified that she had informed the meeting at the
beginning that this Extraordinary General Meeting was requested by two groups: The
General Council and a group of members who submitted a signed requisition. While
it is true that 82 out of the 123 signatories are required to be present for a member-
requisitioned EGM, the General Council also requested the EGM to be convened.
Therefore, it evolved that as long as the total number of members’ present reached
123, the meeting could proceed. Thus, whether the number present was 132 or
82, it met the legal quorum. Consequently, this meeting was convened reasonably,
legally, and in accordance with the Constitution of Association, and there have been
no issues so far.

Member Foo Yong Tau (K17405) stated that he had heard the Speaker say earlier
that this EGM was legal and that they had now reached agenda item (2). Amember
had clearly explained and inquired whether the proposal had sufficient proposers
present. If not, it would not comply with Article 7.3(e). Since 123 members proposed
it, 2/3 of them must be present, and the simple majority based on over 123 attendees
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should not be considered. Therefore, he reminded the Speaker that those who
signed the requisition for the EGM under 7.3(d) could not be counted towards the
quorum for proposals under 7.3(e). If the 2/3 quorum of the signatory members was
not met, he suggested withdrawing this proposal.

4.5.1 He further stated that another proposal concerning the replacement of
General Council members also violated Article 8.4, which stipulates those
42 General Council members are elected by all members as administrators.
This proposal, where a group of over 90 members could replace the General
Council members elected by the general membership, is inconsistent with
the Constitution of Association. Therefore, he suggested that the Speaker
withdraw this proposal without a vote.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278), referring to the earlier question, requested the
Speaker to re-examine the matter. He insisted that the presence of 2/3 of the EGM
signatories was required today to continue discussing the proposals. Although they
initially signed in and had the required 2/3, their current numbers were insufficient,
as 2/3 were no longer present. Therefore, he demanded that the Speaker withdraw
the relevant proposals, stating that this was his request before any formal discussion
of the motions.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah explained in English that, as she had stated
earlier, this EGM was requested by two groups. According to the Constitution of
Association, the General Council has the right to convene an EGM, and therefore
they could submit proposals. The other group consisted of 123 members who
requested the EGM. Approximately 900 members were present at today's EGM,
meeting the procedural and legal requirements. She reiterated that she had already
stated in Chinese before the meeting began that all procedures were correct and
in accordance with the Constitution of Association up to that point. She had also
requested the proposer to explain the purpose of submitting these motions and had
opened the floor for debate and discussion.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) stated that he wanted to emphasize that,
according to Article 8.3(b), the investigation results should be submitted in writing
to the Disciplinary Committee, then to the Executive Committee, for a decision,
and there was no need to disclose the meeting minutes or discuss the Disciplinary
Committee findings regarding Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen Fuxiang to all
members.

4.8.1 He added that the Constitution of Association did not require the disclosure
of the Disciplinary Committee findings regarding Datuk Tang Chai Yoong
and Chen Fuxiang. He cited a precedent from the previous AGM where he
raised the issue concerning the former Secretary-General. When Datuk
Tang Chai Yoong was the Deputy President, he had rejected members'
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requests at the 2022 and 2023 AGMs to discuss the dismissal of the former
Secretary-General and had prohibited the disclosure of the Disciplinary
Committee investigation report on Wong Liang Yew to the members. Based
on their previous arguments, this would be breaking precedent. Therefore,
he requested the Speaker to reject these two motions.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah explained in Chinese that this member believed
that since the previous General Meeting had decided not to disclose the results
of the Disciplinary Committee, the General Council should also not disclose them.
Some suggested disclosure, while others suggested non-disclosure. Given this,
she proposed that the members present decide whether or not to disclose by a
show of hands.

Member Lim Jit Yoong (K2115) inquired whether the Executive Committee agreed
that the Disciplinary Committee investigation report should not be disclosed, since
the report itself had not been revealed to them. He stated that he did not know the
contents and wanted to understand the basis for a decision. He emphasized that
without seeing anything in black and white, it was difficult to make a decision.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) retorted that in the previous agenda item, the
meeting had already expelled Datuk Tang Chai Yoong, and therefore the issue he
(Lim Jit Yoong) raised was invalid.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that this should be decided by everyone.
She explained that the Disciplinary Committee had completed its work and
submitted its findings to the General Council for recommendation. According to
Article 8.3(f) of the Constitution of Association, "The decision made by the General
Council regarding the appeal shall be final." This means that after the Disciplinary
Committee conducted its investigation and made a recommendation to the General
Council, the final decision rested with the General Council. They could either follow
the Disciplinary Committee recommendation or not. In other words, the General
Council had already exercised their right, and whether they based their decision on
the Disciplinary Committee recommendation was not necessarily required because
the Constitution of Association clearly state that the General Council's decision is
final. Therefore, they should revert to the previous point.

Member Lim Jit Yoong (K2115) agreed with the Speaker's statement, merely
indicating that he was on the General Council at the time.

Disciplinary Committee Chairman Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654), felt that he
needed to clear his name because the former Secretary-General had just stood up
and accused him of lying through his teeth. He wanted to ask that if the decision
that day was made by the General Council, why was the former Secretary-General
scolding him?
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4.15 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that she wanted to clear Tony Chiu Cheng
Ming's name.

4.16 Disciplinary Committee Chairman Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654), continued by
asking whether General Council had seen the written judgment he prepared when
they made their decision. He explained that they had spent a lot of time, effort, and
energy listening to all the evidence, but it was not made public due to a signed
confidentiality agreement. He emphasized that they had implemented the process
conscientiously.

4.17 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked Tony Chiu Cheng Ming for his recommendation
on whether it should be disclosed, stating that she wanted to know his opinion.

4.18 Tony Chiu Cheng Ming believed it should be disclosed, but it was not a decision for
him alone to make.

4.19 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) stated that when his position as Secretary-
General was seized on 1 August 2020, his lawyer sent a letter in black and white to
the association, but where was his report? It still hasn't been seen today...

4.20 Disciplinary Committee Chairman Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654), urged everyone
to understand the distinction. Was there a motion to request the disclosure of
the investigation report? He clarified that today's motion was based on a court
judgment, in black and white, and the High Court had ordered this agenda item
to be convened for a decision to be made. Addressing Wong Liang Yew, he said,
"Don't have selective memory; you need to differentiate. They have their own work
to consider."

4.21 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) stated that he did send a letter to the association
at that time.

4.22 Disciplinary Committee Chairman Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654), retorted that it
was the General Council's decision, not his. The other party should be addressing
the General Council, not the Disciplinary Committee Chairman.

4.23 Member Wong Liang Yew (KO0019) felt that as a victim, he should receive fair
treatment from both the General Council and the Disciplinary Committee

4.24 Disciplinary Committee Chairman Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654), replied that the
Constitution of Association did not grant him that right.

4.25 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked both parties to return to their seats and
expressed her understanding of everyone's grievances and suffering. She
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stated that the purpose of everyone attending this EGM today was to resolve the
association's issues. At the same time, she thanked everyone for persevering
until now with the intention of addressing the association's problems, which she
considered commendable. She urged everyone to refrain from personal attacks,
acknowledging that what had happened had already occurred, and the decision of
whether to disclose these two proposals would be made by everyone present.

4.26 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked the members whether they agreed with
Motions (2) and (3) to disclose these two reports, to be decided by a show of hands,
and requested the Secretariat to prepare to count the number of raised hands.

4.27 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295), requested the Speaker to first appoint
counters instead of abruptly asking everyone to raise their hands. Deputy Speaker
Lee Sok Wah stated that the Secretariat was prepared.

4.27 .1 He insisted that representatives from both sides must be arranged to count,
otherwise it would be impossible to complete. Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah
agreed.

4.27.2 He requested that the counting be done row by row and asked everyone to
raise both hands high. Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah simultaneously asked
the Secretariat to count the number of raised hands.

4.28 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) inquired whether the meeting was being chaired
by the Speaker or Andrew Choo Sio Hong. Attendees emphasized that Lee Sok
Wah was chairing the meeting, not Andrew Choo Sio Hong.

4.29 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah responded that it did not matter, as long as it was fair
to everyone.

(Commencement of Show of Hands Vote)

Show of Hands Voting Session

4.30 The Secretariat reported the number of raised hands as 181, while member Kelly
Ng Cheng Yee (K18182) counted 256. Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah expressed
doubt due to the large discrepancy and requested everyone to stand up row by row
for counting to avoid confusion.

4.31 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) suggested counting row by row, with both
sides counting together and agreeing on the numbers. Speaker Lee Sok Wah urged
everyone to cooperate to make the process more efficient and asked the Secretariat
to prepare to count. (Members against the motion stood up in the hall)

4.32 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked the first row to stand up, followed by the second
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row, and instructed the Secretariat to count. Andrew Choo Sio Hong stated that both
sides must agree on the counted number. Speaker Lee Sok Wah acknowledged
that the numbers might not be perfectly accurate but asked everyone to take a look.

4.33 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) commented that the vote count was very
close. Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah retorted with "No need for Andrew Choo to
instruct.”

4.34 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that to avoid wasting everyone's time, she
had another method. She noted that the Secretariat had reported 181 votes in favor
earlier and then asked those against the motion to stand up. (Members against the
motion stood up in the hall)

4.35 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah inquired whether there were more people against
the motion. (Cheering)

4.36 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong stated that the number must be counted, as some
people were raising both hands, and some were even raising their legs.

4.37 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked the Secretariat if they wanted to count, and
the Secretariat indicated it was difficult to do so. Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah
stated that, based on visual estimation, more people were against the motion than
in favor. (Applause and cheers)

4 .38 Education Officer Ooi Sim Ee stated that this must be recorded in the minutes and
asked everyone to sit down.

4.39 Member Kelly Ng Cheng Yee (K18182) asked rhetorically if everyone would agree
to be arrested and imprisoned without any explanation. She stated that if everyone
agreed with the motion not to disclose, then they would agree to her arresting them.

4.40 Member Ong Hong Hoon (K2676) responded that the "little sister" was talking
nonsense.

4.41 Member Foo Jong Hong (K7822) warned the other party not to speak recklessly, as
they could be "taken in" (arrested).

4.42 Member Lilian Yang Keng Yiew (K13444) told Kelly Ng Cheng Yee to think before
speaking and not to talk like a child playing, stating that mature individuals would
not say such things. (Applause and cheers)

4.43 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that what was happening today was consistent
with past practice, and the General Council's decision was their decision. Since
the majority of the members present were clearly against disclosure, the decision
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would be to maintain non-disclosure. (Applause and cheers in the hall)

Disciplinary Committee Chairman Tony Chiu Cheng Ming (K9654), asked if it was
confirmed that the non-disclosure was unrelated to him. Regarding his demand
for justice, he felt Wong Liang Yew's insults towards him were unreasonable.
Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah agreed, stating that the member's complaint earlier
had wronged Tony Chiu Cheng Ming, as he was carrying out his duties. The real
decision-maker was the General Council. She emphasized that he deserved justice
because the decision was not his, thus vindicating Tony Chiu Cheng Ming. As for
Wong Liang Yew, she acknowledged that he had suffered grievances, but that it
was in the past.

Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) stated, "Let's return to today's agenda. The
court has ruled that we must hold this Extraordinary General Meeting to allow
members to make a decision. Now that the decision has been made, we should
stop."

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah concluded by saying that all the members present
today loved the association.

Motion (4)
To replace the existing 35 General Council Members with 42 members as an interim
General Council until 30 June 2024.

Reason:
Loss of confidence in the existing 35 General Council Members for the 2021-2024
term.

4.47 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah read out the final agenda item, which was the motion

4.48

requested by the signatory members for the Extraordinary General Meeting: to
replace the existing 35 General Council Members with 42 members as an interim
General Council until 30 June 2024. The Speaker invited the representative who
proposed the motion to step forward and explain the motivation behind it.

Lo Chang Geng (K17950) spoke on behalf of the proposers, stating that the
background and reasons for this motion were provided when it was submitted. He
explained that this motion was put forward due to various reasons and emphasized
that all the current General Council Members were respected figures in society,
and therefore they would not have proposed this motion rashly. He then sought the
Speaker's permission to begin a debate on this issue. He mentioned that there were
several points in the rationale, including some instances where certain General
Council Members had allegedly contravened the Articles of Association. He then
asked the Speaker again if he could present this information in the form of a Power
Point presentation.
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42 Interim General Council Members

4.49 Khor Joon Patt (K3906) stated that according to the Constitution of Association,
to propose a motion at an EGM, the following conditions must be met: firstly, the
proposal must be submitted in black and white, clearly stating the content and
reasons. He argued that Lo Chang Geng's statement about presenting it on the
spot was incorrect. Secondly, to become a proposal, there must be sufficient
reasons, which must be submitted in advance, along with a proposer, seconder,
and witnesses, as mentioned in Articles 7.2 and 7.3. Furthermore, according to
the proposal's requirements, the 42 members proposing it and the 123 movers
must be present, or at least 90 of them. However, the number of mover’s present
was insufficient, making it illegal. Therefore, he suggested that for this agenda
item, apart from the proposer Lo Chang Geng, there was no seconder, and the 42
members proposing the motion and the 123 movers must be present and stand up
for everyone to see.

4.49.1 As Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah was about to speak, Wong Joon Tong
(K5278) stated that he would decide whether to speak after the Speaker's
decision to avoid wasting everyone's time.

4.49.2 Lo Chang Geng(K17950) stated, in response to the earlier speaker's claim
that no background or reasons were provided, that the background and
reasons had been submitted on 23 December 2023. He then asked the
Speaker if she agreed to present it in the form of a PowerPoint presentation.

4.49.3 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked all members to sit down and stated
that a crucial question had been raised by a member, namely whether the
42 replacement members were present and requested them to stand up and
come forward for everyone to see.

4.49.4 Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that the Deputy Speaker had already
mentioned that the numbers were sufficient and that the first motion had
been passed without requesting anyone to come forward, reminding the
Speaker not to discriminate.

4.49.5 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah said that she simply wanted to see these
42 replacement members. Andrew Choo Sio Hong countered that it was
not necessary. Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah responded that if possible, it
was just to let the members see who they were, as a sign of respect for the
assembly. (Applause and cheers)

4.49.6 Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah emphasized that if they could stand up, it
would allow the members to see who they were. However, if they chose not
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to stand up, that was also their right, and she would respect their decision.

Court Order

4.50

4.51

4.52

4.53

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that, citing Article 7 of the Constitution,
the election of the General Council is held in election years, which is once
every three years, and not by election at an Extraordinary General Meeting.
She emphasized that if she allowed the election of the General Council by
an Extraordinary General Meeting, it would become a laughingstock, and
this was not feasible. (Applause and cheers)

Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that this was a court order and not
something she could veto.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah asked the Secretariat to display the court
order on the screen. She then read out Clause (i) of the first paragraph of the
English version of the court order, which stated:

“The Defendants herein and/or their agents and/or their nominees and/or
their associates and/or parties instructed by the Defendants are hereby
ordered to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting (“‘EGM”) and take
all necessary steps and action to convene the EGM within 30 days from
the date of this Order, for the purpose of considering and if thought fit,
passing the resolutions as set our in the Notice of Requisition for EGM
dated 22.12.2023 (“EGM Requisition Notice”)”

This section explains that the association must, within 30 days of the court
order being issued (which coincides with the current Extraordinary General
Meeting), consider and, "if thought fit," pass this motion. This implies that if
the association deems it feasible, it can consider and approve this proposal.
However, the Speaker stated that she felt it was inappropriate because an
Extraordinary General Meeting should not be used to replace an election.
While an Extraordinary General Meeting can be utilized for other matters,
using it for an election was unreasonable. (Applause and cheers)

Lo Chang Geng (K17950) stated that the convening of this EGM was possible
due to the following points outlined in the letter from Lee Hishammuddin
Allen & Gledhill:
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The broad grounds of His Lordship’s decision are as follows —
(a) The EGM Requisition Notice dated 22.12.2023 have complied with the
requirements in the Constitution;

(b) The Defendants’ 2 grounds to defeat the EGM Requisition Notice are
not valid reasons for the Court to refuse the EGM. Even if one signatory
has retracted, the notice still exceeds 90 signatories; and

(c) The power to appoint the General Council must include the power
to remove. The proposed agenda in the EGM Requisition Notice is

therefore not ultra vires

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah pointed out that she was still following the
court order and not this letter, and reiterated the phrase "if thought fit." If
appropriate, she would certainly allow members to openly debate or pass
it, but this proposal completely violated the association's Constitution. The
Constitution of Association clearly state that the election of General Council
members will be held once every three years. Even a special election would
be conducted through the Election General Council, not by selection at an
Extraordinary General Meeting. Therefore, this proposal was incorrect, and
the Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association, being a prominent
organization, should not tarnish its reputation by being ridiculed for such an
action. (Applause and cheers)

Chu Yan Ping(K17624) stated that the proposal of this motion and the
convening of the Extraordinary General Meeting undoubtedly stemmed from
certain unresolved issues. If the alleged breaches of the Constitution of
Association by the General Council General Council could not be resolved
through internal channels (A, B, C, D, E, F), and if the matter were brought
to the Registry of Societies Malaysia for complaint, the discussion would
no longer be about convening an EGM or an election, but rather definite
action would be taken against the association. The Registry of Societies
Malaysia clarifies that breaches of the Articles of Association by the General
Council would not only affect individual General Council members but would
harm the association as a whole. If the General Council failed to provide
an explanation today, they would be compelled to bring the matter to the
Registry of Societies Malaysia, and those responsible would then have to
answer for it.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that if everyone was acting in the best
interest of the association, they should not use various means to destroy it.
She emphasized that leaders may come and go, but what should remain
constant is everyone's dedication and love for the association. (Applause
and cheers)
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Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah said she was moved to see so many senior
members attending the EGM today, showing everyone's concern for the
association. Therefore, she urged everyone never to treat the association
as private property, but always to remember that it belongs to the Hainanese
community, and the Hainanese community is part of society. A strong Hainan
Association is an inspiration for the entire Chinese community. She implored
everyone not to bring their personal feelings into the association or act
according to their own agendas within it, but to always act for the good of the
association.

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah stated that today's Extraordinary General
Meeting had already addressed some matters that everyone should have
considered. All those present had contributed their efforts for the sake of the
association. Regardless of who was right or wrong, the principle of majority
rule should prevail, and everyone should follow the overall situation. She
then announced that she would allow one more member to speak before
declaring the meeting closed. (Applause and cheers)

Khor Joon Patt (K3906) stated that it was mentioned earlier that the first
agenda item was convened by the General Council based on the request of
123 members, and the 35 existing General Council Members were seated
at the front. However, this motion to replace the existing General Council
Members with 42 members had not been approved by the Election General
Council, which was absurd. He echoed Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah's
sentiment that treating the Extraordinary General Meeting as an Election
General Council was a very shameful act. (Applause and cheers)

Deputy SpeakerLee Sok Wah expressed her gratitude to everyone, especially
the members who had spoken and those who had participated in the voting.
She acknowledged their hard work and noted that it was already 6 o'clock,
and they had persevered since morning. She then asked if everyone would
give themselves a round of applause. (Applause and cheers)

Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah announced that the Extraordinary General
Meeting was adjourned and thanked everyone for their attendance.

Member Tan Ying Jau (K16018) proposed that everyone give another round
of applause to thank their Deputy Speaker Lee Sok Wah.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:48 p.m.
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Minute of the AGM 2024 cum
General Council Election
(2024-2027)
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Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association
Minute of the AGM 2024 cum General Council Election (2024-2027)

Date : June 30, 2024 (Sunday)

Time : 11:00 a.m.

Venue : Thean Hou Temple Hall, The Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan
Association

Attendance : 458 people

Speaker : Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun

Minutes Taken By : Lee Chin Teng, Chan Kah Lock,Chong Yang Ting

1.

Speaker Presides Over the Meeting

Dear fellow Hainanese, President, Secretary-General, and Council Members, good
morning.

It's good to see you all again. | believe that after a certain period, any association
will inevitably experience some twists and turns, some trials, and even some intense
debates. These are not problems. The most important thing is that after going through
these events, it provides an opportunity for all our council members and all our members
to reflect, review, look back, and look forward, so that our association can become better
and better. Therefore, although as the Speaker of The Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association, | have experienced a more undulating process than perhaps my
past political career, | maintain a very positive and optimistic attitude and view. This is
because | know that after experiencing certain things, when we stand up again, we may
be able to do better than others and make improvements at the same time.

Ladies and gentlemen, as of 11:00 a.m. just now, the voting for the new council has
just concluded. We very much look forward to the new council, after its formation, being
able to review the past, lead the association to greater heights, and enable all our fellow
Hainanese to be more united and make better contributions to our community, our nation,
and society. According to the numbers provided by the secretariat, as of 10:55 a.m.
this morning, the number of members present is 360, which has exceeded the quorum
stipulated in our constitution, which is at least double the number of council members, i.e.,
80 people. Therefore, | now declare that the meeting can legally and officially commence.
According to the meeting agenda, we will first invite our respected President, Mr. Foo
Wah Chek, to deliver his speech.

Speech by the President

Respected Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun; Deputy Speaker, Lee Sok Wah; Legal
Advisor, Lawyer Tan Chek Yoke; Legal Advisor, Dato Lim Hong Sang; Chairman of the
Election Committee, Hong Nan Tong, and members of the Election Committee; every
member of The Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association present; all Council
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Members; and committee members of the Youth and Women Sections, good morning.

At this special moment, on behalf of the Council of the Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association, | extend my sincere greetings and gratitude to all members. Last
year, we had hoped to emerge from the shadow of the pandemic and usher in a great
opportunity to regroup and promote the association's affairs. However, we found ourselves
surrounded by difficulties and went through a challenging period.

Within any organization, differences of opinion are inevitable. However, we must prioritize
the interests of the association and its members, put aside personal differences, and work
together for the development of the association. Unfortunately, since August 2023, the
association has faced continuous legal issues, bringing us unprecedented challenges.

These lawsuits have not only wasted association funds but have also entangled the
association in tedious litigation, preventing us from focusing on organizing association
affairs and cultural activities. Our association is the common property of all of us. | hope
that all members will not forget their conscience due to personal desires or hatred, violate
the law, and push the association towards injustice.

The Selangor & Federal Territory Hainan Association is not just an organization but also
a religious place. We must remember that our actions are under the watchful eyes of
Mazu. Even if some individuals are secretly plotting for personal gain or have malicious
intentions, | believe everyone has a moral compass in their hearts that will guide them
to distinguish right from wrong and stay away from those who only bring harm and no
benefit to the association.

As members of the association, the Council has been actively working on the Mazu
Park Development Project. Although we face numerous difficulties and this project is not
as simple as we imagined, we promise to do our utmost to overcome all obstacles and
launch the Mazu Park Development Project as soon as possible. We are unwilling to let
the association stagnate, and even more unwilling to let a small number of black sheep
become stumbling blocks in our progress.

Our belief is to never retreat in the face of difficulties and to move forward bravely. We will
work together with all members to overcome challenges and strive for the prosperity and
development of the association. At the same time, we also call on all members to unite
and jointly safeguard the honour and interests of the association. Only through unity can
we achieve the long-term development goals of the association.

Finally, on behalf of the Council, | would like to once again thank every member. Thank
you for your support. Every vote represents encouragement and trust. Let us join hands
and work together to contribute our strength to the association and create a better
tomorrow together!
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Counting of Ballots for the 2024-2027 Council Election

3.1  Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, reported that the Election Committee
members included: Chairman Hong Nan Tong, and members Foo Tun Xiang,
Gilbert Foo Tun Hua, Lim Fang Hau, and Eng Fwu Ji.

3.2 Following the announcement by Election Committee Chairman, Hong Nan Tong,
students from Kuen Cheng High School entered the hall. Election Committee
members and security personnel escorted the five ballot boxes to the stage.

3.3 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, presided over the meeting to elect the
following positions:

Position Nominee(s) Remarks
Foo Yong Hong (K17405)

321 Chu Yan Ping
(K17624) inquired whether
candidates could not be
nominated. Speaker, Datin
Paduka Chew Mei Fun,
stated that no one had said
candidates could not be
nominated.

Election Choo She Bah (K0920)
Supervisor

Jenny Wong Chew Boey
(K15948)

Cheng Ching Chiew (K13377)
Vote Announcer [Wong Kim Lim (K9145)

Ong Tee Li (K18177)

Chu Wan Chek (K7406)
Chiam Tow Hong (K7390)
Tan Yuet Kuen (K7308)

Chief Vote
Counter

3.3.1 Member Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) requested that the Speaker briefly
explain the "procedures and appointment matters" in English, as there were
many English-speaking members present.

3.3.2 Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun summarized the explanation in response to the
request as follows:
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English

P

a) There are three parties involved
in this election. For the procedure of
the voting and the vote counting, each
party can nominate three people.
Each group of three plays a different
role. One group is responsible for
ensuring that the voting procedure is
followed correctly and that everything
is in order. This role is called S i5Z
(Election Supervisor).

(C)XREEB=ZNEESS. N TR
SN ERER, 8T EETUEZ=T
A; ﬁ/l\/J\éﬂ?ﬁﬁ;F@E@%@o _/|\/J\‘£'H
M ERAEREERERFIEWNIT, BER—1)
BR#HT. X MABUMEEE (Elec-
tion Supervisor) .

b) Another group is responsible for
ensuring the accuracy of the vote
counting. This role is called &SitZE
(Chief Vote Counter). The third group
is the 2IEZE (Vote Announcer), and
these three individuals represent the
three parties.

(Z) B—NARASRIARITEMNER
4o XA EMMURITE (Chief Vote
Counter) . 5=MNHARRIEZE (Vote
Az;mouncer) = PAREKRT=N
=8

c) These nine individuals represent
the three parties, with each group
responsible for a different role to
ensure that the entire procedure is
followed, and everything is in order.

() XNAPARKR=AEE, 51/NA
ARAERVERS, UBERENMEFRF U
IFH1T, B—IBFo.

d) After the vote counting, the Election
Supervisors and others must sign
to confirm the accuracy of the vote
count, ensuring that the result is final
and cannot be challenged. Once the
result is announced, it will be certified
by them, and there will be no queries
about the result after everything is
done.

(M) i RERfE, 2 mEMEM AL
TRWANBHAVERS, BRERER
28, AP, —BEER AT, KAt
IEITINE, BE—YI5ERE, ERER
B2 EIRER.

Member Teh Ting Oin (K17912) inquired whether there was evidence to prove
that the aforementioned candidates represented three factions. As all parties were
paying close attention to this general meeting, evidence was needed to support
the claim that the aforementioned candidates represented three factions.

3.4.1 Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun considered this a nitpicking request. She
reiterated that she had maintained a neutral stance since her first day as
Speaker. She asked if the three factions present had any objections to these
representatives. After no one raised any objections, she invited Hong Nan
Tong to proceed with the opening of the ballot boxes.
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Member Wong Kang Woon (K7392) requested that the number of ballots issued over
the past two days be announced to everyone before the counting began.

3.5.1 Election Committee Chairman, Hong Nan Tong, announced that the number
of ballots on 29/06/2024 was 1631, and the number of ballots this morning
(30/06/2024) was 315.

Election Committee Chairman, Hong Nan Tong, invited the three members who
witnessed the sealing of the ballot boxes on 20/06/2024 — Nyam Tee Aik(K8903),
Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295), and Tan Yuet Kuen (K7308) — to witness the
opening ceremony.

Election Committee Chairman, Hong Nan Tong, announced the number of ballots:
Ballots from June 29th: After counting by the students, there were 1630 ballots.
One member had thrown a menu into the ballot box, making the total 1631 items.
The Election Committee had issued a total of 1630 ballots, so the student count
matched the number of ballots issued by the Election Committee.

Ballots from June 30th: The number of ballots issued this morning was 315, which
matched the reconciled count.

Total number of ballots issued on June 29th and 30th:

DATE Ballot Count (pieces)
June 29, 2024 (Saturday) 1630

June 30, 2024 (Sunday) 315

Total 1945

SPECIAL MATTER: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM (8) - DISCUSSION
ON THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, invited Assistant Secretary-General Tan
Kuan Feng to present a report on the aforementioned matter on behalf of the
Council.

Assistant Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng reported that regarding the
amendment of the constitution under Agenda Item (8), the latest consideration
by the Council was to comprehensively amend the constitution. Furthermore, the
constitution amendment work should be invested with more time for research and
must be carried out cautiously and thoroughly. Therefore, the Council decided to
withdraw this proposal and instead suggested the establishment of an "Independent
Constitution Amendment Committee" to listen to opinions from all parties and use
more sufficient time to carry out the amendment work. Currently, the convener of
the association's Constitution Amendment Task Force is Vice President Dato Tan
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Seng Cheong. He requested Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun to invite Dato
Tan Seng Cheong, to provide a detailed explanation on the constitution amendment
work.

Dato Tan Seng Cheong spoke with the agreement of Speaker Datin Paduka Chew
Mei Fun. He pointed out that after discussions with the Speaker, she mentioned
an important point: amending the constitution is not just for the current or the next
term, but for the long-term development of the association. This is because council
members will change, but the association and its constitution will always exist.

Based on this principle, the task force decided to conduct a more comprehensive
revision of the constitution. As the existing constitution is outdated, the task force will
establish an independent committee, convening experts and other professionals
among the members to discuss the revision matters together with the Council.
After in-depth discussions and the formation of recommendations, the association
will engage in dialogue with members and widely collect opinions. Finally, the
association will convene a special council meeting to discuss and resolve the
constitution amendments. The task force hopes that future councils can continue
to advance this work, not just to solve current problems, but with a focus on the
long-term development of the association. This is the reason for the decision to
withdraw the proposed discussion on the amendment of the constitution under
Agenda ltem (8).

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, thanked the Council for temporarily
withdrawing Agenda Item 8. She pointed out that in past general meetings,
members had raised many opinions regarding the constitution, and the amendment
of the constitution must ensure smoother, more transparent, and more democratic
association affairs. She further mentioned Dato Tan Seng Cheong's key suggestion
earlier, which was to establish a neutral task force to comprehensively discuss
the constitution and ultimately provide an opportunity for all members to express
their views and suggestions through a public hearing. She emphasized that the
amendment of the constitution should not be a superficial fix. She said that the
neutral task force would provide an opportunity for the association's members to
express their concern for the association and put forward their own suggestions for
constitutional amendments, and she asked everyone to applaud this wise move to
show their appreciation.

Special Matter: Proposals

3.12

Assistant Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng reported that the secretariat had
received 2 proposals and 2 inquiries. The first proposal was from member Yang Keng
Hwa (K16816), seconded by member Ho Tai Kim (K3165), totaling 9 proposals. The
second proposal was from member Woon Thien Choy (K8744), totaling 2 proposals.
The two "inquiries" received by the secretariat were from member Andrew Choo Sio
Hong (K3295) and member Chuang Kuang Yen (K13702).
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3.12.1After discussion between the Proposal Task Force and the Council, it was

found that some of the received proposals did not comply with the constitution
and required constitutional amendments to address. Therefore, they were
essentially in line with the Council's request for constitutional amendments
and could be collected together with everyone's opinions when establishing
the independent Constitution Amendment Committee. Some proposals
had already been discussed at past general meetings, while others aligned
with the Council's intentions and would be addressed after the re-election.
Therefore, the Council ultimately decided to respond to the received
proposals in writing.

3.12.2As for the inquiries from members Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) and

Chuang Kuang Yen(K13702), the Deputy Treasurer, Woo Wee Kang, would
provide a response on-site when the relevant agenda item was reached.

3.12.3Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, inquired at the general meeting and

received confirmation that member Yang Keng Hwa(K16816) was present
at the meeting venue, while member Woon Thien Choy (K8744) was not
present.

3.13 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) emphasized that he did not submit a
proposal, but only an inquiry.

3.13.1Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that she understood, and the

Deputy Treasurer would answer his question in the next segment.

3.14 Member Yang Keng Hwa(K16816) responded to Speaker Datin Paduka Chew Mei
Fun's inquiry, stating that he had received the written response.

3.15 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, pointed out that member Woon Thien Choy
(K8744) was not present at the meeting venue, therefore a written response could
not be provided to him on-site.

Confirmation of Minutes from the Previous General Meeting (25/06/2023)

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, requested that everyone adhere to the
following rules when speaking. This segment is only for members who attended
the previous general meeting to check the accuracy of the minutes and propose
necessary amendments.

4.1

(1)

(2)
3)

Discussions should be limited to the scope of each agenda item to avoid
digressions.

Those who wish to speak must raise their hands.

Each person may only speak once per agenda item, and speaking time
should be limited to 3 to 5 minutes. Please state your name and membership
number when speaking.
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(4) Please be mindful of the content of your speech and avoid personal attacks.

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 3.4: Member Wong Joon
Tong (K5278) pointed out that during the last general meeting, he had inquired
about the specific speakers of certain remarks. Although the minutes indicated
that the Speaker had instructed the secretariat to make corrections, this record
had not yet been rectified. He hoped that the relevant amendments he requested
could be reflected in the minutes of this meeting.

4.2.1 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that the secretariat would
process the relevant corrections after the minutes were approved by the
general meeting. She mentioned that amendments are usually not directly
incorporated into the minutes, but if members need to view the specific
content of the amendments, they can submit a request to the secretariat for
review.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) proposed, seconded by Member Loong Chiah
Peng(K2223), that the General Meeting approve the "Minutes of the 2023 Annual
General Meeting" (25/06/2023).

5. Review of Minutes from the Previous General Meeting (25/06/2023)

5.1

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 3.3: Member Wong Liang
Yew (K0019) addressed his expulsion in 2020. With the Council reinstating his
membership on March 4, 2024, it indicated that the Council had approved his
appeal made on January 15, 2021, against the Disciplinary Committee's decision.
He requested that the nine charges against him be unconditionally withdrawn at
today's general meeting.

5.1.1 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that, to her understanding,
Legal Advisor Lawyer Tan Chek Yoke had provided legal advice regarding
the "vindication of the decision to revoke membership and the reinstatement
of Wong Liang Yew's membership matter." Therefore, she invited him to
respond to this question.

5.1.2 Legal Advisor Lawyer Tan Chek Yoke stated that after consideration, the
Council decided to reinstate Wong Liang Yew's membership. So, what were
the reasons for revoking Wong Liang Yew's membership? Were the reasons
related to procedural errors or the accusations that Wong Liang Yew had
committed wrongdoing? The General Council meeting discussed and felt
that it would be a very lengthy process to dwell on these issues. If it was
about procedural matters, then they had made a mistake by not following the
proper procedures.
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Assuming the association did not reinstate Wong Liang Yew's membership,
if he were to file a lawsuit, both sides would spend money, time, and effort.
Therefore, based on this reason, since the association and the task force
acknowledged the technical errors, Wong Liang Yew's membership was
reinstated. The previous general meeting was asked to discuss Wong Liang
Yew's case, but at that time, he did not wish the general meeting to put
Wong Liang Yew on public trial again, as this would be unfair. Therefore, it
was suggested at that time not to discuss Wong Liang Yew's issue further.
Now that Wong Liang Yew's membership has been reinstated, everyone is
welcome to have him back. However, there is no need to continue to dwell
on this issue, and it would be a waste of everyone's time.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) pointed out that regarding the membership
status of fellow member Wong Liang Yew, he had privately ascertained the
truth. Although he had no intention of challenging anyone, he believed it was
necessary to pay attention to how to respond to the Registry of Societies
of Malaysia (ROS) letter, as there was concern that the association's
registration status might be revoked or suspended due to deliberate violation
of the constitution. This was a very serious violation, and the Council must
take it seriously.

Although the association had reinstated fellow member Wong Liang
Yew's membership, he reminded everyone not to overlook the malicious
accusations against him. He believed these accusations were fabricated
with the purpose of framing fellow member Wong Liang Yew.

He emphasized that the association should be fair to every member
and should not allow the Disciplinary Committee to dispose of members
arbitrarily. They accused fellow member Wong Liang Yew of failing to check
and accept goods as required, but to his knowledge, the actual decision
was made by the Secretary-General, and the specific operation was carried
out by the association's staff. How could one person be framed for this, and
even have his reputation damaged? Therefore, he strongly recommended
that the Council withdraw all charges against fellow member Wong Liang
Yew and record it in the minutes to prove that he was wrongly accused by
the Disciplinary Committee.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, pointed out that the Legal Advisor
had just clearly stated that there were indeed issues. Firstly, procedurally
there were errors, as mentioned in the statement by member Wong Joon
Tong. Secondly, regarding the accusations, whether fellow member Wong
Liang Yew was at fault or not, the Council would not pursue this case further.
Only under the condition that member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) wished
to restart the entire case, go through the process again, and reinvestigate
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the entire matter, would the question of "whether there was fault" be raised
again.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) stated that the main point he wanted to
express was that all the accusations against member Wong Liang Yew were
perhaps carelessly made and actually stemmed from the intention of the
other party wanting to get rid of him. He said he was not there to discuss
the details of the accusations but was talking about withdrawing these
accusations for his fairness. If these accusations remained unresolved, how
would society view member Wong Liang Yew? Fellow member Wong Liang
Yew had contributed to the association for 50 years. He deeply appreciated
those who contributed to the association, and it was unacceptable to have
such false accusations against someone who had contributed. Therefore, he
was simply appealing to the Council to seize this opportunity to withdraw all
accusations, rather than discussing the validity of the charges.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that the General Council
could not make any decision at this General Meeting without a formal council
meeting. She believed that a more appropriate course of action would be
for the next Council to consider reinvestigating or reviewing this case and,
based on the circumstances, decide whether to withdraw the charges or
handle other related matters.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) pointed out that the General Meeting is
the highest authority unit. He asked if he could request the Speaker to hold a
vote to withdraw the charges, stipulate that no improper accusations should
be made against anyone, and ensure members are treated fairly.

Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong, , suggested leaving it to the General
Meeting to decide whether to withdraw all charges without conducting an
investigation. He stated that if the Council were to consider withdrawing
the charges, it would need to hire experts to conduct an investigation and
provide an investigation report to the Council, so as to advise on whether to
withdraw the charges. He pointed out that hiring experts would incur costs,
but if members wished to save the association expenses, they could vote by
show of hands to seek "justice."

Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) stated that he had said he would not
cause the association financial loss, which was why he had not taken the
matter to court.

5.1.10Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that although she was not

deeply involved in the association's affairs, she had noticed the contributions
of member Wong Liang Yew over the years. At the very least, the association's

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

229



2024F B BIR S

ISO certification, many large-scale projects, and the Mazu worship activities
were completed under his initiative. However, regarding his case, the General
Meeting is the highest decision-making body. Is it appropriate for members
to make a decision without fully understanding the specific circumstances
of the case? She believed that since the Council had indicated that this
matter should be decided by the General Meeting on whether to withdraw
the charges, the General Meeting should now make the decision.

5.1.11 Members expressed support for letting the General Meeting make the
decision.

5.1.12Legal Advisor Laywer Tan Chek Yoke asked if members understood the
meaning conveyed by voting by show of hands for or against in a public vote.

5.1.13Members indicated they did not understand the meaning conveyed by voting
by show of hands for or against in a public vote.

5.1.14Legal Advisor Laywer Tan Chek Yoke immediately stated that he did not
agree with members making a public vote without understanding. Since the
association had already reinstated Wong Liang Yew's membership, if he still
had grievances, they could be resolved through negotiation, and taking it to
court was unnecessary. Since everyone was one family, making a decision
today, whether by the Council or the members, would be fair to everyone.

5.1.15Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) stated that this was not about whether
members understood the details of the charges or the case details. He was
concerned with whether the General Council had reinstated member Wong
Liang Yew's membership under incorrect procedures. If the procedures
were flawed, it would automatically render the charges incorrect as well.
He warned that if the Council could falsely accuse someone, then every
member could face such a risk. He was not requesting a debate on the
merits of the case. Even at this point, he wanted to raise another issue: the
Disciplinary Committee's actions during the investigation were completely
wrong. If everyone looked at how the person in charge of the Disciplinary
Committee made the accusation and copied it to the other six members,
then the seven people on the Disciplinary Committee all participated in the
investigation, all seven were prosecuting him, and all seven also served
as judges. This clearly violated the principles of natural justice. How could
such a situation be allowed to happen in this association? Everyone should
actually revoke this decision. If an error is found, do not persist with it; it is
unfair to the member. He hoped a decision could be made.

5.1.16Education Officer, Ooi Sim Ee, expressed concern about the meeting
procedure. He believed that any matter raised by a member must have a
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motion. If this precedent were set, anyone could speak freely at any time
and demand a vote from members as a speaker. He expressed sympathy
for member Wong Liang Yew and believed that measures should be taken
to rectify all rights and wrongs, but not at this time.

5.1.17Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated, firstly, that "vindication" (*F
[2) meant the withdrawal of charges; and because no further charges were
pursued, it meant the case was closed. Secondly, the correct procedure
would be to return the case to the General Council for re-examination, for
the Council to formally make a ruling and decision, and then the minutes
should clearly state whether the charges were withdrawn. In fact, carrying
out this work would not cost a single cent because the entire investigation
was conducted internally within the association, so no expenses would be
incurred, and everyone need not worry.

5.1.18 Member Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) agreed with the Speaker, Datin Paduka
Chew Mei Fun's statement, but requested a deadline for the submission of
the report.

5.1.19Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that she could not know
whether a new General Council would be formed today.

5.1.20Member Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) believed there must be a clear date,
within thirty or sixty days, to pass a resolution, either to withdraw the charges
or not to withdraw the charges. Then the next General Council would have
to act according to the Speaker's instruction, otherwise they would not take
any action.

5.1.21Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, suggested that the Council should
submit member Wong Liang Yew's request to the next General Council
meeting for review and decision.

5.1.22Member Wong Liang Yew stated that he was willing to cooperate with the
General Council and provide all correct records.

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 3.11.5: Concerning the third
paragraph which stated, "The Deputy President threatened at a council meeting
in 2015 that the Mayor would be replaced on April 1st...", Member Yang Keng
Hwa(K16816) pointed out that it was not 2015, but should correctly be 2022 or
2023, and more accurately 2023, as the Mayor of Kuala Lumpur City Hall was
changed that year.

Based on the aforementioned request for correction, the amended record will read:
"The Deputy President threatened at a council meeting in 2023 that the Mayor
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would be replaced on April 1st..."

5.2.1

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, reminded Member Yang Keng
Hwa(K16816) that he had raised his aforementioned feedback during an
inappropriate segment.

5.3 Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, points 3.17 to 3.18.28:

5.3.1

5.3.2

Member Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) stated that he was not against
development, but he insisted that it must be carried out in accordance with
the association's constitution. If there were any violations of the constitution,
action should be taken. Everyone had talked a lot, but without results, and
this situation had persisted for many years. Last year, the General Meeting
rejected the Development Order regarding the parking lot because it was
not part of the RM104 million development plan approved by the members
in 2016. The association had applied for a development permit, but it was
rejected by the Kuala Lumpur City Hall in 2017. Why does the Mazu Park
Development Project still exist today? Was this project approved by the
General Meeting?

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, pointed out that Member Loong
Chiah Peng (K2223) had actually been repeating his points. Firstly, everyone
understood last time that there were many issues with the Mazu Park project,
and the General Council had been asked to restudy and discuss how to
handle the entire project, including land conversion and whether the 99-
foot Mazu statue could be erected. She mentioned that the minutes of point
3.18.17 were incorrect, because at that time she had asked if the Mazu Park
would still be considered the Mazu Park without the Mazu statue. Everyone
replied no. Then she asked again, must the statue in the Mazu Park be 99
feet for it to be considered the Mazu Park? At that time, the former Deputy
President immediately stood up and said it must be 99 feet to be considered
the Mazu Park. Afterwards, there was a dispute found regarding whether the
Mazu statue had received approval from the Kuala Lumpur City Hall.

Therefore, she agreed with Member Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) that the
General Council should submit the entire Mazu Park plan to the General
Meeting to be passed as a comprehensive package. At the same time, all
related matters such as the lawsuit with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall, the
land conversion application, etc., need to be revisited and re-examined. If
there are modifications involved, or if it requires more expenditure, different
from the plan originally approved, it is necessary for the General Council, in
accordance with the constitution, to resubmit it to the General Meeting for
processing and approval.
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5.3.3 Member Loong Chiah Peng(K2223) said that the General Council must
propose a suitable plan, and more importantly, seek the approval of the
members. Regarding all those development works and expenses, millions
have already been spent, but these works did not follow the procedures
stipulated in the constitution. That expenditure is an issue. He wanted to ask
who should be held responsible for this now.

5.3.4 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that it should be left to the next
General Council to conduct a comprehensive review, including the expenses
already incurred, and prepare a report.

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 3.18.18 (English version
page 179): Concerning the record stating, "If in the end the Mazu Park project
does not have a Mazu statue, Deputy President Datuk Tang Chai Yoong will need
to be responsible for this and resolve the expenses incurred therein.", Member
Wong Joon Tong (K5278) stated that they particularly emphasized the Council's
consensus: Must the Mazu Park project have a 99-foot Mazu statue? Can today's
General Meeting confirm and record that the 99-feet Mazu statue did not receive
approval from the Kuala Lumpur City Hall? This is confusing because there is
a "champion team" that wants to restart the Mazu park project. But fortunately,
everyone is wise and has enough sense to see the truth, knowing that it is just
propaganda and not the real situation. Therefore, can the situation where the 99-
feet Mazu statue did not receive approval from the Kuala Lumpur City Hall be
recorded in the minutes?

5.4.1 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked if there was evidence or any
documentation to prove it.

5.4.2 Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) replied that he did not have any, and
stated that it was understood that they had met with the Kuala Lumpur City
Hall.

5.4.3 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked who "they" were, which
personnel.

5.4.4 Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) replied that it was the General Council,
but he could not answer definitively because he was not a member of the
General Council. That was information he had heard from various sources
because without feedback from the relevant personnel, from those in charge
and managing, he could not confirm.

5.4.5 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked, had the general Council
indeed met with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall and held a meeting?
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Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong reported that the association's
President Foo Wah Chek, Deputy President Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng,
members, and IR Yang met with the Mayor of Kuala Lumpur City Hall in
December, followed by a second meeting in April to discuss progress and
legal cases. Therefore, the association has been consistently following up
and handling this work.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked if there was any document
proving that the 99-feet Mazu statue had not received approval from the
Kuala Lumpur City Hall.

Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong stated that he could explain the matter
in detail to the members, but it was not something that could be explained
clearly in just one sentence.

Deputy President Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng stated that he had participated
in the meeting with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall in December last year.
Attendees included architects, consultants, and engineers. At that time,
the Kuala Lumpur City Hall did not state whether it was approved or not
approved because the association had not yet submitted the layout plans and
structural drawings, nor had it received the building permit letter. Although
they had inquired if there was a letter from the authorities, the authorities
stated they provided meeting minutes, but he felt the content was not clear.
As the City Hall had lost the lawsuit against the association, they did not
explicitly say approved or not approved, only mentioning that construction
was not allowed. He emphasized that construction cannot proceed without a
Development Order.

5.4.10Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that after listening to the

remarks of member Wong Joon Tong and Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng, she felt
it was a "Rashomon," meaning each side presents their own version of the
truth. Kuala Lumpur City Hall says that to obtain a Development Order, an
application must be submitted. However, she recalled that the person in
charge said last time that the court had already ruled and the documents
were stamped, so there was no need to resubmit an application. Given this,
determining who is right and who is wrong is not something that can be
decided by fellow member Wong Joon Tong or fellow member Dato Sri Foo
Sae Heng today. Therefore, whether construction can ultimately proceed
depends on what happens when they try to do it. If Kuala Lumpur City Hall
insists on a Development Order, then it will be up to the future General
Council to handle it based on the previous statement that "the court has
already ruled and cannot stop the association." So, everyone should leave
this matter to the next General Council to handle properly.
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5.4.11Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) made a request that the relevant
matters must be recorded in this meeting's minutes and not left for the next
General Council to handle. He insisted that it must be recorded now. The
Kuala Lumpur City Hall had sent two letters requesting the General Council
to submit an application for a "Development Order". However, the Council
did not submit the application and attempted to mislead members by using
the court order. The association must comply with the regulations of the
Kuala Lumpur City Hall; without obtaining approval due to not submitting the
application and not getting approval, the association will have to cease.

5.4.12Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that whatever he said was
being recorded. Since he said there were such letters, he should produce
them, and the secretariat must record them.

5.4.13Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) stated that it was not his responsibility
to produce the letter. Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that they
had just said there was no such letter.

5.4.14Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) questioned the statement "did not
receive the relevant letters." He challenged the claim by those who stated
there was no such letter.

5.4.15Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that her previous remarks
had already covered the matters mentioned by Member Loong Chiah Peng
(K2223). Regardless of whether there are letters or not, it is a matter of
whether to follow the Kuala Lumpur City Hall or the court order. Therefore,
if the next General Council follows the Kuala Lumpur City Hall, they should
proceed with submission according to the Kuala Lumpur City Hall's method;
if they believe the court order is insufficient, they can only take it to court.
Therefore, this issue will be handled by the next General Council.

5.4.16Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) expressed strong agreement
with the view of Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun. Regarding the
"Development Order" for the Mazu Park discussed just now, the association
received the second stop work orderin 2017, and then sued the Kuala Lumpur
City Hall in 2018. During the trial, he believed that the Kuala Lumpur City
Hall thought they had made a mistake, and therefore in 2019 they asked the
association to apply for a "Development Order". In court, such a practice is
referred to as an "afterthought," because the Kuala Lumpur City Hall, having
been sued in court, realized they had made a mistake and wanted to rectify
it. However, the Kuala Lumpur City Hall ultimately lost the lawsuit. What he
wanted to emphasize was this "afterthought" approach by the Kuala Lumpur
City Hall regarding the Mazu Park.
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5.4.17Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that everyone's comments
were indeed being recorded, and no one was failing to record what was
being said. Therefore, what she had said just now had already covered the
points everyone wanted to express. Since that was the case, why continue
arguing? Thus, the next Council needs to conduct a comprehensive re-
examination and organization of the Mazu Park project. What needs to be
submitted to the members should be submitted to the General Meeting, what
needs to be applied for should have an application submitted, and if they are
confident they are in the right and want to pursue litigation, they can do so, if
the association has that much funding. So, the matter of the Mazu Park ends
here, pending review by the next General Council.

Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) pointed out that someone in the Council in the
2016 General Meeting erroneously stated and misled members to approve RM104
million. Therefore, he wanted to know whether the association's former Presidents,
the General Council from 2015 to 2018, the General Council from 2018 to 2021,
and the General Council from 2021 to 2024, should bear responsibility for the
RMS5 million that has been spent. This question is left to the Speaker and the new
Council to decide, as the money has already been spent. Please remember this is
the association's money, not personal money. Anyone holding this position must
bear responsibility. He believes in personal integrity; "God will know what you have
done".

5.5.1 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) responded to Member Wong
Joon Tong (K5278)'s question. He stated that the General Council had also
consulted some so-called professionals, who knew that the General Meeting
had approved this fund and applied to the Kuala Lumpur City Hall, and they
also understood whether approval had been obtained. If these professional
entities, such as architects and others, still proceeded in that manner, he
believed that the Council was certainly at fault, but the biggest fault lay with
that consulting company. If seeking accountability, they should sue that
consulting company because they had received fees from the association,
and therefore they were obligated to do things correctly.

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 3.18.12: Concerning the
record stating, "The Speaker hoped that the Landscape Architect responsible for
the project could issue a letter to ensure that the Mazu statue can definitely be
erected within the park, so that members can feel at ease. If the budget for the
entire project increases, the General Council must also submit it to the General
Meeting for approval before proceeding.", Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587)
agreed with the Speaker's suggestion. He pointed out that eight years had passed
since the project was approved in 2016, and no one was clear about whether
the cost had increased or if it could still proceed. Therefore, in principle, a new
proposal should be resubmitted. At the time of approval, there was a so-called
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feasibility study presented in the meeting, but he did not believe it was genuinely
feasible. Thus, he hoped that the new Council would submit a new proposal to the
members for approval, and it must be supported by a real feasibility study. The
content should cover where the funds would come from if funding is insufficient.
Development requires expenditure, while income might only come after five years.
During this period, if there is a funding deficit, where will the money come from?
Therefore, please do not tell everyone that the funds come from donations. Where
are the donations? Who will donate?

5.6.1

5.6.2

5.6.3

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that because the costs were
different, it was necessary to obtain members' re-approval. She asked if the
General Council had paused all Mazu Park project.

Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong reported that the association
currently has an ongoing lawsuit case with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall,
and simultaneously, both parties are also conducting negotiations outside
of the litigation. To continue the project, both parties need to discuss how
to cooperate. Technical personnel plan to meet in July to discuss the
relevant information requiring follow-up. By then, the association will be able
to provide a more detailed cost estimate. The General Meeting last year
had commissioned a quantitative surveyor (QS) to verify the project costs,
who confirmed that the costs were reasonable and the increase was not
significant. Therefore, whether the project ultimately proceeds will depend
on the outcome of the association's negotiations with the Kuala Lumpur City
Hall.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that the association's
negotiations with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall and the comprehensive review
of the entire plan must be done together.

5.6.4 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong reported that the association's

negotiations with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall and the comprehensive review
of the entire plan are proceeding together, and later, documentation and
letters can be shown to provide a report to everyone.

5.6.5 Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun stated that, in any case, the meaning is that

the new General Council needs to comprehensively review the Mazu Park
plan, study carefully how it should be done if they proceed, how it should be
handled if they don't proceed, and the whereabouts and use of the funds
already spent must also be made clear. She asked if a complete report was
needed for these matters, and if it involved a new adjustment, the General
Council would need to submit it to the General Meeting for approval.

5.6.6 The members responded "Yes" to the statement "a complete report is needed".

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

237



5.7

5.8

2024F B BIR S

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 3.15.16: Concerning the
record about "the problem with electronic products provided by Vintech Solution
being not as ordered," Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) wanted to know
the quantity of the electronic products that were not as ordered.

5.7.1 Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun stated that the meeting had already discussed
this, and as this matter involves disciplinary issues, it would be handed back
to the new General Council to re-handle.

5.7.2 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) accepted Datin Paduka Chew Mei
Fun's suggestion.

Regarding the minutes of the previous meeting, point 9.20: Member Andrew Choo
Sio Hong (K3295) pointed out that it was understood the Jinjang Liaison Office
project had been completed and the association had paid. Concerning the record
stating, "Council Member Chu Wan Chek reiterated that he had not received the
RM20 thousand from Long Wah Plumbing And Engineering”, he wanted to know
to whom the association had paid the money. Why had Council Member Chu Wan
Chek not received the money? Was the association taking advantage of people?

5.8.1 President Foo Wah Chek responded that the cost of this project was RM20
thousand, donated to the Jinjang Liaison Office. The association initially
issued a check payable to Wong Ah Seng. Subsequently, the President and
Chu Wan Chek went to the bank together to withdraw the cash and handed
it to Wong Ah Seng. The donation occurred in September of the year before
last. After the project was completed, they paid the amount four months
later. Initially, it was not paid, but later the full amount was given to Wong Ah
Seng, whose introduced company undertook the work. It should be noted
that the association's donation was directly for the Liaison Office, and the
Liaison Office handed the money to the contractor after receiving the funds.

5.8.2 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked Council Member Chu Wan
Chek if he had received the RM20 thousand?

5.8.3 Council Member Chu Wan Chek stated that he had received the RM20
thousand.

5.8.4 Member Chu Yan Ping(K17624) pointed out that on April 4th...

5.8.5 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked for her name and inquired why
she was speaking without being recognized to speak.

5.8.6 Member Chu Yan Ping(K17624) stated her name and, after being granted
permission to speak by Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that
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Chu Wan Chek had sent an invoice on April 4th. The President should have
taken the check on January 13th. Reasonably speaking, he said it was given
to Wong Ah Seng because it was a donation for the Jinjang Liaison Center.
Had Wong Ah Seng already given it to Chu Wan Chek? She asked if the
President could answer the aforementioned questions.

5.8.7 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, responded that Council Member Chu
Wan Chek had replied stating he had received the the RM20 thousand.

5.8.8 Member Chu Yan Ping(K17624) pointed out that in the minutes of the June
15th meeting, Council Member Chu Wan Chek said that he had not received
the twenty thousand Malaysian Ringgit. She said she could get the meeting
minutes to show.

5.8.9 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that the problem was already
solved, so what else was there to discuss?

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, announced an adjournment for lunch, with
the general meeting to resume at 2:00 PM.

Discussion and Adoption of the 2023 Annual Report

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

The General Meeting Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, invited Assistant
Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng to present the 2023 Annual Report.

Assistant Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng requested all members, before
adopting the 2023 Annual Report, to turn to page 7 (Contents) and correct the year
"2024" to "2023" in the Chinese and English versions of the Annual Report listing
on that page.

He said that the Chinese version of the 2023 Annual Report was from page 38 to
108, and the English version was from page 200 to 224.

The General Meeting Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, instructed all
members that they could raise questions and discuss the annual report presented
by Assistant Secretary-General Tan Kuan Feng.

Chu Wan Fei (K15820) proposed, Lock Yoong Fong (K12976) seconded. The
General Meeting Speaker asked everyone to pass the adoption of the 2023 Annual
Report by show of hands.

Discussion and Adoption of the 2023 Audited Financial Report

7.1

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, introduced the discussion and adoption of
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the 2023 Audited Financial Report and asked Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang
to present the financial report.

Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang greeted the members, explained that
his Chinese was not very good and hoped for their understanding, and began
presenting the 2023 Annual Financial Report in PPT format.

7.2.1

71.2.2

7.2.3

7.2.4

7.2.5

7.2.6

7.2.7

7.2.8

7.2.9

He said that the written financial report was in the Annual Report on pages
110-151, which everyone could refer to, and then he repeated it in English.

Firstly, there were a few corrections in the written report. The first point is on
page 111, under "signing on behalf of General Council", "Secretary General"
is corrected to "Asst. Secretary General".

Secondly, on page 136, Note 12 "Accumulated Funds" is corrected to "Note
12. Other payables, Deposits and Accruals".

He said that the total income in 2023 was RM18,925,197.00, total expenses
were RM12,791,845.00, resulting in a surplus of RM6,133,352.00; total
assets were RM116,921,480.00.

The surplus from various major activities in 2023: the highest total income
was from Chinese New Year activities, yielding a surplus of RM1,183,063.00,
followed by the Dharma assembly, with a total surplus of RM902,804.00;
the Vesak Day surplus was RM204,094.00; Buddha's Birthday including
Mazu's Birthday, Guan Yin's Birthday, and Shui Wei Sheng Niang's Birthday
collectively yielded a surplus of RM543,350.00; Marriage Registration
surplus was RM729,130.00, totaling RM3,562,441.00.

He hoped members would note the major change in income between 2022
and 2023. Activity income in 2023 increased by 28% compared to 2022,
amounting to RM5,170,644.00. He explained this increase was due to 2022
still being under the MCO (Movement Control Order) period, while 2023
gradually opened up and resumed regular activities.

Donation income also increased, totaling RM9,434,824.00, which was a 7%
increase.

Fixed deposit interest income in the bank also increased by 18%, totaling
RM2,444,574.00.

Another point is an additional adjustment in 2023, where RM1,100,000.00
from a "provision no longer needed" was transferred into the association's
account. He would explain the origin of this fund.
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7.2.10The origin of this fund is based on a resolution passed at a Special General
Meeting on November 6, 2005, to donate RM1,500,000 to the SJK (C)
Chiao Nan Phase 4 building fund, with RM400,000 paid initially in 2005.
Subsequently, due to the relocation of nearby The Tuanku Abdul Rahman
flats(Pekeliling Flats), the resident population significantly decreased, leading
to a year-on-year decrease in student numbers. The board of directors at the
time decided to halt the expansion project, and thus the remaining allocation
is no longer required. Therefore, apart from the RM400,000 already used
for renovation/repairs, the remaining RM1,100,000.00 will be returned to the
association's account.

7.2.11He continued reporting on the 5 major changes in expenses in 2023
compared to 2022.

7.2.12 The first item is 2023 activity expenses, totaling RM2,512,744.00, an
increase of 93%. This was also because 2022 was within the MCO period,
while 2023 gradually opened up and resumed regular activities, thus leading
to an increase. Comparing it back to 2019 and 2018, the expenses also
exceeded RM2 million, so the expenditure is reasonable.

7.2.13The second item is the medical insurance for Council members in 2023,
approved by the Council, amounting to RM119,558.00. This is a new expense.
He explained that in view of the General Council members' dedication, this
measure was intended to take good care of them.

7.2.14He added that the large area and activities at Thean Hou Temple require many
staff. Thus, in 2023, staff salaries and bonuses totaled RM2,505,110.00, an
increase of 16%.

7.2.15Furthermore, printing costs in 2023 were RM39,919.00. Due to the same
reason as above, the association did not print any publications in 2022.

7.2.16He said that a most important point was that the Mazu Park expenses were
listed as an impairment loss item in 2023. He would explain the whole story
later.

7.2.17He explained that the total sum of this impairment loss was RM2,717,819.00.
This was not a decision made by the association itself, but was listed as an
impairment loss by accountants, auditors, and lawyers due to procedural
needs.

7.2.18The first item is the payment to Crystal Business Solution for land clearing
work, amounting to RM308,058.00; Jurukur Kurnia & DBKL land surveying
and City Hall application fees, RM14,554.00; first phase payments to QDB
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Ventures Sdn Bhd for civil and landscape engineering works, RM153,240.00
and RM28,620.00 respectively; first phase payment to Uni Electrical
Contractor for the electronic remote control system, RM21,600.00; first
phase payments to Ding Chang Construction Sdn Bhd for landscape and
civil engineering works, RM31,253.00 and RM86,994.00 respectively; and
the largest expense, Zhenchang Stone Product Co Ltd for the Mazu statue,
RM2,073,500.00. This statue has also been delayed for 6-7 years and must
therefore be temporarily placed under the impairment loss item.

7.2.19He said that if anyone had questions about the reason for and what the
impairment loss item represents in accounting, they could refer to the
following points:

. In accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards 136: Impairment
of Asset, “an entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication
exists, the entity shall estimate the recoverable amount of the asset. An
asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.”

. The indications of impairment exist as at the reporting date are as follow:-
1. The construction work of the project is temporary ceased; the GC is in the
of applying Development Order.

2. The Mazu Statue is still under the custody of the supplier in China. The
Association unable to estimate the delivery timing of the Mazu Statute by the
Supplier; and

3. There is a dispute of claims between the Mazu Statue supplier with the
Association on the storage fee, management fee and interest charges. The
Association will need to pay the additional amount to the supplier on top of
the remaining contract sum before the supplier deliver the Mazu Statute.

. Thus, an impairment has been made in relation to the project.

7.2.20He continued reporting that he believed everyone present today felt much
more comfortable because the association had purchased the land parcel
in front and paved it for use as a parking lot. This parking lot is convenient
for the public to come to Thean Hou Temple, and collecting parking fees on
weekends and public holidays also increases the association's income. The
purchase of this land for RM35,000,000.00 had been approved at a Special
General Meeting on January 7, 2023. The stamp duty of RM2,240,000.00
and legal fees of RM160,200.00 for the land purchase were approved on
June 25, 2023, bringing the total sum to RM37,400,200.00.

7.2.21He said that all members of the association enjoy certain benefits. The
accident insurance premium expense in 2023 was RM105,516.00, with total
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claims paid amounting to RM34,310.00. In 2023, a total of RM33,900.00
was awarded as incentive payments for members' children. In addition, the
association also awarded incentives totaling RM30,700.00 to university,
master's, and bachelor's degree graduates. Study loans totaling RM66,000.00
were disbursed. In 2023, a total of RM62,000.00 was paid out as condolence
money for members. Furthermore, the association disbursed RM235,474.00
in 2023 for charity donations to the poor and elderly.

7.2.22He emphasized that the total number of insured members in 2023 was 12,098,
with total premiums paid amounting to RM105,516. Total compensation paid
for 15 members injured in accidents amounted to RM34,310.00.

7.2.23He continued, stating that in 2023, the association also incurred numerous
legal cases and professional fees. The first item is the litigation costs for the
lawsuit by Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen Fuxiang against the association
and 5 council members handled by Mah Weng Kwai & Associate, totaling
RM68,003.00, and the Mazu Park appeal case also cost RM63,012.00; the
second item is fees paid to Baharuddin, Bernatt, Tan & Ker for handling
the association's asset lease contracts, RM3,330.00; Akati Sekurity (M)
Sdn Bhd investigation fees for computer matters, totaling RM4,240.00;
Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng Tax Services Sdn Bhd fees for handling tax
matters, RM1,500.00; payment to Jurukur Makmur and Advance Consulting
Engineers Sdn Bhd for the 7-storey parking lot application fees and building
professional consulting fees; Tony Chiu & Partner professional consultation
fees for the land purchase, RM20,441.00, with the total expenditure
amounting to RM168,706.00.

7.2.24This concludes the 2023 Annual Financial Report. Thank you members for
your attention and understanding, and | hope we can improve further next
year.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, thanked Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee
Kang for his report. Before opening the floor for members' questions, she asked
if member Chuang Kuang Yen and member Andrew Choo Sio Hong were present
and if their questions had been answered. Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong replied
that his questions had not been answered.

Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that he emphasized he was a
lawyer and had seen some legal fees. Regarding the purchase of the Lot 20002
land parcel for RM35 million, specifically the "Stamping Fee", which he understood
as Stamp Duty, there was a significant discrepancy with the RM2.24 million fee.

7.4.1 He said that, according to his understanding, this figure was incorrect and
excessively high. The amount he calculated should only be slightly over
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1 million. While he was flipping through the annual report, looking for the
item, he said that if there were sufficient documents, he could immediately
calculate the correct amount, and there wouldn't be such a large discrepancy.
According to his calculation, it was only RM1,384,000.00, differing by over
RM600,000.

Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang explained that this Stamp Duty was
calculated by lawyers and paid directly to the relevant governmentdepartment,
and receipts were available. He suggested that if member Andrew Choo Sio
Hong had doubts, he could verify with the secretariat.

Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that if this amount referred
to Stamp Duty, it was definitely incorrect, as there is a specific formula for
calculating it.

Treasurer *Lim Jit Yee explained that procedurally, the association needed
to submit to the Tax Department to transfer the land title to the association.
The Sale and Purchase Agreement for the land stated RM35 million,
however, when submitted to the Tax Department, the valuation was RM56
million instead of based on the contract price of RM35 million. He said that
regarding this matter, the General Council had submitted an appeal, but it
was rejected. The reason given was that land in Kuala Lumpur was worth
more than RM35 million, which resulted in the association having to pay
over 2 million more in Stamp Duty as instructed by the Tax Department.
(Note: Lim Jit Yee was elected as Treasurer by a majority of General Council
members on 19/07/2023, but due to Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen
FuXiang successfully obtaining a court injunction on 02/10/2023, his duties
were temporarily suspended.)

Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that if, according to Treasurer
*Lim Jit Yee's explanation, the valuation was RM56 million, the resulting
amount was RM2.24 million. However, in the calculation method, the first
RM1 million is RM24 thousand, so an extra RM24 thousand was paid. He
asked if the valuation was actually RM57 million.

Treasurer *Lim Jit Yee explained that the Tax Department's valuation was
RM56 Million, the remaining costs included fees for drafting the Sale and
Purchase Agreement and legal fees.

7.4.7 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that he could immediately

understand that the RM24 thousand included these costs. He asked if there
was a detailed itemized breakdown, as his previous letter of inquiry had
requested the details of this amount.
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7.4.8 Treasurer Lim Jit Yee again emphasized that the Tax Department's process
for transferring the land title had receipts. If member Andrew Choo Sio Hong
had doubts, he could verify with the secretariat.

7.4.9 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that he had made his query
by letter. If it had been explained in that way at the time, he could have
accepted it immediately. However, he emphasized that the Tax Department
is not responsible for transferring the land title.

7.4.10Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee
Kang if he had the detailed breakdown of this amount available on the spot
to present to member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295).

Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587), regarding page 138 of the annual report,
commented on significant related party transactions.

7.5.1 He said he welcomed the previous statement that the constitution would be

reviewed and amended.

7.5.2 He pointed out that concerning this matter, according to Article 15.3 of the
constitution, it prohibits members of the General Council Member, Youth
Section committee, Women Section committee, and sub-committee members
formed under Article 8.1(f) from bidding on any projects, large or small, of the
association. If their relatives (family members such as children and spouse)
are interested in bidding, they must declare their interest beforehand and not
participate in any bidding decisions.

7.5.3 Hesaidthatthe word "project" here has differentinterpretations, anditappears
that the General Council is not constrained by this clause. He emphasized
that he was not accusing the General Council of abuse. However, under the
General Council's interpretation, "project" is limited to "construction projects,"
while everything else is listed as daily procurement. The General Council
should not interpret it as "procurement” to bypass this clause and not be
bound. He agreed with amending the constitution and requested that if the
General Council's interpretation of "project” here is limited to "construction
projects," this should be clearly specified in the amended constitution, and
any exceptions should also be listed.

7.5.4 Regarding this comment, Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that
this issue had been discussed previously and asked the General Council to
take note.

7.5.5 Council Dato Tan Seng Cheong explained that after the new General Council
is formed, regardless of selling a pack of tissues or anything involving a
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relationship with a Council member, it will be clearly listed and reported to all
members, and all such matters will be handled uniformly through a tender
committee, processed in accordance with ISO procedures.

7.5.6 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that regarding the Treasurer's
explanation and member Chew Seng Chen's request for amendment, one
could say it addresses the issue or not. His original intention was to ask for
a specific list of what "project" includes or does not include, with clear details
provided.

7.6 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang if
he had found the detailed breakdown of the land purchase that member Andrew
Choo Sio Hong wanted to know.

7.7 Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang said that because he thought member Andrew
Choo Sio Hong wanted the details of the land purchase, he only noted the stamp
duty and legal fees. He did not realize that he wanted the details of the Stamp
Duty itself. He said that the secretariat would get the original receipts later for him
to check.

7.8 Member Wang Ang Peng (K4526) suggested that, given the global economic
recession, stagnation, and cumulative inflation, which means currency value will
decrease globally including in Malaysia, we should handle our RM112,000,000.00
cash assets cautiously. He proposed that we should invest 5% of our deposits in
gold and preserve it properly, as it will appreciate in value in the future.

7.8.1 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong explained that he thanked the member
for his concern. Regarding this suggestion, the Council would incorporate
everyone's opinions and make amendments when revising the constitution,
as the current constitution does not stipulate that the association can invest
in this item.

7.9 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) proposed that the Council must include this
item when amending the constitution, and hoped that the constitution revision
process would be open to members so that they could submit suggestions.

7.9.1 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked which matter of the constitution
was being referred to, and stated that they were currently discussing the
financial report.

7.9.2 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) explained that it was the matter
of "project", but there were many others, not just this one. Therefore, he
suggested that members have the right to submit their opinions on the
proposed constitution and hoped that the Speaker would accept this and
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state her position on the matter.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this point had already
been mentioned. After the new General Council is formed, they are urged
to establish a constitution amendment committee and hold public hearings,
where members can make suggestions and express their concerns for a
thorough review and amendment of the constitution.

Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) then asked and requested to open
page 7 of the financial report PPT just presented by Deputy Treasurer Woo
Wee Kang, asking what the listed "provision no longer required" was.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that the Assistant Treasurer had
already reported on this part in detail.

Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) said that if the previous point had been
explained, they could move to the next page. Regarding activity expenses,
he asked if the difference and details between 2021 and 2022 could be
provided, as the difference in these two years seemed double, and he
wanted a clear understanding. Regarding the Mazu Park impairment loss
item totaling RM2,717,819.00, he asked if the Deputy Treasurer and the
Auditor could confirm if this figure is correct.

7.9.7 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that two questions had been

7.9.8

7.9.9

raised here. The first question, regarding the details of 2021 activity expenses,
requires time for the secretariat to prepare. Regarding the second question,
she asked the Assistant Treasurer to reply.

Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) added that he hoped the external
auditor and the Treasurer could confirm the origin of this 2.717 Million
(RM2,717,819.00). He hoped this point could be clarified because he felt it
was impossible that only hundreds of thousands were paid to consultants.
He asked the secretariat to note this and did not expect a reply now.

He then asked, regarding the last point for the reason for impairment loss,
what "this project incurred impairment loss" means, why this happened,
resulting in losses of millions.

7.9.10Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this question had been

discussed this morning, and the next Council would review the entire project
again and submit a report to the members.

7.9.11 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) said that for now, let's not talk about the

newly appointed or upcoming Council clarifying this matter. This happened
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before 2024, and someone must be responsible for this.

7.9.12Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong explained that this money was not
embezzled; it was expended. It is merely an accounting term. Furthermore,
the reason for undertaking this "impairment" action this year is that the
association also received a lawyer's letter from Zheng Chang Stone Product
Co Ltd, claiming storage fees, management fees, and interest totaling
approximately over RM5 million. Therefore, based on this dispute, it is
reported to the members.

7.9.13 Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587) said that based on his understanding,
this impairment loss item is in the 2023 financial statement, and not for the
future.

7.9.14 Auditor Ong Teng Yan answered Member Loong Chiah Peng's first question.
He referred to page 130 of the annual report which mentions work-in-progress
(WIP). The increase of RM638,000.00 in 2023 is mentioned, so the total sum
of RM2,717,819.00 is correct.

7.9.15 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that before answering another
question, the question that needs to be answered is whether there will be
other expenses in the future.

7.9.16 Auditor Ong Teng Yan replied that currently, there are temporarily no other
expenses in the accounts, but it cannot be guaranteed there won't be in the
future. He reiterated one point: this impairment loss item is only temporary.
For example, if the Mazu statue is successfully transported and placed at the
association later, it can then be reversed and converted to income.

7.9.17 Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587) asked, based on the total surplus of
over six million Ringgit (RM6,133,352.00) in 2023, if this RM2,717,819.00
impairment loss was not calculated, the surplus should be overRM9 million.

7.9.18Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang confirmed that this was indeed the
case, but it must be included in the calculation according to the accounting
settlement.

7.9.19 Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587) said that this was the key point. It should
have been explained directly before that the total surplus was obtained after
deducting this RM2,717,819.00 impairment loss.

7.9.20Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang explained that precisely because of
accounting annotation reasons, they must reflect this point. But it's okay,
the finance department can categorize it back (in the future). This is why the
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impairment was explained as a part of the costs.

7.9.21 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong added that the purpose of the
impairment is to reflect the current situation — it is no longer work-in-progress.
Because of this, it needs to be reflected in the accounts. Itis actually regarded
as an impairment loss. This is the whole idea, to show the current situation
of the accounts.

7.9.22 Member Chew Ker Chee(K15673) asked the Assistant Treasurer whether
the RM2.7 Million mentioned on page 10 of the PPT reported earlier was the
production cost of the Mazu statue.

7.9.23 Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang said that it included expenses incurred
during the construction process of the Mazu statue, such as legal fees, site
clearing fees, surveying fees, etc.

7.9.24 Member Chew Ker Chee(K15673) then asked, if that was the case, had the
Mazu statue been completed?

7.9.25 Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang said that according to Zheng Chang
Stone Product Co Ltd, the Mazu statue has been completed.

7.9.26 Member Chew Ker Chee(K15673) asked, if the Mazu statue has been
completed, what is the association doing? Can the Mazu statue be used and
transported back to the association? And concerning the interest, storage
fees, and other costs also mentioned, what is the total cost for producing the
Mazu statue?

7.9.27 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong explained that he could answer
regarding the Mazu statue production costs. He shared via PPT that bills
for suggestions and payments from the association's consultants and
architects, Vintage Paradise Sdn Bhd and YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd, for the
Mazu statue were RM1,435,500.00 and RM638,000.00 respectively, totaling
RM2,073,500.00. However, according to Zheng Chang Stone Product Co
Ltd, the association needs to pay 3 bills: overtime interest RM322,439.21;
storage fee RM3,708,586.07; and management fee RM972,950.00, totaling
RM5,003,875.28. He asked if this answered member Chow Kah Chee's
question.

7.9.28 Member Chew Ker Chee(K15673) said that this did not answer his
question. What he was asking was the total production cost of this Mazu
statue. Furthermore, according to Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong's
explanation, there were now 3 disputed amounts. He asked if the Auditor
had paid attention to any contingent liabilities, as there was now a potential
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contingent liability involving RMS million.

7.9.29 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong continued to explain that the total
project sum for this Mazu statue was RM3.19 million. According to the
payment terms in item 7.1 of the prior work sale and purchase contract, the
association was to pay 40% upon 50% completion of the product, and 20%
upon 100% completion and delivery to the site, with 100% of the contract
value paid only after the issuance of the Practical Completion Certificate
and the Certificate of Making Good Defects. However, the company failed
to perform its obligations or was negligent. Therefore, after consulting legal
advisors, the legal opinion is that the supplier's claims are unfounded,
meaning they have no basis. Thus, it is recommended that the next Council
continue to enforce this provision and take necessary measures to protect
the association's interests.

7.9.30 Member Chew Ker Chee(K15673) said, as a member concerned about the
association, there is a possibility the association could lose the lawsuit, as
the amount involved is as high as RM5.19 million. Therefore, he emphasized
that he hoped the current or future Council would resolve the matter. He did
not want any disputes, so he requested a clear investigation.

7.9.31 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong said that due to the seriousness of this
matter, several Council members, including the Auditor, had previously made
a trip to China and visited the supplier, attempting to discuss with them how
to resolve this problem. Simultaneously, they had also talked with the Kuala
Lumpur City Hall, attempting to resolve the approval issues for the Mazu
statue and the park, and had also held detailed meetings with consultants on
how to deal with the current situation. Therefore, to summarize, the Council
has been talking with three parties simultaneously to ensure everything
proceeds smoothly. If it does not move forward, the entire project might fail.
The Council is working non-stop to follow up on this matter.

7.10 Member Andrew Choo Sio Hong (K3295) stated that some of the questions he had
submitted to the association, namely 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5, and 2.9, had not been
clearly explained. Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked the Treasurer to
explain again.

7.10.1 Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang reported that these questions had been
addressed previously. For item 2.1 regarding printing, the reason is that no
publications were printed in 2022, but in 2023, the association's publication
"Suara Hainan" was printed, hence the related costs.

7.10.2 Regarding item 2.2, staff bonus, as stated before, in 2022 during the MCO
period, some employees were not on duty every day, and the bonus level
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was 0.5 months. In 2023, with association affairs and income fully returning
to normal, the bonus level was adjusted back to an average of 1.5 months.

7.10.3 The question about staff salaries had been raised, and 5 years of data
from 2018 to 2022 had been attached. In 2023, due to the full reopening,
the association also hired more staff and existing staff received salary
adjustments, so the amount increased.

7.10.4 ltem 2.4, regarding donations, the parking lot income statements for 2022
and 2023 have been listed, with income for 2022 being RM310,595.00 and
income for 2023 being RM375,640.00 respectively.

7.10.5 Next is item 2.5, activity expenses. The reason why activity expenses in
2023 were RM1 million more than in 2022 is the same issue: many activities
were suspended during the MCO period in 2022, while activities returned
to normal in 2023. Compared to previous years like 2018 and 2019, activity
expenses were basically the same.

7.10.6 Regarding item 2.6 concerning insurance matters, general insurance
increased from RM85,158.00 in 2022 to RM124,106.00 in 2023. This
was due to high claims demand, which led to an increase in premiums for
employee hospitalization and surgical insurance. Premiums for General
Council members began in 2023, which is why this expense item increased.
All insurance matters went through open tender, and the most reasonable
prices were selected.

7.10.7 Concerning item 2.7, the land purchase matter, it has just been explained
in detail. Regarding the details of the "Stamping Fee" (Stamp Duty), they
are pending compilation. The details of the total land purchase expenditure
of RM37,150,200.00 have already been listed, namely land purchase
RM35,000,000.00; Stamping Fees RM2,240,000.00; and legal fees
RM160,200.00.

7.10.8 Regarding the question under item 2.7 concerning transaction matters
related to Council members, these are also specially listed in the annual
report. The printing item was undertaken by President Foo Wah Chek, and
the expenses increased because more leather certificates were customized
in 2023. Medical insurance was undertaken by Vice President Tan Khai
Foo. Personal accident insurance was undertaken by Assistant Secretary-
General Tan Kuan Feng.

7.10.9 Regarding item 2.9 about donations to various Mazu or Hainan associations
and whether they were approved by AGM or EGM: According to Article
10.2(d), the Council has the right to decide on expenditures not exceeding
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RM250,000.00 each time, and it does not require approval from the AGM
or EGM. The Council considers allocations to that association if it is a
Hainan association or Mazu temple, based on the requirement for individual
associations/Mazu temples to submit written requests for allocation. Each
association/Mazu temple is of independent nature and cannot be lumped
together.

7.10.10 Regarding item 2.10 enquiring about the 7-storey parking lot project
approval letter, the Council has tasked YTS Architecture Sdn Bhd to handle
the one-year extension.

7.10.11 Item 2.11 enquires about the development of the association's case No
WA-25-70-03/2018 with the Kuala Lumpur City Hall. It is currently in the
mediation negotiation stage. A mediation hearing will be conducted in the
near future on 16/07/2024, and case management on 23/07/2024.

7.10.12 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked member Andrew Choo Sio
Hong (K3295) if his questions had been answered. He replied that although
most of his questions had been addressed, some had not yet received
satisfactory answers. Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that
because some sensitive issues, such as staff salaries, were not convenient
to make public, she suggested that if he had questions, he could directly
contact the Deputy Treasurer and the accounts department to understand
the relevant matters.

7.11 Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) proposed if the content of the Mazu statue
contract could be made public for transparency, allowing all members to refer to it.
Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, reiterated that members have the right to
know. She has instructed the new Council to organize all documents regarding the
Mazu statue, and then, if members are interested to know, they can come directly
to the association to review them.

7.11.1 Member Wong Joon Tong (K5278) continued, saying that he believed the
secretariat must be strengthened. After last year's Annual General Meeting,
following the Speaker's instructions, he wrote a letter requesting clarification
on some unanswered matters to the secretariat. He delivered the letter to
the secretariat the day after the AGM, addressed to the Speaker and all
Council members. However, when he submitted it, he was met with many
excuses. He explained at the time that he merely needed the Speaker and
the Council to read his questions and reply to his queries. He added that he
tried calling the association 10 times a day for a week but was avoided. The
Executive Secretary at the time was Chang David, and his assistant was Ms
Fong (Fong Wai Suet). He felt that members have a right to ask questions,
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and it only required a simple reply. Therefore, he hoped the Speaker could
urge the secretariat to issue an invitation letter so that he would dare to
come and check, otherwise, waiting a whole day might be a waste of effort.

7.11.2Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, replied to member Wong Joon
Tong that the Speaker's authority is to chair the meeting. The association's
administrative management policy is determined by the Council, and staff
follow the Council's instructions. Thus, staff dare not respond to his questions;
he should not make it difficult for the secretariat. This has no direct relation
to whether staff are good employees; rather, whether the Council handled
his issue is the key point. She hoped and believed that the future Council
would be able to handle it properly. The staff's responsibility is to follow
the Council's instructions, and the Council is supervised by members; this
relationship needs to be clearly understood.

7.12 Member Cheng Joo Leng (K1994) raised a question, hoping that this report
would list the details of all legal litigation costs incurred by the association, so
that members would know which events they were from. Speaker, Datin Paduka
Chew Mei Fun, expressed that she also wanted to understand this and asked the
secretariat to display the existing cases for all members to review.

7.12.1Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong reported on the cases. The first is the
previous case where the association sued the supplier Vintech Solution, for
which RM11,232.00 was paid to Kuah, Lim, Chin & Ooi. The second is the case
between the association and DBKL regarding the Mazu Park project stop-work
order, requiring RM463,478.88 to be paid to Mahwengkwai & Associate. The
third case is Datuk Tang Chai Yoong and Chen FuXiang suing the association for
restructuring, with a total of RM68,003.40 paid to Mahwengkwai & Associate. The
fourth case involves members Loh Cheong Keng and Wong Ah Seng convening
an EGM, including fake signatures and some injunctions — a few small cases
collectively cost RM49,099.64. The fifth case is the Industrial Court case involving
former Executive Secretary Chang David and former Senior Assistant Executive
Secretary Foong Wai Suet, for which RM1,200.00 has been paid to TJ s and
Solicitor. Subsequently, the next Council will decide whether to sue David Chang,
as he used social media (Facebook) to defame the Council during his working
hours. A further case is the defamation case where Datuk Tang Chai Yoong sued
the association and 35 council members during the EGM period, handled by
Kelvin & Co, which has cost RM29,000.00 so far. And the two latest cases recently
received where they are being sued are the contempt of court case by Loh Cheong
Keng and Wong Ah Seng against Lee Sok Wah, and Datuk Tang Chai Yoong's
case against the President, Deputy Secretary-General, and the association for
expelling his membership. Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong added that there
are currently a total of 10 cases. Handled differently from before, legal fees are
now sought at the most reasonable price based on the case stage, making it clear
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exactly how much has been paid.

7.12.2 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, instructed that the association has many
legal cases. She jokingly remarked if the association needed to 'Villain hitting' (7
/I ), and expressed that some cases, such as the association suing members,
could potentially be handled internally without needing to go to court. Although it
is unavoidable when association leaders are sued, some member issues can be
resolved reasonably through internal handling.

7.13 President Foo Wah Chek said that speaking of spiritual matters, a big mistake
was made three years ago concerning the altar tables in the East and West wings,
specifically for worshipping Guan Di(k7) and the seats of the 108 brotherhood
deities(108 7 55 f#EE). At the time, they were made of stainless steel and had a
deviation, not being tall enough, so they were raised using a joining method, looking
as though they were 'cut off at the limbs' (FxFHxftl). He said that traditionally they
are made of wood and should not be constructed using a joining method, and
perhaps because of this, Thean Hou Temple has had many troubles since then.
Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said this matter should still be handed over
to professionals to handle.

7.14 Member Bang Peng Eam (K3875) asked about the Capital Commitment on
page 144 of the annual report, which states RM17,235,207.00 for 2023. He
remembered that the figures for 2021 and 2022 were slightly higher. He asked if
the item emphasized here, "contract entered into but not provided," was related to
the Mazu Park. If so, should it be added to the RM2,717,819.00 impairment loss
mentioned earlier?

7.14.1 Auditor Heng Chin Soon explained that this item in the accounts is based
on the total sum in the Mazu Park contract, but the work in the contract has
not yet been completed, so it has not been paid and does not need to be
included in the impairment loss.

7.15 Member Tan Ying Jau (K16018) then asked if the Auditor was aware of the dialogue
the Council had with consultants in January this year about cancelling this contract.
Auditor Heng Chin Soon explained that they were aware.

7.15.1 Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang added that Vice President Dato Tan
Seng Cheong had just explained this. Regarding the demand letter issued
by the other party, they are discussing in detail how to resolve the matter,
and a clear decision has not yet been made.

7.15.2 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, also said that it had been stated that
the next General Council would organize the complete Mazu Park report
and decide how to handle this matter. Furthermore, the General Council and
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consultants only had a dialogue; no resolution or decision was made. She
reiterated that the next Council needs to clarify and decide how to resolve
the problem properly.

7.16 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) asked why Dato Lim Hong Sang serves as the
SJK(C) CHIAO NAN Chairman, as historically, previous chairmen were appointed
internally from the association's council members, and he is not a council member
of this association.

7.16.1 President Foo Wah Chek replied that Dato Lim Hong Sang has been on the
SJK(C) CHIAO NAN board of director for many years and was not suddenly
appointed to the board.

7.16.2 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) rebutted the President and gave an
example, asking why he hasn't been appointed when he has served the
association for over 50 years.

7.16.3 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that the matter of how the
position of SJK(C) CHIAO NAN Chairman is filled will also be left to the next
Council to explore.

7.16.4 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0O019) continued to ask about the Temporary
Occupation License (TOL) matter for SUK(C) CHIAO NAN. He asked why
SJK(C) CHIAO NAN's TOL was no longer available and what was going on.

7.16.5 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said this might need to be handled
by the SJK(C) CHIAO NAN board of directors and not by the association's
Council.

7.16.6 Member Wong Liang Yew (K0019) said that SUK(C) CHIAO NAN essentially
belongs to the association. Originally, this matter should have been handled
by the association, by the Council or signed by the Secretary-General.
However, the problem now lies in the fact that the Chairman is not a council
member of this association. He emphasized he had no malicious intent and
merely called upon the Council to re-examine this matter.

7.16.7 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that mentioning this Temporary
Occupation License (TOL) is indeed very important for SUK(C) CHIAO NAN,
so this main issue is worth paying attention to.

7.17 Member Teh Ting Oin (K17912) asked about the expenditure for donations to the
poor and elderly, which was RM235,474.00. He asked why it was not an integer if
this amount was divided by RM150.
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7.17.1 Regarding this, Welfare Officer Phang Chee Kwong explained that the
association annually distributes 1,500 portions of donations to poor and
elderly members over 65 years old. The RM235,474.00 is actually the total
activity expenditure. This includes various expenses, such as hiring Rela,
ambulance services, newspaper announcement fees, members' breakfast,
computer system screening fees, etc.

7.18 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) asked about the Capital Commitment of

RM17,235,207.00, whether all existing contractor contracts involved have been
fully revoked.

7.18.1 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong replied that according to the current
stage, they do not have contracts with any contractors.

7.18.2 Member Tan Ying Jau (K16018) asked why, when he just asked about the
contract, it was said that cancelling the contract has not been decided. What
is the situation?

7.18.3 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong, , explained that Member Loong
Chiah Peng was asking about contractors, and the association does not
have contracts with any contractors.

7.18.4 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) asked the Treasurer for a clear
breakdown of the RM17,235,207.00 in capital commitment. He wanted to
know if the contracts involved in this RM17 million have been terminated and
if no further costs will be incurred or paid.

7.18.5 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, reminded that the General Council
must investigate thoroughly before replying to this question.

7.18.6 Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) then asked again about the hundreds of
thousands in legal fees, asking if they have been paid in full and if any
discount was received.

7.18.7 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this question likely cannot
be answered as the cases are not yet concluded. She reiterated that the
Council must investigate thoroughly and reply later to this question.

7.18.8 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) continued to ask about the current total
value of the association's land assets.

7.18.9 Assistant Treasurer Woo Wee Kang replied that according to page 116 of
the annual report, the total amount for the association's property, plant, and
equipment is RM49,875,058.00.
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7.18.10 Member Loong Chiah Peng (K2223) countered that he could not accept
this RM49 million land asset annotation because land assets depreciate and
cannot be the same value every year.

7.18.11 Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong replied that they should re-evaluate
the association's land asset report. He himself and he believed members
also want to know the market value.

7.19 Member Zhu Yun Fei (K15820) suggested that instead of unnecessary waste on
legal fees for various cases, the amount for donations to the poor and elderly
should be increased annually. With the current rise in material costs, RM150 is
truly too little to buy many things, and this small amount for the poor and elderly
might be a timely help for some. Therefore, he hoped this suggestion could be
accepted: reduce litigation costs and increase the amount for donations to the
poor and elderly.

7.19.1 President Foo Wah Chek said that this suggestion was excellent. Actually, this
year's donations to the poor and elderly already exceeded RM250,000.00,
with a few council members paying out of their own pocket so that all attending
members could receive this RM150 donation for the poor and elderly. He
called out on the spot to increase the amount for donations to the poor and
elderly to RM500,000.00.

7.19.2 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, interrupted the President, saying that
this matter cannot be decided so hastily and arbitrarily. It must be submitted
as an agenda item and passed by resolution. She added that this matter
could also be included in the constitution amendment process, so that the
association's constitution has a comprehensive mechanism. Therefore, they
must plan for the long term to perfect the association's constitution as much
as possible.

7.19.3 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, sought adoption of the 2023 Annual
Financial Report. However, Member Wong Kang Woon (K7392) said that
because many questions remained unresolved, the financial report should
not be hastily passed. Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, called upon
members to decide whether to adopt the 2023 Annual Financial Report by a
show of hands. The result was 155 votes in favour to 1 vote against.

7.20 Proposed by Lee Siong How (K7659), seconded by Yang Keng Hwa (K16816),
that the 2023 Annual Financial Report be adopted.
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Discussion on Proposals: Constitution Amendment
8.1  Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this proposal has been withdrawn
and needs no discussion.

Discussion on other Proposed Resolutions
9.1  Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this proposal has already been
answered in writing and needs no discussion.

Appointment of External Auditor

10.1 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, proposed that the Council put forward
candidates for External Auditor. Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) proposed RSM (M) PLT
or CROWE INT’L PLT.

10.1.1Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, asked why two companies were
proposed and stated the need for a basic introduction and explanation of
their suitability.

10.1.2Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong explained that if companies intend
to become external auditing firms, they must submit basic information and
genuinely intend to undertake the association's external audit work.

10.1.3Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this was why she would
let the secretariat propose candidates. If members propose, the general
meeting is not clear whether the company is competent for this work.

10.1.4Member Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) said he could have these two companies
submit company information for the Council to assess internally for suitability.
However, Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that the selection must
be done and passed at the general meeting.

10.1.5Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587) suggested that if a member proposes to
change the external auditor, there should at least be a reasonable explanation
for why the external auditor is being changed. The decision should not be
made arbitrarily just because one decides to replace them.

10.1.6Member Yang Keng Hwa (K16816) emphasized that Baker Tilly Monteiro
Heng PLT has served the association for many years. To his knowledge,
they only come to the association for 3 days annually to handle audit work.
Furthermore, he called Auditor Ong Teng Yan two years ago to inquire about
the association issuing a check to someone, but he said the Auditor stated
that this problem was not found during the audit. Based on these two issues,
he asked everyone to evaluate whether their audit report is credible.

10.1.7Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong explained that perhaps members are
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not clear about Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT's audit process. The entire
audit process is definitely not just 3 days; they are at the association for at
least 2 weeks. Moreover, the person in charge at Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng
PLT is a member of the association, and the company provides services to
help the association audit its accounts almost free of charge ("half buying half
gifting"). Regarding the Impairment item this year, they patiently explained
why the Mazu Park development plan had to be listed as Impairment, in
order to be prepared to answer members' questions today.

10.1.8Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that this was why she asked if
the Council had proposed candidates.

10.1.9Vice President Dato Tan Seng Cheong proposed Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng
PLT as the association's external auditing firm, and Vice President Tan Eng
Peng seconded.

10.1.10 Member Chew Seng Chen(K3587) added that if there is an intention to
change the external auditing firm, they must search early for experienced and
interested firms, and need to know about audit fees and other matters. As for
the two firms suggested, are they suitable and familiar with the association's
procedures? Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, expressed agreement,
saying that this was why she had always emphasized that the General
Council must select well and submit for approval beforehand. If it is opened
up for proposals, it is difficult for the general meeting to choose whether
suitable or not, and difficult to estimate fees, etc.

10.1.11 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, said that a proposal and a
secondment have just been made. She asked members to pass it by a
show of hands. Ultimately, Baker Tilly Monteiro Heng PLT was unanimously
appointed as the association's external auditing firm.

Selection of Internal Auditors
11.1 Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, opened the floor for members to propose
Internal Auditors.

11.2 Member Lim Kwee Lan (K18555) asked if Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun,
could use English to state the agenda items that require adoption by show of
hands, so that members who do not understand Chinese could understand what
was being voted on.

11.3 Member Wang Toon Peng (K3000) proposed Goh Ching Toong (K12808) as
Internal Auditor, seconded by Goh Seng Kuang (K3065).

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025 259



12.

13.

11.4

11.5

11.6

20245 B &

Council Member Kong Fuan Tong proposedLee Siong How (K7659). However,Lee
Siong How himself stated he might lack the capability and declined the proposal.

Member Yang Keng Hwa(K16816) proposed Wong Jee Seng (K11913) as Internal
Auditor, seconded by Lee Siong How (K7659).

Goh Ching Toong and Wong Jee Seng were elected as Internal Auditors.

Election of Speaker and Deputy Speaker

121

12.2

12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

12.7

12.8

13.1

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, opened the floor for members to propose
and elect the Speaker and Deputy Speaker for the next term.

President Foo Wah Chek proposed Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun to continue in
office as Speaker.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, stated that as she had a conflict of interest,
she asked the Election Committee Chairman, Hong Nan Tong, to assist with the
nomination for Speaker.

Hong Nan Tong asked members to re-nominate for Speaker. President Foo
Wah Chek proposed Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun (K7462) to become Speaker,
seconded by Vice President Tan Eng Peng.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, opened the floor for nominations for Deputy
Speaker candidates. Vice President Foo Soo Poh proposed Lee Sok Wah(K7842)
to become Deputy Speaker, seconded jointly by Council Member Chu Wan Chek
and Vice President Tan Khai Foo.

Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun and Lee Sok Wah were elected as Speaker and
Deputy Speaker respectively.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, thanked everyone for their kindness and
favour. She expressed that she felt very apprehensive, but seeing the association
getting better, with members and council members asking questions regardless of
who it is, and council members answering well, only this way will the association
progress.

Speaker, Datin Paduka Chew Mei Fun, announced the adjournment of the meeting
and a recess to await the announcement of the 2024-2027 Council election results.

Announcement of Election Results

Moderator Ooi Poh Hock firstly asked everyone to applaud to send off the 2
teachers leading 48 Kuen Cheng High School students and 5 students from other
schools leaving the venue. He thanked them for efficiently calculating the 2024-
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2027 Council election results within just a few hours, and individually introduced
and thanked the members of the Election Committee: Hong Nan Tong, Foo Tun
Xiang, Gilbert Foo Tun Hua, Eng Fwu Ji, and Lim Fang Hau. At the same time, he
also thanked the Election Supervisor Foo Yong Hong and Choo Seh Bah; the Vote
Announcer Cheng Ching Chiew, Wong Kim Lim, and Ong Tee Li; and the Chief
Vote Counter Chu Wan Chek, Chiam Tow Hong, and Tan Juat Keow.

13.2 Election Committee Chairman Hong Nan Tong then read out the list of those
elected, in order of the highest number of votes received, as follows:

Foo Wah Chek 1304 votes, Foo Sae Heng 1252 votes, Kong Fuan Tong 1223
votes, Lim Jit Hee 1208 votes, Tan Seng Cheong 1193 votes, Lim You Goang 1148
votes, Yang Keng Hwa 1143 votes, Tan Ying Jau 1125 votes, Lim Chee Peng 1124,
Chiang Hee Chieh 1123 votes, Mook Boon Kim 1109 votes, Phang Chee Kwong
1092 votes, Lee Heng Khen 1081 votes, Woo Wee Kang 1071 votes, Foo Chwan
Bing 1066 votes, Foo Soo Poh 1053 votes, Wong Choy Chew 1040 votes, Tan
Khai Foo 1033 votes, Wong Siew Chin 1028 votes, Tan Juat Keow 1022 votes,
Loh Ju Keng 1019 votes, Chuan Tsui Ju 1003, Tan Eng Peng 996 votes , Wee Ying
Kit 995, Chu Wan Chek 994 votes , Han Chee Siew 991 votes , Lim Meng Choo
990 votes , Nyam Tee Aik 985 votes , Wong Ah Yong 978 votes , Tan Kuan Feng
974 votes , Chan Kim Lai 973 votes, Mah Chee Tong 967 votes, Giam Kee Siong
960 votes, Ooi Sim Ee 952 votes, Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng 943 votes,
Tan Liang Mooi 935 votes, Fook Siew Peng 935 votes, Wong Sim Aik 932 votes,
Lim Kwai Chin 931 votes , Foo See Chiew 919 votes , Hong Kok Ting 892 votes,
Wong Kar Ming 828 votes.

14. Adjournment
14.1 The meeting concluded with a group photo of the newly elected 2024-2027 Council
members and adjourned at 4:30 pm, with a duration of 5 hours 30 minutes.
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Annual Report 2024

Presented by
Secretary General,
Mr. Tan Kuan Feng
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The Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association
Annual Report 2024

Member Analysis

Total number of members (as at 31/12/2024)

Secretary General,
Mr. Tan Kuan Feng

Total Number Year

2024 2023 2022
Male 7,564 7,456 7,227
Female 7,195 6,973 6,701
Total 14,759 14,429 13,928
Members’ Age Group (as at31/12/2024)
Age Group Total Members

2024 2023 2022
<25 152 153 124
26-35 676 728 691
36-45 1,743 1,735 1,788
46-55 2,574 2,538 2,466
56-65 2,905 2,881 2,872
66-75 4,067 4,024 3,865
76-85 1,987 1,830 1,672
86-95 527 426 342
96> 128 114 108
Total Members 14,759 14,429 13,928
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1.3.  Youth Section members (aged 45 and below) (as at 31/12/2024)

Gender Year
2024 2023 2022
Male 1,352 1,365 1,352
Female 1,219 1,251 1,251
Total 2,571 2,616 2,603
1.4. Deceased members (1/1/2024-31/12/2024)
Year Male Female Total
2024 84 40 124
2023 79 41 120
2022 74 48 122

Speaker and deputy speaker

Speaker
Deputy Speaker

Honourable Advisor
Honorary President

Legal Advisors
Legal Advisors

Disciplinary Committee
Officer

Assistant Officer
Members

Election Committee
Officer
Members

: Datin Paduka Chow Mei Fun
: Lee Sok Wah

: Tan Sri Tan Koon Swan, PSM, JP
Tan Sri Ong Tee Keat, PSM, SSAP, PJN, SM

: Tan Chek Yoke, Dato' Lim Hong Sang

: Dato’ Tan Beng Yeow

: Michael Mok Loong Check

: Kayla Goh Nai Hsing, Foo Koon Seng, Lim Suek Woo,
Tan Gim Tuan, Tan Seng Peng

: Advocate Hong Nan Tong (Passed away on 10/10/2024)
: Lim Fang Hau, Eng Fwu Ji, Lee Hsiau Yun
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General Council
President

Deputy President
Vice Presidents

Secretary General

Assistant Secretary General
Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer

Education Officer

Assistant Education Officer
Welfare Officer

Assistant Welfare Officer

Public Relation Officer
Assistant Public Relation Officer
Youth Section Head

Youth Section Assistant Head
Women Section Head

Women Section Assistant Head
General Council Members

Sub-committees (2024-2027)

8.1. Education

Officer :00i Sim Ee
Assistant :Fook Siew Peng
Members
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: Foo Wah Chek
: Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing
: Mook Boon Kim, Nyam Tee Aik, Dato Tan Seng

Cheong, Foo Soo Poh PJK, AMP, Chu Wan Chek,
Tan Khai Foo, Tan Eng Peng KMN,AMN

: Tan Kuan Feng

: Loh Ju Keng

: Woo Wee Kang

: Lim Chee Peng

: Ooi Sim Ee

: Fook Siew Peng

: Phang Chee Kwong

: Chan Kim Lai

: Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng
: Mah Chee Tong

: Chiang Hee Chieh

: Wee Ying Kit

: Wong Siew Chin

: Wong Choy Chew

: Lee Heng Khen, Lim Meng Choo, Kong Fuan Tong,

Lee Seng Chiang, Tan Ying Jau, Foo Chwan Bing,
Giam Kee Siong, Wong Ah Yong, Chuan Tsui Ju,
Han Chee Siew, Foo See Chiew, Lim Jit Yee,

Lim You Goang, Yang Keng Hwa, Tan Juat Keow,
Tan Liang Mooi, Wong Sim Aik, Lim Kwai Chin,
Wong Kar Ming, Foo Yong Hong, Wee Say Kung

:Lim Meng Choo, Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng, Foo See Chiew,

Foo Tok Siew, Chiang Hee Chieh, Chan Kim Lai, Lee Heng Khen,

Ah See Mean
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8.2. Welfare

Officer : Phang Chee Kwong

Assistant : Chan Kim Lai

Members : Lim Kwai Chin, Dato Tan Seng Cheong, Tan Juat Keow,
Wong Kar Ming,Wui Kee Kin, Wong Ai Choo, Giam Kee Siong,
Loh Ju Keng,Chiew Sang Thong,Wee Ying Kit, Foo Chuan Choong,
Mook Boon Kim, Choong Chew Foong, Choong Chew Hwa,
Phang Soon Bay

8.3. Public Relations

Officer : Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng

Assistant : Mah Chee Tong

Members : Mook Boon Kim, Woo Wee Kang, Phang Chee Kwong, Fook Siew Peng,
Tan Juat Keow, Han Chee Siew

8.4. Youth Section

Head : Chiang Hee Chieh

Assistant : Wee Ying Kit

Secretary : Phoo Yoong Keat

Assistant Secretary : Goh Su Fun

Treasurer : Chu Jun Xian

Cultural Education Officer : Ah See Mean

Assistant Cultural Education Officer : Bernard Chan Kee Siang

Sport Officer : Goh Ta Siang

Training Officer

Head of Business and Entrepreneurship
Head of Career Development

Head of Professional and Networking
Head of Innovation and Technology
Head of Cultural Heritage and Exchange
Committee Members

8.5.
Head
Assistant

Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Women Section

20245 B &

: Wong Teik Lun

: Chew Cheng En

: Lee Chee Wei

: Wee Soon Ying

: Chen Di Han

: Wong Tzu Hin

: Foo Chuan Choong

: Wong Siew Chin

: Wong Choy Chew
: Lim Meng Choo

: Tan Tiong Chen
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Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer

Cultural Education Officer
Assistant Cultural Education Officer
Welfare Officer

Assistant Welfare Officer
Liaison Officer

Assistant Liaison Officer
Recreation Officer
Assistant Recreation Officer
Social Officer

Assistant Social Officer
Data Officer

Assistant Data Officer
Economic Officer

20245 B &

: Foo Tok Siew

: Datin Chan Yoke Cheng
: Foo See Chiew

: Doris Goh Eng Lian

: Fook Siew Peng

: Tan Juat Keow

: Lock Yoong Fong

: Wang Mooi Lee @ Wong Mei Lee
: Han Chee Siew

: Tan Lee Wah

: Tan Liang Mooi

: Phang Soon Bay

: Chu May Yuen

: Choong Chew Foong

: Wang Chiou Wah

8.6. Women Choir

Advisor : Wong Siew Chin, Lim Meng Choo
Instructor : Pua Shyh How

Accompanist : Lee Wee Hsien

Head : Tan Liang Mooi

Assistant : Su Tick Kai

Secretary : Ho Ming Yec

Treasurer : Lam Choy Mooi

Data Officer : Lim Mee Yiang

Welfare Officer : Wong Leong Ping

Assistant Welfare Officer  : Wong Yuen Moey, Lee Sui Hong

Recreation Officer : Lai Chun Fong

Assistant Recreation Officer : Pauline Low

Committee Members : Tan Khai Foo,Ooi Sim Ee, Fook Siew Pen,
Gian Siew Meng,Lau Ah Lek,Chan Keok Yin,

Cheog Chooi Leng

8.7. Tender & Procurement Committee
Officer : Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing
Members : Foo Wah Chek, Lim Jit Yee, Wong Siew Chin, Loh Ju Keng,

Lim Chee Peng
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8.8. Mazu Park Development Committee

Convener : Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing

Members : Foo Wah Chek, Kong Fuan Tong, Giam Kee Siong, Foo See Chiew,
Wee Ying Kit, Yang Keng Hwa, Lee Heng Khen

8.9. Senior Citizen Affair

Officer : Mook Boon Kim

Assistant Officer : Han Chee Siew

Secretary : Wong Ah Yong

Liaison : Chan Kim Lai, Lock Yoong Fang

Recreation : Wang Chiou Wah, Tan Liang Mooi

Welfare : Lim Kwai Chin

Committee : Tan Khai Foo, Wong Siew Chin, Lim Meng Choo,

Wong Choy Chew, Foo See Chiew, Foo Tok Siew, Tan Juat Keow,
Chu May Yuen, Choong Chew Foong, Phang Soon Bay,
Wang Mooi Lee @ Wong Mei Lee

8.10. Academic & Publication

Officer : Kong Fuan Tong
Assistant Officer : Lee Seng Chiang
Commitee : Foo Soo Poh PJK, AMP, Loh Ju Keng, Foo Chwan Bing,

Asst. Prof. Joe Liaw Siau Chi, Chu Wan Chek, Chan Kim Lai,
Chuan Tsui Ju, Lim Kwai Chin

8.11. Marriage Registration

Advisor : Foo Wah Chek, Tan Kuan Feng

Officer : Wong Ah Yong

Assistant : Chuan Tsui Ju

Members : Tan Khai Foo, Ooi Sim Ee, Wong Siew Chin, Wong Choy Chew,

Chow Soo Sin, Lim Kwai Chin, Chan Kim Lai, Loh Ju Keng

8.12. Buddhist Society

Instructor : Nyam Tee Aik
Assistant Instructor : Foo See Chiew
Secretary : Woon Hui Shyan
Assistant Secretary : Tan See Chuan
Dharma Officer : Wong Kok Chai
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Assistant Dharma Officer  : Yoon Wei Ling

Chanting Officer : Wong Pan Low
Assistant Chanting Officer : Lai Choi Heng
Recreation Officer : Thio Teck Hua
Assistant Recreation Officer : Then Wei Ming
Charity Officer : Chia Yew Kong
Assistant Charity Officer : Gan Ai Loong
F&B Officer : Yong Kong Eng
Assistant F&B Officer : Wang Ruo Lian
Liaison Officer : Woon Hui Shyan
Assistant Liaison Officer : Yong Kong Eng
Members : Pua Ah Pang, Zhuang Chao Quan, Gui Moi Kwee,

Chen Quan Biao, Chong Feng Shin,Yang Jin Zhi,

Toh Keng Keow,Saw Sing Eng,Saw Seng Nooi,

Zhou Shi Guang,Tan Meng Seng,Huan Geok Mei,

Thor Sie Kooi,Leong Tat Wah, Chin Yook Fong,

Khor Saw Hun,Tan Seng Kor,Tan Kim,Kong Sook Kuen,
Phua Khim Hiang,Hoi Yoke Wei,Chen Yu Rong,

Lim Chuan Hin, Hui Wei Xiong

8.13. Temple

Instructor : Tan Eng Peng

Assistant Instructor : Ooi Sim Ee

Members : Phang Chee Kwong, Chan Huey Ling

8.14 Hainan Cultural Troupe

Advisor : Foo Wah Chek, Dato Tan Seng Cheong, Tan Kuan Feng
Convenor : Tan Khai Foo
Members : Ooi Sim Ee, Lim Meng Choo, Wong Siew Chin

8.14.1  Chinese Orchestra
Officer : Lim Ming Sham
Instructor : Soh Zhong Yang

8.14.2 Harmonica Class
Officer : Fong Kee Seong
Instructor : Ho Chee Kin

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

269



20245 B &

8.15 Hainanese Dialect Learning & Promoting Commitee

Officer : Lim Meng Choo
Assistant Officer : Ooi Sim Ee
Members : Foo Hee Wah, Wong Yee Wang, Chan Pei Leng

8.16 Economic Affair
Officer : Lee Heng Khen
Assistant : Kong Fuan Tong

8.17 Information Technology & Hall Management

Officer : Foo Chwan Bing
Assistant Officer : Giam Kee Siong
Members : Woo Wee Kang, Fook Siew Peng, Phang Chee Kwong,

Chuan Tsui Ju, Chan Kim Lai, Lim Kwai Chin

8.18 ISO Committee

Officer : Tan Ying Jau
Assistant Officer : Woo Wee Kang
Internal Audit : Tan Kuan Feng,Phang Chee Kwong, Foo Chwan Bing,

Woo Wee Kang,Tan Khai Foo
Risk Assessment : Tan Kuan Feng (Head), Phang Chee Kwong, Foo Chwan Bing,
Tan Khai Foo,Tan Yuet Kuen

8.19 Constitution Amendment sub committee

Convenor : Dato Tan Seng Cheong

Chairman : Chew Seng Chen

Vice Chairman : Michael Mok Loong Check

Members : Foo Wah Chek,Tan Chek Yoke, Advocate,Dato' Lim Hong Sang,

Advocate, Tan Khai Foo,Tan Kuan Feng,Dato' Tan Meng Yew,
Tan Kim Chuan, Advocate, Tan Heng Bin, Advocate,
Ooi Sim Ee,Chiang Hee Chieh,Wong Siew Chin

General Council/Emergency GC/Special GC/GC Executive Committee Meeting
Dates and Attendance
9.1 Meetings of the 2021-2024 General Council held in 2024:

9.1.1 Date

26/01/2024 The 12th GC Meeting
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04/03/2024 The 13th GC Meeting
26/03/2024 The 14th GC Meeting
30/04/2024 The 15th GC Meeting
06/06/2024 The 16th GC Meeting
26/06/2024 The 17th GC Meeting

9.1.2

Attendance (Number of Present / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (17/17), Loong Yuet Boey (02/17), Tan Khai Foo (16/17),
Nyam Tee Aik (15/17), Tan Eng Peng (16/17), Foo Soo Poh (17/17), Lim
Meng Tin (06/14), Lim Soo Lek (09/14), Tan Kuan Feng (17/17), Woo Wee
Kang (15/17), Ooi Sim Ee (17/17), Fook Siew Peng (15/17), Phang Chee
Kwong (16/17), Tan Juat Keow (15/17), Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng
(17/17), Han Chee Siew (15/17), Giam Kee Siong (15/17), Wong Siew Chin
(13/17), Wong Choy Chew (13/17), Lim Meng Choo (17/17), Mook Boon
Kim (16/17), Foo See Chiew (16/17), Wong Ah Yong (17/17), Lim Kwai
Chin (15/17), Chuan Tsui Ju (16/17), Loh Ju Keng (14/17), Tan Liang Mooi
(16/17), Lim You Goang (11/17), Mah Chee Tong (15/17), Dato Sri Foo Sae
Heng@Foo Sea Hing (13/17), Lim Jit Yee (16/17), Dato Tan Seng Cheong
(06/17), Wang Choon Wing (10/17), Lee Seng Chiang (05/17), Wong Tzu
Hin (13/17), Chu Wan Chek (14/17), Foo Chwan Bing (08/08), Kong Fuan
Tong (06/06), Chiang Hee Chieh (06/06), Wee Ying Kit (04/05), Hon Kok
Ting (05/05), Wong Sim Aik (02/05)

Absence (Number of Leaves of Absences / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (00/17), Loong Yuet Boey (15/17), Tan Khai Foo (01/17),
Nyam Tee Aik (02/17), Tan Eng Peng (01/17), Foo Soo Poh (00/17), Lim
Meng Tin (08/14), Lim Soo Lek (05/14), Tan Kuan Feng (00/17), Woo Wee
Kang (02/17), Ooi Sim Ee (00/17), Fook Siew Peng (02/17), Phang Chee
Kwong (01/17), Tan Juat Keow (02/17), Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng
(00/17), Han Chee Siew (02/17), Giam Kee Siong (02/17), Wong Siew Chin
(04/17), Wong Choy Chew (04/17), Lim Meng Choo (00/17), Mook Boon
Kim (01/17), Foo See Chiew (01/17), Wong Ah Yong (00/17), Lim Kwai
Chin (02/17), Chuan Tsui Ju (01/17), Loh Ju Keng (03/17), Tan Liang Mooi
(01/17), Lim You Goang (06/17), Mah Chee Tong (02/17), Dato Sri Foo Sae
Heng@Foo Sea Hing (04/17), Lim Jit Yee (01/17), Dato Tan Seng Cheong
(11/17), Wang Choon Wing (07/17), Lee Seng Chiang (12/17), Wong Tzu
Hin (04/17), Chu Wan Chek (03/17), Foo Chwan Bing (00/08), Kong Fuan
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Tong (00/06), Chiang Hee Chieh (00/06), Wee Ying Kit (01/05), Hon Kok Ting
(00/05), Wong Sim Aik (03/05)

Emergency GC Meetings held in 2024 by the 2021-2024 General Council:
9.2.1 Date

03/01/2024 The 9th Emergency GC Meeting

9.2.2 Attendance (Number of Present / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (09/09), Loong Yuet Boey (01/09), Tan Khai Foo (07/09), Nyam
Tee Aik (08/09), Tan Eng Peng (06/09), Foo Soo Poh (08/09), Lim Meng Tin
(03/09), Lim Soo Lek (06/09), Tan Kuan Feng (08/09), Woo Wee Kang (08/09),
Ooi Sim Ee (08/09), Fook Siew Peng (06/09), Phang Chee Kwong (08/09),
Tan Juat Keow (08/09), Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng (07/09), Han Chee
Siew (08/09), Giam Kee Siong (07/09), Wong Siew Chin (06/09), Wong Choy
Chew (08/09), Lim Meng Choo (09/09), Mook Boon Kim (08/09), Foo See
Chiew (09/09), Wong Ah Yong (07/09), Lim Kwai Chin (06/09), Chuan Tsui Ju
(08/09), Loh Ju Keng (06/09), Tan Liang Mooi (08/09), Lim You Goang (03/09),
Mah Chee Tong (07/09), Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing (05/09), Lim
Jit Yee (07/09), Dato Tan Seng Cheong (03/09), Wang Choon Wing (06/09),
Lee Seng Chiang (00/09), Wee Say Kung (07/09), Chu Wan Chek (08/09), Foo
Chwan Bing (03/03)

9.2.3 Absence (Number of Leaves of Absences / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (00/09), Loong Yuet Boey (08/09), Tan Khai Foo (02/09), Nyam
Tee Aik (01/09), Tan Eng Peng (03/09), Foo Soo Poh (01/09), Lim Meng Tin
(06/09), Lim Soo Lek (03/09), Tan Kuan Feng (01/09), Woo Wee Kang (01/09),
Ooi Sim Ee (01/09), Fook Siew Peng (03/09), Phang Chee Kwong (01/09),
Tan Juat Keow (01/09), Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng (02/09), Han Chee
Siew (01/09), Giam Kee Siong (02/09), Wong Siew Chin (03/09), Wong Choy
Chew (01/09), Lim Meng Choo (00/09), Mook Boon Kim (01/09), Foo See
Chiew (00/09), Wong Ah Yong (02/09), Lim Kwai Chin (03/09), Chuan Tsui Ju
(01/09), Loh Ju Keng (03/09), Tan Liang Mooi (01/09), Lim You Goang (06/09),
Mah Chee Tong (02/09), Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing (04/09), Lim
Jit Yee (02/09), Dato Tan Seng Cheong (06/09), Wang Choon Wing (03/09),
Lee Seng Chiang (09/09), Wee Say Kung (02/09), Chu Wan Chek (01/09), Foo
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Chwan Bing (00/03)

Special GC Meetings held in 2024 by the 2021-2024 General Council:

9.3.1

9.3.2

9.3.3

Date
09/04/2024 The 4th Special GC Meeting
07/05/2024 The 5th Special GC Meeting

Attendance (Number of Present / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (05/05), Loong Yuet Boey (01/05), Tan Khai Foo (05/05), Nyam
Tee Aik (05/05), Tan Eng Peng (05/05), Foo Soo Poh (04/05), Lim Meng Tin
(05/05), Lim Soo Lek (04/05), Tan Kuan Feng (05/05), Woo Wee Kang (04/05),
Ooi Sim Ee (04/05), Fook Siew Peng (04/05), Phang Chee Kwong (05/05),
Tan Juat Keow (05/05), Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng (05/05), Han Chee
Siew (05/05), Giam Kee Siong (04/05), Wong Siew Chin (04/05), Wong Choy
Chew (03/05), Lim Meng Choo (05/05), Mook Boon Kim (04/05), Foo See Chiew
(04/05), Wong Ah Yong (05/05), Lim Kwai Chin (03/05), Chuan Tsui Ju (05/05),
Loh Ju Keng (03/05), Tan Liang Mooi (05/05), Lim You Goang (04/05), Mah
Chee Tong (03/05), Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing (04/05), Lim Jit Yee
(05/05), Dato Tan Seng Cheong (03/05), Wang Choon Wing (02/05), Lee Seng
Chiang (00/05), Wee Say Kung (04/05), Chu Wan Chek (05/05), Foo Chwan
Bing (03/03), Kong Fuan Tong (01/02), Chiang Hee Chieh (01/02), Wee Ying Kit
(01/02), Hon Kok Ting (01/02), Wong Sim Aik (01/02)

Absence (Number of Leaves of Absences / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (00/05), Loong Yuet Boey (04/05), Tan Khai Foo (00/05), Nyam
Tee Aik (00/05), Tan Eng Peng (00/05), Foo Soo Poh (01/05), Lim Meng Tin
(00/05), Lim Soo Lek (01/05), Tan Kuan Feng (00/05), Woo Wee Kang (01/05),
Ooi Sim Ee (01/05), Fook Siew Peng (01/05), Phang Chee Kwong (00/05),
Tan Juat Keow (00/05), Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng (00/05), Han Chee
Siew (00/05), Giam Kee Siong (01/05), Wong Siew Chin (01/05), Wong Choy
Chew (02/05), Lim Meng Choo (00/05), Mook Boon Kim (01/05), Foo See Chiew
(01/05), Wong Ah Yong (00/05), Lim Kwai Chin (02/05), Chuan Tsui Ju (00/05),
Loh Ju Keng (02/05), Tan Liang Mooi (00/05), Lim You Goang (01/05), Mah
Chee Tong (02/05), Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing (01/05), Lim Jit Yee
(00/05), Dato Tan Seng Cheong (02/05), Wang Choon Wing (03/05), Lee Seng
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Chiang (05/05), Wee Say Kung (01/05), Chu Wan Chek (00/05), Foo Chwan
Bing (00/03), Kong Fuan Tong (01/02), Chiang Hee Chieh (01/02), Wee Ying
Kit (01/02), Hon Kok Ting (01/02), Wong Sim Aik (01/02)

9.4 GC Executive Committee Meetings held in 2024 by the 2021-2024 General Council:
9.4.1 Date
03/01/2024 The 8th GC Executive Committee Meeting
04/03/2024 The 9th GC Executive Committee Meeting
22/03/2024 The 10th GC Executive Committee Meeting

9.4.2 Attendance (Number of Present / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (10/10) Loong Yuet Boey (00/10) Tan Khai Foo (08/10) Nyam
Tee Aik (08/10) Tan Eng Peng (08/10) Foo Soo Poh (09/10) Lim Meng Sen
(06/10) Lim Soo Lek (05/10) Tan Kuan Feng (10/10) Woo Wee Kang (06/10)
Ooi Sim Ee (10/10) Phang Chee Kwong (09/10) Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh
Heng (09/10) Wong Siew Chin (07/10) Giam Kee Siong (08/10) Loh Ju Keng
(08/10) Foo See Chiew (10/10) Wee Say Kung (07/10) Lim Meng Choo (10/10)
Mook Boon Kim (07/10) Wong Ah Yong (08/08) Chu Wan Chek (05/05) Foo
Chwan Bing (04/05) Kong Fuan Tong (02/02) Chiang Hee Chieh (01/01)

9.4.3 Absence (Number of Leaves of Absences / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (00/10) Loong Yuet Boey (10/10) Tan Khai Foo (02/10) Nyam
Tee Aik (02/10) Tan Eng Peng (02/10) Foo Soo Poh (01/10) Lim Meng Sen
(04/10) Lim Soo Lek (05/10) Tan Kuan Feng (00/10) Woo Wee Kang (04/10)
Ooi Sim Ee (00/10) Phang Chee Kwong (01/10) Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh
Heng (01/10) Wong Siew Chin (03/10) Giam Kee Siong (02/10) Loh Ju Keng
(02/10) Foo See Chiew (00/10) Wee Say Kung (03/10) Lim Meng Choo (00/10)
Mook Boon Kim (03/10) Wong Ah Yong (00/08) Chu Wan Chek (00/05) Foo
Chwan Bing (01/05) Kong Fuan Tong (00/02) Chiang Hee Chieh (00/01)

9.5 2024-2027 General Council Re-election Meeting Date and Attendance:
9.5.1 Date:
05/07/2024

9.5.2 Attendance (Number of Present / Total Number of Meetings)
Foo Wah Chek (01/01) Foo See Chiew (01/01) Chuan Tsui Ju (01/01) Chan
Kim Lai (01/01) Fook Siew Peng (01/01) Han Chee Siew (01/01) Tan Kuan
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Feng (01/01) Ooi Sim Ee (01/01) Wong Siew Chin (01/01) Wong Choy Chew
(01/01) Mook Boon Kim (01/01) Tan Khai Foo (01/01) Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@
Foo Sea Hing (01/01) Wong Sim Aik (01/01) Giam Kee Siong (01/01) Nyam
Tee Aik (01/01) Lim You Goang (01/01) Foo Soo Poh PJK, AMP (01/01) Tan
Juat Keow (01/01) Dato Tan Seng Cheong (01/01) Lim Jit Yee (01/01) Tan Ying
Jau (01/01) Tan Eng Peng KMN,AMN (01/01) Lim Meng Choo (01/01) Lim
Chee Peng (01/01) Tan Liang Mooi (01/01) Wong Kar Ming (01/01) Yang Keng
Hwa (01/01) Woo Wee Kang (01/01) Chiang Hee Chieh (01/01) Wong Ah Yong
(01/01) Choo Suh Hong @ Too Suh Heng (01/01) Mah Chee Tong (01/01) Chu
Wan Chek (01/01) Kong Fuan Tong (01/01) Foo Chwan Bing (01/01) Phang
Chee Kwong (01/01) Lee Heng Khen (01/01) Wee Ying Kit (01/01) Loh Ju Keng
(01/01) Lim Kwai Chin (01/01) Hon Kok Ting (01/01)

9.6 GC Meetings held in 2024 by the 2024-2027 General Council:

9.6.1

9.6.1

Date

13/07/2024 The 1st GC Meeting
21/08/2024 The 2nd GC Meeting
20/09/2024 The 3rd GC Meeting
01/11/2024 The 4th GC Meeting
30/12/2024 The 5th GC Meeting

Attendance (Number of Present / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (05/05) Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing (04/05) Mook
Boon Kim (04/05) Nyam Tee Aik (04/05) Dato Tan Seng Cheong (04/05) Foo
Soo Poh PJK, AMP (05/05) Chu Wan Chek (05/05) Tan Khai Foo (05/05) Tan
Eng Peng KMN,AMN (04/05) Tan Kuan Feng (05/05) Loh Ju Keng (04/05) Woo
Wee Kang (04/05) Lim Chee Peng (05/05) Ooi Sim Ee (05/05) Fook Siew Peng
(04/05) Phang Chee Kwong (05/05) Chan Kim Lai (04/05) Choo Suh Hong @
Too Suh Heng (05/05) Mah Chee Tong (04/05) Chiang Hee Chieh (04/05) Wee
Ying Kit (03/05) Wong Siew Chin (05/05) Wong Choy Chew (05/05) Lee Heng
Khen (04/05) Lim Meng Choo (05/05) Kong Fuan Tong (03/05) Hon Kok Ting
(01/01) Tan Ying Jau (04/05) Foo Chwan Bing (04/05) Giam Kee Siong (04/05)
Wong Ah Yong (05/05) Chuan Tsui Ju (05/05) Han Chee Siew (05/05) Foo See
Chiew (04/05) Lim Jit Yee (05/05) Lim You Goang (05/05) Yang Keng Hwa
(05/05) Tan Juat Keow (05/05) Tan Liang Mooi (05/05) Wong Sim Aik (04/05)
Lim Kwai Chin (03/05) Wong Kar Ming (05/05) Foo Yong Hong (04/04) Lee
Seng Chiang (02/03) Wee Say Kung (02/02)
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9.6.2 Absence (Number of Leaves of Absences / Total Number of Meetings)

Foo Wah Chek (00/05) Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@Foo Sea Hing (01/05) Mook
Boon Kim (01/05) Nyam Tee Aik (01/05) Dato Tan Seng Cheong (01/05) Foo
Soo Poh PJK, AMP (00/05) Chu Wan Chek (00/05) Tan Khai Foo (00/05) Tan
Eng Peng KMN,AMN (01/05) Tan Kuan Feng (00/05) Loh Ju Keng (01/05) Woo
Wee Kang (01/05) Lim Chee Peng (00/05) Ooi Sim Ee (00/05) Fook Siew Peng
(01/05) Phang Chee Kwong (00/05) Chan Kim Lai (01/05) Choo Suh Hong @
Too Suh Heng (00/05) Mah Chee Tong (01/05) Chiang Hee Chieh (01/05) Wee
Ying Kit (02/05) Wong Siew Chin (00/05) Wong Choy Chew (00/05) Lee Heng
Khen (01/05) Lim Meng Choo (00/05) Kong Fuan Tong (02/05) Hon Kok Ting
(00/01) Tan Ying Jau (01/05) Foo Chwan Bing (01/05) Giam Kee Siong (01/05)
Wong Ah Yong (00/05) Chuan Tsui Ju (00/05) Han Chee Siew (00/05) Foo See
Chiew (01/05) Lim Jit Yee (00/05) Lim You Goang (00/05) Yang Keng Hwa
(00/05) Tan Juat Keow (00/05) Tan Liang Mooi (00/05) Wong Sim Aik (01/05)
Lim Kwai Chin (02/05) Wong Kar Ming (00/05) Foo Yong Hong (00/04) Lee
Seng Chiang (01/03) Wee Say Kung (00/02)

*Remark:
Lim Soo Lek - 05/04/2024 Submitted resignation letter dated 30/03/2024
Lim Meng Tin - 05/04/2024 Submitted resignation letter dated 30/03/2024
Foo Yong Hong - 13/07/2024 Appointed as General Council Member

Lee Seng Chiang - 13/07/2024 Appointed as General Council Member

Hon Kok Ting - Passed away on 14/07/2024
Wee Say Kung - 20/09/2024 Appointed as General Council Member

SOUhWN

10. Scholar Award

10.1

Statistics for 2024 Members' Children's Scholar Awards:

Category Recipients | Award (RM) (TF(:EI‘;

(A) Std.1 to Std.6 153 120 18,360.00
(B) Lower Secondary(Form 1 to Junior 74 150 11,100.00
UEC)

(C) Upper Secondary(Form 4 to SPM) 83 180 14,940.00
(D) Senior UEC/STPM 9 200 1,800.00
(E) A-Level/IGCSE/Matrikulasi 14 200 2,800.00
(F) Mandarin Distiction 29 50 1,450.00
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(G) Credit 4 200 800.00
(H) Extracurricular Activity 5 2xRM150 1,400.00
Incentive(National Leven and State 2xRM300
Level) 1xRM500
(I) Graduate from University 12 500 6,000.00
(J) 1st Class Honour 18 800 14,400.00
(K) University Master’s Degree Award 9 1,000 9,000.00
(L) PhD Award 3 1,500 4,500.00
Total: 375 375 86,550.00
-Excluding Mandarin Distinction,
Credit and Extracurricular Activity
Incentive
10.2. List of University Graduation Certificate Year 2024
Please refer page 73-74
10.3. List of First Class Honours Year 2024
Please refer page 74-76
10.4. List of Master’s Degree Awards Year 2024
Please refer page 76
10.4. List of Doctor of Philosphy Awards Year 2024
Please refer page 76
10.5. List of Study Loans Recipients Year 2024
Please refer page 77-79
10.6. List of Repayment Status (as at 31/12/2024)
Please refer page 79-83
11. Representatives in Other Organizations
11.1. Federation of Hainan Association Malaysia (2024-2027)
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Name

Position

Dato’Ricky Tan Seng Cheong | First Vice President, Executive Committee

Foo Wah Chek

Chairman, Central Malaysia Region Liaison
Committee

Chiang Hee Chieh

Executive Committee Member and Youth
Section Working Committee Member

Ooi Sim Ee Secretary, Central Malaysia Region Liaison
Committee and Member, 34th Scholarship
and Study Loan Committee

Tan Khai Foo Member, Central Malaysia Region Liaison
Committee

Tan Kai Jong Chief Head, Women Section

Lock Yoong Fong

Secretary, Women Section Council

Wong Siew Chin

Treasurer, Women Section Council

Chow Soo Sin

Auditor, Women Section Council

11.2 The Kuala Lumpur and Selangor Assembly Hall (2022-2025)

Name Position

Kong Fuan Tong | Director

Foo Tok Siew Assistant Secretary, 16th Term (2022-2025) Council of the
Women Section

11.3 The Association of Kwong Tong Cemetery Managemet KL (The 107th Council for

the Term 2024-2026 Board)

Name

Position

Foo Soo Poh

Treasurer and Planning and Development Committee
Member

Mook Boon Kim

Director, Chairman of the Cemetery Planning Committee,
and Tanah Perkuburan Kwong Tong Management
Committee Member

Choo Suh Hong @
Too Suh Heng

Director, Vice Chairman of the Welfare Committee, and
Property Committee Member

Mah Chee Tong

Director, Investigation Committee Member, Guangyi
Pagoda Management Committee Member, and Ulu Langat

Property Development Committee Member
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Lim Jit Yee

Director, Cultural, Education, and Museum Committee
Member, Vice Chairman of the Horticulture and
Beautification Committee, and Guangyi Building
Management Committee Member

11.4 SJKC Chiao Nan

Name Position
Dato' Lim Hong Sang, Wakil Kementerian Pendidikan cum Chairman
Advocate

Foo Wah Chek

Wakil Kementerian Pendidikan cum Duputy
Chairman

Tan Khai Foo Wakil Kementerian Pendidikan cum Administrator
Woo Wee Kang Treasurer
Nyam Tee Aik Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum Director

Foo Sea Hing

Dato Sri Foo Sae Heng@

Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum Director

Foo Chwan Bing

Wakil Pemegang Amanah cum Director

Phang Chee Kwong

Director

Chu Wan Chek

Director

11.5. Confucian Private Secondary School KL

Name

Position

Tan Khai Foo

Director (Association/Company)

11.6. LLG Cultural Development Centre

Name Position
Ooi Sim Ee Member on behalf of Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association
Event Calendar 2024
January
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No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 01/01/2024 |Lamp Thanking Ceremony Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
Society
2 14/01/2024 | 2024 Angpow distribution to needy | Selangor & Federal Territory
and elderly members Hainan Association
February
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 03/02/2024 | Lighting Ceremony 2024 CNY Organizing
Committee
2 |04/02/2024 | 38th National Calligraphy Selangor & Federal Territory
Competition in the Lunar Year of Hainan Association, Sin
Jia Chen Chew Daily, The Calligraphy
Society of Malaysia
3 [04/02/2024 |The Youth Section of The Youth Section
Federation of Hainan Association
Malaysia's 37th National
Calligraphy Competition -
Selangor & Kuala Lumpur Region
Preliminary Round
4 [09/02/2024- | Lunar New Year Blessing 2024 CNY Organizing
24/02/2024 | Series:Chai Shen(God of Wealth) | Committee
Blessing, Guanyin(God of Mercy)
Wishing, Yao Shi Ru Lai(Medicine
Buddha), Emperor Wen
Chang(God of studies), Fortune
Bridge for Good Luck
5 11/02/2024 | Chinese New Year Celebration Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association, 19
associations
6 [16/02/2024 |Night of Song He Sin Chew Daily, Selangor
& Federal Territory Hainan
Association
7 17/02/2024 | Chinese New Year Celebration Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association
8 |21/02/2024 |Sharing and Caring Charity Selangor & Federal Territory
Dinner(Elderly) Hainan Association,NanYang
Siang Pau
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9 |24/02/2024 | “Celebrate Together:Full of Women Section, Nanyang
Joy”Chap Goh Mei Celebration Siang Pau, AiFM
March
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 09/03/2024 |“Sharing and Caring”Children Selangor & Federal Territory
Charity Party Hainan Association,China
Press
2 109/03/2024 | Seniors' Chinese New Year Dinner | Seniors Citizen Affair
and Dance Committee, Selangor &
Kuala Lumpur Seniors
Organizations
3 [24/03/2024 | 34th "Your Drop of Blood, Saves Selangor & Kuala Lumpur
My Life" Blood Donation Campaign | Chia Ying Association
Women Section, 22
Selangor & Kuala Lumpur
Organizations and 1
Organization
4 [28/3/2024 Guanyin (Goddess of Mercy) Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
Bodhisattva Day Society
Guanyin Blessing Lamp Offering
(Oil Lamp)
Offer Incense, Pay Respect to
Buddha, Recite Scriptures for
Blessings, Make Offerings to the
Buddha
April
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 17/04/2024 | Extraordinary general meeting Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association
2 | 27/04/2024 | Spring Memorial Ceremony at the | Selangor & Federal Territory

Hainan Ancestral Grave (Selangor
& Kuala Lumpur Region) - Kuala
Lumpur Kwong Tong Cemetery

Hainan Association
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May
No. [ Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 01/05/2024 | Mazu Manifestation 1063th Thean Hou Temple,Buddhist
Anniversary Society
Offering "Mazu Blessing Light"
(Yellow Lanterns) Offer Incense,
Paying Homage to the Buddha,
Reciting Scriptures for Blessings,
Offering to the Buddha
2 | 04/05/2024 |Parent’'s Day Gala Dinner Women Section,Sin Chew
Daily,Guang Ming Daily
3 22/05/2024 |Wesak Day Celebration, Thean Hou Temple,Buddhist
Buddhist Era 2568 Lighting "Ten Society
Thousand Heart Lamps to Honor
the Tathagata" (Oil Lamp) Offer
Incense, Bowing to the Buddha,
Reciting Scriptures for Blessings,
Offering to the Buddha, Pilgrimage
to the Mountain for Vows
June
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 01/06/2024 - | Scholarship and Study Loan Education Committee
30/06/2024 | Application
2 | 08/06/2024 |Dragon Boat Festival Celebration |Women Section, Sin Chew
Banquet Daily
3 109/06/2024 | The 34th Dragon Boat Festival Women Section, Sin Chew
Dumpling Wrapping Competition Daily
4 [30/06/2024 | 2024 Annual General Meeting Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association
July
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 20/07/2024 | Seniors Social Dance Seniors Citizen Affair

Comitteel1Selangor &
Kuala Lumpur Seniors

Organizations
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2 |21/07/2024 |2024 Women Section Annual Women Section
General Meeting & Election
of 2024-2027 Women Section
Committee
3 121/07/2024 |2024 Youth Section Annual Youth Section
General Meeting & Election
of 2024-2027 Youth Section
Committee
4 |124/07/2024 | Guanyin (Goddess of Mercy) Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
Bodhisattva Day Society
Guanyin Blessing Lamp Offering
(Oil Lamp)
Offer Incense, Pay Respect to
Buddha, Recite Scriptures for
Blessings, Make Offerings to the
Buddha
5 |28/07/2024 |The 6th Hainanese Dialect Online | Hainanese Dialect Learning
Class Graduation Ceremony & Promoting Commitee
August
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 N/A N/A
September
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 01/09/2024 | 135th Anniversary, Youth Section [ Selangor & Federal Territory
58th Anniversary, and Women Hainan Association
Section 44th Anniversary
Commemorative Dinner
2 106/09/2024 |E-Invoicing Seminar Economic Committee
3 17/09/2024 | Mid-Autumn Festival Celebration Women Section, Nan Yang
Siang Pau, AiFM
4 19/09/2024- | 2024 Mazu Sacred Effigy Return Selangor & Federal Territory
24/09/2024 | Procession & Study Tour to The Hainan Association
Ancestral Temple for Worship and
Incense Offering
5 129/09/2024 |[2024 Members' Children's Awards | Education Committee
Presentation Ceremony
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October
No. [ Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 05/10/2024 | International Seniors' Dinner and Seniors Committee,
Dance Selangor & Kuala Lumpur
Seniors Organizations
2 106/10/2024 | The 34th Thean Hou Temple Youth Section, Malaysia
Cup Student Individual XiangQi XiangQi Association, Kuala
Championship 2024 Lumpur XiangQi Association
3 11/10/2024 | Mazu Ascending Heaven 1037th Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
Anniversary Society
4 18/10/2024 | 2024 University Graduates’ Education Committee
Awards and College Student Loan
Presentation Ceremony
5 [21/10/2024 |Renunciation Day of Guanyin Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
Bodhisattva Society
Offer Incense, Paying Respects to
the Buddha, Reciting Scriptures for
Blessings, and making Offerings to
the Buddha.
November
No. | Date Event Organize/ Co-organize
1 03/11/2024 | The 7th Line Dance Exchange Women Section
2 15/11/2024 | Birth of Shui Wei Sheng Niang Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
Celebration Society
Lighting of "Shui Wei Auspicious
Lamps" (Oil Lamps) Offering,
Paying Respects to the Buddha,
Reciting Scriptures for Blessings,
Offering to the Buddha
3 | 24/11/2024- | 2024 Grand Dharma Assembly Thean Hou Temple, Buddhist
30/11/2024 | of the Lotus Sutra for Spiritual Society
Upliftment
Chanting of the Lotus
Sutra,Offering vegetarian meals to
the Buddha,and Meditation
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December

No. | Date
1 07/12/2024

Event

Youth Section"Path of Excellence"
Seminar (Part 3)

50th Anniversary of Malaysia-
China Diplomatic Relations
"Dazzling Colors" Ethnic Music
Cultural Exchange Concert

Four Seasons of Chinese Culture:
"Winter Solstice Luncheon"

Organize/ Co-organize
Youth Section

2 12/12/2024 Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association, AISZE
Global, Guangdong National

Orchestra

Selangor & Federal Territory
Hainan Association, AISZE
Global, Guangdong National
Orchestra

Hainanese Dialect Learning
& Promoting Committee

3 |20/12/2024

4 [22/12/2024 | The 7th Session Hainanese
Dialect Online Class Completion
Ceremony and Student

Presentation Session
Food Festival & Charity Bazaar

5 28/12/2024 Youth Section, Women

Section
Youth Section, Women
Section

2024 Annual "Welcoming the New, | Women Section
Sending Off the OId" Dinner and

6 |29/12/2024 |Hainanese Cuisine Charity Dinner

7 131/12/2024

Dance
14. Weekly Activities
Week Time Activity In-charge
Monday 6:00pm - 07:00pm | Latin Dance Senior Citizen Affair
Committee
8:00pm - 10:00pm | Choir Women Section
Tuesday 5:00pm - 6:00pm Dance Class Women Section
6:00pm - 7:00pm Line Dance Women Section
(Beginner)
7:30pm - 9:00pm Line Dance Women Section
(Intermediate)

Persatuan Hainan Selangor & Wilayah Persekutuan Annual General Meeting 2025

285



20245 B &

Language Talent
Class

Wednesday 2:00pm - 4:00pm Buddhist Song Buddhist Society
Class
7:30pm - 9:00pm Ballroom Dance | Senior Citizen Affair
Committee
7:30pm - 9:30pm Hainaese Hainanese Dialect Learning
Dialect Class & Promoting Committee
(Intermediate)
Thursday 7:30pm - 9:00pm Ballroom Dance | Senior Citizen Affair
Committee
7:30pm - 9:30pm Hainaese Dialect | Hainanese Dialect Learning
Class (Beginner) | & Promoting Committee
Saturday 8:00pm — 10:00pm | Harmonica Hainanese Cultural Troupe
Sunday 10:00am - 12:00pm | Hainanese Hainanese Dialect Learning

& Promoting Committee

10:30am - 12:30pm | Sunday Buddhist Society
Chanting

2:00pm - 04:00pm | Chinese Hainanese Cultural Troupe
Orchestra

8:00pm - 10:00pm

Harmonica Class

Hainanese Cultural Troupe

1st/15th Day of
Lunar Month

10:30am — 12:30pm

Offering

Buddhist Society

15. List of Donations and Donors 2024
Kindly refer to page 89-105.
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